
MMWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Larry Bragman, Jack Gibson, Cynthia Koehler, Armando Quintero, Larry Russell 
*Anyone wishing to speak on an item other than those listed on this agenda will be recognized at this time. We 
ask any person wishing to be heard to come to the podium to address the board and state your name and 
address for the public record. A 3-minute limit is customary; however the committee chair may adjust the actual 
time allotted to accommodate the number of speakers. 

**All matters listed on the consent calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by a single 
action of the board, unless specific items are removed from the consent calendar during adoption of the 
agenda for separate discussion and action. 

- over - 

  

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 
TIME:  7:30 p.m. 
LOCATION: MMWD Board Room, 220 Nellen Ave., Corte Madera, CA 94925 

  

AGENDA 
ITEM   RECOMMENDATION APPROX. START 
  CALL TO ORDER  7:30 p.m. 
  ADOPT AGENDA  7:38 p.m. 
  PUBLIC EXPRESSION*  7:40 p.m. 
  DIRECTORS’ AND GENERAL MANAGER’S ANNOUNCEMENTS  7:50 p.m. 
  CONSENT CALENDAR – ITEMS 1- 2  7:55 p.m. 

1.  Minutes of September 4, 2018 Approve  
2.  General Manager’s Monthly Report for August Approve  

  REGULAR CALENDAR   
3.  Water Production and Storage Report Information 8:05 p.m. 
4.  Ordinance No. 440 regarding Connection Fees: 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Ordinance No. 440 

 
Conduct 

Adopt 

 
 

8:10 p.m. 
5.  Affordability Programs for Low-Income and 

Medically Disabled 
 

Information 
 

8:15 p.m. 
6.  Amendment No. 3 to Agreement with US Forest 

Service for Resilient Forest Cooperative Rsearch 
Project (MA - 5378) 

 
 

Approve 

 
 

8:20 p.m. 
7.  Amendment No. 4 to MOU with Golden Gate 

National Parks Conservancy Vegetation Mapping 
Project (MA - 5311) 

 
 

Approve 

 
 

8:25 p.m. 
8.  Winter Habitat and Floodplain Enhancement 

Project: Change Order (CN 1838) 
 

Approve 
 

8:30 p.m. 
9.  Future Meeting Schedule Information 8:35 p.m. 

  

 

Posting Date: September 21, 2018 

220 Nellen Avenue   Corte Madera CA  94925-1169 
www.marinwater.org 



10.  CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code 
 Section 54956.8  
 Property Location: APN#s 197-120-21 and 197-120-40 FAA “Golf Ball”  
    ARSR site West Peak Mt. Tam & FAA RCAG site  
    Middle Peak, Mt. Tamalpais 
 Negotiating Parties: Krishna Kumar, MMWD and Damon McGruder, FAA 
 Under Negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment / Leases 

B. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957  
 Public Employee Appointment 
 Title:  General Manager 

 

ADA NOTICE AND HEARING IMPAIRED PROVISIONS: The board room is equipped with sound amplifying units for 
use by the hearing impaired. The units operate in conjunction with the room's sound system. You may 
request the personal sound amplifier from the Board Secretary for use during meetings.  

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Law, it is the policy of the Marin 
Municipal Water District to offer its public programs, services, and meetings in a manner that is readily 
accessible to everyone, including those with disabilities. If you are disabled and require a copy of a public 
hearing notice, an agenda, and/or agenda packet in an appropriate alternative format, or if you require 
other accommodation, please contact Stephanie Eichner-Gross at (415) 945-1448, at least two days in 
advance of the meeting. Advance notification within this guideline will enable the district to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 
INFORMATION PACKETS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE CIVIC CENTER LIBRARY, CORTE 
MADERA LIBRARY, FAIRFAX LIBRARY, MILL VALLEY LIBRARY, MMWD OFFICE, AND MMWD 
WEBSITE (MARINWATER.ORG) 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: 

Tuesday, October 2, 2018, 7:30 p.m. MMWD Board Room 
Tuesday, October 16, 2018, 7:30 p.m. MMWD Board Room 

 



Boa ITEM NO.  1 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Minutes 

SUBMITTED BY: District Secretary 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve minutes from the September 4, 2018 meeting 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Minutes 
 
 



** D R A F T **   MMWD Board of Directors meeting – September 4, 2018 
 
 

1 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors held on Tuesday, September 4, 2018 at 
220 Nellen Avenue, Corte Madera, California. 
 
Directors present:  Larry Bragman, John C. Gibson, Cynthia Koehler, Armando Quintero, and 
Larry L. Russell 
 
Directors absent: None 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Director Quintero called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.  
 
 
AGENDA 
 
On motion of Director Bragman, seconded by Director Gibson, the agenda was adopted by 
the following vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors Bragman, Gibson, Koehler, Quintero, and Russell 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 
 
 
PUBLIC EXPRESSION 
 
The following people spoke in support of allowing e-bikes on the watershed: 
  
Bob Mittelstaedt, Kentfield; Christopher Barnes, Nicasio; Marty Albion; Larry Kushner, Lake 
Tahoe and Kathleen Harwood  
 
Director Koehler requested an item be agendized so the Board could engage in dialogue 
with the speakers.  
 
Director Bragman asked District General Counsel Mary Casey if it were possible to create 
licenses or permits for older riders and also for ADA access.  Ms. Casey agreed to look into 
the matter. 
 



** D R A F T **   MMWD Board of Directors meeting – September 4, 2018 
 
 

2 

Director Armando said that the Board wanted to have these types of discussions on e-bikes 
once the topic is agendized. He thanked the speakers for their comments and encouraged 
them to come again once the topic is agendized.  
 
 
DIRECTORS' AND GENERAL MANAGER’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Michael Ban, Engineering and Environmental Services Division Manager, announced that 
Stephanie Eichner-Gross would return to take the minutes as Board secretary after tonight. 
The Board and Mr. Ban thanked Donna Lahey, Senior Administrative Assistant, for her 
support over the last several months.  
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEM 1) 
 
ITEM 1 Minutes of August 21 and 23, 2018 Meetings 
 
On motion of Director Gibson, seconded by Director Koehler, Consent Calendar Item 1 was 
approved by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors Bragman, Gibson, Koehler, Quintero, and Russell 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 
 
 
ITEM 2 WATER PRODUCTION AND STORAGE REPORT 

Michael Ban, Engineering and Environmental Services Division Manager, reported that the 
average water production of 27 million was a little less than last year and that MMWD was 
releasing about 8.7 million into Lagunitas and Walker Creeks.  

There was a brief discussion. Director Quintero suggested thinking of new measurements to 
report on that would reflect the overall health of the watershed environment such as soil 
and fuel moisture and soil health. Director Bragman supported this idea.  

 

ITEM 3 FUTURE MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Michael Ban, Engineering and Environmental Services Division Manager, reminded the 
Board about the closed session on September 13 at the Romberg Center. There was a brief 
discussion.  
 



** D R A F T **   MMWD Board of Directors meeting – September 4, 2018 
 
 

3 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting of September 4, 2018, was adjourned at 
8:00 p.m. 
 
       
 
        ___________________________ 
        President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Secretary 



 ITEM NO.   2 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  General Manager's Report for August 2018 

SUBMITTED BY: Krishna Kumar, General Manager 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept Report 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:    

SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
A. Water Production:   

Item FY 2018/19 FY 2017/18 
(million 
gallons) 

(acre-feet) (million 
gallons) 

(acre-feet) 

Potable 
Total production this FY 
Monthly production, August 
Daily average, August 

 
 1,824 
 910 
 29.36 

 
 5,597 
 2,793 
 90.11 

 
 1,827 
 906 
 29.23 

 
 5,607 
 2,781 

89.71 
Recycled 
Total production this FY 
Monthly production, August 
Daily average, August 

 
 65.08 
 32.25 
 1.04 

 
 199.72 
 98.97 
 3.19 

 
 67.67 
 32.74 
      1.06 

 
 207.67 
 100.48 

3.24 
Raw Water 
Total production this FY 
Monthly production, August 
Daily average, August 

 
 47.27 
 25.63 
 0.83 

 
 145.07 
 78.66 
 2.54 

 
 44.57 
 21.56 
       0.70 

 
 136.78 
 66.17 
       2.13 

Imported Water 
Total imported this FY 
Monthly imported, August 

 
 246 
 124 

 
 756 
 382 

 
 292 
 173 

 
 896 
 532 

Reservoir Storage 
Total storage, August 31 
Storage change during month 

 
 21,264 
 -1,257 

 
 65,256 
 -3,857 

 
 22,102 
 -1,229 

 
 67,830 
 -3,771 

Stream Releases 
Total releases this FY 
Monthly releases, August 

 
 532 
 278 

 
 1,633 
 855 

 
 554 
 282 

 
 1,699 
 866 

 
 
 

AF = Acre Feet 
Mg/L = milligrams per liter 
MPN = most probable number 
MPY = mils per year 
MG = million gallons 
NTU = nephelometric turbidity units 



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2 
 

 
B. Precipitation:   FY 2018/19 (in.)  FY 2017/18 (in.) 
 

Alpine 0.00 0.00 
Bon Tempe 0.00 0.00 
Kent 0.00 0.00 
Lagunitas * 0.00 0.00 
Nicasio 0.00 0.00 
Phoenix 0.00 0.00 
Soulajule 0.00 0.00 

*  Average to date = 0.15 inches 

C. Water Quality: 

  Laboratory:    FY 2018/19 FY 2017/18 
Water Quality Complaints: 
Month of Record 16 8 
Fiscal Year to Date 37 8 

 
Water Quality Information Phone Calls:    
Month of Record 2 10 
Fiscal Year to Date 7  10 

 

The lab performed 2,654 analyses on lakes, treatment plants and distribution system 
samples.   

Mild steel corrosion rates averaged 4.24 (0.67 – 6.46) MPY.   The AWWA has recommended 
an operating level of <5 MPY with a goal of <1 MPY. 

Tank Survey Program:  20 water storage tanks were surveyed during the month 65.40 % of 
the planned survey program has been completed for calendar year 2018.   

Disinfection Program: 3,326 feet of new pipeline was disinfected during the month.   

Water Treatment: 
San Geronimo Bon Tempe  Ignacio 

Treatment Results  Average Monthly  Average Monthly Average Monthly 
    Goal   Goal Goal 

Turbidity (NTU) 0.08 <0.10 0.05 <0.10 0.05 <0.10 
Chlorine residual (mg/L) 2.55 2.50* 2.52 2.50* 2.53 2.50* 
Color (units) 0.20      <15 0.10      <15 0.10     <15 
pH (units) 7.8 7.8* 7.9 7.8* 8.1 >8.1** 
 

* Set monthly by Water Quality Lab 
** pH to Ignacio is controlled by SCWA 
 



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3 
 

Recycled Water    

Las Gallinas Recycled Water Plant Average MMWD Goal 
Turbidity   0.26 NTU <1.0 NTU 
Chlorine residual  3.99 Mg/L 4.00 Mg/L 
pH   8.20 Units 8.20 Units  

D. Capital Improvement 

1. Smith Saddle Pump Station 

Summary:  This project involves the installation of a new pump station next to the 
District’s Smith Saddle Tanks in the Town of Fairfax. 

• Project Budget: $1,247,000 
• Monthly Activities:  Finishing electrical work and preparing for a test start up. 

2. Tiburon Fire Flow Improvement Project 

Summary:  This project involves the installation of 14,760 feet of pipe to replace fire 
flow deficient pipe in the Town of Tiburon and unincorporated Marin County. 

• Project Budget: $4,266,000 
• Monthly Activities:  Construction completed. Finishing up contract closeout. 

3. Almonte Fire Flow Improvement Project 

Summary:  This project involves the installation of 3,800 feet of pipe to replace 60-year 
old, fire flow deficient, pipe in coordination with the County’s street paving program. 

• Project Budget: $1,118,347 
• Monthly Activities:  Construction completed. Finishing up contract closeout. 

4. San Anselmo Pipeline Replacement Project 

Summary:  This project involves the installation of 5,280 feet of pipe to replace 90-year 
old pipe in coordination with RVSD and the Town’s street paving program. 

• Project Budget: $2,122,180 
• Monthly Activities:  Finishing up paving, curb & gutter repairs and punch list 

items. 

5. Southern Marin Line Slide Repair at SM-13 

Summary: This project involves the installation soldier pile retaining wall near our 
water transmission line on the Southern Marin Line Fire Rd. 

• Project Budget: $122,770 
• Monthly Activities: Contractor has drilled holes and placed piles. 

6. Southern Marin Line Slide Repair at SM-3 

Summary: This project involves the installation of a soil nail wall near our water 
transmission line on the Southern Marin Line Fire Rd. 

• Project Budget: $157,850 



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4 
 

• Monthly Activities: Project was awarded and shall start construction 10/8/2018. 

7. Concrete Pipe Road Slide Repair at CP-9 
Summary: This project involves the installation of a soldier pile retaining wall near our 
water transmission line on Concrete Pipe Road on MMWD watershed land. 

• Project Budget: $198,369 
• Monthly Activities: Project was awarded and shall start construction 10/8/2018. 

8. Concrete Pipe Road Slide Repair at CP-26 

Summary: This project involves the installation of a soldier pile retaining wall near our 
water transmission line on Concrete Pipe road on MMWD watershed land. 

• Project Budget: $337,469 
• Monthly Activities: Project was awarded and shall start construction 10/8/2018. 

9. Phoenix Dam Rd Slide Repair at Spillway 

Summary: This project involves the installation of a soldier pile retaining wall on 
Phoenix Dam Rd to repair a slide and provide access to our facilities.  

• Project Budget: $110,530 
• Monthly Activities: Project was awarded and shall start construction 8/1/2018. 

10.  Baywood Phase 1 

Summary: This project involves the installation of 4,080 feet of pipe to replace fire flow 
deficient pipe in the Town of Ross. 

• Project Budget: $815,935 
• Monthly Activities: Contractor started installing mainline on Southwood. 

11. San Geronimo Clarifier Seismic Upgrade 

Summary: This project involves the installation of clarifier seismic upgrades at the San 
Geronimo Water Treatment Plant within the County of Marin. 

• Project Budget: $5,588,000 
• Monthly Activities: Project awarded to Mountain Cascade to start in November. 

E. Other: 

Pipeline Installation  FY2018/19 FY2017/18 
Pipe installed during August (feet) 2,148 1,368 
Total pipe installed this fiscal year (feet) 6,499 1,368 
Total miles of pipeline within the District 908* 908* 
* Reflects adjustment for abandoned pipelines 

Pipe Locates   FY2018/19 FY2017/18 
Month of August (feet) 69,239 88,154 
Total this fiscal year (feet) 129,442 166,412 

Main Line Leaks Repaired:  FY2018/19 FY2017/18 
Month of August   17 18 



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 5 
 

Total this fiscal year 28 23 

Services:    FY2018/19 FY2017/18 
Service upgrades during August 14 20 
Total service upgrades this FY 28 50 
Service connections installed during August 2 4 
Total service connections installed this FY 5 7 
Total active services as of September 1, 2018 60,552 60,362 
 

F. Demand Management: 

WATER-EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS Aug-18 
 FY 18/19 

TOTAL  
 FY 17/18 

TOTAL  
 FY 16/17 

TOTAL  

Conservation Assistance Program (CAP) Consultations 
 

      
Residential properties resi 1-2  (single-family) 20  29  331           314  
Residential properties resi 3-5 (multi-family units) 0  1  7               5  
Non-residential properties resi 6-7 (commercial) 2  2  15             39  
Dedicated irrigation accounts resi 8-10 (large landscape) 1  1  9             17  

Marin Master Gardeners' Marin-Friendly Garden Walks 
 

      
Residential garden walks 19  38  136             87  

      CYES Water/Energy Surveys (seasonal) 
 

      
Residential surveys 0 -  256           222  

Tier 4 Exemption Program 
 

      
Applications 0       
Inspections that resulted in a pass 

 
-  1   2  

Public Outreach and Education, Customer Service 
 

      
Public outreach events (number of people attending) 5000 10,000 11,825  15,604  
Public education events  (number of participants) 0 - 15,800   10  
Phone calls admin staff  246  406  2,733   3,004  

     

  
 FY 18/19 

TOTAL  
 FY 17/18 

TOTAL  
 FY 16/17 

TOTAL  

School Education  
 

      
School assemblies 

 
      

Number of activities 0 -  18   20  
Number of students reached 0 -  6,281   6,102  
Field trips 

 
      

Number of activities 0 -  16   12  
Number of students reached 0 -  489   330  
Classroom presentations 

 
      

Number of activities 0 -  29   22  
Number of students reached 0 -  855   547  



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 6 
 

Other (e.g. booth events, school gardens) 
 

      
Number of activities 0 -  4   4  
Number of students reached 0 -  1,252 - 

Incentives 
 

      
Number of HETs approved 52  106   576   968  
Number of HECWs approved 5  7   75   408  

5 x $50  - Rebate Incentive Program (start date Oct. 25, 2014) 
 

      
Number of Organic Mulch approved 7  18   83   170  
Number of Rain Barrels approved 0   1   7   14  
Number of Pool Covers approved 0  2    13   26  
Number of Hot Water Recirculating Systems approved 1  2    14   32  
Number of Laundry-to-Landscape systems approved 0 -  1   5  

Turf Conversion (start date May 1, 2018) 
 

      
Irrigation  0 - - - 

ORDINANCES 
 

      

Water Waste Prevention Ordinance 
 

      
No. of properties reporting activity 16  34   157   155  

Ord. 421 Landscape Plan Review 
 

      
Plans submitted 9  15   106   105  
Plans exempt 0  1   11   4  
Plans completed 3   5   26   19  
Plans in workflow (pass & fail) 19  30   134   171  

      



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 7 
 

G. Watershed Protection   

 
 
 
I.  Personnel 
                         FTE’s     
 

Employee authorization as of: 07/01/16 07/01/17 07/01/18 
 Regular full-time positions   246.00   244.00    240.00 

 
  

Ranger Responded to Vehicle Accident 
In early August rangers responded to a vehicle 
that crashed and rolled off Fairfax Bolinas Rd, 
near Alpine Dam.  The car fell nearly 180 feet and 
the driver was trapped inside. MMWD Rangers 
were the first on-scene and determined that a 
rescue with extracation would be needed. The 
rescue took more than a hour.  The driver was 
airlifted by a CHP helicopter to a trauma center, 
where we was later arrested by the CHP for drunk 
driving. 

 

 
 

Rangers responded to West Marin Wildfire 
Also in early August, MMWD Rangers and other 
watershed staff assisted Marin County Fire in 
firefighting efforts on a nearly 50 acre wildfire on 
the south slope of Black Mountain, near Nicasio 
Reservoir.  MMWD Rangers also help staff 
MMWD’s Type 3 Fire Engine, which was providing 
station coverage at the Woodacre Fire Station. 
 

 
 

 
 Incidents Total:  263 

95 Citations Issued 
85 Public Contacts (warning for violation) 
38 Visitor Assists 
14 Vandalism 
7 Medical Aids 
5 Calls for Service-Law Enforcement  
4 Miscellaneous Calls for Service 
3 Vehicle Trespass 
2 Shots Fired 
1 Suspicious Circumstances 
1 Public Intoxication 
1 Vehicular Hit and Run 
1 Illegal Dumping 
1  Search and Rescue 
1 Assist Outside Agency-Fire  
1 Out-of-county fire response 
1 Found Property 
1 Illegal Camping/Homeless Encampment 
1 Assist Watershed Maintenance 
 
Citations Total: 95 
3 Bike on Trail 
84 Nonpayment of Parking Fees   
6 Parking after Sunset 
1 No Parking 
1 Parking on Travel Section of Roadway 
 



General Manager’s Report for August 2018 
September 25, 2018 

Page 8 
 

J. Investment 
 
 During the month of August 2018, all activity was to/from LAIF and Fidelity MMF. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Marin Municipal Water District 
Investment Report as of

August 31, 2018

Par Date Current Market Purchase
Investments Type   Value  Coupon Purchased Maturity     Value    Price

Fidelity Money Market Fund 7 7,964,001.56     1.800% 7,964,001.56 7,964,001.56
Local Agency Investment Fund 4 37,170,393.92   1.998% 37,170,393.92   37,170,393.92

Total District Investments 45,134,395.48$ 45,134,395.48$ 45,134,395.48$ 
Weighted Average Interest Rate 0.734%
   *  callable security

Dated September 1, 2018.  I certify that all investments are Portfolio: Amount Percent 
made in conformance with the District's approved investment Treasury Bills  (1) 1,000,000.00$   2.22%
policy and that the District has sufficient liquidity to Agency Discount Notes  (2) -                   0.00%
meet all budgeted and planned obligations during Agency Notes  (3) (1,000,000.00)    -2.22%
the next six-month period. LAIF  (4) 37,170,393.92   82.35%

Corp Med Term Notes  (5) 0.00%
Respectfully submitted: Bankers Acceptances  (6) -                   0.00%

Money Market (7) 7,964,001.56 17.65%
Mikyung Pustelnik, Finance Manager Total Investment 45,134,395.48$ 100.00%

 



 ITEM NO.   3 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Water Production and Storage Report 

SUBMITTED BY: Michael Ban, P.E., Manager 
Environmental and Engineering Services Division 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

Daily potable water production for September 13 – September 19 has averaged 27.79 mgd.  Information 
on the district’s water production is illustrated in the attached graphs.   

District reservoir storage as of September 19, 2018 is shown in the table below. 

Reservoir Total Capacity 
(AF) 

Water Level From 
Spillway (feet down) Storage (AF) Percent of Total 

Capacity 
Alpine 8,891 13.16 6,338 71.29% 
Bon Tempe 4,017 1.81 3,790 94.35% 
Kent 32,895 6.91 29,863 90.78% 
Lagunitas 350 0.66 334 95.60% 
Nicasio 22,430 12.77 13,356 59.54% 
Phoenix 411 2.26 371 90.30% 
Soulajule 10,572 6.3 8,713 82.41% 
Total 79,566 N/A 62,765 78.88% 
Historical Average Storage This Date 56,118 N/A 
Historical Percent of Total Storage This Date 70.53% N/A 
Percent of Normal Storage This Date 111.84% N/A 

 

For habitat benefit, the district is currently (as of 9/20/2018) releasing 5.36 mgd from Kent Reservoir 
into Lagunitas Creek and 3.45 mgd from Soulajule Reservoir into Walker Creek, for total release of 8.81 
mgd.  

Billed water for the month of August 2018 was 1,413,528 CCFs and was 1.2% higher than the same 
month last year and cumulatively was 1.6% higher than last year.  Water revenue, based on the billed 
figures for August 2018 was $8,014,779 and was 4% higher than the same month last year, while 
cumulative revenue through August 2018 at $12,635,367 was 3.4% higher than last year. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Monthly Water Production (table) 
• Monthly Potable Water Production (graph) 
• Running 12-month Potable Water Production (graph) 
• Total Reservoir Storage (graph) 
• Cumulative Precipitation (graph) 
• Cumulative Revenue 
• Cumulative Billed Water 
• Consumption Comparison 
• Water Sales-Budget vs Actual 
 



Month FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019
July 2,977            2,690            2,287            2,636            2,830            2,802            -1%
August 2,960            2,590            2,369            2,630            2,778            2,792            1%
Total YTD 5,937            5,280            4,656            5,267            5,608            5,594            0%

Month FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019
July 517               710               364               390               364               374               3%
August 502               451               355               378               532               382               -28%
Total YTD 1,019            1,161            719               768               896               756               -16%

Month FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019
July 2,460            1,980            1,922            2,246            2,466            2,428            -2%
August 2,458            2,139            2,014            2,253            2,246            2,411            7%
Total YTD 4,918            4,119            3,936            4,498            4,713            4,838            3%

Month FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019
July 109 103 87 97 107 101 -6%
August 103 80 87 92 100 99 -2%
Total YTD 212 183 174 189 208 200 -4%

* During FY 2016, from June 2015 through May 2016, the District operated under the State’s May 2015
Emergency Conservation Regulation. During this time, the District reduced water use 21% relative to the same months 
in 2013, thus exceeding the State’s 20% conservation standard for the District.

Marin Municipal Water District
Monthly Water Production (acre-feet)

Imported Water Production
% Change          

(FY19 vs FY18)

Total Potable Water Production
% Change          

(FY19 vs FY18)

Reservoir Water Production
% Change          

(FY19 vs FY18)

Recycled Water Production
% Change          

(FY19 vs FY18)

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2



9/20/2018

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
(a

cr
e-

fe
et

) 
Monthly Potable Water Production 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3



9/20/2018

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

(a
cr

e-
fe

et
/y

ea
r)

 
Running 12-month Potable Water Production 

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4



9/20/2018

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

St
or

ag
e 

(a
cr

e-
fe

et
) 

Total Reservoir Storage 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1977 Drought 

  2014 

Maximum Storage = 79,566 AF 

  2015 

 2016 

 Median 
2017   2018 

2013 

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 5



9/20/2018

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120
Ra

in
fa

ll 
(in

) 
Cumulative Precipitation 

1976-1977 Drought 1889-1890 2015-2016
2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

76-77 Drought 

15-16 

Average 

16-17 

1889-90  
Wettest Year on Record 

17-18 

At Lake Lagunitas Rain Gauge 

18-19 

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 6



  

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 7



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNC
U

M
U

LA
TI

VE
 D

O
LL

AR
S

(IN
 M

IL
LI

O
N

S)

MONTHS

CUMULATIVE WATER REVENUE

2017-18 2018-19

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 8



0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

B
IL

LE
D

  W
AT

ER
(IN

 T
H

O
U

SA
N

D
 O

F 
C

C
F)

MONTHS

CUMULATIVE BILLED WATER

2017-18 2018-19

Water Production and Storage Report 
September 25, 2018 

Page 9



During the month of August 2018 consumption was up (higher) 17,212 CCFs from August 2017.  

Water Production and Storage Report
September 25, 2018

Page 10



 ITEM NO.  4 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors  

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  2018 Water Connection Fee Update 

SUBMITTED BY: Paul Morrison, Engineering Support Services Manager 
Jeff Ohmart P.E., Principal Engineer 
Michael Ban, P.E., Division Manager 
Environmental and Engineering Services Division 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 1. Conduct the public hearing and adopt Ordinance No. 440 
Amending Section 11.56.040 of Marin Municipal Water 
District’s Code Pertaining to Connection Fees   

2. Adopt Resolution No. 8512 Updating Water Connection Fees 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

This item was reviewed by the District Operations Committee on August 17, 2018, and is 
referred to the Board with a recommendation for action as shown above. 

Connection fees are one time charges the district assesses for new customers wishing to 
connect to the district’s water system and existing customers wishing to increase usage.  The 
fee reflects the estimated reasonable cost of capacity used to meet the demands of these 
customers.  The current fee has been in place since 2006.  For a new single family connection 
estimated to use 0.34 acre-feet (111,000 gallons) of water per year, the current fee is 
$9,948.40.   

A study conducted by The Reed Group, Inc. recommends the district’s connection fee be 
increased such that the new connection for a new single family house wishing to connect to the 
district’s water system, with an estimated annual use of 0.34 acre-feet or 111,000 gallons, 
would be $11,621.20, an increase of $1,672.80 or 17% above the current fee of $9,948.40.  
Factors such as inflation and the addition of newer capital facilities over the last 12 years have 
resulted in this increase.  In order to timely keep pace with inflation, staff is proposing the new 
fee be updated annually relative to changes in the Engineering News Record’s Construction 
Cost Index for San Francisco.     

FISCAL IMPACT: YES   NO X  FISCAL YEAR:   
   
BACKGROUND:   

New water service customers wanting to connect to the district’s water system and existing 
water customers wanting to increase or change their usage are charged a connection fee by the 
district.  The connection fee recovers a fair and proportional share of the cost of the district’s 
infrastructure investments made by existing users that provide existing water system capacity.   
 



2018 Water Connection Fee Update 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2 
 

The district’s current water connection fee was established in 2006 and is $29,260 per acre-foot 
(AF) of estimated annual water demand associated with each new water service connection.  
For example, a new single family home wishing to connect to the district’s water system, and 
estimated to use about 0.34 AF/year, or 111,000 gallons, would be charged a connection fee of 
$9,948.40 as follows: 
 

Current Fee = $29,260 per AF of estimated annual water demand 
Estimated annual water demand = 0.34 AF/year 
Connection Fee = ($29,260/AF) x (0.34 AF/year) = $9,948.40 
 

Total connection fee revenue in FY 2017-2018 was $571,489.20.   
     
The district retained the Reed Group to update the district’s water connection fee.  The Water 
Connection Fee Study is provided in Attachment 1 (please see the district’s website at 
marinwater.org for a copy of this attachment) and recommends the district increase the water 
connection fee to $34,180 per acre-foot (AF) of estimated annual water use.  The proposed new 
connection fee of $34,180 per AF would increase the cost for a new single family home wishing 
to connect to the district’s water system, and estimated to use 0.34 AF/year (111,000 gallons), 
from $9,948.40 to $11,621.20 as follows: 
 

Proposed New Fee = $34,180 per AF of estimated annual water demand 
Estimated annual water demand = 0.34 AF/year 
New Connection Fee = ($34,180/AF) x (0.34 AF/year) = $11,621.20 

 
The proposed connection fee is based on the system buy-in methodology.  This approach is 
appropriate for the district where the water system is largely built out and new development 
will generally rely on existing water system capacity.    The system buy-in methodology is 
determined by taking the current value of assets (depreciated historical cost escalated to 
current dollars) divided by the current annual water demand.  The system buy-in methodology 
is a reimbursement for past capital costs and excludes the cost of future facilities because those 
facilities are generally designed to upgrade and replace existing facilities and are not designed 
to increase the capacity of the water system.  The use of capacity charge revenue is to 
reimburse the utility for prior infrastructure investments, of which there are no restrictions on 
how the utility is able to spend the revenue, simplifying the accounting of how the revenue is 
spent. 
 
The amount of the connection fee charged to each new water service is based on an estimate 
of the annual water demand associated with each new water service connection or each 
change in character of water use.  Estimated water demand for residential connections is based 
on an area average for the neighborhood where the home is built.  Water demand factors for 
single family homes range from 0.09 AF to 2.03 AF, depending on the service area. For all other 



2018 Water Connection Fee Update 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3 
 

uses the fee is based on water demand estimates formulated from information provided by the 
applicant or from industry standards.   
 
During this study, a review of multi-family water demand (on a per dwelling unit basis) was 
performed.  Multi-family water demand in each service area did not vary by service area to the 
same degree or in the same way as single-family water use.  There was little variation in multi-
family water use across the district’s entire service area.  As a result of these observations, it is 
recommended that the new multi-family (three dwelling units or more) water service 
connections be charged connection fees based on 0.14 AF per dwelling unit.   

In order to keep up with the cost of inflation, the water connection fee amount established in 
Resolution No. 8512 will be annually updated based on the percentage change in the 
Engineering News Records Construction Cost Index for San Francisco on July 1 of each year, 
beginning July 1, 2019.  It is recommended the district update the Water Connection Fee Study 
every three to five years.   
 
In summary, district staff recommends the District Board conduct a public hearing to adopt 
Ordinance No. 440 and adopt Resolution No. 8512 at the September 25, 2018 board meeting. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: 

The proposed 2018 Water Connection Fee Update is not subject to review under the California 
Environmental Quality Act. Specifically, Section 15061(b)(3) applies: 
 

The activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have 
the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen 
with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a 
significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA. 

 
The water connection fees charged by the district are designed to recover a fair and 
proportional share of the cost of the district’s infrastructure investments made by existing users 
that provide existing water system capacity. The fee increase will not produce a significant 
environmental effect. Further, the incremental fee increase will not to fund capital projects for 
the expansion of the existing infrastructure system. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:   

The requested action aligns with the district’s Strategic Plan Goal 2 (Financial Stewardship), 
Strategy 3 (Manage MMWD budget and assets to efficiently achieve the MMWD’s priorities), 
and Objective 3 (Integrate capacity fee (connection fee) studies into facility master planning to 
support required facilities). 



2018 Water Connection Fee Update 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4 
 

REVIEWED BY: A.S.D Manager/Treasurer  NA X 
 General Counsel X NA  
 General Manager X NA  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Water Connection Fee Study – The Reed Group, Inc. August 2, 2018 (Available 
at https://www.marinwater.org/DocumentCenter/View/6505/2018-Water-Connection-Fee-Study 

2. Ordinance No. 440 
3. Resolution 8512 
 

https://www.marinwater.org/DocumentCenter/View/6505/2018-Water-Connection-Fee-Study


3053 Freeport Boulevard #158 • Sacramento, CA  95818-4346 • (916) 444-9622 • www.thereedgroup.org	

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Water Connection Fee Study 
FINAL REPORT 

August 2, 2018 

with Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. 

Attachment 1



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS .............................................................. 1	
Proposed Water Connection Fee ................................................................................................................... 1	

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND CAPACITY CHARGE METHODOLOGIES .............. 3	
Legal Requirements ...................................................................................................................................... 3	
Methodology for Calculating Capacity Charges .......................................................................................... 4	

CURRENT WATER CONNECTION FEE ................................................................ 7	
WATER CONNECTION FEE CALCULATION ........................................................ 8	

Value of Existing Water Facilities ............................................................................................................... 9	
Capital Program Reserves .......................................................................................................................... 10	
Past and Current Long-Term Debt Obligations ........................................................................................ 10	
Water Connection Fee Calculation Summary ............................................................................................ 11	
Water Connection Fee Determination for Each New Water Service Connection ...................................... 11	

CONNECTION FEE ADMINISTRATION AND UPDATES..................................... 14	
APPENDIX A – GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 66013, 66016, 66022, 66023 

AND 65852.2	
APPENDIX B – WATER SYSTEM FIXED ASSET LISTING	

APPENDIX C – SINGLE FAMILY WATER DEMAND FACTORS BY SERVICE AREA	

APPENDIX D – WATER USE FACTORS FOR ESTIMATING NON-RESIDENTIAL 
WATER DEMAND	

 
 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 1 

WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
The Marin Municipal Water District retained The Reed Group, Inc. and Raftelis Financial 
Consultants, Inc. to assist with updating the District’s water connection fees.1  Connection fees 
are one-time charges for a new, additional, or larger connection to a public agency’s water system 
(for purposes of this report, each is referred to herein as “a new water service connection” or 
“new development”).  The charge is imposed for the need to provide for existing and new 
facilities, or acquire or develop water supplies, that will benefit the property being connected.  
Applicants seeking a new water service connection are also subject to an installation charge; 
however, installation charges are not addressed within this study or report. 

The amount of the connection fee is based on an estimate of annual water demand associated 
with each new water service connection.  Estimated water demand for residential connections is 
based on the area average for the service area in which the unit is to be built2.  All other uses, such 
as business, industrial, institutional, and irrigation service connections are based on annual water 
demand estimates formulated from information provided by the applicant for water service.  The 
last comprehensive water connection fee study was completed in 1994, and while the fees have 
been periodically adjusted for inflation, a review of the underlying assumptions and the basis for 
the fees has not been completed in over twenty years.  The current water connection fee is based 
on a system buy-in calculation methodology; that methodology is appropriate for the District and 
is retained in this update.  The system buy-in methodology results in a connection fee that: 

§ Is appropriate for the District service area, where the water system is largely built out and 
new development will generally rely on existing water system capacity; 

§ Reflects the cost of capacity in the existing water system; 

§ Assures that new development pays a fair and proportionate share of capacity costs based 
on the historical costs and current value of existing capacity in the water system; and 

§ Maintains administrative ease and simplifies calculations for periodic updates. 

This report presents a proposed water connection fee for FY 18-19 and describes the fee 
calculation methodology, underlying data and assumptions, fee determination for each water 
service application, and fee administration.  It is recommended that the District annually adjust 
the water connection fee for inflation and fully recalculate the connection fee every three to five 
years, as detailed near the end of this report. 

Proposed Water Connection Fee 
The proposed updated water connection fee is $34,180 per acre-foot (AF) of estimated annual 
water consumption for each new water service connection.  The proposed connection fee reflects 

                                                   
1  “Connection fee” is the District’s term for fees paid by development to provide capacity in the water 

system necessary to accommodate the needs of the development.  The term “capacity charge” is more 
typical for this type of fee, and is the term used in Government Code 66013.  This report uses “capacity 
charge” when referring generally to this type of charge and “connection fee” when referring 
specifically to the District’s water connection fee. 

2  The District has identified approximately 300 separate service areas for this purpose. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 2 

the present value cost of capacity in the water system.  The proposed water connection fee is 
$4,920 (16.8 percent) higher than the current water connection fee. 

With respect to determining the amount of the water connection fee for each new water service 
connection, the following recommendations are made: 

• Connection fees for single family homes should be based on water use factors for each 
service area based on the average annual water demand from 2016 and 2017; District staff 
have updated the water demand factors for each service area based on this two-year 
average.  This data is summarized in Appendix C of this report. 

• Recent legislation has changed sections of the California Government Code pertaining to 
the definition of secondary living units, now referred to as “accessory dwelling units,” or 
ADUs.  Attached ADUs must be either less than 1,200 square feet or no more than 50 
percent of the existing residence.  Detached ADUs are also allowed but they must not 
exceed 1,200 square feet.  Newly constructed detached ADU space may be charged water 
connection fees, but per the recent legislation and current code, these units are to be 
charged a connection fee or capacity charge that shall be proportionate to the burden of 
the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based either on size or on number of plumbing 
fixtures.3  The District’s current calculation method of determining connection fees based 
on existing water usage factors, as previously approved by the Board of Directors in 
February 2007 (see page 12 of this report for details) is proportionate to the potential 
burden of water use imposed on the water system by the accessory dwelling unit and it is 
reasonable to declare this methodology consistent with Government Code 66013. 

• Pending legislation in Senate Bill 831, if passed, might prohibit imposing connection fees 
on newly constructed detached ADUs.  It is recommended that the District continue to 
collect connection fees on detached new ADUs at least until the final outcome of the 
pending legislation is determined.    

• Connection fees for multi-family development (three dwelling units or more) should be 
based on an annual water demand factor of 0.14 AF per dwelling unit.  Senate Bill 7 of the 
2015-2016 legislative session established requirements for the sub-metering of multi-unit 
residential or mixed-use residential and commercial structures.  The District is currently 
updating its code and regulations to comply with these changes, which became effective 
January 1, 2018.  However, these changes do not affect the District’s water connection fees 
for these types of development. 

• Connection fees for non-residential service connections should continue to be determined 
based on water demand estimates formulated from information provided by the applicant 
for water service. 

The balance of this report includes: (1) the legal requirements for connection fees; (2) a description 
of the connection fee methodology used herein; (3) the underlying assumptions and information 
used in the fee calculation; (4) procedures for determining the connection fee for each water 
service application; and (5) administrative and future update recommendations. 

                                                   
3      California Government Code Section 65852.2 (f)(2)(B) 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 3 

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND CAPACITY CHARGE METHODOLOGIES 
Capacity charges may be established from time to time, taking into account the capital facilities 
necessary for a water or sewer system to meet the demands of all users. Each property connecting 
to a water and/or sewer system receives the direct benefit of those improvements. By accepting 
a capacity charge, a public agency reserves capacity in and has made a legal commitment to 
provide the necessary facilities for conveyance, treatment, and delivery of water to and for 
collection and treatment of wastewater from the property for which the charge is paid. 

There are numerous methods to calculate capacity charges.  Each method has varying advantages 
and disadvantages and no method is universally recognized as the best.  The methodology 
appropriate for any particular service or utility is dependent on a number of issues, including the 
availability of a defined capital improvement program and the extent to which the utility’s 
infrastructure is built out.  Any methodology used for calculating capacity charges should be: 

• Financially Stable – Capacity charges should reflect the estimated reasonable cost of 
providing capacity in a water and/or sewer system to new development and should 
be effective in covering the costs of providing such capacity. 

• Equitable – Capital improvement costs should be allocated on a proportional basis that 
is reasonably related to the needs that are created and the benefits that are received by 
new development. 

• Administratively Feasible – Capacity charges should be administratively simple and 
easily explained and accepted by developers and the public. 

• Legally Justifiable – Capacity charges must be developed in accordance with California 
laws and court decisions. 

Legal Requirements 
The District has broad authority to charge users for capital facilities necessary to serve new 
development.  The limitations of that authority are encompassed by the requirement that capacity 
charges on new development shall not exceed the estimated reasonable costs of providing the 
services for which that charge is imposed and that the manner in which those costs are allocated 
to a payor bear a fair or reasonable relationship to the payor’s burdens on, or benefits received 
from, the governmental services provided.  California courts have long used that reasonableness 
standard or nexus test to evaluate the constitutionality of exactions, including water and 
wastewater capacity charges. 

During the 1988 session of the California Legislature sections of the Government Code were 
added to codify constitutional and decisional law related to fees imposed on new development.  
Assembly Bill 1600 (AB 1600) enacted Government Code Sections 66000-66003 (the Mitigation Fee 
Act) related to development impact fees.  Since the passage of AB 1600 various code sections have 
been added and modified to further clarify and expand the requirements related to developer 
fees.  In particular, Government Code Section 66013 was added to the Mitigation Fee Act and 
contains requirements specific to water and wastewater capacity charges.4  Appendix A, at the 

                                                   
4 Although authorizing statutes governing capacity charges are contained within the Mitigation Fee Act, 

capacity charges are not development impact fees. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 4 

end of this report, includes Section 66013 and other sections of the Government Code related to 
water and wastewater capacity charges. 

The key to the statutory requirements is that water and wastewater capacity charges shall not 
exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing service.  Capacity charges should also comply 
with the provisions of California Constitution article XIII C, section 1(e)(2), which would be 
considered by a court in evaluating the validity of the fees: 

• Need – Capacity charges should only be imposed on new development that will need 
capacity in facilities or water supply provided by the District. 

• Benefit – Improvements to be funded (or costs to be reimbursed) by capacity charges 
should satisfy service needs related to the development on which the charges are 
imposed. 

• Amount – The amount of the capacity charges should reflect the reasonable cost of 
providing service capacity and the share of the costs attributable to the service needs 
of new development. 

• Earmarking – Revenue from capacity charges should be segregated from other funds 
and used solely to pay for the facilities for which the charge was imposed. 

Applying these criteria to the District’s situation requires an understanding of how improvement 
needs are established, how capacity is provided to new development, how costs are estimated 
and allocated, and how capacity charge revenues are accounted for and spent.  Capacity charges 
that reflect the costs of new or future facilities and capacity would generally rely on planning 
documents, including master plans, capital improvement programs, and estimated costs for 
needed improvements.  Capacity charges that reflect the cost of capacity in existing facilities 
would generally be based on fixed asset records, historical cost data, and related information. 

The Reed Group, Inc. is not a law firm, and the information contained in this section should not 
be considered legal advice.  Information presented here represents our understanding of the legal 
framework by which capacity charges are calculated.  The District should seek the advice of legal 
counsel regarding the specific statutory requirements for capacity charges. 

Methodology for Calculating Capacity Charges 
There are numerous methodologies for calculating capacity charges.  The number has 
proliferated with the growing popularity of this type of charge.  Various methodologies have 
evolved to meet changing public policy, legal requirements, and the unique or special 
circumstances of each local agency. 

Several major publications regarding capacity charges for various infrastructure needs, including 
water and wastewater system improvements, are generally recognized in the industry.  These 
publications include: 

• Development Impact Fees, Arthur C. Nelson, 1998. 

• Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual M1, American Water Works 
Association, 6th Edition, 2012. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 5 

• Comprehensive Guide to Water and Wastewater Finance and Pricing, Second Edition, 
George A. Raftelis, 1993. 

• System Development Charges for Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Facilities, 
Arthur C. Nelson, 1995. 

These publications describe a number of methodologies, including their applicability to various 
situations and the relative advantages and disadvantages of each.  Within all of the available 
methodologies there are two primary approaches – the system buy-in methodology and the 
incremental-cost methodology.  Other methodologies are usually some variation or combination 
of these two methods.  The two primary methods are generally described below to illustrate the 
different perspectives that can be used to determine appropriate charges. 

System Buy-In Method 
The system buy-in method is based on the average investment in capital facilities by current 
customers.  In Comprehensive Guide to Water and Wastewater Finance and Pricing, Raftelis describes 
the system buy-in methodology as follows:  “Under this approach, capital recovery charges are 
based upon the ‘buy-in’ concept that existing users, through service charges, tax contributions, 
and other up-front charges, have developed a valuable public capital facility.  The charge to users 
is designed to recognize the current value of providing the capacity necessary to serve additional 
users.  The charge is computed by establishing fixed asset value under a historical or reproduction 
cost basis and deducting relevant liabilities (long-term debt, loans, etc.) from this amount.  The 
number of units of service is then divided into this difference (considered to be the utility’s equity) 
to establish the capital recovery charge.” 

More simply, the buy-in charge is determined by taking the current value of assets (depreciated 
historical cost escalated to current dollars) divided by the current annual water demand5.  This 
process is explained in more detail below under the caption “Value of Existing Water Facilities.”  
By paying capacity charges calculated on this basis new development buys into the existing 
capital facilities on par with existing development.  Responsibility for new capital improvements 
is then shared by all customers.  A simplified version of the calculation equation is: 

 
  Present Value of Existing Facilities  

Total Existing Water Demand  

 
The system buy-in methodology has four distinct advantages: 

• The buy-in methodology is a common and generally well-accepted methodology for 
calculating capacity charges in part because it is often encountered and generally 
understood by the development community. 

• The buy-in methodology includes only the costs of existing facilities and excludes the 
costs of future or planned facilities; therefore, it does not require a formal capital 
improvement program. 

                                                   
5  Alternatively, the denominator in this equation can be the number of customers expressed in 

equivalent meters.  This common alternative leads to capacity charges tied to size of the water meter. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 6 

• The buy-in methodology does depend on an assessment of existing capacity 
availability; it therefore does not require the more detailed capacity analyses required 
to justify charges based on other methodologies. 

• Capacity charges based on the buy-in method are a reimbursement for past capital 
costs.  Therefore, the use of capacity charge revenue is to reimburse the utility for prior 
infrastructure investments.  Once reimbursed, the utility is able to spend capacity 
charge revenue as it deems appropriate.  As a result, detailed accounting of capacity 
charge expenditures is simplified6. 

The system buy-in method is best applied in areas that are largely built out and with 
infrastructure already in place, as is the case for the District’s service area.  However, if significant 
expansion of utility systems is required and future costs may be significantly different from 
historical costs, then the system buy-in approach may not be the best approach. 

Incremental Cost Method 
The incremental cost methodology is a fairly common approach for capacity charges, particularly 
for communities experiencing considerable new growth, as well as needing new facilities to meet 
growing capacity requirements.  The approach is based on the cost of new or planned capital 
facilities.  The cost of growth-related facilities is allocated to new development to be served by 
the facilities.  Allowances for existing capacity that may also serve new water service connections 
are often not made or included on a limited basis.  Under this approach, new development pays 
for the incremental investment necessary for system expansion.  The incremental approach is 
most commonly applied when new facilities are required to provide capacity for new 
development. 

For example, when new development connects to a utility system it either uses reserve capacity 
available to existing customers (which then needs to be replaced), or it requires new capacity, 
which must be added to the system.  The goal of this method is to minimize or eliminate the need 
to raise user rates in order to provide for system expansion.  Consequently, new customers pay 
fully for additional capacity in new facilities to avoid imposing a burden on existing customers. 

The philosophy that service should be paid for by those that receive the benefit of the facilities 
required to serve their property is often referred to as “growth-should-pay-for-growth.”  The 
principal is summarized in the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Manual M26, Water 
Rates and Related Charges: 

“The purpose of designing customer-contributed-capital system charges is to prevent or reduce 
the inequity to existing customers that results when these customers must pay the increase in 
water rates that are needed to pay for added plant costs for new customers.  Contributed capital 
reduces the need for new outside sources of capital, which ordinarily has been serviced from the 
revenue stream.  Under a system of contributed capital, many water utilities are able to finance 
required facilities by use of a ‘growth-pays-for-growth’ policy.” 

In this excerpt, customer-contributed-capital is equivalent to capacity charges. 

                                                   
6  By accepting fee payments from new development, the utility is indicating a willingness and ability to 

provide service.  Therefore, it is recommended that capacity charge revenues be utilized for capital 
improvements that enhance service delivery capabilities. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 7 

The incremental cost methodology is generally supported by engineering analyses in order to 
satisfy nexus requirements.  First, the capacity requirements of new development must be defined 
using service level standards.  Second, the amount of capacity provided by new facilities must be 
determined, and capacity enhancements required to address existing deficiencies should be 
considered.  To the extent that existing capacity does not provide the specified level of service to 
existing development, new facilities must be identified to correct these deficiencies, and charges 
paid by new development cannot be used to correct existing deficiencies.  As a result, it is fairly 
common for only a portion of new capital facility costs to be included in capacity charge 
calculations. 

The incremental cost methodology is simplified when all-new infrastructure is required to serve 
new development areas.  In this situation, service level standards are defined, new facilities 
identified, and costs are determined.  The cost of facilities is then allocated (or spread) across all 
new development to be served by the facilities, as demonstrated with the following equation:  

 
        Present Value of Planned Facilities  
Total Units of Planned New Development 

 
Units of development must be defined as well as demand factors for different types of 
development.  Capacity charges based on the incremental cost methodology are subject to 
statutory accounting requirements because charge revenue must be accounted for until specific 
capital improvements are constructed. 

Recommended Methodology for MMWD’s Water Connection Fee 
Following a review of the District’s water system, capital improvement plan, and the nature and 
type of new development (predominately infill and increased densification), as well as 
discussions with District staff, it was agreed at the outset of the study that the water connection 
fee should continue to be based on the system buy-in methodology.  This methodology has served 
the District well over the past 20 years and has several benefits.  In addition, the District’s capital 
improvement plan largely includes rehabilitation and upgrade projects, rather than expansion 
projects, and most new development will utilize existing system capacities.  The incremental cost 
methodology was deemed not applicable to the District’s situation. 

CURRENT WATER CONNECTION FEE 
The District’s current water connection fee is $29,260 per acre-foot (AF) of estimated annual water 
demand associated with each new water service connection. 

Estimated annual water demands for new single family residential connections are based on the 
area average of the neighborhood (service area) in which the new homes are to be built.  The 
District uses this methodology because it more accurately represents the estimated annual 
amount of water to be used, as opposed to simply basing the fee on meter size, which is the 
methodology commonly used in the industry.  The District’s methodology also accounts for the 
varied single-family residential water use patterns throughout the District’s service area.  These 
varied patterns are influenced by land use decisions made by the County and cities within the 
Marin County, parcel size, local demographics, microclimates, and other factors.  There are about 
300 separately designated “service areas” within the District’s water service boundaries.  As 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 8 

shown in Appendix C, water demand factors for single family homes currently range from 0.09 
AF to 2.03 AF, depending on the service area.  The water demand factors are based on actual 
water use and updated periodically by the District.   

Under the District’s current practice, annual water demand for new multi-family dwelling units 
is estimated to be 80 percent of the demand of single family homes in the same service area7.   

District staff previously determined that annual water demand for new second dwelling units 
(ancillary to single family homes) was 60 percent of the demand of single family homes in the 
same service area, although other factors were sometimes used depending on whether the 
secondary unit was attached or detached, and on the area (square footage) of the unit.  Recent 
and pending legislation significantly limits imposition of connection fees on this category of 
residential units, now referred to as “Accessory Dwelling Units” or ADUs.  Only newly 
constructed attached and detached ADUs may be charged a connection fee. Given the uncertainty 
surrounding the pending legislation, the District may choose to entirely forgo imposition of 
connection fees on ADUs or it may wish to apply the same 60 percent to the applicable units as a 
reasonable approach, noting that passage of SB 831 may soon eliminate the ability to apply 
connection fees to any qualifying ADUs.   

Estimated annual water demand for non-residential water service connections, such as business, 
industrial, institutional, and irrigation, are based on demand estimates for each new connection 
formulated from information provided by the applicant for water service. 

In accordance with the District’s rules and regulations, each structure to be served must have its 
own water meter.  Multiple units within one structure may be served through one meter; 
however, the District currently recommends a meter for each living unit wherever possible (see 
MMWD Code Section 11.04.070).  In addition, the District recommends a separate irrigation meter 
for large landscapes, such as HOA landscape areas (see MMWD Code Section 13.02.021.5.I.2(a)). 

WATER CONNECTION FEE CALCULATION 
The water connection fee calculation relies on data and information obtained from the District 
including: 

§ Fixed asset records providing historical cost, book value, age, and accounting service life 
of facilities, by asset class; 

§ Existing and past long-term debt used to finance existing water facilities; 

§ Financial information identifying reserves designated for capital improvements; and 

§ Water system demand from the utility billing system. 

Specific components of the connection fee calculation are described below. 

                                                   
7  A 2014 analysis of annual water use from multi-family living units (each with a complete 12-month 

billing history) found that annual water usage ranged from 0.08 AF to 1.48 AF, with a median value of 
0.12 AF and an average value of 0.14 AF for each dwelling unit.  That analysis was reviewed in 2018, 
with consideration of more recent water demand information.  It was determined that this usage factor 
remains reasonable, and no change is proposed at this time. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 9 

Value of Existing Water Facilities 
The first step to calculating the connection fee is to estimate the value of the existing water system 
facilities.  This is accomplished with the use of the District’s fixed asset records.  The value of 
existing facilities can be determined using a variety of methods.  However, the most common, 
and the one we recommend, is depreciated replacement cost. 

The District’s fixed asset records provide data for water system assets including historical cost, 
date of acquisition, and service life.  This information is used for determining the District’s annual 
depreciation of utility assets.  The depreciated replacement cost of water assets is determined by 
taking the historical cost of each asset escalating it to a current value (replacement cost) using the 
Engineering News Record’s 20-Cities Construction Cost Index (20-Cities CCI) and depreciating this 
value using the age and expected service life of the asset.  The same result is obtained by escalating 
the book value of each asset to current value using the 20-Cities CCI.  This calculation is 
performed for each asset item.  Costs have been escalated to July 2018 using a 20-Cities CCI value 
of 11,116. 

The District’s fixed asset records include nearly 3,000 water system assets that have been included 
in the connection fee analysis8.  These include some fully depreciated items that remain in service.  
Fully depreciated items have no value in the connection fee calculation even though they 
obviously still have value since they are still in active service.  In addition, the asset values for 
service connections, meters, vehicles, equipment, and low-value assets have been excluded from 
the fee calculation.  Some of these assets arguably could be used in the fee calculation.  In these 
two ways, the water connection fee calculation is somewhat conservative. 

Exhibit 1 summarizes the valuation of existing water system assets used in the connection fee 
analysis as of June 30, 2017 and adjusted to the July 2018 valuation date9.  The valuation summary 
includes original cost, book value, replacement cost, and depreciated replacement cost.  The last 
column, depreciated replacement cost, is used in connection fee calculations.  Appendix B 
includes a complete listing of the water system fixed assets that are summarized in Exhibit 1. 

 

                                                   
8  The District recently restated the service life for about 670 transmission and distribution pipelines, 

increasing the service life of these assets to 75 years from 40 or 50 years.  This change was deemed by 
District engineering staff to be a more accurate representation of the service life for the District’s 
pipelines.  The changes have been incorporated into District financial records.  The effect of this change 
was to increase the calculated connection fee by about 1.5 percent. 

9  Values in Exhibit 1 have been rounded to the nearest $1. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 10 

 
 

Capital Program Reserves 
Moneys held by the District and designated for future capital improvements can be added to the 
water system valuation.  As of June 30, 2017, the District had about $1.6 million in cash designated 
from capital projects.  The bottom portion of Exhibit 1 reflects this balance.  These funds have 
been set aside specifically to pay for future capital improvements and are added to the water 
system valuation used to calculate connection fees. 

Past and Current Long-Term Debt Obligations 
Based on information provided by the District, less than half of the water system (in dollar terms) 
has been financed with long-term debt.  The cost of acquiring and constructing water facilities 
should incorporate the cost of long-term debt financing when debt is used.  The interest costs 
associated with financing capital facilities are legitimate costs of the facilities and are 
appropriately included in the connection fee calculation.  Outstanding principal on long-term 
debt is appropriately deducted from the water system valuation. 

Long-term debt has been used to finance the District’s water system facilities at multiple points 
in time.  For purposes of the water connection fee calculation interest payments on twelve 
separate debt obligations issued to fund capital projects and/or refund prior obligations from 
1993 to the present have been included in the analysis.  Debt service payment information prior 
to 1993 has not been included due to inaccessibility of information.  The exclusion of earlier 

Acquisition 
Value

Book Value 
(6/30/2017)

Replacement 
Value

Depreciated 
Replac. Value

Land and Land Rights 11,539,660$     11,539,660$     99,490,878$       99,490,878$     
Buildings 23,435,208$     10,625,715$     53,704,916$       15,529,512$     
Dams & Reservoirs 42,306,303$     25,202,755$     274,448,559$     114,690,013$   
Storage Tanks 67,959,032$     50,286,352$     147,248,136$     77,036,457$     
Pumping Plants 31,018,831$     11,718,590$     71,529,496$       15,718,043$     
Water Treatment Plants 46,916,967$     17,255,605$     131,316,378$     26,355,314$     
Transmission & Distribution 280,058,422$   211,390,847$   731,228,144$     399,187,400$   
Construction in Progress 30,301,824$     30,301,824$     35,299,988$       35,299,988$     
Water Supply Entitlements (2) 19,623,196$     58,980,796$     44,088,078$       17,877,891$     

Fixed Asset Totals 553,159,443$   427,302,144$   1,588,354,574$  801,185,495$   

Plus Capital Project Reserves (2) 1,610,794$       
Plus Past Interest Payments (3) 76,832,682$     
Less Outstanding Principal on Debt (2) (124,876,677)$  

Water System Total Valuation 754,752,294$   

Existing Water System Demand (AF) (4) 22,082              AF

Water Connection Fee ($/AF) 34,180$            

Notes:
(1)  From fixed asset listing as of June 30, 2017, excludes service connections, meters, vehicles, equipment and low-value assets.  See

Appendix B for detailed listing of assets.
(2)  As of June 30, 2017 based the District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for FY 16-17.
(3)  Includes interest payments on long-term debt since 1993, based on debt service schedules.  Excludes future interest payments.
(4)  Based on average annual water sales for 2016 and 2017.

Fixed Asset Class (1)

Water Connection Fee Calculation
Marin Municipal Water District

Exhibit 1



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 11 

interest costs is not likely significant and results in a more conservative connection fee calculation.  
Past interest costs on past and existing debt obligations have been included in their actual historic 
amounts, and total about $76.8 million as of June 30, 2017.  This amounts to about 10 percent of 
the fee amount.  Interest yet to be paid on existing debt has not been included in the connection 
fee calculations. 

Outstanding principal on existing long-term debt, as of June 30, 2017, totaled about $124.9 million.  
This amount has been deducted from the fixed asset valuation.  In economic terms, it represents 
the portion of the water system that has not yet been fully paid for. 

The bottom portion of Exhibit 1 shows the debt-related items included in the connection fee 
calculation, including the past interest payments on past and existing long-term debt obligations, 
and the amount of outstanding principal on existing long-term debt.  Past interest costs and 
related financing costs are added to fixed asset values of existing water as part of the connection 
fee calculation.  Outstanding principal is deducted from the valuation. 

Water Connection Fee Calculation Summary 
Exhibit 1 summarizes the connection fee calculation for the water system.  The calculation is 
based on the information described in the previous pages and includes the depreciated 
replacement cost for existing facilities, financial reserves dedicated for capital improvements, and 
interest and related financing costs on past and existing long-term debt, minus outstanding 
principal on existing long-term debt.  The water system valuation is then divided by the District’s 
existing annual water system demand.  Water system demand varies each year for a variety of 
reasons, including weather patterns, drought conditions, customer awareness, and economic 
conditions.  Because of increased water conservation requirements and recent shifts in water 
demands, current system demand has been defined as the annual water sales averaged over the 
two-year period of 2016 and 2017.  On this basis, the current aggregate water system demand is 
estimated to be 22,082 AF per year. 

Thus calculated, the standard water connection fee, as presented in Exhibit 1, was determined to 
be $34,180 per AF of annual water demand.  As new water service connections are made to the 
water system, paying this fee will help ensure that each new water service connection is 
contributing to the investment made into the water system on par with existing customers.  Water 
connection fee revenue is then available to rehabilitate, upgrade, and expand the water system.  
In effect, new customers become equal partners with existing customers.  The connection fee 
represents the reasonable estimated cost of providing capacity in the water system to serve new 
development. 

Water Connection Fee Determination for Each New Water Service Connection 
The amount of the water connection fee imposed for each new water service connection is based 
on the estimated annual water demand associated with each new water service connection.  The 
District has long called this estimated annual demand a water entitlement.  However, this term can 
be easily misinterpreted and misunderstood to be a right to a given quantity of water.  The water 
connection fee is a payment for capacity in the water system.  No water, and no right to water, is 
provided with the payment of the fee.  In accepting a payment of the water connection fee, the 
District is acknowledging or accepting the responsibility to provide water service to the new point 
of connection. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 12 

As described previously, at present the estimated annual water demand for a new single family 
residential connection is based on the area average of the service area in which the new home is 
to be built.  Currently, annual water demand for new multi-family dwelling units are estimated 
to be 80 percent of the demand of single family homes in the same service area.  In addition, 
annual water demand for new second dwelling units have been estimated to be 60 percent of the 
demand of single family homes in the same service area, with some exceptions, as described 
below.  Estimated annual water demand for non-residential water service connections, such as 
business, industrial, institutional, and irrigation connections, are based on demand estimates for 
each new connection formulated from information provided by the applicant for water service. 

Changes in the water demand factors for different types of development are recommended, as 
indicated below. 

Single Family Homes 
The water use factors for single family homes in each service area have not been formally updated 
for connection fee calculation purposes since 2004.  Following discussions with District staff, and 
in recognition of increased water conservation requirements and recent shifts in water demands, 
it is recommended that single family water use factors for each service area be updated.  
Consistent with the calculation of total existing annual water demand for the calculation of the 
water connection fee, which is based on the two-year average from 2016 and 2017, water use 
factors for single family connections should be based on the same two-year average annual single 
family water usage within each service area. Updated water use factors have been calculated by 
District staff and are provided in Appendix C of this report. 10 

Secondary Dwellings/ Accessory Dwelling Units 
Occasionally, single family customers will add a second dwelling unit to their properties.  These 
can be called a variety of names, including granny units, guest houses, secondary units, accessory 
dwelling units, etc.  They can be detached structures (separate from the main dwelling) or 
attached living units, and the specific building requirements for secondary units vary with each 
local land use authority (e.g., city) in the county.  Since 2007, the District has applied the following 
water use factors for secondary living units, with a minimum of 0.08 AF per living unit: 

 Attached Detached 

Up to 400 sq. ft. 0.08 AF 0.08 AF 

401-750 sq. ft. 0.08 AF 40% of SFD up to 0.18 AF 

Over 750 sq. ft. 25% of SFD up to 0.24 AF 60% of SFD up to 0.24 AF 

District staff performed analyses to support the water demand factors when the Board of 
Directors approved revisions to Board Policy No. 12 on February 21, 2007.  Under the District’s 
rules and regulations detached secondary dwellings are required to have a separate water meter, 
which may facilitate a review of water usage from these water service connections.  Separate 
water meters may or may not be provided for attached secondary dwellings. 

                                                   
10  Average annual water use from 2016 and 2017 for each service area were found to range from 0.09 AF 

to 2.03 AF, with an average of 0.28 AF and a median of 0.21 AF. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 13 

Recent legislation has changed sections of the California Government Code pertaining to the 
definition of secondary living units (now referred to as “accessory dwelling units,” or ADUs) and 
has limited the ability to impose connection fees on these units.  Attached accessory dwelling 
units must be either less than 1,200 square feet or no more than 50 percent of the existing 
residence.  Note that this definition of attached ADUs includes units previously defined by the 
District as “Junior Accessory Dwelling Units” (or JADUs) which were already exempted from 
connection fees by District policy.  Detached ADUs are also allowed but they must not exceed 
1,200 square feet.   

Newly constructed detached ADU space may be charged water connection fees, but per the recent 
legislation and current code, these units are to be charged a connection fee or capacity charge that 
shall be proportionate to the burden of the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based either on size 
or on number of plumbing fixtures.11  The District’s current calculation method of determining 
connection fees based on existing water usage factors, as previously approved by the Board of 
Directors, is proportionate to the potential burden of water use imposed on the water system by 
the accessory dwelling unit and it is reasonable to declare this methodology consistent with 
Government Code 66013. 

Pending legislation in Senate Bill 831, if passed, would prohibit imposing connection fees on 
newly constructed detached ADUs.  It is recommended that the District continue to collect 
connection fees on detached new ADUs at least until the final outcome of the pending legislation 
is determined.    

Multi-Family Dwellings 
During an early phase of this study, a review of multi-family water demand (on a per dwelling 
unit basis) was performed and three observations were made.  First, the assumption that multi-
family water demand is reasonably estimated as 80 percent of single family water demand in each 
service area is not supported by data.  Second, multi-family water demand does not vary by 
service area to the same degree or in the same way as single family water use.  Third, compared 
to the variation in single family water demand, there is relatively little variation in multi-family 
water demand across the District’s entire service area.  As a result of these observations, and in 
an effort to simplify the determination of connection fees for new multi-family connections, it is 
recommended that new multi-family (three dwelling units or more) water service connections be 
charged connection fees based on 0.14 AF per dwelling unit.  This usage factor would apply 
whether the multi-family development is master-metered or each dwelling unit is individually 
metered by the District.  Water connection fees do not apply to sub-meters that may be installed 
by owners of a multi-family development. 

Non-Residential Service Connections 
Water connection fees for non-residential services, including businesses, industry, institutional, 
and irrigation connections, are based on the estimated annual water demand (in acre feet) 
formulated by District staff from information provided by each water service applicant and/or 
based on estimated water use factors (see Appendix D).  Connection fees for non-residential 
connections should continue to be determined on this basis. 

                                                   
11      California Government Code Section 65852.2 (f)(2)(B) 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 14 

CONNECTION FEE ADMINISTRATION AND UPDATES 
The Government Code includes requirements for accounting for capacity charge revenue.  
However, because the District’s connection fees are based on the system buy-in methodology, the 
use of fee revenue is to reimburse the District for prior investments in water system facilities.  As 
a result, accounting requirements are greatly simplified, and the District is able to spend 
connection fee revenue for any capital improvement purpose.  For reference, Appendix A, at the 
end of this report, includes statutory requirements for accounting for capacity charges.   

It is recommended that the District annually adjust the water connection fee for the effects of 
inflation using the Engineering News Record’s 20-Cities Construction Cost Index (20-cities CCI).  
The connection fee presented herein has been indexed to a 20-cities CCI value of 11,116 (July 
2018).  The 20-cities CCI is a broadly accepted and used construction cost index that attempts to 
reflect the monthly changes in general construction costs.  Adjusting connection fees annually 
using this index, or a similar successor index, can help the District to maintain charges 
commensurate with inflationary cost changes between periodic comprehensive updates. 

As shown in Exhibit 1, the fee is based on many factors, including fixed asset value, outstanding 
principal, and depreciation.  Each year the District invests about $20 million in the water system 
and paying down the principal, both of which would have the effect of increasing the fee 
calculation.  Annually adjusting the fee using the 20-cities CCI is the best way to accurately and 
reasonably account for the inflationary impacts on the fee between each comprehensive fee 
update. 

While the connection fee calculation using the system buy-in method should be relatively stable 
over time, it is recommended that the District formally update the calculation at least once every 
three to five years.  Water system facility additions, financing arrangements, disposal of worn out 
facilities, aggregate customer demand, and other aspects of fee calculation, such as depreciation, 
all evolve over time and periodically updating the calculation will help ensure that new 
development is paying a fair and proportionate share of water system capacity costs.  Similarly, 
water use factors should also be reviewed and updated, if appropriate, at least every three to five 
years. 

Finally, as the District has experienced, annual connection fee revenues are subject to the 
fluctuations in the pace of new development.  Connection fees are primarily a means of equitably 
assigning costs of capacity to new development.  However, they are often also used as a source 
of capital improvement program revenue.  Caution should be exercised when relying upon 
connection fee revenue as a predictable revenue source.  In addition, while connection fee revenue 
can be used to make debt service payments, relying on the revenue for debt payments is risky. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 15 

APPENDIX A – GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 
66013, 66016, 66022, 66023 AND 65852.2  

 
66013.  (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, when a local agency imposes fees for water connections or 
sewer connections, or imposes capacity charges, those fees or charges shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of 
providing the service for which the fee or charge is imposed, unless a question regarding the amount of the fee or 
charge imposed in excess of the estimated reasonable cost of providing the services or materials is submitted to, and 
approved by, a popular vote of two-thirds of those electors voting on the issue. 

(b) As used in this section: 

(1) "Sewer connection" means the connection of a structure or project to a public sewer system. 

(2) "Water connection" means the connection of a structure or project to a public water system, as defined in subdivision 
(f) of Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code. 

(3) "Capacity charge" means a charge for facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or charges for new 
facilities to be constructed in the future that are of benefit to the person or property being charged. 

(4) "Local agency" means a local agency as defined in Section 66000. 

(5) "Fee" means a fee for the physical facilities necessary to make a water connection or sewer connection, including, 
but not limited to, meters, meter boxes, and pipelines from the structure or project to a water distribution line or sewer 
main, and that does not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of labor and materials for installation of those facilities. 

(c) A local agency receiving payment of a charge as specified in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) shall deposit it in a 
separate capital facilities fund with other charges received, and account for the charges in a manner to avoid any 
commingling with other moneys of the local agency, except for investments, and shall expend those charges solely for 
the purposes for which the charges were collected. 

Any interest income earned from the investment of moneys in the capital facilities fund shall be deposited in that fund. 

(d) For a fund established pursuant to subdivision (c), a local agency shall make available to the public, within 180 days 
after the last day of each fiscal year, the following information for that fiscal year: 

(1) A description of the charges deposited in the fund. 

(2) The beginning and ending balance of the fund and the interest earned from investment of moneys in the fund. 

(3) The amount of charges collected in that fiscal year. 

(4) An identification of all of the following: 

(A) Each public improvement on which charges were expended and the amount of the expenditure for each 
improvement, including the percentage of the total cost of the public improvement that was funded with those charges 
if more than one source of funding was used. 

(B) Each public improvement on which charges were expended that was completed during that fiscal year. 

(C) Each public improvement that is anticipated to be undertaken in the following fiscal year. 

(5) A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the capital facilities fund.  The information provided, in 
the case of an interfund transfer, shall identify the public improvements on which the transferred moneys are, or will 
be, expended.  The information, in the case of an interfund loan, shall include the date on which the loan will be repaid, 
and the rate of interest that the fund will receive on the loan. 

(e) The information required pursuant to subdivision (d) may be included in the local agency's annual financial report. 

(f) The provisions of subdivisions (c) and (d) shall not apply to any of the following: 

(1) Moneys received to construct public facilities pursuant to a contract between a local agency and a person or entity, 
including, but not limited to, a reimbursement agreement pursuant to Section 66003. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 16 

(2) Charges that are used to pay existing debt service or which are subject to a contract with a trustee for bondholders 
that requires a different accounting of the charges, or charges that are used to reimburse the local agency or to 
reimburse a person or entity who advanced funds under a reimbursement agreement or contract for facilities in 
existence at the time the charges are collected. 

(3) Charges collected on or before December 31, 1998. 

(g) Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the ordinance, resolution, or motion 
imposing a fee or capacity charge subject to this section shall be brought pursuant to Section 66022. 

(h) Fees and charges subject to this section are not subject to the provisions of Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 
66000), but are subject to the provisions of Sections 66016, 66022, and 66023. 

(i) The provisions of subdivisions(c) and (d) shall only apply to capacity charges levied pursuant to this section. 

 

66016.  (a) Prior to levying a new fee or service charge, or prior to approving an increase in an existing fee or service 
charge, a local agency shall hold at least one open and public meeting, at which oral or written presentations can be 
made, as part of a regularly scheduled meeting.  Notice of the time and place of the meeting, including a general 
explanation of the matter to be considered, and a statement that the data required by this section is available, shall be 
mailed at least 14 days prior to the meeting to any interested party who files a written request with the local agency for 
mailed notice of the meeting on new or increased fees or service charges.  Any written request for mailed notices shall 
be valid for one year from the date on which it is filed unless a renewal request is filed.  Renewal requests for mailed 
notices shall be filed on or before April 1 of each year.  The legislative body may establish a reasonable annual charge 
for sending notices based on the estimated cost of providing the service.  At least 10 days prior to the meeting, the local 
agency shall make available to the public data indicating the amount of cost, or estimated cost, required to provide the 
service for which the fee or service charge is levied and the revenue sources anticipated to provide the service, including 
General Fund revenues.  Unless there has been voter approval, as prescribed by Section 66013 or 66014, no local agency 
shall levy a new fee or service charge or increase an existing fee or service charge to an amount which exceeds the 
estimated amount required to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is levied.  If, however, the fees or 
service charges create revenues in excess of actual cost, those revenues shall be used to reduce the fee or service charge 
creating the excess. 

(b) Any action by a local agency to levy a new fee or service charge or to approve an increase in an existing fee or 
service charge shall be taken only by ordinance or resolution.  The legislative body of a local agency shall not delegate 
the authority to adopt a new fee or service charge, or to increase a fee or service charge. 

(c) Any costs incurred by a local agency in conducting the meeting or meetings required pursuant to subdivision (a) 
may be recovered from fees charged for the services which were the subject of the meeting. 

(d) This section shall apply only to fees and charges as described in Sections 51287, 56383, 57004, 65104, 65456, 65863.7, 
65909.5, 66013, 66014, and 66451.2 of this code, Sections 17951, 19132.3, and 19852 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 
41901 of the Public Resources Code, and Section 21671.5 of the Public Utilities Code. 

(e) Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the ordinance, resolution, or motion 
levying a fee or service charge subject to this section shall be brought pursuant to Section 66022. 

 

66022.  (a)  Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul an ordinance, resolution, or 
motion adopting a new fee or service charge, or modifying or amending an existing fee or service charge, adopted by 
a local agency, as defined in Section 66000, shall be commenced within 120 days of the effective date of the ordinance, 
resolution, or motion. 

If an ordinance, resolution, or motion provides for an automatic adjustment in a fee or service charge, and the automatic 
adjustment results in an increase in the amount of a fee or service charge, any action or proceeding to attack, review, 
set aside, void, or annul the increase shall be commenced within 120 days of the effective date of the increase. 

(b) Any action by a local agency or interested person under this section shall be brought pursuant to Chapter 9 
(commencing with Section 860) of Title 10 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 17 

(c) This section shall apply only to fees, capacity charges, and service charges described in and subject to Sections 66013 
and 66014. 

 

66023.  (a) Any person may request an audit in order to determine whether any fee or charge levied by a local agency 
exceeds the amount reasonably necessary to cover the cost of any product or service provided by the local agency.  If 
a person makes that request, the legislative body of the local agency may retain an independent auditor to conduct an 
audit to determine whether the fee or charge is reasonable. 

(b) Any costs incurred by a local agency in having an audit conducted by an independent auditor pursuant to 
subdivision (a) may be recovered from the person who requests the audit. 

(c) Any audit conducted by an independent auditor to determine whether a fee or charge levied by a local agency 
exceeds the amount reasonably necessary to cover the cost of providing the product or service shall conform to 
generally accepted auditing standards. 

(d) The procedures specified in this section shall be alternative and in addition to those specified in Section 54985. 

(e) The Legislature finds and declares that oversight of local agency fees is a matter of statewide interest and concern.  
It is, therefore, the intent of the Legislature that this chapter shall supersede all conflicting local laws and shall apply 
in charter cities. 

(f) This section shall not be construed as granting any additional authority to any local agency to levy any fee or charge 
which is not otherwise authorized by another provision of law, nor shall its provisions be construed as granting 
authority to any local agency to levy a new fee or charge when other provisions of law specifically prohibit the levy of 
a fee or charge. 

 

Pertaining to Accessory Dwelling Units 

65852.2.  (a) (1) A local agency may, by ordinance, provide for the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas zoned 
to allow single-family or multifamily use. The ordinance shall do all of the following: 
(A) Designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency where accessory dwelling units may be permitted. The 
designation of areas may be based on criteria that may include, but are not limited to, the adequacy of water and sewer 
services and the impact of accessory dwelling units on traffic flow and public safety. 

(B) (i) Impose standards on accessory dwelling units that include, but are not limited to, parking, height, setback, lot 
coverage, landscape, architectural review, maximum size of a unit, and standards that prevent adverse impacts on any 
real property that is listed in the California Register of Historic Places. 

(ii) Notwithstanding clause (i), a local agency may reduce or eliminate parking requirements for any accessory 
dwelling unit located within its jurisdiction. 

(C) Provide that accessory dwelling units do not exceed the allowable density for the lot upon which the accessory 
dwelling unit is located, and that accessory dwelling units are a residential use that is consistent with the existing 
general plan and zoning designation for the lot. 

(D) Require the accessory dwelling units to comply with all of the following: 

(i) The unit may be rented separate from the primary residence, buy may not be sold or otherwise conveyed separate 
from the primary residence. 

(ii) The lot is zoned to allow single-family or multifamily use and includes a proposed or existing single-family 
dwelling. 

(iii) The accessory dwelling unit is either attached or located within the living area of the proposed or existing primary 
dwelling or detached from the proposed or existing primary dwelling and located on the same lot as the proposed or 
existing primary dwelling. 

(iv) The total area of floorspace of an attached accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed 50 percent of the proposed or 
existing primary dwelling living area or 1,200 square feet. 

(v) The total area of floorspace for a detached accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed 1,200 square feet. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 18 

(vi) No passageway shall be required in conjunction with the construction of an accessory dwelling unit. 

(vii) No setback shall be required for an existing garage that is converted to an accessory dwelling unit or to a portion 
of an accessory dwelling unit, and a setback of no more than five feet from the side and rear lot lines shall be required 
for an accessory dwelling unit that is constructed above a garage. 

(viii) Local building code requirements that apply to detached dwellings, as appropriate. 

(ix) Approval by the local health officer where a private sewage disposal system is being used, if required. 

(x) (I) Parking requirements for accessory dwelling units shall not exceed one parking space per unit or per bedroom, 
whichever is less. These spaces may be provided as tandem parking on a driveway. 

(II) Offstreet parking shall be permitted in setback areas in locations determined by the local agency or through tandem 
parking, unless specific findings are made that parking in setback areas or tandem parking is not feasible based upon 
specific site or regional topographical or fire and life safety conditions. 

(III) This clause shall not apply to a unit that is described in subdivision (d). 

(xi) When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is demolished in conjunction with the construction of an 
accessory dwelling unit or converted to an accessory dwelling unit, and the local agency requires that those offstreet 
parking spaces be replaced, the replacement spaces may be located in any configuration on the same lot as the accessory 
dwelling unit, including, but not limited to, as covered spaces, uncovered spaces, or tandem spaces, or by the use of 
mechanical automobile parking lifts. This clause shall not apply to a unit that is described in subdivision (d). 

(2) The ordinance shall not be considered in the application of any local ordinance, policy, or program to limit 
residential growth. 

(3) When a local agency receives its first application on or after July 1, 2003, for a permit pursuant to this subdivision, 
the application shall be considered ministerially without discretionary review or a hearing, notwithstanding Section 
65901 or 65906 or any local ordinance regulating the issuance of variances or special use permits, within 120 days after 
receiving the application. A local agency may charge a fee to reimburse it for costs that it incurs as a result of 
amendments to this paragraph enacted during the 2001–02 Regular Session of the Legislature, including the costs of 
adopting or amending any ordinance that provides for the creation of an accessory dwelling unit. 

(4) An existing ordinance governing the creation of an accessory dwelling unit by a local agency or an accessory 
dwelling ordinance adopted by a local agency subsequent to the effective date of the act adding this paragraph shall 
provide an approval process that includes only ministerial provisions for the approval of accessory dwelling units and 
shall not include any discretionary processes, provisions, or requirements for those units, except as otherwise provided 
in this subdivision. In the event that a local agency has an existing accessory dwelling unit ordinance that fails to meet 
the requirements of this subdivision, that ordinance shall be null and void upon the effective date of the act adding 
this paragraph and that agency shall thereafter apply the standards established in this subdivision for the approval of 
accessory dwelling units, unless and until the agency adopts an ordinance that complies with this section. 

(5) No other local ordinance, policy, or regulation shall be the basis for the denial of a building permit or a use permit 
under this subdivision. 

(6) This subdivision establishes the maximum standards that local agencies shall use to evaluate a proposed accessory 
dwelling unit on a lot zoned for residential use that includes a proposed or existing single-family dwelling. No 
additional standards, other than those provided in this subdivision, shall be utilized or imposed, except that a local 
agency may require an applicant for a permit issued pursuant to this subdivision to be an owner-occupant or that the 
property be used for rentals of terms longer than 30 days. 

(7) A local agency may amend its zoning ordinance or general plan to incorporate the policies, procedures, or other 
provisions applicable to the creation of an accessory dwelling unit if these provisions are consistent with the limitations 
of this subdivision. 

(8) An accessory dwelling unit that conforms to this subdivision shall be deemed to be an accessory use or an accessory 
building and shall not be considered to exceed the allowable density for the lot upon which it is located, and shall be 
deemed to be a residential use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning designations for the lot. The 
accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered in the application of any local ordinance, policy, or program to limit 
residential growth. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 19 

(b) When a local agency that has not adopted an ordinance governing accessory dwelling units in accordance with 
subdivision (a) receives an application for a permit to create an accessory dwelling unit pursuant to this subdivision, 
the local agency shall approve or disapprove the application ministerially without discretionary review pursuant to 
subdivision (a) within 120 days after receiving the application. 

(c) A local agency may establish minimum and maximum unit size requirements for both attached and detached 
accessory dwelling units. No minimum or maximum size for an accessory dwelling unit, or size based upon a 
percentage of the proposed or existing primary dwelling, shall be established by ordinance for either attached or 
detached dwellings that does not permit at least an efficiency unit to be constructed in compliance with local 
development standards. Accessory dwelling units shall not be required to provide fire sprinklers if they are not 
required for the primary residence. 

(d) Notwithstanding any other law, a local agency, whether or not it has adopted an ordinance governing accessory 
dwelling units in accordance with subdivision (a), shall not impose parking standards for an accessory dwelling unit 
in any of the following instances: 

(1) The accessory dwelling unit is located within one-half mile of public transit. 

(2) The accessory dwelling unit is located within an architecturally and historically significant historic district. 

(3) The accessory dwelling unit is part of the proposed or existing primary residence or an accessory structure. 

(4) When on-street parking permits are required but not offered to the occupant of the accessory dwelling unit. 

(5) When there is a car share vehicle located within one block of the accessory dwelling unit. 

(e) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, a local agency shall ministerially approve an application for a 
building permit to create within a zone for single-family use one accessory dwelling unit per single-family lot if the 
unit is contained within the existing space of a single-family residence or accessory structure, including, but not limited 
to, a studio, pool house, or other similar structure, has independent exterior access from the existing residence, and the 
side and rear setbacks are sufficient for fire safety. Accessory dwelling units shall not be required to provide fire 
sprinklers if they are not required for the primary residence. A city may require owner occupancy for either the primary 
or the accessory dwelling unit created through this process. 

(f) (1) Fees charged for the construction of accessory dwelling units shall be determined in accordance with Chapter 5 
(commencing with Section 66000) and Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 66012). 

(2) Accessory dwelling units shall not be considered by a local agency, special district, or water corporation to be a new 
residential use for the purposes of calculating connection fees or capacity charges for utilities, including water and 
sewer service. 

(A) For an accessory dwelling unit described in subdivision (e), a local agency, special district, or water corporation 
shall not require the applicant to install a new or separate utility connection directly between the accessory dwelling 
unit and the utility or impose a related connection fee or capacity charge. 

(B) For an accessory dwelling unit that is not described in subdivision (e), a local agency, special district, or water 
corporation may require a new or separate utility connection directly between the accessory dwelling unit and the 
utility. Consistent with Section 66013, the connection may be subject to a connection fee or capacity charge that shall 
be proportionate to the burden of the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based upon either its size or the number of its 
plumbing fixtures, upon the water or sewer system. This fee or charge shall not exceed the reasonable cost of providing 
this service. 

(g) This section does not limit the authority of local agencies to adopt less restrictive requirements for the creation of 
an accessory dwelling unit. 

(h) Local agencies shall submit a copy of the ordinance adopted pursuant to subdivision (a) to the Department of 
Housing and Community Development within 60 days after adoption. The department may review and comment on 
this submitted ordinance. 

(i) As used in this section, the following terms mean: 

(1) “Living area” means the interior habitable area of a dwelling unit including basements and attics but does not 
include a garage or any accessory structure. 

(2) “Local agency” means a city, county, or city and county, whether general law or chartered. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC.  PAGE 20 

(3) For purposes of this section, “neighborhood” has the same meaning as set forth in Section 65589.5. 

(4) “Accessory dwelling unit” means an attached or a detached residential dwelling unit which provides complete 
independent living facilities for one or more persons. It shall include permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, 
cooking, and sanitation on the same parcel as the single-family dwelling is situated. An accessory dwelling unit also 
includes the following: 

(A) An efficiency unit, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the Health and Safety Code. 

(B) A manufactured home, as defined in Section 18007 of the Health and Safety Code. 

(5) “Passageway” means a pathway that is unobstructed clear to the sky and extends from a street to one entrance of 
the accessory dwelling unit. 

(6) “Tandem parking” means that two or more automobiles are parked on a driveway or in any other location on a lot, 
lined up behind one another. 

(j) Nothing in this section shall be construed to supersede or in any way alter or lessen the effect or application of the 
California Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20 (commencing with Section 30000) of the Public Resources Code), except that 
the local government shall not be required to hold public hearings for coastal development permit applications for 
accessory dwelling units. 

(Amended by Stats. 2017, Ch. 602, Sec. 1.5. (AB 494) Effective January 1, 2018.) 
 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

APPENDIX B – WATER SYSTEM FIXED ASSET LISTING 
 

 

Exhibit B-1 provides a detailed listing of the District’s water system assets that are used in the 
calculation of water connection fees.  Water service connections, meters, vehicles, equipment, and 
low-value asset classes have been excluded for the fee calculation and from this listing. 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

00
A

lp
in

e 
P

ro
pe

rty
1/

1/
20

5,
22

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

22
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
1,

50
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

1,
50

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

09
S

ha
fte

r L
an

ds
1/

1/
20

13
8,

65
6

$ 
   

   
   

13
8,

65
6

$ 
   

   
   

6,
14

0,
87

0
$ 

   
   

  
6,

14
0,

87
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

10
P

in
e 

M
t T

un
ne

l
1/

1/
20

19
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

84
1,

48
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

1,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

29
Fa

irf
ax

 P
ro

p
1/

1/
20

25
,3

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,3

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
12

3,
95

4
$ 

   
   

  
1,

12
3,

95
4

$ 
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

39
D

ee
r P

ar
k 

P
ro

p
1/

1/
20

12
,5

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
5,

86
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

5,
86

5
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

42
M

ill 
V

al
le

y
1/

1/
20

2,
05

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
,7

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

,7
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

46
N

or
th

 C
oa

st
 W

at
er

1/
1/

20
29

2,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
29

2,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

,9
62

,5
87

$ 
   

   
12

,9
62

,5
87

$ 
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

47
"P

et
er

s,
A

lp
in

e"
1/

1/
20

3,
45

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

45
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
2,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

2,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

33
La

rk
sp

ur
 L

an
di

ng
 P

ro
p

1/
1/

20
28

,9
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,9
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

28
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
  

1,
28

4,
10

2
$ 

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
34

K
en

tfi
el

d 
P

ro
p

1/
1/

20
2,

77
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
94

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

94
5

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
53

M
ar

in
 W

at
er

 P
ro

pe
rty

1/
1/

20
85

8,
51

1
$ 

   
   

   
85

8,
51

1
$ 

   
   

   
38

,0
22

,1
87

$ 
   

   
38

,0
22

,1
87

$ 
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

02
B

el
v 

La
nd

 C
o 

P
ro

pe
rty

1/
1/

22
13

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
83

7,
88

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
7,

88
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
15

S
an

 R
af

ae
l

1/
1/

22
2,

99
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
99

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

1,
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
1,

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
40

"D
oh

er
ty

, C
 M

 P
ro

p"
1/

1/
22

7,
22

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

22
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
1,

52
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

1,
52

3
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

48
La

rk
sp

ur
 P

ro
p

1/
1/

22
2,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
23

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

2,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
2,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
07

S
au

sa
lit

o
1/

1/
26

62
,7

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,7

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
35

5,
23

5
$ 

   
   

  
3,

35
5,

23
5

$ 
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

01
B

ea
co

n 
H

ill 
S

au
s 

Tk
 P

ro
p

1/
1/

35
2,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

5,
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
5,

79
7

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
30

"F
aw

n 
D

r, 
S

 A
 P

ro
p"

1/
1/

48
4,

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

3,
81

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
3,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
49

Lo
s 

R
an

ch
ito

s 
Ta

nk
 L

ot
1/

1/
48

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
0,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

05
Fr

ei
ta

s 
R

an
ch

 S
an

ta
 M

ar
g

1/
1/

56
5,

40
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
86

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
,7

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
12

R
af

ae
l H

ig
hl

an
ds

 T
an

k
1/

1/
56

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

45
O

ak
 W

oo
dl

an
ds

 S
an

 R
af

ae
l

1/
1/

56
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
32

G
re

en
br

ae
 T

an
k 

P
ro

p
1/

1/
56

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
,3

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

,3
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

51
M

ar
in

w
oo

d
1/

1/
56

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
,3

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

,3
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

08
S

eq
uo

ia
 P

ar
k 

#2
 S

an
 A

ns
el

1/
1/

57
3,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,5
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
11

P
ue

rto
 S

ue
llo

 T
an

k 
R

af
ae

l
1/

1/
58

12
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
3,

07
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

3,
07

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

13
S

an
 C

le
m

en
te

1/
1/

58
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
14

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o
1/

1/
58

32
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
7,

84
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

7,
84

5
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

37
C

 M
 O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

p
1/

1/
62

61
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

78
4,

16
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

4,
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

38
C

 M
 Y

ar
d 

P
ro

p
1/

1/
62

92
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
17

6,
25

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

17
6,

25
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

44
N

ic
as

io
1/

1/
63

89
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

89
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
,0

91
,7

44
$ 

   
   

11
,0

91
,7

44
$ 

   
 

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
23

S
tra

w
be

rry
1/

1/
65

6,
54

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

74
,8

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
74

,8
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

24
Ta

m
al

pa
is

 V
al

le
y

1/
1/

65
27

,7
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

7,
93

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
7,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
50

M
ad

ro
ne

 W
oo

dl
an

ds
1/

1/
65

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,3
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

52
M

ar
in

er
o 

#2
1/

1/
65

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,3
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

03
"B

ol
in

as
 R

id
ge

, S
 A

 P
ro

p"
1/

1/
67

5,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
,1

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
53

,1
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

35
"B

re
t H

ar
te

 #
1,

 M
v 

P
ro

p"
1/

1/
67

9,
65

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

99
,8

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
99

,8
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

25
Te

rra
 L

in
da

 #
20

1/
1/

68
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
43

M
ui

r M
ea

do
w

s
1/

1/
68

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,1

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
48

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

31
G

le
nw

oo
d 

Fo
re

st
1/

1/
68

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,8

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,8
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

04
S

an
 R

af
ae

l P
ar

k 
#4

1/
1/

69
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
06

S
an

ta
 V

en
et

ia
 T

an
k

1/
1/

69
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
36

"C
on

ife
r W

y,
 W

da
cr

 P
ro

p"
1/

1/
69

18
,7

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,7

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
4,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

4,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

16
S

m
ith

 S
ad

dl
e

1/
1/

70
13

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

1,
14

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
1,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
41

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
B

st
r S

tn
 C

yc
 P

at
h

1/
1/

74
4,

71
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,9
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,9

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
26

La
nd

o 
P

ro
p.

 R
ig

ht
 O

f W
ay

1/
1/

76
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
92

,5
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

92
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
22

C
on

su
lti

ng
 F

ee
1/

4/
76

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

27
C

ha
pm

an
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

P
ro

p.
1/

1/
78

7,
74

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,0
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

28
S

ou
la

ju
le

 D
am

1/
1/

79
1,

64
8,

22
4

$ 
   

   
1,

64
8,

22
4

$ 
   

   
6,

10
1,

34
9

$ 
   

   
  

6,
10

1,
34

9
$ 

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
17

S
ou

la
ju

le
 J

ob
 C

lo
se

d 
6/

81
6/

30
/8

1
73

1,
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
73

1,
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
2,

29
9,

67
4

$ 
   

   
  

2,
29

9,
67

4
$ 

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
19

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e 
R

oa
d

6/
30

/8
4

11
,5

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,8

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

,8
93

$ 
   

   
   

  

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

18
P

ho
en

ix
 D

am
 A

cc
es

s 
R

oa
d

5/
31

/8
9

73
,2

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,2

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
6,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

6,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

20
T 

L 
M

ea
do

w
s 

Ta
nk

 S
ite

6/
30

/9
3

23
,5

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,5

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,3

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,3
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

21
S

al
m

on
oi

d 
H

ab
ita

t R
es

to
ra

tio
n

6/
30

/9
6

58
,9

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,9

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
6,

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

6,
58

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

55
C

A
TA

R
A

C
T 

TR
A

IL
 R

E
P

A
IR

12
/1

/0
1

10
8,

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

18
9,

99
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

9,
99

4
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

54
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 P
IP

E
 R

D
 S

LI
D

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

-C
O

N
S

T.
5/

1/
02

9,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

85
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

56
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
TA

TI
O

N
-F

D
R

L 
G

R
A

N
T

6/
30

/0
3

40
5,

69
6

$ 
   

   
   

40
5,

69
6

$ 
   

   
   

67
3,

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
67

3,
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

57
FA

IR
FA

X
 M

A
N

O
R

 T
O

P
 T

A
N

K
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

6/
30

/0
4

14
5,

78
7

$ 
   

   
   

14
5,

78
7

$ 
   

   
   

22
7,

77
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

7,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

59
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 L

A
K

E
 R

O
A

D
 S

TA
B

A
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

5
16

3,
59

4
$ 

   
   

   
16

3,
59

4
$ 

   
   

   
24

4,
23

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
4,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
61

E
S

C
R

O
W

6/
30

/0
5

11
,7

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,7

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,5
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

62
B

O
N

D
S

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

R
6/

30
/0

5
87

,5
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

,5
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

0,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
0,

76
1

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
63

TA
X

E
S

6/
30

/0
5

73
,0

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,0

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
9,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

9,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

64
H

A
W

TH
O

R
N

E
 R

O
A

D
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
R

6/
30

/0
5

8,
68

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

68
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

65
A

N
D

IE
S

 T
R

A
IL

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

R
6/

30
/0

5
3,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

66
R

E
FO

R
E

S
TI

N
G

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
LA

N
D

S
6/

30
/0

5
6,

60
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
60

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

85
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
85

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

67
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 R
O

A
D

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

R
6/

30
/0

5
11

,6
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,6
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,4
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,4

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
68

P
IN

E
 M

T 
TU

N
N

E
LL

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
O

A
D

6/
30

/0
5

8,
87

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

87
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

69
M

T 
TA

M
A

LP
IA

S
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
I

6/
30

/0
5

2,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
03

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

03
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
70

M
T 

TA
M

A
LP

IA
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 II

6/
30

/0
5

8,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

71
S

A
N

 Q
U

E
N

TI
N

 P
IP

E
Y

A
R

D
6/

30
/0

5
34

6,
69

7
$ 

   
   

   
34

6,
69

7
$ 

   
   

   
51

7,
59

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
7,

59
7

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
72

B
.T

.T
.P

. A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
O

A
D

6/
30

/0
5

61
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,8

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
91

,8
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

73
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 R
E

S
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
/ B

U
LL

 F
R

O
G

6/
30

/0
6

10
8,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

15
6,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

74
P

E
TE

R
'S

 D
A

M
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
- F

E
M

A
6/

30
/0

7
80

6,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
80

6,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

12
6,

13
1

$ 
   

   
  

1,
12

6,
13

1
$ 

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
75

N
IC

. T
R

A
N

S
 L

IN
E

 / 
R

O
A

D
 S

TA
B

.  
S

P
 T

A
Y

LO
R

- F
E

M
A

6/
30

/0
7

76
5,

15
3

$ 
   

   
   

76
5,

15
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
06

7,
75

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

06
7,

75
9

$ 
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

76
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

- F
E

M
A

6/
30

/0
7

51
,8

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
,8

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,3

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
72

,3
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

77
K

E
N

T 
A

LP
IN

E
 T

R
A

N
S

 L
IN

E
 K

P
 1

3/
 R

O
A

D
 S

TA
B

LZ
TN

- F
E

M
A

6/
30

/0
7

7,
35

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

35
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

79
W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
S

 O
F 

FA
IR

FA
X

 - 
R

O
A

D
/T

R
A

IL
 R

E
G

R
A

D
IN

G
6/

30
/0

7
14

6,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
14

6,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
20

4,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
4,

02
8

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
80

P
IN

E
 M

T.
 T

U
N

N
E

L 
R

O
A

D
 S

TA
B

A
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

6/
30

/0
7

46
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,4

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,4
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

81
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 R

O
A

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/0

7
11

0,
05

2
$ 

   
   

   
11

0,
05

2
$ 

   
   

   
15

3,
57

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
3,

57
5

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
82

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 P

IP
E

 R
O

A
D

 R
O

A
D

 M
G

M
T 

P
LA

N
- D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

6/
30

/0
7

10
5,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
5,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
6,

73
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

6,
73

5
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

83
M

T 
TA

M
 R

O
A

D
 &

 T
R

A
IL

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
3/

31
/0

8
22

0,
03

1
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
03

1
$ 

   
   

   
29

4,
33

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
4,

33
8

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
84

M
A

R
IN

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

P
LS

- L
A

N
D

5/
31

/0
8

25
,4

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,4

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,0

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,0
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

86
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
S

 S
E

D
IM

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L
6/

30
/0

9
41

1,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
41

1,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
53

4,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
4,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
87

K
E

N
T 

A
LP

IN
E

 T
R

A
N

S
 L

IN
E

 K
P

9&
 1

0 
/ R

O
A

D
 S

TB
L-

 F
E

M
A

1/
31

/1
0

23
5,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

23
5,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

29
7,

92
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

7,
92

9
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

88
N

IC
A

S
IO

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 #

42
47

42
- F

E
M

A
3/

31
/1

0
7,

02
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
02

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
87

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

89
S

O
U

LA
JU

LE
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

O
A

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

 #
42

44
23

- F
E

M
A

3/
31

/1
0

59
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

74
,5

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
74

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

90
FE

M
A

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
A

B
LE

- C
R

O
W

N
 &

 ID
LE

W
O

O
D

 R
O

A
D

S
3/

31
/1

0
22

7,
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
22

7,
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
28

7,
38

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
7,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
91

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 G

R
A

D
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
 S

M
A

LL
- N

O
N

 F
E

M
A

3/
31

/1
0

7,
05

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
90

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

90
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
92

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 G

R
A

D
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
  L

A
R

G
E

- N
O

N
 F

E
M

A
3/

31
/1

0
10

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,6
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
93

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 P

IP
E

 R
D

 &
 S

H
A

V
E

R
 G

R
A

D
E

 R
D

 S
LI

D
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
4/

1/
12

67
0,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

67
0,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

80
0,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

0,
20

4
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

95
P

E
LI

C
A

N
 Y

A
R

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
10

/3
1/

13
15

9,
67

6
$ 

   
   

   
15

9,
67

6
$ 

   
   

   
18

5,
92

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
5,

92
5

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

00
96

20
10

 B
E

S
T 

M
G

M
T 

P
R

A
C

TI
C

E
S

 C
U

LV
E

R
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

5/
21

/1
4

17
9,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

17
9,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

20
2,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

2,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

97
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 U

N
P

A
V

E
D

 R
O

A
D

8/
1/

14
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

98
P

E
LI

C
A

N
 Y

A
R

D
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 a

nd
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/1
6

10
8,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

11
6,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

6,
69

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

00
La

nd
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

R
ig

ht
s

10
00

99
D

E
E

R
 P

A
R

K
 P

A
V

IN
G

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

-P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T-
R

O
A

D
6/

30
/1

6
29

3,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
29

3,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

5,
51

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
5,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

10
00

La
nd

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
R

ig
ht

s
10

01
00

27
8 

S
Q

 F
T-

50
1 

O
A

K
 A

V
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
6/

15
/1

7
8,

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

63
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

00
 L

an
d 

an
d 

La
nd

 R
ig

ht
s 

To
ta

ls
11

,5
39

,6
60

$ 
   

 
11

,5
39

,6
60

$ 
   

 
99

,4
90

,8
78

$ 
   

   
99

,4
90

,8
78

$ 
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

00
S

to
ra

ge
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
ip

e 
Y

d
11

/3
0/

91
20

17
,2

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,6

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

01
P

ho
en

ix
 L

ak
e 

H
ou

se
6/

30
/9

1
11

9,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,9
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
02

R
es

tro
om

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
K

it
8/

31
/8

6
15

9,
55

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,7
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
03

H
of

fm
an

 E
nc

lo
su

re
2/

29
/8

8
15

10
,7

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,5

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

04
B

on
te

m
pe

 T
un

ne
l R

eh
ab

7/
1/

92
20

18
,1

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,4

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

05
M

ot
or

iz
ed

 S
ho

p 
D

oo
r

1/
31

/8
5

15
7,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,6

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

06
P

ho
en

ix
 L

ak
e 

&
 P

at
er

o 
C

am
1/

1/
71

40
10

,1
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

,5
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
07

S
ou

la
ju

le
 S

pi
llw

ay
 F

en
ce

5/
31

/8
6

15
7,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,6

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

08
P

ho
en

ix
 C

ab
in

 A
cc

es
s

7/
1/

92
20

22
,4

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

08
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 C

A
B

IN
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

A
M

P
12

/2
2/

10
1

22
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
09

R
er

oo
f S

ho
p 

B
ld

g-
C

.M
.

6/
30

/8
4

15
12

,5
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
10

M
ob

ile
 O

ffi
ce

 (C
or

p 
Y

ar
d)

9/
30

/9
1

15
18

,4
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
11

Lo
w

er
 P

ho
en

ix
 B

rid
ge

 R
ep

l
6/

30
/8

2
20

11
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,1

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

12
"2

,0
00

 F
ue

l T
an

k 
S

gt
p"

5/
31

/8
9

20
18

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
13

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
in

g 
In

te
rio

r M
/O

8/
31

/8
5

10
11

,3
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,9
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
14

C
ar

pe
tin

g 
M

ai
n 

O
ffi

ce
6/

30
/8

4
10

10
,9

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,3

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

15
E

ro
si

on
 C

on
t B

re
t H

ar
t T

k
6/

30
/8

3
20

12
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,8

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

16
M

M
W

D
 H

A
V

A
 - 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

7/
1/

97
40

10
3,

40
6

$ 
   

   
   

51
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
7,

30
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,6
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

17
G

re
en

br
ae

 Y
ar

d
1/

1/
53

40
5,

44
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

18
M

ai
n 

G
at

e 
A

ut
om

at
 S

gt
p

2/
29

/9
2

15
8,

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,9

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

19
R

et
ai

ni
ng

 W
al

l-L
at

tie
 T

k
6/

30
/8

3
20

5,
66

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,4
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
20

"2
,0

00
 G

al
 F

ue
l T

an
k 

M
m

w
d"

5/
31

/8
9

20
8,

12
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

21
B

ui
ld

in
g 

S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ys

te
m

3/
31

/8
9

10
4,

66
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,2

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

22
"2

,0
00

 G
al

 F
ue

l T
k 

S
ky

 O
ak

"
5/

31
/8

9
20

7,
66

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,4
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
23

M
id

dl
e 

P
ea

k 
G

en
er

at
or

 H
ou

1/
1/

58
40

4,
57

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,0
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
24

8X
8X

20
 S

to
ra

ge
 C

on
ta

in
er

s
5/

31
/8

8
15

5,
22

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,8
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
25

W
om

en
s 

B
at

hr
oo

m
 Im

pr
ov

e'
T

5/
31

/8
9

20
9,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

26
A

ut
o 

S
ho

p 
E

xh
au

st
 S

ys
te

m
6/

30
/8

3
10

7,
12

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,4
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
27

Fi
na

nc
e 

O
ffi

ce
 R

em
od

el
in

g
1/

31
/9

2
10

7,
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
28

W
es

t B
lit

he
da

le
 B

rig
e 

M
.V

5/
30

/8
8

20
10

,4
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,6
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
29

S
an

 Q
ue

nt
in

 Y
ar

d 
Fe

nc
in

g
6/

30
/8

2
10

6,
62

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,2
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
30

R
ig

gi
ng

s 
B

rid
ge

 R
eh

ab
6/

30
/8

3
10

6,
42

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,5
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
31

"2
,0

00
 G

al
 F

ue
l T

an
k 

M
m

w
d"

2/
28

/9
0

20
10

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
32

E
ld

rid
ge

 G
ra

de
 S

lid
11

/1
/9

9
15

13
2,

02
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
2,

22
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

33
E

xt
er

io
r S

ig
ns

/C
or

p 
Y

ar
d 

&
 A

dm
in

 B
ld

g
9/

1/
96

12
14

,2
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,2
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
34

R
es

to
ra

tio
n/

P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

6/
30

/8
4

10
13

,7
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,9
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
35

R
ep

ai
nt

in
g 

B
.T

.&
 M

ai
n 

O
ff

11
/3

0/
85

10
42

,9
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
36

B
on

 T
em

pe
 A

cc
es

s 
R

oa
d

2/
1/

94
15

83
,7

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
2,

15
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

37
R

er
oo

f C
m

 O
ffi

ce
 B

ld
g

7/
1/

92
15

68
,5

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2,

85
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

38
B

on
 T

em
pe

 A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d
2/

1/
94

15
82

,7
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

0,
18

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
39

H
V

A
C

 S
ys

te
m

6/
30

/9
1

25
10

1,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

3,
54

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
40

A
da

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ul
di

ng
2/

1/
95

40
24

9,
86

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

9,
83

7
$ 

   
   

   
50

7,
69

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
3,

17
5

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
41

S
ky

 O
ak

s 
R

an
ge

r S
ta

tio
n

1/
1/

97
40

34
6,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

16
9,

07
4

$ 
   

   
   

66
1,

75
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

2,
60

6
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

41
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 R
A

N
G

E
R

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

E
P

TI
C

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
5/

31
/0

7
20

70
,9

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,1

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

98
,9

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,1
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

41
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 R
O

A
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
6/

30
/0

7
15

12
8,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

34
,1

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
8,

89
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,7
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

42
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

La
ke

 P
ie

r
6/

30
/8

2
40

69
,4

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
94

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

1,
79

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,1

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
43

W
q 

E
qu

ip
 S

to
ra

ge
 B

ui
ld

in
g

6/
30

/9
2

15
74

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

5,
47

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
44

C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a 
O

ffi
ce

1/
1/

62
40

93
4,

04
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,9

07
,3

69
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
44

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
V

A
C

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

1/
31

/0
9

20
12

,5
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

89
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

93
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
44

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 R
E

P
LS

1/
31

/0
9

20
6,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

44
A

D
M

IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 W

A
TE

R
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
12

/3
1/

09
40

28
,6

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,9

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,2

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

44
A

LT
E

R
N

A
TE

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
U

P
P

LY
- A

D
M

IN
 O

FF
IC

E
12

/3
1/

09
20

1,
02

9,
54

6
$ 

   
   

62
6,

31
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
33

5,
45

7
$ 

   
   

  
81

2,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

44
A

D
M

IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

V
A

C
 C

O
O

LI
N

G
 T

O
W

E
R

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
IN

JE
C

TI
12

/3
1/

09
12

8,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

76
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
44

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D
 R

O
O

M
 H

V
A

C
 R

E
P

LS
12

/2
1/

10
40

9,
97

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,3
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

44
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L-

 A
D

M
IN

 B
LD

G
12

/2
2/

10
40

20
,0

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,5

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,3

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,8
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

45
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

Y
ar

d
1/

1/
62

40
45

1,
24

9
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

75
2,

60
7

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

45
M

M
W

D
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 Y

A
R

D
 R

E
-R

O
O

FI
N

G
1/

11
/0

7
15

55
7,

42
1

$ 
   

   
   

16
4,

13
5

$ 
   

   
   

77
7,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

9,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

45
A

LT
E

R
N

A
TI

V
E

  E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
U

P
P

LY
- C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 Y

A
R

D
12

/3
1/

09
20

1,
03

2,
35

4
$ 

   
   

62
8,

03
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
33

9,
10

0
$ 

   
   

  
81

4,
63

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

46
P

ai
nt

 S
gt

p/
Ig

na
ci

o 
P

um
p

6/
30

/9
0

10
20

2,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

6,
15

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
47

S
C

A
D

A
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
nd

 O
ffi

ce
s

3/
1/

95
40

62
8,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

27
7,

75
9

$ 
   

   
   

1,
27

7,
82

8
$ 

   
   

  
56

4,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

48
P

ho
en

ix
 C

ab
in

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

6/
30

/9
0

40
28

3,
34

4
$ 

   
   

   
92

,0
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
66

5,
63

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
6,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
49

B
on

 T
em

pe
 T

un
ne

l R
e-

E
va

lu
at

io
n

3/
1/

95
40

40
6,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

17
9,

37
7

$ 
   

   
   

82
5,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

4,
47

2
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

50
S

ou
la

ju
le

 A
cc

/B
rid

ge
 D

&
R

6/
30

/8
3

10
46

,0
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5,
94

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
51

S
ky

oa
ks

 V
eh

ic
le

 S
he

d
6/

30
/9

1
11

49
,9

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4,

93
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

52
Fl

oo
rin

g 
D

is
pa

th
 M

ai
n 

O
ff

11
/3

0/
85

10
23

,2
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

,6
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
53

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r

6/
30

/9
7

15
85

,1
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

2,
55

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
54

A
lp

in
e 

S
ec

ur
ity

 R
es

id
en

ce
6/

30
/9

0
40

72
,4

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
0,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,3
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

55
P

in
e 

M
t T

un
ne

l B
rid

ge
6/

30
/8

2
20

19
,1

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,5

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

56
K

io
sk

-S
ky

 O
ak

s
6/

30
/8

5
15

17
,8

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
,4

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

57
A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
 C

on
tro

ls
5/

31
/8

8
15

19
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,8

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

58
D

is
tri

ct
 O

ffi
ce

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 U
pg

ra
de

7/
31

/9
4

40
96

,9
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,4
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

9,
31

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,1

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
59

P
av

in
g 

&
 O

ve
rla

y-
C

or
p 

Y
d

11
/3

0/
82

10
15

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,1
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
60

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1/
1/

70
40

31
,3

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
2,

01
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

61
S

ou
la

ju
le

 B
rid

ge
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
6

50
33

6,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
19

5,
39

8
$ 

   
   

   
66

6,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
6,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
62

S
ky

 O
ak

s 
H

ou
se

 6
/8

1
6/

30
/8

1
40

63
,3

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
75

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

9,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
63

A
lp

in
e 

D
am

 R
ed

ec
ki

ng
5/

31
/8

8
20

48
,6

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
9,

67
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

64
S

ou
la

ju
le

 A
cc

es
s 

R
d 

B
rid

ge
6/

30
/9

0
10

30
,5

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
,8

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

65
A

da
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
To

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

6/
30

/9
4

15
62

,6
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

8,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
66

"C
ar

 W
as

h 
R

ac
k 

S
ys

te
m

, Y
ar

d"
1/

1/
94

15
55

,5
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

4,
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
67

S
ou

la
ju

le
 B

&
S

 C
lo

se
d 

6/
81

6/
30

/8
1

40
49

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

72
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
6,

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,7
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

68
C

or
p.

 Y
ar

d 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/8
2

10
24

,7
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

,8
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
68

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 Y
A

R
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

1/
31

/0
9

20
15

,4
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

47
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,9

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

68
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 Y

A
R

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 P
LA

N
N

E
R

 O
FF

IC
E

12
/3

1/
09

40
6,

26
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
01

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
50

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

68
F 

&
 W

 A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

11
15

97
,8

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,2

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
9,

93
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,6
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

73
"W

at
er

sh
ed

 S
tu

dy
,P

ha
se

 I"
1/

1/
80

20
18

7,
23

5
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

2,
99

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
74

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tro
l S

g 
C

re
ek

11
/1

/9
6

15
48

2,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

4,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
75

P
av

in
g 

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
P

ar
k 

Lo
t

2/
28

/8
6

10
13

5,
22

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

9,
99

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
75

S
LU

R
R

Y
 S

E
A

L 
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T-
 R

E
S

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

2/
28

/8
6

10
15

,9
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
,2

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,8
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

76
A

D
A

 U
pg

ra
de

s 
- W

at
er

sh
ed

6/
30

/9
7

15
97

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
71

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
78

10
'X

 2
4'

 M
od

ul
ar

 T
ra

ile
r

12
/1

/9
9

20
10

,8
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,8

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
79

M
M

W
D

 O
ffi

ce
 H

V
A

C
 Im

pr
v

1/
1/

01
20

7,
17

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
80

S
G

TP
 - 

A
D

A
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
6/

1/
00

40
71

,9
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,2
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

8,
61

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,6

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
86

Fe
nc

e 
A

t N
ic

as
io

 R
e

7/
1/

00
15

24
,9

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,6

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

87
R

er
oo

f S
ou

la
ju

le
 R

an
ge

r R
es

id
6/

30
/9

9
15

12
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,7

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

88
W

or
n 

S
pr

in
gs

 E
ro

si
o

1/
1/

01
15

40
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,5

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

89
R

er
oo

f A
lp

in
e 

R
an

ge
r R

es
id

en
ce

6/
1/

99
15

4,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
90

N
at

al
ie

 C
of

fin
 G

re
en

12
/1

/0
1

15
35

2,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

7,
75

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
91

W
es

t P
oi

nt
 In

n 
U

pg
r

1/
1/

00
40

7,
12

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

01
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

16
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
94

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tro
l S

g 
C

re
ek

 C
en

te
r

3/
31

/9
8

15
11

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,2
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
95

B
ot

tle
d 

W
tr 

- C
ap

it
7/

1/
99

1
15

,2
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,0
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
96

Fo
rb

es
 H

ill 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

R
oo

f P
ro

je
ct

6/
30

/9
7

15
43

,1
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

,2
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
97

S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tro
l S

g 
C

re
ek

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 In
te

re
st

11
/1

/9
6

15
36

,5
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

,2
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

00
98

Lo
w

er
 C

at
ar

ac
 T

ra
il 

R
ep

1/
1/

99
15

37
,9

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
,6

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
00

99
Lo

w
er

 C
at

ar
ac

 T
rl-

P
ha

se
 L

l
12

/1
/9

8
15

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
,9

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

00
M

ar
in

 S
ta

bl
es

 U
pg

ra
de

7/
1/

98
40

49
,4

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,9

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
48

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

01
W

es
t P

oi
nt

 In
n 

U
pg

ra
de

s 
A

d
3/

1/
99

40
63

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,3
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

6,
17

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,9

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
02

Fi
re

fig
ht

in
g 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

11
/3

0/
81

15
3,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,8

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

03
P

ip
e/

C
up

 L
oc

at
or

9/
1/

00
8

2,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
04

A
ut

om
at

ic
 G

at
e 

- S
ky

 O
ak

s 
R

an
ge

r S
ta

tio
n

6/
30

/9
7

15
11

,3
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,7
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
05

H
an

di
cu

p 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
O

ff
6/

30
/8

2
10

2,
98

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

67
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
06

M
ot

or
iz

ed
 F

en
ce

 G
at

e
11

/3
0/

85
15

2,
96

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

86
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
07

In
st

al
l P

ar
tit

io
n 

A
cc

t/D
p

5/
31

/8
9

10
2,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
87

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

08
D

at
a 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

P
ar

tit
io

n
5/

31
/8

8
15

3,
16

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

78
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
09

"2
,0

00
 G

al
 F

ue
l T

k 
S

ky
 O

ak
"

2/
28

/9
0

20
4,

72
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,1

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

10
S

ky
 O

ak
s 

R
es

id
en

ce
5/

31
/8

2
40

5,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
53

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,4

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

55
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
10

S
K

Y
 O

A
K

S
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 O
FF

IC
E

 S
P

A
C

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

12
/3

1/
09

40
24

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,1
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,2
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,1

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
11

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
5/

31
/8

8
10

2,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
12

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
D

am
 L

k 
B

ee
pe

rs
 W

at
er

6/
30

/8
2

40
6,

24
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

62
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
82

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

13
S

te
el

 R
ol

l U
p 

D
oo

r
11

/3
0/

91
20

8,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,4
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
14

W
as

h 
W

at
er

 R
ec

ov
 P

nd
 F

en
c

2/
29

/9
2

15
6,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

15
Fi

sh
 G

ra
de

 G
at

e 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
6/

1/
97

15
15

,1
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,9
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
16

B
ul

le
t P

ro
of

 G
la

ss
12

/1
/8

1
40

7,
71

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,2

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
17

P
ar

tit
io

n 
P

ur
ch

/E
ng

in
ee

r
6/

30
/8

5
10

3,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
18

C
ab

in
et

s/
C

ou
nt

er
 T

op
/Y

ar
d

1/
31

/8
5

15
3,

50
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

19
S

ou
la

ju
le

 P
um

p 
S

ta
 A

cc
es

s
1/

1/
84

20
3,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

20
H

ea
tin

g/
C

oo
lin

g 
U

ni
t

11
/3

0/
85

10
3,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
02

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

21
N

ew
 C

ar
pe

ts
 - 

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o 
A

nd
 B

on
 T

em
pe

 L
oc

at
io

ns
6/

1/
97

15
6,

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

22
S

te
el

 R
ol

lin
g 

D
oo

r
5/

31
/9

2
20

3,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

60
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
23

S
ou

la
ju

le
 B

rid
ge

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
3/

31
/9

8
40

17
,6

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
17

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

,1
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
24

E
nt

ra
nc

e 
S

ig
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

g
6/

30
/9

9
10

6,
32

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,6
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
25

P
or

te
ou

s 
R

ng
r R

es
 F

1/
1/

00
40

10
1,

86
6

$ 
   

   
   

57
,3

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
2,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

2,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

26
S

G
TP

 - 
Fu

rn
ac

e
6/

30
/9

8
40

13
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
06

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,2
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
27

Le
o 

C
ro

ni
n 

M
em

or
ia

l A
t L

ag
an

ita
s 

C
re

ek
4/

1/
96

40
5,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
36

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

28
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
6/

30
/9

5
40

3,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
48

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
29

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
La

b 
E

xp
an

si
on

6/
30

/9
5

40
12

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,5

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

30
N

ic
as

io
 D

am
 S

pi
llw

ay
 B

rid
ge

4/
1/

96
50

24
,5

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,4

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

31
D

is
tri

ct
 O

ffi
ce

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
7/

1/
92

10
2,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
99

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

32
A

lp
in

e 
D

am
 B

rid
ge

6/
30

/8
2

10
2,

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

33
20

' S
te

el
 S

to
ra

ge
 C

on
ta

in
6/

30
/9

0
15

3,
05

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

17
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
34

C
on

ife
r W

y 
Ta

nk
 S

ei
1/

1/
00

40
15

4,
22

0
$ 

   
   

   
86

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

5,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
5,

04
2

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
35

A
lp

in
e 

B
rid

ge
 D

ec
k

6/
30

/8
2

10
2,

00
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

36
S

ei
sm

ic
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

A
nd

 S
pa

ce
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
6/

30
/9

7
40

20
,5

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,2

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,6
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

37
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
M

at
er

ia
l O

ff
6/

30
/9

0
10

2,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
38

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
5/

1/
02

40
51

1,
08

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

7,
87

5
$ 

   
   

   
86

8,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
0,

47
6

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
40

LG
TP

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

11
/6

/0
2

20
14

,6
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

01
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,9

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

82
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
41

W
IN

D
O

W
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
S

O
U

A
JU

LE
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
3/

31
/0

6
20

10
,7

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
37

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,4
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
28

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

42
W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

S
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
7/

31
/0

3
20

19
,9

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
97

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

,0
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
92

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

42
W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

S
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
6/

30
/0

4
20

10
,0

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
53

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

43
A

LP
IN

E
 R

A
N

G
E

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 C

A
B

IN
E

TS
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
7/

31
/0

3
20

4,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
79

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
44

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

- E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L
6/

30
/0

4
20

2,
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
99

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
45

R
E

P
LA

C
E

 V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
E

T 
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 D

A
M

8/
31

/0
3

20
2,

85
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

73
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

45
R

E
P

LA
C

E
 V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

E
T 

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 D
A

M
6/

30
/0

4
20

21
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

46
W

E
S

T 
P

O
IN

T 
IN

N
 R

E
S

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

7/
31

/0
3

20
2,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

73
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
22

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

46
W

E
S

T 
P

O
IN

T 
IN

N
 R

E
S

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

6/
30

/0
4

20
15

1,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
53

,0
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

6,
77

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
,8

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
46

W
E

S
T 

P
O

IN
T 

IN
N

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
6/

30
/0

6
20

63
2,

92
3

$ 
   

   
   

27
9,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

90
7,

73
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

0,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

47
IN

K
W

E
LL

 B
R

ID
G

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

7/
31

/0
3

20
10

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

03
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
47

IN
K

W
E

LL
 B

R
ID

G
E

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

6/
30

/0
5

20
94

8,
95

6
$ 

   
   

   
36

3,
86

7
$ 

   
   

   
1,

41
6,

73
3

$ 
   

   
  

54
3,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
47

IN
K

W
E

LL
 B

R
ID

G
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
6/

30
/0

4
20

64
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,5

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
0,

77
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,2
71

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

48
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 L
A

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y
-C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
6/

30
/0

4
40

3,
97

6,
46

4
$ 

   
   

2,
68

0,
92

3
$ 

   
   

6,
21

2,
79

6
$ 

   
   

  
4,

18
8,

65
3

$ 
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

48
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 L
A

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y
-D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
6/

30
/0

4
40

13
6,

89
2

$ 
   

   
   

95
,8

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
3,

87
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

9,
71

5
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

48
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 L
A

B
(F

O
R

M
E

R
)  

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 E

Q
U

IP
5/

31
/0

6
5

35
,6

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,1

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

48
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 L
A

B
(F

O
R

M
E

R
) F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
5/

31
/0

6
12

8,
73

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
49

S
G

TP
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

R
O

O
M

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

6/
30

/0
5

20
21

,8
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,6

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

49
S

G
TP

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
R

O
O

M
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
6/

30
/0

5
20

23
,8

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
44

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,6
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
50

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
12

/3
1/

05
15

25
4,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

56
,5

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
0,

20
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

50
S

G
TP

 P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
12

/3
1/

05
15

22
7,

08
7

$ 
   

   
   

50
,4

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
9,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,3
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

51
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 S
E

P
TI

C
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 R
E

P
A

IR
- R

A
N

G
E

R
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
12

/3
1/

05
40

48
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,2

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,0

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,1
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

52
A

LP
IN

E
 D

A
M

 R
A

N
G

E
R

  R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
12

/3
1/

05
20

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
53

FU
E

LI
N

G
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
2/

28
/0

6
20

47
1,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

20
0,

32
3

$ 
   

   
   

67
5,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

7,
30

1
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

54
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 Y

A
R

D
 P

E
R

IM
E

TE
R

 F
E

N
C

E
 P

JC
T

3/
31

/0
6

15
16

7,
76

8
$ 

   
   

   
38

,2
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

0,
61

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,8

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
55

R
O

C
K

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

 S
H

E
LT

E
R

 A
T 

P
E

LI
C

A
N

 W
A

Y
 Y

A
R

D
6/

30
/0

6
20

12
0,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
2,

72
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,4
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

56
C

O
R

P
 Y

A
R

D
 A

S
B

E
S

TO
S

 A
B

A
TE

M
E

N
T 

&
 R

E
R

O
O

F
11

/3
0/

10
15

16
9,

53
2

$ 
   

   
   

94
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
4,

10
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

57
20

05
/0

6 
FF

M
P

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 R

O
A

D
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

S
6/

30
/0

7
20

20
1,

17
1

$ 
   

   
   

98
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
0,

73
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

8,
02

9
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

58
A

U
TO

 S
H

O
P

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TO
N

9/
30

/0
8

20
8,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

59
W

E
LD

IN
G

 S
H

O
P

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
1/

31
/0

9
20

8,
18

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

83
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
60

A
U

TO
 S

H
O

P
 E

X
H

A
U

S
T 

E
X

TR
A

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

TE
M

1/
31

/0
9

20
32

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,1
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
61

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
T 

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

1/
31

/0
9

20
34

,6
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,0
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

,9
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,7

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
62

S
LO

P
E

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
E

LL
S

- P
H

O
E

N
IX

 C
A

B
IN

1/
31

/0
9

50
9,

46
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
75

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
63

S
A

N
 G

E
R

O
N

IM
O

 C
R

E
E

K
 W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 P

LA
N

1/
31

/0
9

1
47

,2
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
64

W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 S
IG

N
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
1/

31
/0

9
12

2,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
70

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
65

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
65

S
K

Y
 O

A
K

S
 C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 R
O

O
M

1/
31

/0
9

20
28

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,5
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
66

D
IB

B
LE

 R
O

A
D

, R
O

S
S

,  
P

A
V

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

1/
31

/0
9

15
22

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,5

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

67
M

A
R

IN
 S

TA
B

LE
S

 S
IT

E
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
3/

31
/0

9
1

4,
15

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

38
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
68

W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
 E

X
TE

R
IO

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
 S

Y
S

TE
M

3/
31

/0
9

20
45

,9
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,2
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,5
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,7

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
69

W
E

S
T 

P
E

A
K

 S
IT

E
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 S

TU
D

Y
3/

31
/0

9
1

47
,4

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,6

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

70
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 Y

A
R

D
 G

E
N

E
R

A
TO

R
 F

U
E

L 
TA

N
K

3/
31

/0
9

20
20

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,3
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,6
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
71

W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 S

IG
N

12
/3

1/
09

20
2,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
47

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

19
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

72
P

E
TE

R
'S

 D
A

M
 R

O
A

D
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/3
1/

09
15

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
73

K
E

N
T 

LA
K

E
 E

A
S

T 
C

R
IB

 W
A

LL
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/3
1/

09
1

87
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
74

N
E

W
 S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

20
11

0,
59

0
$ 

   
   

   
66

,4
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

3,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
,2

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
74

N
E

W
 S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

12
10

,0
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

35
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
75

Y
A

R
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

 O
FF

IC
E

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 S

TU
D

Y
12

/3
1/

09
1

73
,4

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
,2

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

76
Y

A
R

D
 S

C
A

D
A

 T
E

LE
M

E
TR

Y
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
 R

E
P

LS
1/

31
/1

0
20

24
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,3
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

77
M

T 
TA

M
A

LP
A

IS
 R

A
D

IO
 T

O
W

E
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/3

1/
10

40
17

0,
24

6
$ 

   
   

   
14

0,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
21

5,
01

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
7,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
78

TR
IP

LE
 C

 R
A

N
C

H
 C

U
LV

E
R

T 
R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
11

/3
0/

10
40

58
,7

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

74
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

79
E

X
IT

 S
IG

N
S

/ B
A

C
K

-U
P

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 A
D

M
IN

 &
 C

O
R

P
 Y

A
R

D
12

/2
1/

10
12

7,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

26
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

12
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
80

M
T.

 T
A

M
 W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
6/

30
/1

1
20

32
3,

96
1

$ 
   

   
   

22
1,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

39
7,

05
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

1,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

81
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 P
IP

E
 R

O
A

D
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

12
/3

1/
10

1
1,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

82
S

O
U

LA
JU

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 D
IE

S
E

L 
TA

N
K

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
3/

31
/1

1
20

30
3,

85
3

$ 
   

   
   

20
8,

06
5

$ 
   

   
   

37
2,

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

5,
00

9
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

83
W

A
LK

E
R

 C
R

E
E

K
 S

A
LM

O
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
5/

31
/1

1
1

97
,5

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
9,

56
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

84
R

A
R

E
 P

LA
N

T 
H

A
B

IT
A

T 
R

E
S

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

5/
31

/1
1

15
12

,8
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

86
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

41
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
85

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
N

T 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

&
 E

N
TR

Y
3/

1/
12

40
27

0,
12

7
$ 

   
   

   
23

4,
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
32

2,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
9,

59
4

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
86

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

R
E

-R
O

O
FI

N
G

6/
30

/1
2

15
15

4,
23

2
$ 

   
   

   
10

1,
96

5
$ 

   
   

   
18

4,
19

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
1,

77
6

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
87

A
D

M
IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
R

O
N

T 
LO

B
B

Y
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2/
1/

13
40

34
7,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

30
9,

21
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
4,

67
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

0,
04

4
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

88
A

D
M

IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

7/
1/

12
20

14
,6

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,9

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

89
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 M
O

D
U

LA
R

 B
U

LD
IN

G
 II

6/
1/

13
20

18
3,

53
6

$ 
   

   
   

14
6,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

21
3,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

0,
07

5
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

90
W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 S
A

M
P

LE
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
10

/3
/1

3
40

55
,9

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,6

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

,0
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

91
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

3/
1/

14
10

27
,6

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,3

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,9
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

92
P

O
R

TE
O

U
S

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
1/

14
30

15
,6

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,8

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,6

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

93
C

O
R

P
 Y

A
R

D
 P

O
R

TA
B

LE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
3/

1/
14

15
92

,7
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,1
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

5,
14

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,7

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
94

LG
V

R
P

 L
A

B
3/

1/
14

30
33

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,0
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,2
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,0

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
95

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 F

E
N

C
E

4/
30

/1
4

15
13

,6
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,4
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
96

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

 G
A

TE
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
8/

1/
14

10
24

,6
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

01
97

TR
A

IL
H

E
A

D
 K

IO
S

K
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
8/

1/
14

15
11

,9
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

57
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

98
M

M
W

D
 L

A
K

E
S

 K
IO

S
K

8/
1/

14
15

33
,0

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,4

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,4

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,9
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
01

99
V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

E
T 

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
-L

A
G

U
N

IT
A

S
8/

1/
14

20
19

,2
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,3
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,8
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,5

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
00

W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 S

IG
N

S
8/

1/
14

12
41

,4
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,1
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,0
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
01

TR
A

IL
H

E
A

D
 K

IO
S

K
 A

N
D

 S
IG

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
8/

1/
14

15
2,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

02
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

8/
1/

14
15

2,
77

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

51
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
03

M
M

W
D

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
8/

1/
14

15
13

5,
28

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

8,
22

9
$ 

   
   

   
15

3,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

69
2

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
04

C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 O
FF

IC
E

 A
D

A
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
7/

1/
14

40
5,

99
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
54

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
28

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

05
LO

B
B

Y
 D

O
O

R
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
7/

1/
14

10
25

,7
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,0
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,1
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,4

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
06

P
A

V
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 Y

A
R

D
7/

1/
14

15
11

4,
49

2
$ 

   
   

   
91

,5
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

9,
79

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
07

S
K

Y
O

A
K

S
 H

E
A

D
Q

U
A

R
TE

R
S

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 P
A

IN
TI

N
G

7/
1/

14
10

37
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,0

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,2

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,5
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

08
S

K
Y

O
A

K
S

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
7/

1/
14

10
4,

41
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

09
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y

-F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
4/

1/
15

15
11

5,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
98

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

7,
83

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
8,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
10

S
K

Y
 O

A
K

S
 R

O
A

D
 P

A
V

IN
G

 R
E

P
A

IR
4/

1/
15

10
24

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,1
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
11

S
K

Y
 O

A
K

S
 H

E
A

D
Q

U
A

R
TE

R
S

 P
A

V
IN

G
 R

E
P

A
IR

4/
1/

15
10

18
2,

49
8

$ 
   

   
   

14
1,

43
6

$ 
   

   
   

20
2,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
67

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

12
A

D
M

IN
 B

U
IL

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

4/
1/

15
15

91
,3

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,6

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
1,

20
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

,0
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

13
20

15
 A

D
M

IN
 B

U
IL

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 R
E

-R
O

O
FI

N
G

5/
1/

15
15

30
1,

14
3

$ 
   

   
   

25
7,

64
5

$ 
   

   
   

33
3,

59
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

5,
41

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
B

ui
ld

in
gs

20
02

14
W

A
TE

R
S

H
E

D
 K

IO
S

K
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 II

5/
1/

15
15

9,
84

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
15

C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 S
LO

U
G

H
 O

U
TF

A
LL

 R
E

IN
FO

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
2/

9/
16

15
21

,7
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,7
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,3
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,1

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
00

B
ui

ld
in

gs
20

02
16

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
6/

30
/1

6
40

22
9,

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

22
2,

99
7

$ 
   

   
   

24
6,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

9,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

00
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 T
ot

al
23

,4
35

,2
08

$ 
   

 
10

,6
25

,7
15

$ 
   

 
53

,7
04

,9
16

$ 
   

   
15

,5
29

,5
12

$ 
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

00
R

es
er

vo
ir 

S
en

so
rs

 L
ak

es
5/

31
/8

7
20

47
,2

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
9,

11
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

01
K

en
t L

ak
e 

A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d
5/

31
/8

8
40

99
,4

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,3

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
4,

59
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
67

,2
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

02
A

lp
in

e 
D

am
 T

ow
er

 V
al

ve
s

4/
1/

96
33

18
7,

50
8

$ 
   

   
   

66
,7

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
0,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

03
"L

ak
e 

A
er

at
io

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 P
ho

en
ix

, K
en

t, 
A

lp
in

e"
1/

1/
95

33
15

0,
89

7
$ 

   
   

   
48

,0
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

6,
60

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

97
,5

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
04

N
ic

as
io

 L
ak

e 
A

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
5

33
20

0,
08

9
$ 

   
   

   
66

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

6,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
5,

52
1

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
05

S
ou

la
ju

le
 D

am
6/

30
/9

7
10

12
0,

59
5

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
0,

10
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

06
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

S
pi

llw
y 

R
eh

ab
6/

30
/8

4
50

14
7,

92
2

$ 
   

   
   

48
,8

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
6,

61
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

0,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

07
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
ip

e
1/

1/
20

74
57

,4
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

54
3,

53
4

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
08

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
S

pi
llw

ay
 R

ed
ec

ki
ng

12
/3

1/
92

25
79

,9
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
09

N
ic

as
io

 L
ak

e 
A

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

cm
en

ts
9/

1/
95

33
52

,9
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,9
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

7,
53

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,3

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
10

P
ho

en
ix

 S
pi

llw
ay

 D
es

ig
n

12
/3

1/
82

99
56

,5
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,0
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

4,
40

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
7,

64
3

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
11

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
S

pi
llw

ay
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Li
ni

ng
6/

30
/9

7
33

92
,6

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
6,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,6
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

12
N

ic
as

io
 D

am
 R

oa
dw

ay
 R

ep
ai

r
6/

30
/9

7
33

99
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,1

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
9,

55
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

13
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

S
pi

llw
y 

R
ep

ai
rs

6/
30

/8
5

40
30

,2
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

14
S

ou
la

ju
le

 S
tre

am
 R

el
ea

se
6/

30
/9

6
25

63
,9

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
6,

53
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,2
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

15
K

en
t H

yd
ro

po
w

er
 In

st
al

la
t

5/
31

/8
7

25
32

,9
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

,0
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
16

C
.M

. T
un

ne
l

1/
1/

73
99

78
,6

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,6

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
1,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

5,
86

9
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

17
A

lp
in

e
2/

1/
42

99
1,

44
3,

92
7

$ 
   

   
36

7,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
58

,1
56

,8
80

$ 
   

   
14

,8
17

,9
48

$ 
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

18
K

en
t

1/
1/

55
99

2,
70

2,
70

9
$ 

   
   

1,
01

2,
90

9
$ 

   
   

45
,5

21
,8

91
$ 

   
   

17
,0

60
,4

86
$ 

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
19

N
ac

as
io

1/
1/

63
99

3,
53

5,
87

9
$ 

   
   

1,
60

8,
02

4
$ 

   
   

43
,6

25
,2

12
$ 

   
   

19
,8

39
,5

84
$ 

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
20

K
en

t D
am

 - 
R

ai
se

d
6/

30
/8

2
99

10
,0

18
,4

70
$ 

   
 

6,
42

5,
73

8
$ 

   
   

29
,1

16
,2

14
$ 

   
   

18
,6

74
,8

24
$ 

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
21

S
ou

la
ju

le
 D

am
1/

1/
79

99
10

,7
72

,8
54

$ 
   

 
6,

62
2,

87
5

$ 
   

   
39

,8
78

,6
45

$ 
   

   
24

,5
16

,3
69

$ 
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

22
R

os
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
S

ei
sm

ic
1/

1/
01

10
25

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,3
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
23

Te
rra

 L
in

da
 R

ec
la

im
7/

1/
99

60
8,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,1
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
24

S
ou

la
ju

le
 D

am
1/

1/
79

60
54

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,4
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

0,
42

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,8

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
25

P
in

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Tu
nn

el
1/

1/
20

96
36

5,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

98
,5

28
$ 

   
   

82
,8

18
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

25
P

IN
E

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 T
U

N
N

E
L 

IN
TE

R
IM

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

5/
31

/1
1

40
21

4,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
18

1,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
26

2,
73

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
2,

26
8

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
26

P
ho

en
ix

1/
1/

70
99

19
3,

27
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
1,

42
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
55

5,
76

8
$ 

   
   

  
81

6,
38

8
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

27
A

lp
in

e 
S

ei
sm

ic
 In

ve
st

ig
at

5/
31

/8
7

40
21

3,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
53

,4
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

9,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
4,

89
1

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
28

E
ir-

R
ai

si
ng

 K
en

t
1/

1/
80

75
36

8,
74

4
$ 

   
   

   
18

4,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

26
6,

33
1

$ 
   

   
  

63
3,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
29

S
ou

la
ju

le
 J

ob
 C

lo
se

d 
6/

81
6/

30
/8

1
99

60
0,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

37
3,

58
1

$ 
   

   
   

1,
88

9,
15

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

17
4,

79
0

$ 
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

30
S

ou
la

ju
le

 D
am

1/
1/

79
99

62
1,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

35
9,

03
7

$ 
   

   
   

2,
29

8,
85

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

32
9,

07
1

$ 
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

31
K

en
t

3/
31

/8
3

99
96

4,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
63

3,
63

2
$ 

   
   

   
2,

63
6,

22
4

$ 
   

   
  

1,
73

2,
34

6
$ 

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
32

P
ho

en
ix

 S
pi

llw
ay

 R
eh

ab
8/

31
/8

6
50

72
9,

11
4

$ 
   

   
   

27
7,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
88

7,
11

0
$ 

   
   

  
71

7,
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

33
B

on
 T

em
pe

1/
1/

49
99

56
2,

21
2

$ 
   

   
   

17
6,

97
5

$ 
   

   
   

13
,1

02
,2

74
$ 

   
   

4,
12

4,
37

9
$ 

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
34

La
gu

ni
ta

s
1/

1/
22

99
11

,3
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
6,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,1
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

35
N

ic
as

io
 S

co
ur

in
g 

V
al

/R
ep

l
6/

30
/8

5
25

3,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
36

C
at

ar
ac

t P
ip

e
1/

1/
20

73
3,

41
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
1,

33
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

37
N

ic
as

io
 S

pi
llw

ay
 R

ip
ra

p 
R

ep
ai

r
1/

1/
96

33
23

,6
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

22
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,7

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

38
A

lp
in

e 
D

am
 S

tre
am

 G
au

ge
6/

30
/8

5
40

10
,4

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
52

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

39
B

on
 T

em
pe

 L
og

 B
oo

m
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
7

25
26

,6
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

32
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
,7

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

40
E

ld
rid

ge
 G

ra
de

 S
lid

e 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
A

bo
ve

 P
ho

en
ix

 L
ak

e
6/

30
/9

7
25

27
,0

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
41

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,6
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
41

K
en

t L
k 

H
i L

ev
el

 O
ut

le
t

5/
31

/8
6

25
7,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,1

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

42
K

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 S

et
tle

m
en

t
6/

30
/8

4
99

25
,6

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,1

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,7

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,0
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

43
K

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 G

en
er

al
6/

30
/8

4
99

14
,4

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,7
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
44

K
en

t L
ak

e 
S

tre
am

 R
l

1/
1/

00
33

3,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
42

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

01
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
45

P
re

p 
O

f P
la

ns
 A

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

3/
31

/9
8

25
2,

15
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

93
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

46
S

ou
la

ju
le

 D
am

1/
1/

80
99

2,
02

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
95

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

39
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
47

S
ou

la
ju

le
 L

ak
e 

Lo
g 

B
oo

m
6/

30
/9

6
25

8,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

33
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,4

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

63
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
48

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

th
er

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s
4/

1/
96

40
12

,7
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

49
C

ha
pm

an
 R

es
ev

oi
rs

1/
1/

74
99

7,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

03
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,2

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,1
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

50
La

ke
 A

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
6

33
14

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

27
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,6

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

51
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
th

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
es

6/
30

/9
5

40
15

,3
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

88
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,1

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

52
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

Lk
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

A
di

6/
30

/8
4

40
15

,9
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
,7

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

47
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
53

B
on

 T
em

pe
 In

le
t S

up
pl

yl
in

1/
31

/8
5

75
32

,2
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,2
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
85

,5
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,4

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
53

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 L
A

K
E

 IN
TA

K
E

 P
IP

IN
G

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
6/

30
/0

6
75

12
8,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

25
1

$ 
   

   
   

18
4,

82
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

5,
25

3
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

54
K

en
t D

am
 E

nl
ar

ge
m

en
t

2/
28

/9
0

75
47

,2
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,9
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

0,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
55

K
en

t L
ad

e 
D

eb
ris

 B
oo

m
10

/3
1/

84
40

18
,6

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
36

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

56
R

es
er

vo
ir 

Le
ve

l S
en

so
rs

5/
31

/8
8

20
12

,0
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,7
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
57

P
ho

en
ix

 L
ak

e 
A

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
7

33
64

,8
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,5
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

3,
71

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
58

A
lp

in
e 

D
am

-N
ew

 P
ip

e 
B

oo
m

11
/3

0/
81

20
8,

28
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,0

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

59
E

ir-
R

ai
si

ng
 K

en
t

1/
1/

78
75

28
,4

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,4

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
4,

00
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

60
La

ke
 A

er
at

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

6/
30

/9
7

33
55

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,9
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

6,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,9

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
61

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
S

pi
llw

ay
 D

es
ig

n
9/

30
/8

2
99

23
,7

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,5

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,1

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

62
S

ou
la

ju
le

 P
lu

ng
e 

P
oo

l
10

/3
1/

84
50

14
,0

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
92

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,7
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
63

19
80

/8
1 

C
ap

'L
ze

d 
S

ou
l 7

6B
6/

30
/8

1
99

23
,3

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,4

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,9
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

64
N

ic
as

ci
o 

La
ke

 S
ilt

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
6/

30
/9

7
25

35
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
06

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
67

,4
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
65

K
en

t L
ak

e 
P

ie
za

m
et

er
5/

31
/8

7
20

9,
56

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

00
66

N
ic

as
io

 O
ut

le
t W

or
ks

1/
31

/9
1

40
25

,6
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

71
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

59
,0

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

67
G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l E

va
lu

at
io

n 
R

pt
3/

31
/9

8
25

49
,6

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,4

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

93
,2

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,4
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
00

68
K

en
t L

k 
S

pi
llw

y 
G

ua
rd

ra
il

1/
1/

84
20

7,
03

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,8
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

02
90

LA
K

E
 L

A
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 L

O
G

 B
O

O
M

5/
1/

02
20

9,
52

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

90
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

02
95

K
E

N
T 

LA
K

E
 A

E
R

A
TO

R
 L

IF
TI

N
G

 F
R

A
M

E
12

/1
/0

1
20

58
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
2,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
02

97
A

D
A

 W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 G
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S

S
12

/1
/0

1
20

12
,5

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
66

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
66

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
02

99
K

E
N

T 
LA

K
E

 P
U

M
P

 B
A

R
G

E
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
12

/1
/0

1
20

11
,0

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
21

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
88

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

17
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 L

A
K

E
 O

U
TL

E
T 

S
Y

S
TE

M
 R

E
P

A
IR

12
/3

1/
05

0
17

0,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
15

0,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
25

4,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
4,

21
6

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
39

K
E

N
T 

LA
K

E
 S

TR
E

A
M

 R
E

LE
A

S
E

 V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LS

1/
31

/0
9

35
21

,8
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,2
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

10
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

53
S

O
U

LA
JU

LE
 S

P
IL

LW
A

Y
 /O

U
TF

A
LL

 R
E

P
A

IR
 P

JC
T

5/
31

/1
1

30
18

0,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
14

3,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
85

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
5,

45
9

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
64

K
E

N
T 

LA
K

E
 A

E
R

A
TO

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

10
/2

8/
13

33
18

5,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
16

4,
60

3
$ 

   
   

   
21

6,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
1,

66
1

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
68

A
S

B
E

S
TO

S
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L 

A
T 

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

4/
1/

14
5

60
,8

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,2

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,1
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

71
A

LP
IN

E
 D

A
M

 P
IE

ZO
M

E
TE

R
 #

3 
R

E
M

O
TE

 R
E

A
D

O
U

T
5/

21
/1

4
5

11
,3

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
16

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

77
A

LP
IN

E
 D

A
M

 O
U

TL
E

T 
W

O
R

K
S

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/1

/1
4

25
24

7,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
28

0,
34

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
9,

50
9

$ 
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
81

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 O
U

TL
E

T 
W

O
R

K
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

7/
1/

14
0

19
,0

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,6

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,9
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

82
P

E
TE

R
S

 D
A

M
 P

IE
ZO

M
E

TE
R

 #
8 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
6

11
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
84

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 D

A
M

 L
E

A
K

 R
E

P
A

IR
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
7/

1/
14

40
44

,7
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,7
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,8

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
85

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

 M
E

TE
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
20

18
,6

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,8

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,1

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

89
P

IN
E

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 T
U

N
N

E
L 

R
E

P
A

IR
7/

1/
14

40
1,

51
1,

54
2

$ 
   

   
1,

40
4,

96
5

$ 
   

   
1,

71
3,

53
7

$ 
   

   
  

1,
59

2,
71

7
$ 

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
93

FO
R

B
E

S
 H

IL
L 

R
E

S
E

R
V

O
IR

 C
O

V
E

R
&

LI
N

E
R

 R
E

P
L

3/
1/

15
75

38
2,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

37
9,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

42
3,

27
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

0,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

93
FO

R
B

E
S

 H
IL

L 
R

E
S

E
R

V
O

IR
-P

IP
IN

G
3/

1/
15

0
76

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,6
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

82
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
93

FO
R

B
E

S
 H

IL
L 

R
E

S
E

R
V

O
IR

-L
IN

E
R

3/
1/

15
40

80
2,

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

75
8,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

88
8,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

0,
35

2
$ 

   
   

   
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

93
FO

R
B

E
S

 H
IL

L 
R

E
S

E
R

V
O

IR
-R

O
O

F
3/

1/
15

50
2,

56
0,

06
9

$ 
   

   
2,

44
6,

41
8

$ 
   

   
2,

83
5,

95
4

$ 
   

   
  

2,
71

0,
05

5
$ 

   
   

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

03
96

A
LP

IN
E

 D
A

M
 IN

TA
K

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

4/
1/

15
35

15
,2

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,3

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,8

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,1
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
03

98
LA

K
E

 L
A

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 L
O

G
 B

O
O

M
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
4/

1/
15

20
27

,0
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,0
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,0
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,6

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
00

D
am

s 
&

 R
es

er
vo

irs
30

04
03

E
V

A
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 A

T 
S

K
Y

O
A

K
 &

 S
E

E
G

E
R

2/
9/

16
15

59
,4

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,8

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,8
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

00
D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
irs

30
04

07
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 D

A
M

 P
IE

ZO
M

E
TE

R
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
7/

1/
15

5
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

53
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

00
 D

am
s 

&
 R

es
er

vo
ir

s 
To

ta
l

42
,3

06
,3

03
$ 

   
 

25
,2

02
,7

55
$ 

   
 

27
4,

44
8,

55
9

$ 
   

 
11

4,
69

0,
01

3
$ 

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

69
O

ld
 Q

ua
rry

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

2/
28

/8
9

60
96

,9
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,8
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

3,
46

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

57
5

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
72

G
re

en
br

ae
1/

1/
56

60
27

,2
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

7,
46

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
72

20
10

-1
1 

FF
M

P
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T 

P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

11
60

22
3,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

20
0,

76
6

$ 
   

   
   

27
3,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

6,
06

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

76
R

ed
w

oo
d 

Ta
nk

 L
in

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

6/
30

/9
7

60
26

0,
38

3
$ 

   
   

   
17

3,
58

8
$ 

   
   

   
49

6,
82

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
1,

21
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
77

B
U

C
K

E
Y

E
 C

IR
C

LE
6/

30
/8

4
60

62
,3

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,5

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
7,

30
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,8
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

78
Ta

nk
 C

oa
tin

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
6/

1/
95

60
18

2,
90

3
$ 

   
   

   
11

5,
58

5
$ 

   
   

   
37

1,
63

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
4,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
80

H
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

6/
30

/9
9

60
56

7,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
39

7,
54

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

04
1,

96
3

$ 
   

   
  

72
9,

37
6

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
83

C
hu

la
 V

is
ta

1/
1/

69
60

50
,0

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

8,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

84
,0

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
84

R
ed

w
oo

d 
Ta

nk
 R

er
oo

fin
g

5/
31

/8
9

15
35

,3
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
85

Ta
nk

 R
ec

oa
tin

g 
- S

te
el

6/
30

/9
6

60
34

4,
97

9
$ 

   
   

   
22

4,
23

6
$ 

   
   

   
68

2,
37

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
3,

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
86

M
A

N
ZA

N
IT

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
6/

30
/9

7
60

43
2,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

28
8,

29
7

$ 
   

   
   

82
5,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

0,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

86
M

A
N

ZA
N

IT
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 T
A

N
K

 W
A

LL
 S

TA
B

A
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

5/
31

/0
9

40
23

0,
65

3
$ 

   
   

   
18

3,
56

1
$ 

   
   

   
29

9,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
8,

10
3

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
87

S
te

el
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

C
oa

tin
g

6/
30

/9
5

60
30

6,
61

2
$ 

   
   

   
19

4,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
62

2,
99

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
4,

56
6

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
89

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
1/

1/
72

60
54

,2
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

4,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
,1

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
91

M
ar

in
w

oo
d

1/
1/

56
60

30
,1

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
4,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

92
La

tti
e 

La
ne

1/
1/

68
60

40
,9

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
17

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

4,
07

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
93

IN
V

E
R

N
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

6/
30

/9
7

60
38

3,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
25

5,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
73

1,
95

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
7,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
94

M
ar

in
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l C

nt
r

1/
1/

65
60

43
,0

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

2,
33

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
95

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 T

A
N

K
 P

JC
T

6/
30

/9
7

60
39

3,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
26

2,
35

2
$ 

   
   

   
75

0,
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
0,

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
96

FA
IR

H
IL

LS
 T

O
P

 #
1

10
/3

1/
84

60
63

,0
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,9
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

9,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,4

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

00
98

A
lto

 T
an

k
6/

30
/9

1
35

39
,7

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,3

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,4
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
00

99
W

IN
S

H
IP

 P
A

R
K

12
/3

1/
80

60
32

,1
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

0,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,6

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
01

M
ille

r C
re

ek
1/

1/
67

60
20

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

28
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
5,

37
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,0
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

01
M

IL
LE

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
 P

A
V

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

15
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
72

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

03
S

an
 Q

ue
nt

in
 T

an
k

7/
1/

96
60

12
9,

45
2

$ 
   

   
   

84
,1

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
6,

05
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

6,
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

05
S

C
E

N
IC

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
3/

31
/8

2
60

29
,3

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,9

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,3

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,8
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

06
Ta

nk
 S

ec
ur

ity
/S

af
et

y
5/

31
/8

8
10

9,
91

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
07

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 A

nd
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

7/
1/

97
60

14
9,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

99
,6

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
5,

19
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

0,
12

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

10
H

IN
D

 T
A

N
K

 #
1

1/
1/

78
60

34
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,7

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
7,

39
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,9
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

14
La

s 
C

re
st

a 
A

ss
es

 D
is

tri
ct

6/
30

/8
5

60
59

,0
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
43

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
15

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Ta

nk
s

5/
31

/8
8

15
19

,2
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,3
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
18

H
in

d 
#2

1/
1/

58
60

19
,0

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

9,
47

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
35

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
0

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

19
Ta

nk
 S

ec
ur

ity
/S

af
et

y
5/

31
/8

6
15

13
,9

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,0

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

20
S

U
M

M
IT

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 U
P

P
E

R
6/

30
/7

5
60

32
,1

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
64

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

1,
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
24

P
ue

rto
 S

ue
llo

1/
1/

58
60

10
8,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

58
4,

71
2

$ 
   

   
  

13
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
25

A
lto

 T
an

k 
#2

5/
31

/8
8

60
36

9,
34

1
$ 

   
   

   
19

0,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

8,
55

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
9,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
26

A
LT

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
6/

30
/9

6
60

96
3,

83
5

$ 
   

   
   

62
6,

49
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
90

6,
47

6
$ 

   
   

  
1,

23
9,

20
8

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

27
R

ec
oa

t 6
 S

te
el

 T
an

ks
11

/3
0/

86
15

85
,1

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
0,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

28
O

ak
 M

an
or

 T
op

 T
an

k 
R

pl
cm

n
5/

31
/8

9
60

48
7,

64
1

$ 
   

   
   

26
0,

07
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
17

4,
60

9
$ 

   
   

  
62

6,
46

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

29
S

lid
e 

G
ul

ch
1/

1/
27

60
10

9,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

92
4,

62
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
30

C
R

E
E

K
S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

6/
30

/9
0

60
41

6,
87

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

9,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
97

9,
31

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
8,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
31

E
lin

or
 T

an
k

10
/1

/7
5

60
15

6,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
49

,6
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

8,
23

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
9,

61
4

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
32

20
14

 L
O

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

S
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
S

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

J
8/

1/
14

25
60

3,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
53

3,
02

1
$ 

   
   

   
68

4,
05

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
4,

25
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
33

G
le

nw
oo

d
1/

1/
58

60
94

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
37

8,
62

6
$ 

   
   

  
11

,3
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

34
A

LT
O

 #
1

1/
1/

66
60

11
6,

02
8

$ 
   

   
   

16
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
26

5,
76

6
$ 

   
   

  
17

9,
26

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

36
A

LT
O

 #
1

1/
1/

58
60

10
4,

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

88
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

53
1,

10
7

$ 
   

   
  

12
,9

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
37

H
aw

th
or

ne
 H

ills
 U

pp
er

 T
nk

5/
31

/8
6

15
11

2,
49

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

1,
16

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
38

P
ea

co
ck

 G
ap

 T
an

k
5/

31
/8

7
60

67
4,

42
8

$ 
   

   
   

33
7,

21
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
70

1,
59

4
$ 

   
   

  
85

0,
80

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

39
Te

rra
 L

in
da

 R
ec

la
im

ed
 P

ip
e

7/
1/

93
15

29
5,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

62
9,

71
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

40
P

ar
ad

is
e 

D
r T

an
k

9/
1/

76
60

39
8,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
7,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
84

4,
37

2
$ 

   
   

  
59

0,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

41
R

ec
oa

tin
g 

A
lto

 T
an

k 
2

2/
28

/9
0

15
26

5,
87

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
62

4,
58

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
42

A
lto

 T
an

k 
2 

P
ha

se
 2

 &
 3

2/
28

/9
0

60
1,

49
1,

27
2

$ 
   

   
80

7,
76

2
$ 

   
   

   
3,

50
3,

29
8

$ 
   

   
  

1,
89

7,
59

4
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
43

P
ac

he
co

 T
an

ks
9/

1/
96

60
4,

58
3,

34
0

$ 
   

   
2,

99
1,

90
3

$ 
   

   
9,

06
5,

89
5

$ 
   

   
  

5,
91

8,
01

6
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
44

Fo
rb

es
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

Li
ni

ng
3/

31
/8

7
60

28
5,

99
7

$ 
   

   
   

14
0,

67
2

$ 
   

   
   

72
1,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

4,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

45
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y

1/
1/

58
60

15
6,

77
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
30

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

29
6,

17
8

$ 
   

   
  

19
,0

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
45

LU
C

A
S

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 T

A
N

K
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
4/

30
/0

6
15

5,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
69

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

62
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
46

Te
rra

 L
in

da
 R

ec
la

im
ed

 T
an

k 
Fa

b
6/

30
/9

4
30

49
1,

27
2

$ 
   

   
   

11
4,

63
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

9,
83

5
$ 

   
   

  
23

5,
62

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

47
Te

rra
 L

in
da

 R
ec

la
im

ed
 T

an
k

7/
1/

93
30

43
1,

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

81
,5

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
1,

13
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

3,
95

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

48
C

an
on

 V
illa

ge
 T

an
k

1/
1/

78
60

32
8,

48
2

$ 
   

   
   

11
2,

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
31

5,
39

8
$ 

   
   

  
44

9,
40

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

49
M

ill 
V

al
le

y
1/

1/
69

60
25

7,
00

5
$ 

   
   

   
49

,2
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

25
1,

36
0

$ 
   

   
  

43
1,

59
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
49

20
10

-1
1 

FF
M

P
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T 

P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

11
60

4,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

18
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
68

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

12
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
50

B
re

t H
ar

te
1/

1/
37

60
14

3,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

79
6,

05
9

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
51

S
an

 C
le

m
en

te
1/

1/
58

60
85

,0
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
24

6,
35

7
$ 

   
   

  
10

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

51
S

A
N

 C
LE

M
E

N
TE

 T
A

N
K

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

4/
30

/0
6

15
5,

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
73

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

51
20

10
-1

1 
FF

M
P

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T 
P

JC
T

10
/3

1/
11

60
56

,8
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
51

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,6
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

62
,6

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
53

R
ec

oa
tin

g 
S

te
el

 T
an

ks
12

/3
1/

92
30

14
7,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

26
,9

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
8,

22
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

54
H

aw
th

 H
ills

 T
an

k 
A

lt 
V

lv
6/

30
/8

5
15

41
,9

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
1,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

55
S

an
ta

 M
ar

ga
rit

a
1/

1/
56

60
55

,4
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

0,
67

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
55

S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
G

A
R

IT
A

 T
A

N
K

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

4/
30

/0
6

15
5,

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
73

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

55
20

10
-1

1 
FF

M
P

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T 
P

JC
T

10
/3

1/
11

60
34

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,3
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,6
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,4

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
56

M
ar

in
 B

ay
 P

ar
k 

- S
.R

.
2/

29
/8

8
60

18
6,

95
6

$ 
   

   
   

95
,0

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
9,

89
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

3,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

57
H

ill 
H

av
en

 T
an

k 
R

pl
cm

nt
2/

28
/8

8
60

18
8,

22
5

$ 
   

   
   

95
,6

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
3,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

5,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

58
V

er
na

l A
ve

 / 
M

ar
in

 T
er

ra
ce

 T
an

k
6/

30
/9

8
60

79
5,

47
4

$ 
   

   
   

54
3,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
49

3,
72

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

02
0,

70
8

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

58
V

er
na

l A
ve

 / 
M

ar
in

 T
er

ra
ce

 T
an

k
8/

1/
14

60
1,

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
24

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

48
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
40

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

59
M

T.
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
1/

1/
69

60
67

,2
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,8
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

9,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
2,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
59

M
T.

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 T
A

N
K

 #
1 

R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

6/
30

/0
9

60
33

0,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
28

5,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
42

8,
65

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
0,

91
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
61

Lo
ch

 L
om

on
d

1/
1/

56
60

49
,0

42
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
7,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

61
LO

C
H

 L
O

M
O

N
D

 T
A

N
K

 F
E

N
C

IN
G

4/
30

/0
6

15
5,

71
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
73

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

62
R

ed
w

oo
d 

Ta
nk

 R
oo

f R
ep

ai
r

6/
30

/9
2

15
63

,5
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
63

TE
R

R
A

 L
IN

D
A

 #
1

1/
1/

68
60

68
,3

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,9

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
8,

05
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

5,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

63
TE

R
R

A
 L

IN
D

A
 T

A
N

K
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 F
E

N
C

E
12

/3
1/

09
15

16
,0

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
51

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

65
S

P
R

IN
G

 L
A

N
E

 #
1

1/
1/

27
60

42
,5

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
29

8,
45

5
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

65
S

P
R

IN
G

 L
A

N
E

 T
A

N
K

 #
1 

R
O

O
F 

R
E

TR
O

FI
T 

&
 R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
5/

31
/0

9
25

1,
70

2,
18

6
$ 

   
   

1,
14

6,
11

4
$ 

   
   

2,
20

7,
95

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

48
6,

66
2

$ 
   

   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

66
Fo

rb
es

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
S

ei
sm

ic
 Im

ps
6/

30
/9

8
10

18
1,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
1,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

67
Fa

w
n 

D
riv

e 
Ta

nk
6/

30
/8

5
60

21
0,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

98
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
7,

99
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

0,
40

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

67
E

LD
A

 D
R

IV
E

 T
A

N
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 P

R
O

J/
FA

W
N

 D
R

IV
E

 T
A

N
K

 T
K

06
8

3/
1/

14
30

46
1,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

41
0,

40
3

$ 
   

   
   

52
3,

36
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

5,
24

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

68
R

os
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir
1/

1/
22

60
57

,3
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

66
5,

73
5

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
69

"R
in

g 
M

ou
nt

ai
n,

 T
ib

ur
on

"
8/

30
/9

0
75

40
9,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

26
3,

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

96
2,

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

8,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

70
Te

nn
es

se
e 

V
al

le
y 

Ta
nk

1/
1/

72
60

12
2,

17
0

$ 
   

   
   

29
,5

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
4,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

7,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

71
E

sc
al

le
 - 

La
rk

sp
ur

1/
1/

72
60

12
5,

38
7

$ 
   

   
   

30
,2

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

79
5,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

2,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

72
M

in
e 

R
id

ge
 T

an
ks

6/
30

/9
6

60
58

5,
05

2
$ 

   
   

   
38

0,
28

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

15
7,

23
9

$ 
   

   
  

75
2,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
73

M
E

S
A

 V
IS

TA
 #

1
1/

1/
67

60
74

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,7
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
76

7,
74

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
1,

62
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
73

M
E

S
A

 V
IS

TA
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
4/

30
/0

7
25

33
5,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

19
8,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

46
8,

35
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

6,
32

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

74
P

ai
nt

in
g

6/
30

/8
3

15
44

,9
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

2,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
75

R
ec

oa
t S

m
th

 S
dd

l T
an

k 
#2

10
/3

1/
84

15
45

,4
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

1,
94

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
76

R
ec

oa
tin

g 
S

te
el

 T
an

ks
1/

31
/9

4
30

18
7,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

41
,1

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
5,

39
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,5
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

77
R

pn
tn

g 
S

m
ith

 S
ad

dl
e 

Ta
nk

6/
30

/8
4

15
46

,5
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

4,
85

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
78

In
di

an
 F

ire
 T

ra
il

1/
1/

68
60

86
,2

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
0,

00
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

5,
32

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

79
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

- F
ai

rfa
x 

G
ra

de
1/

24
/9

7
60

12
7,

15
7

$ 
   

   
   

83
,8

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
2,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

0,
06

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

80
O

th
er

 1
98

1/
82

12
/3

1/
81

60
5,

91
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,6
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
58

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

81
In

st
al

l L
in

er
s/

R
ed

w
1/

1/
01

60
25

6,
16

5
$ 

   
   

   
18

5,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
44

8,
94

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
5,

53
5

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
82

S
P

R
IN

G
 L

A
N

E
 #

1
7/

1/
99

60
12

8,
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
89

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

5,
35

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
4,

88
7

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
83

S
an

ta
 M

ar
ga

rit
a 

Ta
nk

 - 
Fl

oo
r P

at
ch

in
g

6/
30

/9
6

60
25

,8
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
51

,0
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
85

M
A

R
IN

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

C
E

N
TE

R
5/

31
/8

6
15

2,
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
87

M
A

N
ZA

N
IT

A
- C

A
P

IT
A

L 
IN

TE
R

E
S

T
6/

30
/9

8
60

24
,7

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,8

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,4

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,7
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

88
S

ou
la

ju
le

 T
ur

na
ro

un
d

7/
1/

98
15

6,
63

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
89

FO
R

B
S

 H
IL

L 
R

E
S

E
R

V
O

IR
 S

E
IS

M
IC

7/
1/

98
10

45
,4

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
,4

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

90
S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 T
an

k 
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

8/
1/

94
60

13
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
20

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,2
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,8

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
91

V
er

na
l A

ve
 / 

M
ar

in
 T

er
r T

an
k 

- C
ap

. I
nt

.
6/

30
/9

8
60

32
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,3

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,3

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
41

,8
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

92
M

is
si

on
 A

ve
nu

e
1/

1/
55

60
2,

18
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,7

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

94
P

ac
he

co
 R

id
ge

 T
an

ks
 - 

C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 In

te
re

st
9/

1/
96

60
35

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,8
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,4
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

45
,1

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
95

LO
N

E
 T

R
E

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 T

A
N

K
 P

JC
T

3/
31

/9
8

60
55

,7
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,8
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

4,
72

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
96

C
lo

ud
vi

ew
1/

1/
65

60
5,

14
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,8
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
01

96
C

LO
U

D
V

IE
W

 T
A

N
K

 P
A

V
IN

G
12

/3
1/

09
15

6,
86

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
97

U
pp

er
 R

oa
d 

- R
os

s
2/

29
/8

8
60

14
,2

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
24

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

01
99

S
ky

vi
ew

 P
ar

k
1/

1/
69

60
6,

32
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
22

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
55

,3
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
00

C
ap

 In
t A

lto
 T

an
k 

2 
88

/8
9

9/
30

/8
9

60
14

,6
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,2

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

01
M

A
N

ZA
N

IT
A

3/
31

/9
8

60
43

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,2
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

,9
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,9

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
02

H
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

6/
30

/9
8

60
46

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,9
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
05

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
E

xi
st

in
g 

S
te

el
 T

an
ks

6/
30

/9
5

60
27

,2
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,2
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
06

G
re

en
br

ae
 T

an
k

1/
1/

73
60

5,
97

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

53
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

99
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
07

S
tra

w
be

rry
1/

1/
72

60
2,

38
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

57
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,1
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

08
Ta

nk
 S

co
ur

 L
in

e 
Im

p
1/

1/
01

60
28

,0
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,6

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
09

A
LT

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
3/

31
/9

8
60

4,
41

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

99
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

63
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
10

Ta
nk

 O
ve

rfl
ow

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
8/

1/
94

60
2,

18
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
35

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

11
R

ep
la

ce
 M

in
e 

R
id

ge
 T

an
ks

9/
1/

96
60

3,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

11
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
12

Ta
nk

 R
et

ro
fit

8/
1/

94
60

2,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

48
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
93

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
13

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 &

 P
um

p 
S

tn
4/

30
/9

8
60

2,
21

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

51
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
15

S
tre

am
 G

ag
e-

S
an

 A
nt

on
io

6/
30

/7
6

40
3,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,7

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

16
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

P
rjc

7/
1/

00
60

2,
10

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

69
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
17

H
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

7/
1/

00
60

3,
27

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
18

H
aw

th
or

ne
 H

ills
 T

an
k

7/
1/

00
60

3,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
08

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
19

M
A

N
ZA

N
IT

A
4/

30
/9

8
60

2,
41

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
20

P
ac

he
co

 T
an

ks
3/

31
/9

8
60

2,
34

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

57
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

95
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

21
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

P
ro

je
ct

3/
31

/9
8

60
5,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
61

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
79

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

22
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

Ta
nk

 &
 P

um
p 

S
tn

6/
30

/9
8

60
15

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,3
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
23

B
on

te
m

pe
 W

as
hw

at
er

1/
1/

00
60

10
4,

56
2

$ 
   

   
   

74
,0

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
6,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

24
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

S
te

el
 T

an
ks

10
/1

/9
4

60
8,

52
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
29

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,5
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
25

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

W
ay

 T
an

k
1/

1/
74

60
2,

28
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

62
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

26
Ta

nk
 C

oa
tn

g 
W

ar
ra

nt
7/

1/
00

20
22

,8
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,8

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
27

IN
V

E
R

N
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

- C
A

P
IT

A
LI

ZE
D

 IN
TE

R
E

S
T

6/
30

/9
7

60
17

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,4
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,8

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
28

H
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

1/
1/

00
60

86
,2

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,1

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
4,

17
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

9,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

29
M

ar
in

sh
ip

 T
an

k 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

7/
1/

94
60

2,
82

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
80

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
30

IN
V

E
R

N
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

3/
31

/9
8

60
7,

52
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
11

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

31
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

Tn
k 

&
 P

um
p 

S
tn

 - 
C

ap
. I

nt
.

6/
30

/9
8

60
8,

48
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
79

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
32

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 &

 P
um

ps
3/

31
/9

8
60

9,
61

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

33
S

an
ta

 M
ar

ga
rit

a 
Ta

nk
 M

od
. F

lo
or

 R
ep

ai
r

6/
30

/9
6

60
6,

87
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
47

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

34
Ta

nk
 C

oa
tn

g 
W

ar
ra

nt
1/

1/
00

20
27

,8
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
,7

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

23
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
35

C
.P

. E
xi

st
in

g 
S

te
el

 T
an

ks
8/

1/
96

60
82

,8
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

3,
78

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
6,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
37

Ta
nk

 R
ec

oa
tin

g 
P

ro
je

ct
s

7/
1/

98
60

13
9,

57
5

$ 
   

   
   

95
,3

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
2,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

9,
10

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

38
C

am
in

o 
A

lto
 - 

D
is

t M
ai

n
6/

30
/8

3
75

27
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,1

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,9

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

39
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

 T
an

ks
7/

1/
98

60
14

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
99

,8
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

4,
30

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
7,

45
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
40

C
at

h 
P

ro
t @

 M
rn

w
d/

S
. M

ar
g

6/
30

/8
3

15
7,

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

41
R

in
g 

W
al

l R
ou

nd
at

io
n

3/
31

/9
4

40
36

,7
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,4
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,6

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
42

V
er

na
l A

v/
M

ar
in

 T
er

r T
an

k
1/

1/
99

60
13

9,
95

1
$ 

   
   

   
96

,8
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

6,
76

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
7,

62
6

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
43

A
LT

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
10

/1
/9

6
60

76
,2

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,8

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
0,

87
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,5
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

45
C

.P
. S

te
el

 T
an

ks
6/

30
/9

1
30

18
,8

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,2
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
76

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

46
M

ar
in

er
 H

ig
hl

an
ds

 #
3

1/
1/

65
60

10
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
28

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

9,
17

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,7

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
47

H
aw

th
or

ne
 H

ills
 T

an
k

1/
1/

00
60

78
4,

81
5

$ 
   

   
   

55
5,

96
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
40

2,
40

1
$ 

   
   

  
99

3,
46

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

48
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Ta
nk

s
1/

31
/9

4
30

29
,9

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
56

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,4
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
49

A
lto

 T
an

k 
D

ow
n 

Li
ne

10
/1

/7
5

60
20

,9
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

45
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,4
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

50
Te

nn
es

se
e 

V
al

le
y 

Ta
nk

2/
28

/9
4

30
36

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

16
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

75
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

51
M

A
R

IN
 P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
C

E
N

TE
R

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

3/
23

/9
7

60
12

7,
15

7
$ 

   
   

   
84

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

2,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
0,

73
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
52

M
IL

LE
R

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
2/

28
/9

7
60

12
7,

15
7

$ 
   

   
   

84
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
2,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

0,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

54
C

at
h 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

S
tl 

Ta
nk

s
5/

31
/8

9
15

11
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

55
M

ad
er

a 
P

ar
k

1/
1/

73
60

18
,1

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
64

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,5

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
59

C
at

h 
P

ro
t S

te
el

 T
an

ks
8/

30
/8

7
15

8,
76

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,1
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
61

19
98

-9
9 

S
te

el
 T

an
k

1/
1/

00
60

1,
03

3,
67

3
$ 

   
   

73
2,

20
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
84

7,
08

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

30
8,

39
6

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

64
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

P
rjc

t
5/

1/
99

60
11

8,
93

9
$ 

   
   

   
82

,9
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

8,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
2,

15
5

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
65

Ta
nk

 O
ve

rfl
ow

s 
S

cr
ee

ni
ng

1/
1/

99
60

10
3,

28
1

$ 
   

   
   

71
,4

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
9,

48
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

1,
08

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

66
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g

1/
1/

00
20

17
9,

25
2

$ 
   

   
   

22
,4

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
0,

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

68
C

us
hi

ng
1/

1/
29

60
4,

50
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
1,

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

69
S

te
el

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
 - 

C
oa

tin
g

6/
30

/9
6

60
49

,7
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,3
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
,9

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
70

B
ol

sa
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
1/

1/
78

60
9,

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
15

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
36

,8
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
71

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 S

7/
1/

99
25

90
,3

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,2

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
5,

73
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

72
W

hi
te

 H
ill

1/
1/

70
60

6,
93

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

55
,8

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

74
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

 U
P

P
E

R
6/

30
/9

5
60

39
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,0

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,5

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,9
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

76
G

LE
N

W
O

O
D

6/
30

/8
5

15
4,

69
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,4

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

77
C

ap
 In

t O
n 

C
td

 A
lto

 #
2

6/
30

/8
9

60
29

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,0
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,6

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
78

W
hi

te
 H

ill 
Ta

nk
4/

1/
76

60
12

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

59
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

80
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

P
rjc

7/
2/

99
60

33
8,

66
1

$ 
   

   
   

23
7,

07
9

$ 
   

   
   

62
1,

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

4,
96

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

81
A

lto
 T

an
k 

#2
5/

31
/8

9
15

7,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
82

U
pp

er
 S

um
m

it
1/

1/
68

60
10

,2
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

98
,3

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,2
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

83
C

ou
rtr

ig
ht

 T
an

k
1/

1/
77

60
13

,0
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,3

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

84
S

au
sa

lit
o 

B
lv

d
1/

1/
31

60
4,

71
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
9,

33
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

84
S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 B
LV

D
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

JC
T

9/
30

/0
8

20
44

,9
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,7
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

,1
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,0

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
86

Fa
irf

ax
 G

ra
de

1/
1/

58
60

6,
98

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

2,
31

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
08

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

87
In

st
al

l L
in

er
 M

ea
s 

V
is

ta
 - 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
Ta

nk
6/

30
/9

5
60

53
,1

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,6

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
8,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,4
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

88
M

ea
do

w
 C

lu
b 

U
pp

er
 T

an
k

7/
1/

78
60

13
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
54

,7
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,1

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
91

"W
IL

S
O

N
 W

Y
 T

A
N

K
, L

K
 U

P
G

R
D

-C
O

N
S

T.
"

12
/1

/0
1

60
75

8,
78

9
$ 

   
   

   
56

1,
78

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

32
9,

81
4

$ 
   

   
  

98
4,

54
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
92

E
X

T.
TA

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

  S
A

N
TA

 M
A

R
G

.-C
O

N
S

T.
2/

1/
02

40
28

0,
98

5
$ 

   
   

   
17

2,
68

9
$ 

   
   

   
47

7,
75

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
3,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

02
93

M
T 

TI
B

 T
N

K
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T-

C
O

N
S

T.
12

/1
/0

1
40

14
7,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
,1

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
8,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

8,
01

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

94
20

00
-0

1 
TA

N
K

 R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

 P
R

G
R

M
-C

O
N

S
T.

5/
1/

02
40

42
3,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

26
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
0,

28
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

7,
17

4
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

96
FE

N
C

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
-T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

S
12

/1
/0

1
60

56
,0

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

98
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
73

,9
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
02

98
R

E
P

LC
 W

A
TE

R
 T

A
N

K
S

 S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

12
/1

/0
1

60
54

,5
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,9
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
95

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

70
,0

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
00

S
U

M
M

IT
 T

R
A

IL
 T

A
N

K
12

/1
/0

1
60

40
5,

51
8

$ 
   

   
   

29
7,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

71
0,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

1,
28

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

04
LU

C
A

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 T
A

N
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 P

JC
T

8/
7/

02
60

2,
22

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

67
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
77

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
05

M
A

R
IN

W
O

O
D

 T
A

N
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T
6/

30
/0

3
60

10
5,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

79
,9

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
5,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

07
S

TR
A

W
B

E
R

R
Y

 T
A

N
K

 2
00

1-
02

  R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

 P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

3
60

32
7,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

25
0,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

54
3,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

6,
19

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

08
R

E
D

W
W

O
D

 T
A

N
K

 L
IN

E
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

6/
30

/0
3

60
93

,9
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,8
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

5,
95

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
9,

39
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
09

H
IN

D
 T

A
N

K
 L

IN
E

R
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
7/

31
/0

3
60

5,
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
48

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

50
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
10

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 W
A

TE
R

S
H

E
D

 T
A

N
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
TR

O
7/

31
/0

3
60

1,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

32
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
86

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

19
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
11

20
02

-0
3 

TA
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
, P

U
E

R
TO

 S
U

E
LL

O
6/

30
/0

4
60

56
5,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

44
2,

02
2

$ 
   

   
   

88
3,

09
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

0,
61

2
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

12
S

A
N

TA
 M

A
R

G
A

R
IT

A
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

R
P

LS
7/

31
/0

4
60

15
,0

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,8

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,5

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

13
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 P

-4
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

R
P

LS
7/

1/
04

60
5,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

07
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
10

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

14
S

A
N

 C
LE

M
E

N
TE

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T 
R

P
LS

7/
1/

04
60

11
,8

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
16

M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
LU

B
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
6/

1/
05

60
6,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
26

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

18
M

O
N

TE
 M

A
R

 V
IS

TA
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T

1/
31

/0
6

60
43

2,
96

3
$ 

   
   

   
34

8,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
62

0,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
0,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
19

FA
IR

FA
X

 M
A

N
O

R
 1

S
T 

LI
FT

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LS

. P
JC

T.
3/

31
/0

6
60

59
5,

58
1

$ 
   

   
   

48
2,

25
5

$ 
   

   
   

85
4,

17
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

1,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

20
B

A
Y

 R
O

A
D

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
3/

31
/0

6
60

53
1,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

42
9,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

76
1,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

5,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

21
S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

 T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 T

A
N

K
3/

31
/0

6
60

33
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
,9

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,8
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

22
S

P
R

IN
G

 L
A

N
E

 T
A

N
K

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
31

/0
6

60
2,

91
1,

47
8

$ 
   

   
2,

36
2,

20
7

$ 
   

   
4,

17
5,

61
7

$ 
   

   
  

3,
38

7,
85

8
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
22

S
P

R
IN

G
 L

A
N

E
 T

A
N

K
- L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
9/

30
/0

6
15

11
8,

09
5

$ 
   

   
   

32
,8

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
9,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,0
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

23
S

C
O

TT
 T

A
N

K
 #

1 
&

 2
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

3/
31

/0
6

60
65

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
53

0,
27

1
$ 

   
   

   
93

8,
08

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
0,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
24

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
IV

E
 T

A
N

K
  2

00
4/

05
 R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4/

30
/0

6
60

31
3,

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
4,

42
6

$ 
   

   
   

44
9,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

4,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

25
M

E
S

A
 V

IS
TS

 T
A

N
K

  #
1 

S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T 
P

JC
T

4/
30

/0
6

60
35

9,
65

8
$ 

   
   

   
29

2,
26

3
$ 

   
   

   
51

5,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
9,

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
26

O
A

K
 W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

S
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T

5/
31

/0
6

60
54

8,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
44

3,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
78

6,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
5,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
26

O
A

K
 W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

S
 T

A
N

K
 #

2 
R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T

5/
31

/0
6

60
54

8,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
44

3,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
78

6,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
5,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
27

FA
IR

H
IL

LS
 T

O
P

 T
A

N
K

 2
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

3/
31

/0
7

60
47

9,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
39

6,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
66

9,
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
3,

17
2

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
28

G
O

O
D

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
4/

30
/0

7
60

48
6,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

40
3,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

67
9,

17
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

3,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

29
S

A
N

TA
 V

E
N

E
TI

A
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/0

7
60

1,
06

6,
38

3
$ 

   
   

88
7,

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
48

8,
12

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

23
8,

60
5

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

30
K

E
N

T 
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

S
 1

S
T 

TA
N

K
 R

E
P

LS
6/

30
/0

7
60

79
1,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

65
8,

53
9

$ 
   

   
   

1,
10

3,
87

7
$ 

   
   

  
91

8,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

31
K

E
N

T 
FI

R
E

 T
R

A
IL

 T
A

N
K

 #
2 

&
 P

U
M

P
 R

P
LS

6/
30

/0
7

60
1,

29
3,

61
6

$ 
   

   
1,

07
6,

28
7

$ 
   

   
1,

80
5,

21
9

$ 
   

   
  

1,
50

1,
94

1
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
32

M
A

R
IN

 C
IT

Y
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
2/

29
/0

8
60

1,
23

0,
17

7
$ 

   
   

1,
02

5,
33

6
$ 

   
   

1,
64

5,
62

8
$ 

   
   

  
1,

37
1,

60
9

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

32
M

A
R

IN
 C

IT
Y

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
 P

A
V

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

15
16

,7
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,7

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

33
M

T.
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
 T

A
N

K
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
3/

31
/0

8
60

1,
21

0,
29

6
$ 

   
   

1,
02

4,
52

9
$ 

   
   

1,
61

9,
03

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

37
0,

52
8

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

34
TA

M
 W

O
O

D
S

 T
O

P
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
9/

30
/0

8
60

65
9,

62
7

$ 
   

   
   

56
1,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

88
2,

39
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

1,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

35
M

E
S

A
 V

IS
TA

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
 R

E
P

LS
9/

30
/0

8
15

6,
20

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
30

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

32
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
36

LU
C

A
S

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

R
E

P
LS

9/
30

/0
8

10
28

,1
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
37

LO
C

H
 L

O
M

O
M

D
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T 

R
E

P
LS

9/
30

/0
8

10
10

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

08
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
38

P
A

V
IN

G
 A

T 
LA

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

S
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

1/
31

/0
9

10
14

,7
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,1

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
40

19
98

/9
9 

S
TE

E
L 

TA
N

K
 S

E
IS

M
IC

3/
31

/0
9

60
8,

85
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
76

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

41
S

E
Q

U
O

IA
 P

A
R

K
 T

A
N

K
S

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
3/

31
/0

9
60

1,
06

9,
04

4
$ 

   
   

91
6,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
38

6,
69

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

18
8,

50
7

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

42
S

E
IS

M
IC

 V
A

LV
E

 O
P

E
R

A
TO

R
S

-A
LT

O
 &

 S
M

IT
H

 S
A

D
D

LE
 T

A
N

K
S

4/
30

/0
9

1
1,

19
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
54

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

43
G

O
O

D
H

IL
L 

TA
N

K
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

4/
30

/0
9

20
45

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,7
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,0
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,6

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
44

B
E

A
C

O
N

 H
IL

L 
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
9

60
1,

07
5,

63
8

$ 
   

   
93

0,
88

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

39
5,

24
4

$ 
   

   
  

1,
20

7,
47

6
$ 

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

45
FR

IA
R

 T
U

C
K

 L
A

N
E

 ( 
LO

C
K

W
O

O
D

)T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

10
/3

1/
09

60
90

9,
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
78

8,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

17
9,

27
4

$ 
   

   
  

1,
02

2,
33

4
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
46

R
O

M
E

R
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

10
/3

1/
09

25
98

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
67

,2
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

7,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

87
,2

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
47

O
A

K
 M

A
N

O
R

 F
IR

S
T 

LI
FT

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/3

1/
09

60
83

3,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
72

6,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

08
1,

36
9

$ 
   

   
  

94
1,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
48

S
U

M
M

IT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 L

O
W

E
R

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

1/
31

/1
0

60
1,

05
1,

57
8

$ 
   

   
92

0,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

32
8,

08
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
16

2,
26

5
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
49

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 T

A
N

K
S

  l
 &

 ll
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
3/

31
/1

0
60

61
6,

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

54
0,

17
8

$ 
   

   
   

77
8,

22
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

2,
21

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

50
R

A
FA

E
L 

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S
 T

A
N

K
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T 

P
JC

T
3/

31
/1

0
60

23
6,

96
9

$ 
   

   
   

20
8,

26
0

$ 
   

   
   

29
9,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

3,
02

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

51
G

LE
N

W
O

O
D

 F
O

R
E

S
T 

TA
N

K
 R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T 

-T
K

-2
28

12
/3

1/
10

60
39

7,
50

8
$ 

   
   

   
35

2,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
50

2,
03

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
5,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
52

S
U

G
A

R
 L

O
A

F 
TA

N
K

S
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

5/
31

/1
1

60
1,

34
0,

43
6

$ 
   

   
1,

19
8,

97
6

$ 
   

   
1,

64
2,

87
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
46

9,
49

5
$ 

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
54

K
E

N
T 

FI
R

E
 T

R
A

IL
 T

O
P

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LS

 P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

11
60

27
8,

70
1

$ 
   

   
   

25
0,

85
1

$ 
   

   
   

34
1,

58
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

7,
44

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

55
S

W
IG

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/3

1/
11

60
40

8,
50

2
$ 

   
   

   
36

8,
25

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

0,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
1,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
56

S
K

Y
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
2/

1/
13

60
50

9,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
47

1,
74

8
$ 

   
   

   
59

2,
94

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
9,

29
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
57

FE
R

N
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TK

-2
36

3/
1/

13
60

38
0,

96
3

$ 
   

   
   

35
3,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

44
3,

58
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

1,
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

58
TA

M
 W

O
O

D
 F

IR
S

T 
LI

FT
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
12

60
72

7,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
66

6,
25

4
$ 

   
   

   
86

8,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

79
5,

69
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
59

FA
IR

FA
X

 M
A

N
O

R
 T

O
P

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
1/

13
60

1,
44

4,
70

8
$ 

   
   

1,
34

6,
43

0
$ 

   
   

1,
68

2,
20

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

56
7,

76
8

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

60
FA

IR
V

IE
W

 P
A

R
K

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
1/

13
60

49
0,

27
4

$ 
   

   
   

45
4,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

57
0,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

9,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

61
R

A
FA

E
L 

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

S
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
7/

1/
12

25
38

7,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

9,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
46

2,
54

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
0,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
62

20
12

/1
3 

G
LE

N
W

O
O

D
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
6/

1/
13

25
67

3,
79

4
$ 

   
   

   
56

6,
03

4
$ 

   
   

   
78

4,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
9,

08
4

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
63

S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

U
M

P
 H

O
U

S
E

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
7/

1/
12

20
14

5,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
10

8,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
17

3,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
0,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
65

B
R

E
T 

H
A

R
TE

 T
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T 
- C

O
N

S
T

3/
1/

14
50

4,
31

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

02
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

56
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
66

S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 B

LV
D

 T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 T

A
N

K
S

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
3/

1/
14

40
7,

15
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
55

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

10
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
43

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

67
TA

M
 W

O
O

D
S

 T
O

P
 T

A
N

K
 S

O
IL

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
3/

1/
14

35
75

,9
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,7
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

,1
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

77
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
69

20
09

/2
01

0 
E

S
C

A
LL

E
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
4/

1/
14

10
2,

34
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
58

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

70
M

A
R

IN
 C

IT
Y

 T
A

N
K

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 C
O

A
T 

R
E

P
A

IR
4/

1/
14

10
20

,4
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,7
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
72

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A

Y
 U

P
P

E
R

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
14

/1
4

60
55

5,
68

9
$ 

   
   

   
52

5,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
62

9,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
5,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
73

20
13

/1
4 

S
K

Y
 V

IE
W

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
6/

1/
14

25
25

8,
94

6
$ 

   
   

   
22

7,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
29

3,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
7,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
74

M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

E
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

8/
1/

14
10

11
,5

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
19

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

76
W

H
IT

E
 H

IL
L 

TA
N

K
8/

1/
14

60
21

0,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
20

0,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
23

8,
80

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
6,

86
4

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
78

E
LD

A
 D

R
IV

E
 T

A
N

K
 S

TA
IR

C
A

S
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TK
06

8
10

/1
/1

4
30

11
1,

33
6

$ 
   

   
   

10
1,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

12
6,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

4,
64

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

79
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

60
2,

17
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
06

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
34

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

80
B

R
E

T 
H

A
R

TE
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

7/
1/

14
40

44
,8

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,4

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

83
C

O
U

N
TY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
 T

A
N

K
 S

E
IS

M
IC

7/
1/

14
60

15
1,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

14
3,

80
9

$ 
   

   
   

17
1,

60
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

3,
02

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

86
K

E
N

T 
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

S
 T

A
N

K
 A

LT
IT

U
D

E
 V

A
LV

E
 M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
15

1,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
87

S
LI

D
E

 G
U

LC
H

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
60

1,
35

6,
43

8
$ 

   
   

1,
28

8,
73

3
$ 

   
   

1,
53

7,
70

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

46
0,

95
2

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

88
H

IN
D

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
60

32
3,

87
9

$ 
   

   
   

30
7,

79
4

$ 
   

   
   

36
7,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

8,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

90
M

A
D

E
R

A
 P

A
R

K
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

60
10

1,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
10

0,
67

6
$ 

   
   

   
11

4,
89

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
4,

12
9

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
91

R
O

S
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
60

95
6,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

4,
23

0
$ 

   
   

1,
08

4,
24

8
$ 

   
   

  
1,

13
8,

42
9

$ 
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
03

92
O

A
K

 A
V

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
3/

1/
15

60
91

6,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
89

3,
44

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

01
5,

13
4

$ 
   

   
  

98
9,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
94

LO
S

 R
A

N
C

H
IT

O
 T

A
N

K
 B

Y
P

A
S

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 T

K
08

9
4/

1/
15

60
10

1,
53

5
$ 

   
   

   
97

,7
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

2,
47

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
8,

27
3

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
95

LU
C

A
S

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 T

A
N

K
 B

Y
P

A
S

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
4/

1/
15

60
33

3,
23

6
$ 

   
   

   
32

0,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
36

9,
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
5,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
97

20
13

/1
4 

TA
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
4/

1/
15

3
32

,6
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,1

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

03
99

20
15

 C
O

U
N

TY
 V

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

5/
1/

15
25

24
8,

91
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7,

33
8

$ 
   

   
   

27
5,

73
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

1,
83

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
04

00
S

K
Y

 V
IE

W
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
&

FE
N

C
E

5/
1/

15
40

10
2,

07
3

$ 
   

   
   

96
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
3,

07
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

6,
95

8
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
04

01
20

13
/1

4 
TA

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

5/
1/

15
3

29
,9

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

,2
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
22

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
04

02
LO

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

S
 R

E
C

TI
FI

E
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
5/

1/
15

20
15

,8
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,1
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,5
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

04
04

E
LI

N
O

R
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
(T

K
-0

50
)

6/
30

/1
6

30
61

2,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
59

0,
82

4
$ 

   
   

   
65

8,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
5,

31
1

$ 
   

   
   

31
00

S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
30

04
05

20
15

 E
LD

A
 D

R
IV

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

O
C

O
A

TI
N

G
6/

30
/1

6
25

30
2,

17
3

$ 
   

   
   

28
9,

07
9

$ 
   

   
   

32
4,

92
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

0,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
04

06
H

U
M

M
IN

G
B

IR
D

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

LA
D

D
E

R
6/

30
/1

6
25

96
,6

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

95
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

97
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

2,
58

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

00
S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
ks

30
04

08
S

U
M

M
IT

 A
V

E
, U

P
P

E
R

 T
A

N
K

 &
 S

LI
D

E
 G

U
LC

H
 P

S
 R

6/
30

/1
7

60
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

46
6,

64
8

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
51

8,
51

8
$ 

   
   

31
00

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

ks
 T

ot
al

s
67

,9
59

,0
32

$ 
   

 
50

,2
86

,3
52

$ 
   

 
14

7,
24

8,
13

6
$ 

   
 

77
,0

36
,4

57
$ 

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

00
G

re
en

br
ae

1/
1/

68
25

16
,4

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
8,

73
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
01

K
ni

gh
t D

riv
e 

(M
an

n)
1/

1/
67

25
16

,6
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

2,
61

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
02

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o 
B

oo
st

er
 P

m
p

5/
31

/8
8

25
33

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

,4
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

03
Id

yl
be

rry
1/

1/
68

25
18

,2
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

6,
07

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

04
S

ou
la

ju
le

1/
1/

80
25

22
,0

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,6

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
05

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
B

oo
st

er
-F

lo
od

 C
on

tro
l

6/
30

/8
3

25
26

,8
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

06
C

ha
pm

an
 B

oo
st

er
 C

.M
.

1/
1/

71
25

14
,6

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
07

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o 
B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p

11
/3

0/
88

25
29

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

07
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
S

 #
7,

 #
8

6/
30

/0
7

25
23

2,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

8,
75

5
$ 

   
   

   
32

4,
51

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
3,

63
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

08
La

 C
re

st
a 

A
ss

es
 D

is
tri

ct
6/

30
/8

5
25

23
,7

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
09

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
P

um
p 

C
on

tro
l

3/
31

/8
7

25
26

,5
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

,8
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

10
V

ia
 M

on
te

be
llo

1/
1/

68
25

15
,8

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2,

72
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
11

O
ak

 M
an

or
 1

S
t L

ift
1/

1/
55

25
16

,2
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

2,
87

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

12
S

co
tt 

P
um

p 
R

el
oc

at
io

n
1/

1/
71

25
19

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

6,
20

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

13
K

en
t P

um
p

1/
1/

55
25

27
,2

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
9,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
14

O
ld

 Q
ua

rry
 S

ub
di

vi
si

on
2/

28
/8

9
25

55
,0

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

69
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
15

M
ar

in
vi

ew
 U

ni
t #

3 
P

m
p 

S
t

1/
1/

74
25

27
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2,

80
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
16

C
ha

pm
an

 P
ar

k
1/

1/
63

25
29

,7
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

6,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

17
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

S
ta

nd
by

6/
30

/9
1

25
75

,7
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

4,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

18
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p
5/

31
/8

7
25

54
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
7,

02
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
19

M
an

or
 2

N
d 

Li
ft

1/
1/

67
25

21
,9

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
6,

92
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
21

Th
ro

ck
m

or
to

n 
B

oo
st

er
6/

30
/8

2
25

30
,9

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
22

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
t M

df
ct

n
6/

30
/8

6
25

39
,8

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
23

S
M

L 
P

um
p 

S
t R

eh
ab

6/
30

/9
0

25
57

,2
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

4,
45

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

24
Ti

bu
ro

n 
B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p

1/
31

/9
1

25
62

,4
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

3,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

25
M

an
or

 1
S

t L
ift

 F
fx

1/
1/

54
25

11
,0

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
5,

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
26

G
le

nw
oo

d 
Fo

re
st

1/
1/

69
25

11
,1

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
,2

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
27

Lo
ck

w
oo

d 
D

riv
e

1/
1/

64
25

11
,1

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
28

M
es

a 
V

is
ta

1/
1/

61
25

11
,1

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
6,

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
28

M
E

S
A

 V
IS

TA
 P

S
 N

O
IS

E
 A

TT
E

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
12

/3
1/

10
25

11
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
30

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

29
Ig

na
ci

o 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

9/
30

/9
1

25
28

,7
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

,0
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

30
S

ky
vi

ew
 T

er
ra

ce
1/

1/
69

25
11

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

31
O

ak
 M

an
or

 2
N

d 
Li

ft
9/

1/
76

25
9,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,8

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
32

E
ld

a 
D

riv
e

1/
1/

64
25

9,
65

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

4,
70

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

33
S

um
m

it 
A

ve
 - 

M
ill 

V
al

le
y

1/
1/

63
25

9,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3,
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

34
M

an
de

rly
 R

oa
d

1/
1/

71
25

10
,1

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
,2

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
36

M
ar

in
er

 H
ig

hl
an

ds
1/

1/
65

25
10

,7
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3,
32

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

37
S

w
ig

1/
1/

70
25

11
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
,5

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
38

S
ug

ar
 L

oa
f

1/
1/

66
25

13
,4

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
6,

35
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
39

C
ha

nn
in

g 
W

y
1/

1/
66

25
13

,4
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

6,
84

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

41
Fo

rb
es

1/
1/

57
25

13
,4

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
6,

77
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
42

G
ro

ve
 H

ill
1/

1/
62

25
13

,4
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

2,
01

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

43
A

lin
e-

B
.T

. A
ux

illa
ry

 P
um

p
6/

30
/9

0
25

31
,7

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
44

H
ill 

H
av

en
 P

um
p 

A
nd

 S
ca

da
6/

30
/9

6
25

56
,9

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
11

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,0

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

45
H

in
d

1/
1/

67
25

12
,1

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5,

44
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
47

M
c 

N
ea

r D
riv

e
1/

1/
66

25
12

,8
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
05

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

48
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

1S
t L

ift
1/

1/
69

25
12

,8
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

2,
64

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

49
S

au
sa

lit
o 

P
um

p 
H

ou
se

5/
31

/8
8

25
25

,4
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
62

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

50
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
10

/1
/7

6
25

11
5,

23
9

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
3,

54
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
51

Ig
na

ci
o 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/9

8
25

1,
03

9,
07

6
$ 

   
   

24
9,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
95

1,
15

0
$ 

   
   

  
46

8,
27

6
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
52

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E
 U

P
P

E
R

6/
30

/9
6

25
62

7,
43

3
$ 

   
   

   
10

0,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
1,

24
1,

06
9

$ 
   

   
  

19
8,

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

53
M

ar
in

 W
oo

d 
B

oo
st

er
 P

ln
t

8/
1/

76
25

12
6,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
4,

88
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
55

R
pl

 A
lp

in
e-

B
.T

. P
um

p
1/

1/
78

25
17

3,
68

4
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

5,
51

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
56

"Q
ua

il 
H

ill,
 T

er
ra

 L
in

da
 P

um
pi

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t"
6/

30
/9

4
25

26
4,

21
7

$ 
   

   
   

10
,5

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
3,

11
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,7
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
57

S
m

ith
 S

ad
dl

e 
B

oo
st

er
1/

1/
72

25
86

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

7,
12

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

58
Ig

na
ci

o 
P

um
p 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
3/

1/
95

25
34

0,
28

4
$ 

   
   

   
36

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

1,
41

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,4

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

59
S

.M
.L

. B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n

6/
30

/9
0

25
21

3,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

1,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

60
M

ar
in

a 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

1/
1/

78
25

10
0,

11
5

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
61

Fo
rre

st
 K

no
lls

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/9

6
25

50
1,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

79
,7

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
1,

95
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

7,
72

6
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
62

P
in

e 
M

tn
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

1/
1/

78
25

17
4,

01
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
6,

83
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
63

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
B

oo
st

er
1/

1/
73

25
28

2,
38

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
6,

51
1

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

63
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 IM

P
E

LL
E

R
 R

E
P

LS
1/

31
/0

9
10

12
6,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

12
,6

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
4,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,4
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
63

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 S
O

U
N

D
 S

U
P

R
E

S
S

IO
N

 P
JC

T
5/

31
/0

7
25

6,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

86
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

38
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

63
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

IM
P

E
LL

E
R

 P
JC

T
1/

31
/0

9
20

40
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,1

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,2

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,7
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
63

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
O

O
F 

R
E

P
A

IR
S

4/
30

/0
9

15
86

,7
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,0
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

2,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

63
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

S
 S

O
U

N
D

 A
TT

E
N

U
A

TI
O

N
1/

6/
11

25
40

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,1
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,7

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

63
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 A

C
O

U
S

TI
C

A
L 

LO
U

V
E

R
12

/3
1/

10
25

21
,5

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,5

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,2

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,6
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
64

P
ho

en
ix

-B
.T

. P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/7

9
25

32
3,

00
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
19

5,
70

2
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
65

M
ar

in
sh

ip
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
6/

30
/9

4
30

1,
78

2,
68

8
$ 

   
   

41
4,

75
4

$ 
   

   
   

3,
66

4,
40

6
$ 

   
   

  
85

2,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
67

Ig
na

ci
o 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
#1

1/
1/

77
25

72
9,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
14

9,
28

3
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
67

A
M

M
O

N
IA

 A
N

A
LY

ZE
R

 IP
S

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
4/

30
/0

9
10

14
,5

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
44

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
87

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
67

IG
N

A
C

IO
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

IN
JE

C
TI

O
N

 L
IN

E
S

 R
E

P
LS

1/
31

/1
0

15
45

,0
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,0
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,9
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,5

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

68
S

ou
la

ju
le

 J
bs

 C
ls

d 
6/

81
6/

30
/8

1
25

1,
29

6,
54

6
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
07

7,
21

4
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
69

La
s 

G
al

lin
as

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
1/

31
/9

2
25

45
4,

06
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
01

2,
54

6
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
70

R
ec

la
im

ed
 W

at
er

 P
um

pt
 S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/9

4
25

63
7,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

46
,7

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
30

9,
86

1
$ 

   
   

  
96

,0
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
71

La
gu

ni
ta

s
1/

1/
60

25
21

1,
17

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

84
8,

96
0

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

72
S

.Q
. P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

1/
1/

78
25

24
1,

70
9

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
7,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
73

To
ca

lo
m

a 
(6

)
1/

1/
69

25
24

1,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

11
2,

89
1

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

74
K

en
t -

 P
um

p 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n
3/

31
/8

3
25

35
3,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
6,

04
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
75

Fa
irh

ills
 1

S
t L

ift
1/

1/
65

25
33

,8
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

7,
56

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

76
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
1/

1/
71

25
34

,8
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

4,
87

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

77
Ti

bu
ro

n 
B

oo
st

er
1/

1/
64

25
35

,3
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

9,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

78
S

co
tt 

H
ig

hl
an

ds
1/

1/
64

25
36

,3
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

1,
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

79
K

en
t W

oo
dl

an
ds

 2
N

d 
Li

ft
1/

1/
62

25
37

,3
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

5,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

81
Ti

bu
ro

n-
B

el
ve

de
re

1/
1/

67
25

30
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
5,

22
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
82

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
M

cc
 D

es
in

g
6/

30
/9

4
30

13
0,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

30
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
8,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
84

C
ha

pm
an

 B
st

r S
ta

tio
n 

M
df

11
/3

0/
85

25
51

,5
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

6,
70

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

85
P

ho
en

ix
 G

at
e 

H
ou

se
 #

2
1/

1/
66

25
32

,7
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

7,
11

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

86
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

B
oo

st
er

 #
6

1/
1/

71
25

33
,1

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
3,

14
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
87

E
as

tw
oo

d 
W

ay
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

A
ct

iv
at

io
n

6/
30

/9
7

25
28

5,
59

9
$ 

   
   

   
57

,1
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

4,
94

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
8,

98
8

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

88
S

an
 G

er
on

io
m

o 
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/9

5
25

25
3,

91
4

$ 
   

   
   

30
,4

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
5,

92
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,9
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
90

Ti
bu

ro
n-

B
el

ve
de

re
 P

um
p

1/
1/

74
25

66
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
3,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
91

U
ps

iz
in

g 
P

um
ps

12
/3

1/
90

25
15

9,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

4,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

92
To

ca
lo

m
a 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/9

1
25

16
8,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
8,

42
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
93

"R
in

g 
M

ou
nt

ai
n,

 T
ib

ur
on

"
8/

31
/9

0
25

18
5,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
6,

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
94

P
ho

en
ix

 L
ak

e 
P

um
p

1/
1/

78
25

50
,8

42
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
3,

59
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
95

C
on

ife
r W

y 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

5/
31

/8
6

25
85

,4
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

1,
17

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
00

97
R

el
oc

at
e 

K
en

t P
um

p
6/

30
/9

0
25

12
8,

59
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
2,

10
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
98

V
ia

 M
on

te
be

llo
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

&
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
6/

30
/9

4
30

24
5,

91
9

$ 
   

   
   

57
,3

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
5,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

7,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

00
99

C
hu

la
 V

is
ta

 P
um

p
1/

1/
74

25
60

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

3,
87

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

00
Ig

na
ci

o
1/

1/
80

25
10

,8
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

,2
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

00
IG

N
A

C
IO

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

R
E

-R
O

O
FI

N
G

1/
11

/0
7

15
91

,7
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,0
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

8,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

01
K

ni
gh

t D
r P

um
p 

H
se

 F
en

ce
2/

1/
76

25
2,

68
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,4

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
02

19
97

-9
8 

S
tn

by
 P

um
p

1/
1/

01
25

14
5,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

49
,4

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
4,

54
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

,6
15

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
03

M
on

te
 M

ar
 V

is
ta

 P
um

p
1/

1/
79

25
3,

29
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,1

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
04

R
ew

ou
nd

 P
um

p 
- O

ak
 G

ro
ve

1/
1/

73
25

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,5
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

05
E

ld
rid

ge
 - 

C
us

hi
ng

1/
1/

24
25

3,
05

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

7,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

06
O

th
er

6/
30

/8
3

25
4,

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,7

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
07

P
ha

se
 P

rtc
tn

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
6/

30
/8

4
25

3,
60

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

08
P

ha
se

 P
rtc

tn
 - 

P
um

ps
6/

30
/8

5
25

3,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

09
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
P

um
p 

R
ep

lc
12

/3
1/

91
15

3,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

11
Ti

bu
ro

n 
B

os
st

er
 P

um
p 

R
pl

c
9/

1/
98

25
23

,2
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

73
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,6

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
12

C
re

sc
en

t A
ve

 P
um

p
1/

1/
79

25
3,

00
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,1

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
13

S
an

 Q
ue

nt
in

 P
um

p 
S

t
1/

1/
00

25
15

9,
92

8
$ 

   
   

   
48

,0
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

5,
77

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,7

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

14
M

an
n 

S
ta

nd
by

 P
um

p 
R

pl
c

6/
30

/9
2

25
10

,1
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

15
D

om
in

ic
an

 H
ei

gh
ts

1/
1/

62
25

3,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,6
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

16
D

el
 M

es
a

1/
1/

67
25

3,
74

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,7
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

17
B

at
es

1/
1/

58
25

3,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,9
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

18
Ta

m
 W

oo
ds

 1
S

t L
ift

 R
pl

c
4/

30
/9

2
15

6,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,8
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

18
TA

M
 W

O
O

D
S

 1
S

T 
LI

FT
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

5
15

56
,3

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
71

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
84

,1
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

19
M

ea
do

w
 C

lu
b 

#1
1/

1/
60

25
3,

82
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,6

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
20

H
ill 

H
av

en
1/

1/
53

25
3,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
,4

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
22

Fa
irv

ie
w

 P
ar

k 
- M

.V
.

1/
31

/8
5

25
4,

96
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,1

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
23

C
m

 2
N

d 
Li

ft 
P

um
p 

R
ep

lc
m

nt
7/

1/
92

60
22

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,6
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

24
Fe

de
ra

l W
rk

s 
B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p

5/
31

/8
8

25
6,

76
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,6

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
25

U
pg

ra
de

 S
ta

nd
by

 P
um

ps
6/

30
/9

1
25

8,
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,4
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

26
R

ec
la

im
ed

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
- A

dd
tl 

C
os

ts
3/

1/
95

25
2,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

44
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
27

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ec
la

im
ed

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

ns
6/

30
/9

5
25

2,
55

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
19

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
62

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

29
H

illh
av

en
 P

um
p 

A
nd

 S
ca

da
7/

1/
96

25
3,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

25
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
30

Ig
na

ci
o 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
6/

30
/9

6
25

4,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
41

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

31
K

en
t L

ak
e 

A
er

at
or

 V
7/

1/
99

25
21

,9
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,3

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
32

U
pp

er
 R

d 
P

um
p 

R
pl

cm
6/

30
/0

1
25

77
,8

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,0

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

46
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,1
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
33

P
um

p 
&

 M
ot

or
 C

nt
rl

1/
1/

01
25

16
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

34
P

um
p 

S
tn

 E
m

er
g 

R
es

p
7/

1/
00

25
6,

39
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
65

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
35

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E
 U

P
P

E
R

3/
31

/9
8

25
2,

85
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
23

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
36

U
ps

iz
e 

R
eg

ul
at

or
s

7/
1/

98
25

3,
12

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
75

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
87

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

41
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

37
C

or
te

z 
A

ve
nu

e 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

11
/1

/9
6

25
2,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

94
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
38

G
ro

ve
 H

ill 
P

um
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
2/

1/
96

25
5,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
39

La
pa

ch
et

 P
um

p 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
/3

1/
92

60
14

,0
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

29
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,5
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
40

S
an

 Q
ue

nt
in

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n
6/

30
/9

7
25

13
,3

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,3
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
41

S
w

ig
 P

um
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
7/

1/
92

60
14

,2
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
42

U
pp

er
 R

oa
d 

- R
os

s
2/

29
/8

8
25

4,
32

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

43
R

ec
on

di
tio

n 
B

oo
st

er
1/

1/
01

25
11

8,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
40

,4
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

8,
34

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
,8

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

45
K

en
t P

um
p 

P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

6/
30

/9
7

25
9,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,4
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
46

E
as

tw
oo

d 
W

ay
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

A
ct

.
3/

31
/9

8
25

11
,2

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
59

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,1
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
47

R
em

ot
e 

V
al

ve
 R

ep
l S

ha
fte

r
7/

1/
98

25
14

,4
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

50
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

48
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

B
oo

st
er

 R
ew

iri
ng

6/
30

/8
2

25
2,

32
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
75

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
50

R
ec

la
im

ed
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

- A
dd

tl 
C

os
ts

7/
1/

94
25

7,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
56

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

51
M

ar
in

 C
ity

1/
1/

64
25

6,
80

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,8
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

52
Lo

ck
w

oo
d 

D
r S

/B
 P

um
p

10
/1

/7
5

25
6,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
,7

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
53

S
um

m
it 

R
oa

d 
- S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o

3/
31

/8
2

25
8,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,7

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
54

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
E

m
er

ge
nc

1/
1/

00
25

35
1,

62
7

$ 
   

   
   

10
5,

54
6

$ 
   

   
   

62
8,

32
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

8,
60

2
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
55

S
au

sa
lit

o 
B

lv
d

1/
1/

62
25

6,
98

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

,0
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

56
S

.G
. B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

ot
or

 C
on

tro
l

6/
30

/9
6

25
35

,3
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

66
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
,9

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
57

La
pa

ch
et

1/
1/

60
25

6,
16

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
58

C
re

sc
en

t A
ve

1/
1/

62
25

6,
23

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

,4
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

59
G

le
n 

D
riv

e
1/

1/
67

25
6,

44
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
,6

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
61

K
en

tw
oo

dl
an

ds
 2

N
d 

Li
ft 

P
m

1/
1/

74
25

6,
73

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

62
K

en
t F

ire
 T

ra
il

1/
1/

57
25

6,
74

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

3,
53

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

63
S

an
 Q

ue
nt

in
 P

um
p 

R
pl

c
3/

31
/9

2
15

11
,4

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
64

C
as

ca
de

s
1/

1/
67

25
8,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
68

La
tti

e 
La

ne
1/

1/
70

25
9,

00
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
,4

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
70

To
ca

lo
m

a 
P

um
p

12
/3

1/
82

25
9,

69
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,1

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
71

K
en

t F
ire

 T
ra

il 
P

um
p

1/
1/

74
25

7,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

72
S

co
tt 

P
um

p 
S

pp
ly

 L
in

e
1/

1/
70

25
7,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
,8

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
74

Th
ro

ck
m

or
to

n
1/

1/
60

25
7,

81
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
5,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
75

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
M

is
c 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
8/

1/
94

25
28

,3
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
,2

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

76
P

ha
se

 P
rtc

tn
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

6/
30

/8
4

25
6,

40
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,1

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
77

D
om

in
ic

an
 H

ts
 S

/B
 P

um
p

10
/3

1/
84

25
6,

94
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,6

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
77

D
O

M
IN

IC
A

N
 H

E
IG

H
TS

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 P

A
V

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

15
4,

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
95

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

42
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
53

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
78

Fa
w

n 
D

r P
um

p
1/

1/
74

25
4,

65
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,6

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
78

FA
W

N
 D

R
IV

E
 P

S
 N

O
IS

E
 A

TT
E

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
12

/3
1/

10
25

25
,9

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,6

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,7

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
79

Th
ro

ck
m

or
to

n 
B

oo
st

er
 -M

.V
2/

1/
76

25
4,

82
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,3

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
80

C
as

ca
de

 P
um

p
1/

1/
74

25
4,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,1

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
81

M
in

e 
R

id
ge

1/
1/

62
25

4,
99

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

,7
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

82
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

3R
d 

Li
ft

1/
1/

67
25

3,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

83
S

an
 Q

ue
nt

in
1/

1/
80

25
4,

56
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,6

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
84

H
ig

hl
an

d 
V

is
ta

1/
1/

65
25

3,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,9
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

85
"F

ai
rh

ills
 P

um
p,

 S
an

 R
af

ae
l"

6/
30

/9
6

25
19

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,1

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

26
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

86
Fa

irh
ills

1/
1/

47
25

4,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

7,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

87
M

ar
in

 S
ta

nd
-B

y 
P

um
p 

S
.A

.
1/

1/
74

25
4,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
88

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
R

d 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

7/
1/

97
25

31
,8

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
37

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

,8
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,1

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

88
LU

C
A

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
U

M
P

 IM
P

E
LL

E
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/3

1/
09

10
25

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

10
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

62
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

89
O

ak
 M

an
or

 2
N

d 
Li

ft 
In

st
al

l N
ew

 P
um

p
2/

1/
96

25
25

,9
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

51
,4

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

36
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

90
Ig

na
ci

o 
P

um
p 

S
tn

 - 
C

ap
 In

t.
6/

30
/9

8
25

47
,3

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,3

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

88
,9

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,3
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
91

B
ea

co
n 

H
ill

1/
1/

68
25

5,
86

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

,4
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

92
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

V
al

le
y

1/
1/

01
25

30
1,

43
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
2,

57
0

$ 
   

   
   

52
8,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

9,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
93

Fa
w

n 
D

riv
e

1/
1/

67
25

4,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,3
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

94
K

en
t P

um
p 

M
et

er
5/

31
/8

6
15

6,
14

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

95
Ta

m
 W

oo
ds

 1
S

t L
ift

1/
1/

67
25

5,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

96
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

 L
O

W
E

R
1/

1/
67

25
5,

19
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
,8

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
96

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E
 L

O
W

E
R

 P
 S

  S
O

U
N

D
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

12
/3

1/
10

25
28

,0
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,3
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,7

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

97
Ta

m
 W

oo
ds

 2
N

d 
Li

ft
1/

1/
67

25
5,

22
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

01
98

M
on

te
 M

ar
 V

is
ta

 S
/B

 P
um

p
6/

30
/8

4
25

8,
14

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,8
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
01

99
M

on
te

 M
ar

 V
is

ta
 #

1
1/

1/
61

25
5,

41
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
00

O
ak

 M
an

or
 U

ni
t 2

N
d

1/
1/

55
25

5,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

,1
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

03
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

#1
 P

U
M

P
/M

O
TO

R
12

/1
/0

1
20

9,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

24
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

04
K

E
N

T 
P

U
M

P
 S

LI
D

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

 P
JC

T
4/

1/
03

20
14

3,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
40

,2
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

8,
89

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

05
19

97
/9

8 
S

TA
N

D
B

Y
 P

U
M

P
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
11

/6
/0

2
20

1,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
13

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
83

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

06
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

E
IS

M
IC

 R
E

TR
O

 P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

3
20

27
5,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

83
,0

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
7,

38
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

7,
87

5
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
09

K
E

N
T 

P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
A

IR
7/

1/
04

20
83

,2
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,1
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

0,
12

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,5

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

10
R

IC
H

A
R

D
S

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

 P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

1/
31

/0
5

20
32

9,
42

1
$ 

   
   

   
12

3,
53

3
$ 

   
   

   
49

1,
80

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
4,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

11
S

LI
D

E
 G

U
LC

H
 P

U
M

P
 #

1 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

31
/0

4
20

11
,3

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
96

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
12

IG
N

A
C

IO
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
8/

31
/0

4
20

13
,6

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
82

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,2
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
54

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
13

S
U

M
M

IT
 D

R
IV

E
 &

 H
-L

IN
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

12
/3

1/
05

20
1,

07
0,

17
9

$ 
   

   
44

5,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
1,

59
7,

71
2

$ 
   

   
  

66
5,

72
7

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

14
M

A
D

E
R

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 P
U

M
P

#1
 R

E
P

LS
3/

31
/0

6
20

89
,4

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
,4

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
8,

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,0
79

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-1
9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
15

TH
R

O
C

K
M

O
R

TO
N

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T

3/
31

/0
6

20
62

0,
29

1
$ 

   
   

   
26

9,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
88

9,
61

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
6,

27
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

16
A

LP
IN

E
 B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 P

U
M

P
 &

 M
O

TO
R

 R
E

P
LS

5/
31

/0
6

20
44

,5
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,8
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

,9
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,5

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

17
O

A
K

 W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

5/
31

/0
7

20
69

1,
06

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

1,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
96

4,
36

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
4,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

18
H

A
W

TH
O

R
N

E
 H

IL
LS

 P
U

M
P

3/
31

/0
8

1
4,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
19

M
A

R
IN

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

P
LS

5/
31

/0
8

20
92

8,
23

5
$ 

   
   

   
50

2,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

24
1,

71
5

$ 
   

   
  

67
2,

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

20
IG

N
A

C
IO

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 G
E

N
E

R
A

TO
R

9/
30

/0
8

20
1,

03
3,

89
1

$ 
   

   
57

7,
30

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

38
3,

05
2

$ 
   

   
  

77
2,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

21
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
P

LS
12

/3
1/

08
20

52
5,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

30
0,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

70
2,

87
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

2,
56

4
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
21

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

O
O

F 
R

E
P

A
IR

S
4/

30
/0

9
15

22
,7

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,4

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
21

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 P

U
M

P
 S

TN
 C

N
TR

L 
B

LD
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
P

JC
T

10
/3

1/
09

20
84

4,
62

9
$ 

   
   

   
51

0,
38

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

09
5,

59
6

$ 
   

   
  

66
2,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

22
P

A
V

IN
G

 A
T 

S
K

Y
V

IE
W

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

IT
E

1/
31

/0
9

10
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

55
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
23

IG
N

A
C

IO
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

TA
N

K
S

 &
 D

IF
FU

S
E

R
 P

IT
3/

31
/0

9
20

31
,6

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,4

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,6
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
24

S
A

N
 G

E
R

O
N

IM
O

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

3/
31

/0
9

20
1,

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

74
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
25

H
- L

IN
E

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

5/
31

/0
9

20
11

1,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
66

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

5,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,7

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

26
A

LP
IN

E
 B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 P

U
M

P
 &

 M
O

TO
R

 R
E

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

12
/3

1/
09

20
47

,9
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,7
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,2
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,3

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

27
N

O
R

TH
 R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T
12

/3
1/

09
20

12
,9

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
78

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,8
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

28
IG

N
A

C
IO

 #
1 

B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/2

1/
10

20
32

,2
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,9
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,6
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

29
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 #

4 
R

E
B

U
IL

D
12

/2
1/

10
20

28
,1

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,3

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,6

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
30

IG
N

A
C

IO
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 P

U
M

P
 M

O
TO

R
 R

E
B

U
IL

D
S

#1
,#

2
12

/2
1/

10
20

26
,7

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,3

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,7

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
31

TO
C

A
LO

M
A

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 M
O

TO
R

 &
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
B

U
IL

D
S

12
/2

1/
10

20
11

0,
90

6
$ 

   
   

   
72

,1
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

0,
06

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,1

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

32
A

LP
IN

E
 B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 P

R
IM

 P
U

M
P

S
12

/3
1/

10
1

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

33
A

LP
IN

E
 B

O
N

TE
M

P
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
O

LA
R

 A
R

R
A

Y
12

/3
1/

10
20

9,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

16
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

34
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E

- S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
, P

A
R

K
IN

G
,

2/
28

/1
1

20
21

2,
01

5
$ 

   
   

   
14

4,
01

5
$ 

   
   

   
25

9,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
6,

50
8

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

35
IG

N
A

C
IO

 P
LA

N
T 

P
LC

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
3/

31
/1

1
20

94
,1

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,2

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
5,

44
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,0
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
36

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 W
A

TE
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
 P

R
O

JE
C

T-
 P

U
M

P
6/

30
/1

1
40

82
,3

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
0,

97
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
83

,3
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
36

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 W
A

TE
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
 P

JC
T-

 B
A

R
G

E
 P

U
M

P
6/

30
/1

1
20

28
3,

90
9

$ 
   

   
   

18
4,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

34
7,

96
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

6,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
36

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 W
A

TE
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
 P

JC
T-

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

6/
30

/1
1

20
64

,1
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,7
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,6
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

51
,1

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

37
A

LP
IN

E
- B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 B

A
R

G
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
10

/3
1/

11
20

3,
00

9,
08

4
$ 

   
   

2,
11

1,
27

5
$ 

   
   

3,
68

8,
00

9
$ 

   
   

  
2,

58
7,

63
1

$ 
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
38

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

-E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
 P

R
O

J
3/

31
/1

3
20

11
8,

09
8

$ 
   

   
   

93
,1

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
7,

51
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
39

TO
C

A
LO

M
A

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 IM

P
E

LL
E

R
 R

E
P

L
7/

1/
12

25
37

7,
67

4
$ 

   
   

   
30

2,
13

9
$ 

   
   

   
45

1,
05

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
0,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

40
S

O
U

LA
JU

LE
 H

O
W

E
LL

-B
U

N
G

E
R

 V
A

LV
E

 A
C

R
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
2/

1/
14

25
55

9,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
48

3,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
63

4,
16

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
8,

04
9

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

41
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 4
 &

 5
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
3/

1/
14

15
13

9,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
10

8,
53

8
$ 

   
   

   
15

8,
19

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
3,

04
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

42
M

A
R

IN
 T

E
R

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

-R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
 R

E
P

L
3/

1/
14

15
12

,3
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
43

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
4/

1/
14

20
32

,7
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,4
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,1

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

44
V

IA
 M

O
N

TE
B

E
LL

O
 P

S
 S

C
A

D
A

 R
A

D
IO

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

4/
1/

14
10

6,
03

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

07
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
83

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

61
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

45
M

A
R

IN
E

R
 H

IG
H

LA
N

D
S

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

3/
20

/1
4

20
22

,8
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,0
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,8
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,5

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

46
S

O
LA

JU
LE

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 D

IE
S

E
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/1

4
20

1,
56

2,
70

3
$ 

   
   

1,
31

5,
28

4
$ 

   
   

1,
77

1,
53

4
$ 

   
   

  
1,

49
1,

05
2

$ 
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
47

S
A

N
 G

E
R

O
N

IM
O

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
B

U
IL

D
8/

1/
14

20
32

,9
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,3
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,7

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

48
LU

C
A

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
U

M
P

 V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 F
R

E
Q

 D
R

IV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

8/
1/

14
25

55
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,9

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,0

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
55

,5
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
49

TI
B

U
R

O
N

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 #
2 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

8/
1/

14
25

43
,2

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
,0

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
50

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 B

LO
W

O
FF

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

7/
1/

14
25

10
,1

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

51
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
B

U
IL

D
S

7/
1/

14
25

64
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,5

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
63

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
52

FI
R

E
 R

O
A

D
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

25
30

,2
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,6
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,1

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

53
S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 B
L 

P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
25

11
,3

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
54

H
 L

IN
E

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
7/

1/
14

25
31

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,2
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

55
TH

R
O

C
K

M
O

R
TO

N
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 S

O
U

N
D

 A
TT

E
N

U
A

TI
O

N
7/

1/
14

25
12

,1
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,6
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,7
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

56
FA

IR
H

IL
L 

2N
D

 L
IF

T 
P

U
M

P
 1

 M
O

TO
R

 S
TA

R
TE

R
7/

1/
14

25
2,

64
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
32

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
57

IG
N

A
C

IO
 P

U
M

P
 1

 &
 2

 V
FD

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
20

6,
48

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
35

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

58
LA

R
G

E
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 V

A
U

LT
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

20
37

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,9
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,5
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

59
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 P
U

M
P

 3
 R

E
B

U
IL

D
/R

E
P

LA
C

E
7/

1/
14

25
18

,3
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,1
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,8
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,3

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

60
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 P

U
M

P
-S

A
M

P
LE

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

7/
1/

14
20

6,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

80
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
74

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

58
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

61
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 P

U
M

P
 R

O
O

FI
N

G
 &

 S
ID

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

7/
1/

14
15

58
,0

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
52

,6
71

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
0

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
62

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 S

M
A

LL
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T
7/

1/
14

10
2,

94
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

33
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
63

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 P

U
M

P
 2

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
25

36
,5

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,4

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
36

,4
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
64

M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
U

M
P

 C
H

E
C

K
 V

A
LV

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
7/

1/
14

15
9,

79
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
83

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
65

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

L
7/

1/
14

25
5,

94
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
22

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

73
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
66

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 P
C

R
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
4/

1/
15

25
3,

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
21

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
56

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
67

S
H

A
FT

E
R

 V
A

LV
E

 A
C

TU
A

TO
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

4/
1/

15
25

5,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

84
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

68
E

LI
N

O
R

 A
V

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

L
5/

1/
15

25
9,

54
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
65

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
69

S
A

N
 Q

U
E

N
TI

N
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
P

A
IR

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

7/
1/

15
25

17
,8

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,3

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,7

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
70

20
15

 P
U

M
P

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

 IN
S

TL
-T

A
M

 W
O

O
D

S
 1

&
2 

LI
FT

7/
31

/1
5

25
45

,8
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,2
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,7

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
00

P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s

40
02

74
IG

N
A

C
IO

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 V

FD
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/1

6
25

40
1,

20
3

$ 
   

   
   

38
3,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

43
1,

41
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

2,
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
75

LA
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 B

O
O

S
TE

R
 P

U
M

P
 1

 R
E

B
U

IL
D

9/
1/

15
25

15
,5

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,3

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,1

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
76

FE
D

E
R

A
L 

W
O

R
K

S
 L

IN
E

 B
O

O
S

TE
R

 B
Y

P
A

S
S

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

7
25

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
3,

74
3

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
59

5
$ 

   
   

   
40

00
P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

s
40

02
77

N
M

L 
B

O
O

S
TE

R
 P

U
M

P
 #

5 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
S

G
TP

6/
30

/1
7

25
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

0,
62

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
6,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

40
00

 P
um

pi
ng

 P
la

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
31

,0
18

,8
31

$ 
   

 
11

,7
18

,5
90

$ 
   

 
71

,5
29

,4
96

$ 
   

   
15

,7
18

,0
43

$ 
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
00

S
ila

ct
or

 A
lp

in
e

1/
1/

57
15

3,
73

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,2
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

01
P

ho
to

m
et

er
/A

cc
es

so
rie

s 
2

11
/3

0/
85

10
3,

79
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
02

C
he

m
ic

al
 F

um
e 

H
oo

d 
V

w
r

5/
31

/8
7

10
4,

02
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,1

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
03

C
hl

or
in

at
or

-K
en

t
1/

1/
66

15
4,

10
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
04

C
hl

or
in

at
or

 M
ea

do
w

 C
lu

b
1/

1/
51

15
4,

12
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
,4

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
05

A
nt

hr
ac

ite
 C

oa
l

6/
30

/9
3

10
5,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
06

Fo
rc

e 
Fl

ow
 D

ru
m

 S
ca

le
7/

1/
92

10
3,

53
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
89

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
07

P
ar

tic
le

 C
ou

nt
er

s 
- F

ilt
er

 P
er

fo
m

an
ce

 M
on

ito
r A

t S
6/

1/
97

30
24

,3
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

04
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,4

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
08

O
rio

n 
Io

n 
A

na
ly

ze
r

9/
30

/9
1

12
4,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
09

C
hl

or
in

at
or

\F
or

be
s 

R
es

er
.

1/
1/

50
15

3,
37

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

11
D

ur
iro

n 
Fr

p 
P

um
p

7/
1/

92
10

3,
89

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

69
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

12
H

ac
h 

R
at

io
/T

ur
bi

di
m

et
er

7/
1/

92
10

5,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,4
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

13
C

ar
bo

n 
Fe

ed
 S

ys
te

m
6/

30
/9

0
15

6,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

14
E

nt
er

ia
 T

ot
 C

hl
or

 A
na

ly
2/

29
/9

2
15

7,
91

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,6
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

15
S

tra
nc

o 
Li

qd
 P

ol
ym

er
 S

ys
12

/3
1/

92
10

6,
17

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,7
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

17
S

pe
ct

ro
ni

c 
S

pe
ct

ro
m

et
er

9/
30

/9
1

15
8,

49
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
18

P
ol

yb
le

nd
 P

ol
ym

 F
ee

d 
S

ys
t

5/
31

/8
6

15
4,

22
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,9

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
19

P
ar

tic
le

 C
ou

nt
er

s 
- F

ilt
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
r A

t
6/

1/
97

30
31

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,3
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,7
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

20
C

an
no

n 
C

op
ie

r N
p1

50
0

12
/3

1/
92

6
4,

26
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
21

C
hl

or
in

at
or

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n

4/
30

/9
1

12
5,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,6

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
22

C
hl

or
in

e 
A

na
ly

se
r/R

ec
or

d
11

/3
0/

85
10

4,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,4
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

23
B

or
ge

s 
C

hl
or

in
e 

A
na

ly
ze

r
3/

31
/8

7
15

4,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,6
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

24
E

nv
itr

ot
ub

e 
P

um
p/

A
cc

es
s

12
/3

1/
92

10
3,

63
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
09

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
25

C
on

du
ct

iv
ity

 C
el

l W
/D

s3
, L

an
d 

P
um

p 
&

 D
et

ec
to

r I
nt

8/
1/

94
10

2,
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

26
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

P
ac

k
4/

30
/8

7
15

2,
17

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

48
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

27
B

or
ge

s 
S

ol
u/

M
et

er
in

g 
P

um
p

11
/3

0/
88

10
2,

06
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
07

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
28

H
ac

h 
C

hl
or

in
e 

A
na

ly
ze

r
11

/3
0/

90
6

2,
08

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

29
Is

t C
hl

or
in

e 
M

on
ito

r F
ue

l
3/

31
/8

7
10

2,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

34
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

30
S

pe
ed

om
ax

 3
 P

en
 R

ec
or

de
r

11
/3

0/
85

10
2,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
31

M
od

ic
on

 A
s-

B
87

2-
10

0 
A

na
lo

g 
M

od
ul

e 
Fo

r P
tc

l C
nt

r
4/

30
/9

8
30

10
,6

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,9
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
19

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
32

A
la

m
ed

ae
le

ct
ric

9/
1/

98
30

9,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

12
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,2

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

86
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

33
A

lle
n 

B
ra

dl
ey

 C
trl

in
e 

M
tr 

C
on

tro
l

3/
31

/9
8

30
11

,6
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

17
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,8

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

34
H

ac
h 

R
es

id
ua

l C
hl

or
 A

ny
al

12
/3

1/
91

15
2,

36
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
42

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
35

V
W

R
 F

um
e 

H
oo

d
1/

31
/9

2
15

2,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

61
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

36
H

ac
h 

C
hl

or
in

e 
A

nl
yz

er
7/

30
/9

3
10

2,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

39
R

pa
ir 

P
um

p(
R

ev
er

se
3/

31
/8

7
15

3,
85

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

72
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

41
P

re
ch

lo
rin

at
or

-B
on

 T
em

pe
1/

1/
72

15
2,

88
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,2

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
42

P
ilo

t F
ilt

er
 S

ys
te

m
11

/3
0/

88
15

3,
46

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

43
B

 &
 M

 S
ol

ut
io

n 
M

et
er

in
g 

P
um

p
6/

1/
94

10
3,

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
41

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
44

C
hl

or
in

at
or

 - 
A

lp
in

e
1/

1/
66

15
2,

21
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,1

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
45

D
uk

an
e 

M
ic

ro
fil

m
 R

ea
de

r
6/

30
/9

0
6

2,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

42
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

46
H

ac
h 

6/
S

e 
Tu

rb
id

im
et

er
6/

30
/9

6
10

5,
16

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,2
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

47
P

ol
ym

er
 T

an
k 

42
00

 G
al

2/
29

/8
8

15
2,

89
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
12

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
49

"7
6 

G
ar

y 
P

la
ce

, S
an

 R
af

ae
l -

 F
ire

lin
e"

5/
31

/9
8

30
6,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
50

LG
TP

 P
la

nt
 E

xp
an

si
on

6/
30

/9
1

40
2,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

91
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

98
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
09

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
51

"1
9 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, F

ai
rfa

x 
- F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

7,
15

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

52
"1

17
5 

Id
yl

be
rry

 R
d,

 S
.R

. -
 F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

7,
63

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

77
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,3

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

53
"2

08
 G

re
en

fie
ld

 A
ve

., 
S

.A
. -

 F
ire

lin
e"

5/
31

/9
8

30
8,

31
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
02

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,6
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
68

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
54

S
G

TP
 S

lu
dg

e 
P

on
d 

P
m

p
7/

1/
98

30
10

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

85
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,7

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

55
21

30
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

H
w

y,
 G

re
en

br
ae

 - 
Fi

re
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

3,
45

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

56
"F

ire
lin

e 
- 2

 W
al

de
n 

La
ne

, M
ill 

V
al

le
y"

6/
30

/9
8

30
3,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

68
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
45

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
57

"2
14

0 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

H
ig

hw
ay

, G
re

en
br

ae
 - 

Fi
re

lin
e"

12
/1

/9
6

30
2,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

32
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
58

"3
84

 C
ar

re
ra

 D
riv

e,
 M

.V
. -

 F
ire

lin
e"

5/
31

/9
8

30
4,

01
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
46

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

54
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
59

"1
50

1 
Ti

bu
ro

n 
B

lv
d,

 T
ib

ur
on

 - 
Fi

re
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

4,
50

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
45

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

07
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

60
"7

40
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 B
lv

d 
W

, S
.R

. -
 F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

5,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
39

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

41
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

61
S

G
TP

 S
lu

dg
e 

P
on

d 
P

um
p

6/
30

/9
8

30
65

,6
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,0
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

3,
27

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

62
LG

TP
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
6/

30
/8

4
40

26
,8

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
69

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

63
LG

TP
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3/

31
/9

1
40

21
9,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

75
,4

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
4,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

3,
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
64

LG
V

R
P

 G
ra

vi
ty

 F
ilt

er
s

6/
30

/9
0

40
52

8,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
17

1,
90

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

24
2,

58
2

$ 
   

   
  

40
3,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

64
LG

V
R

P
 F

IL
TE

R
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
6/

30
/0

5
40

40
,8

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,6

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,9

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
65

LG
V

R
P

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

6/
30

/9
0

40
1,

78
8,

35
9

$ 
   

   
58

1,
21

6
$ 

   
   

   
4,

20
1,

21
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
36

5,
39

4
$ 

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

66
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
9/

30
/8

1
40

2,
15

0,
95

1
$ 

   
   

21
5,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

6,
76

4,
03

8
$ 

   
   

  
67

6,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
66

LA
S

 G
A

LL
IN

A
S

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

R
E

-R
O

O
FI

N
G

1/
11

/0
7

15
56

,9
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

,4
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

67
"1

11
0 

Th
ird

 S
t, 

S
.R

. -
Fi

re
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

12
,0

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
20

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
68

R
ev

er
se

 O
sm

os
is

 U
ni

t -
 L

g
6/

30
/8

4
40

2,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
78

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

25
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

69
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

R
ec

yc
lin

g
4/

1/
96

30
7,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
38

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
70

"1
11

5 
Th

ird
 S

tre
et

, S
.R

. -
 F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

13
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
87

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,1
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
71

"5
 R

ic
hm

on
d 

R
oa

d,
 S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

- F
ire

lin
e"

12
/1

/9
6

30
10

,8
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

41
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,5

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

72
"6

22
-6

24
 L

in
da

ro
 S

t, 
S

.R
. -

 F
ire

lin
e"

5/
31

/9
8

30
18

,8
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
73

D
ra

ke
 B

lv
d.

 S
an

 G
er

on
 V

al
le

y 
- F

ire
lin

e
5/

31
/9

8
30

3,
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

74
H

ac
h 

C
hl

or
in

e 
A

na
ly

ze
r

7/
1/

92
10

9,
43

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

75
O

rio
n 

Fl
or

id
e 

M
et

er
1/

31
/9

1
12

10
,9

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,2

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
76

30
 T

on
s 

A
nt

hr
ac

ite
 C

oa
l

6/
30

/8
5

10
10

,0
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,5
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

77
R

M
P

P
 &

 A
lte

r D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t
6/

30
/9

6
30

68
,9

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,6

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

33
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
78

B
or

ge
s/

M
ah

on
ey

 M
ic

ro
 2

00
0 

R
es

id
ua

l C
hl

or
in

e 
A

na
ly

z
6/

1/
95

10
18

,8
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,3
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

79
D

es
tra

t U
ni

t -
 N

ic
as

io
1/

1/
72

15
14

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

,5
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

80
H

yd
ro

la
b 

S
ur

ve
yo

r 3
12

/3
1/

90
15

8,
60

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

81
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

M
ix

er
12

/3
1/

90
12

7,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,7
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

82
C

he
m

tra
c 

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

ito
r

12
/3

1/
92

10
7,

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
83

C
he

m
tre

e 
C

ur
re

nt
 M

on
ito

r
6/

30
/9

0
10

7,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,0
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

84
H

ac
h 

C
hl

or
in

e 
A

na
ly

ze
r

9/
30

/9
1

15
11

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,5
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

85
N

or
la

b 
La

b 
Fu

rn
itu

re
8/

1/
93

10
10

,6
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,6
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

86
C

la
rif

ie
r #

1 
S

.G
.T

.P
.

12
/3

1/
90

25
99

,3
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

3,
31

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

87
LG

V
R

P
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

C
la

rif
ie

r
5/

31
/8

9
15

73
,3

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
6,

71
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
88

P
/E

 S
pe

cr
to

ph
ot

om
et

er
11

/3
0/

91
15

92
,4

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2,

49
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
89

R
M

P
P

 &
 A

lte
rn

at
e 

D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t-S
gt

p,
 B

ttp
, I

gn
ac

io
9/

30
/9

5
10

20
8,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
4,

42
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
90

"1
61

2 
Fi

fth
 S

tre
et

, S
.R

. -
 F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

2,
84

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

91
"6

15
 L

in
da

ro
 A

ve
., 

S
.R

. -
 F

ire
lin

e"
5/

31
/9

8
30

3,
02

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
67

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
92

B
on

 T
em

pe
 C

la
rif

ie
r M

od
if

7/
1/

97
30

11
8,

36
5

$ 
   

   
   

39
,4

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
5,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,2
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
93

50
 B

ac
te

ria
 S

am
pl

in
g 

S
ta

tio
ns

7/
1/

97
30

13
1,

97
2

$ 
   

   
   

43
,9

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
1,

81
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
83

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
94

Te
m

pe
 T

/P
la

nt
 F

lo
ur

/A
na

ly
4/

30
/8

1
15

18
,0

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
,8

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
95

S
G

TP
 B

ac
kw

as
h 

R
eh

ab
5/

31
/8

9
15

26
,3

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
,4

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
96

A
to

m
ic

 E
m

is
si

on
 A

to
m

iz
er

7/
31

/7
9

15
22

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

,8
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

97
A

nt
hr

ac
ite

 C
oa

l 1
00

 T
on

s
6/

30
/8

4
20

27
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,6

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

00
98

A
lp

in
e 

W
tr 

S
ys

tm
 U

pg
rd

 - 
M

ic
ro

n 
Fi

lte
r

7/
1/

97
30

8,
39

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
00

99
S

G
TP

 C
on

tro
l R

m
 R

et
1/

1/
00

15
31

3,
54

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

0,
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

00
B

TT
P

 D
ilu

tio
n 

Li
ne

6/
30

/9
1

12
13

,1
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,2
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

01
C

la
rif

ie
r /

 C
le

ar
w

el
l R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

7/
1/

96
15

33
,3

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
,8

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
02

S
G

TP
 H

ot
 S

ta
nd

by
 P

c
6/

30
/9

3
15

21
,1

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
03

B
.T

. &
 S

.G
. P

ne
um

at
ic

 S
ys

8/
31

/8
5

15
11

,3
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,1
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

04
C

la
rif

ie
r /

 C
lw

l R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n
6/

30
/9

6
30

68
,4

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,5

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
5,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,6
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
05

B
T 

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
6/

30
/8

4
12

5,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

06
N

. M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

C
hl

rn
tr

1/
1/

59
15

6,
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

,1
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

07
S

G
TP

 S
lu

dg
e 

D
ry

in
g

9/
1/

00
15

11
4,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
5,

33
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
08

S
.G

. W
as

te
 W

tr 
R

cv
ry

 P
m

p
10

/3
1/

81
12

7,
33

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

09
S

G
TP

 F
ilt

er
 B

as
in

 &
1/

1/
00

15
25

9,
28

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

3,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

10
B

on
 T

em
pe

 C
le

ar
w

el
l N

o1
12

/1
/9

6
15

32
,6

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
11

S
G

TP
 C

le
ar

w
el

l N
o.

 2
 - 

C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 In

te
re

st
4/

1/
97

30
13

5,
44

2
$ 

   
   

   
44

,0
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

8,
43

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
,9

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

12
S

G
TP

 F
ilt

er
 B

as
in

 &
 C

tn
gs

1/
1/

99
75

59
5,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

44
8,

72
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
09

2,
70

3
$ 

   
   

  
82

3,
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
13

S
G

TP
 E

le
c 

&
 S

ys
 M

df
ct

ns
6/

30
/8

3
12

24
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
,1

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
14

S
G

TP
 C

au
st

ic
 F

ee
d 

S
ys

te
m

9/
30

/8
1

15
24

,8
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
78

,1
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

15
S

.G
./B

.T
.F

.P
. D

ra
in

ag
e

8/
1/

75
40

40
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
2,

34
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
16

B
TT

P
 O

pe
ra

to
r I

nt
er

fa
ce

3/
31

/8
7

12
27

,0
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

,2
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

on
 T

em
pe

 T
rm

t P
ln

t
1/

1/
01

15
36

4,
27

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 W

IN
D

O
W

 F
IL

M
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
6/

30
/0

5
15

3,
50

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
23

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
95

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

TT
P

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
31

/0
8

15
3,

00
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
33

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
17

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

12
/3

1/
08

15
24

4,
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

4,
65

5
$ 

   
   

   
32

7,
17

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
9,

99
9

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 T

R
M

T 
P

LA
N

T 
W

IN
D

O
W

 G
LA

S
S

 R
E

P
LS

10
/3

1/
09

40
10

1,
49

6
$ 

   
   

   
81

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

1,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
5,

32
3

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
P

LC
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

3/
31

/1
1

15
21

9,
22

3
$ 

   
   

   
11

6,
99

9
$ 

   
   

   
26

8,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
3,

39
7

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

17
B

TT
P

 G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/3

1/
11

15
68

,9
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,3
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
,6

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

18
B

on
 T

em
pe

 R
er

oo
fin

g
1/

1/
84

15
13

,3
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,8
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

19
S

ku
ic

e 
G

at
es

 B
.T

.
6/

30
/8

4
12

14
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,5

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
20

B
.T

. L
ea

ch
 F

ie
ld

5/
31

/8
6

20
20

,7
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

,6
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

21
S

ky
 R

an
ch

 P
ha

se
 I

6/
30

/9
4

75
15

4,
89

9
$ 

   
   

   
10

5,
33

2
$ 

   
   

   
31

8,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
6,

51
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

22
B

T 
Fi

lte
r M

ed
ia

 R
em

ov
al

3/
31

/8
2

12
17

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,5
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

23
P

ro
gr

am
 C

nt
rll

r B
ttp

11
/3

0/
86

12
5,

56
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,3

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
24

S
G

TP
 C

le
ar

w
el

l N
o.

 2
3/

31
/9

8
30

6,
64

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

38
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,4

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

47
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

25
P

ilo
t T

es
t A

t L
gv

rp
1/

1/
01

15
51

,6
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

,4
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

26
B

.T
. &

 S
.G

. S
fty

 R
qr

m
nt

s.
6/

1/
76

40
2,

72
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
27

S
G

TP
 C

le
ar

w
el

l N
o.

 1
3/

31
/9

8
30

17
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

,3
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,9

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

28
C

hl
or

am
in

e 
C

on
ve

rs
io

ns
4/

30
/9

4
15

4,
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

45
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

29
S

an
 G

er
on

 B
oo

st
er

 P
1/

1/
01

15
64

,5
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
19

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

30
LG

V
R

P
 O

ho
us

ed
 C

hl
rn

tn
3/

31
/9

0
30

42
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,7

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,2

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
31

S
G

TP
 W

as
h 

W
tr 

R
cv

ry
 P

um
p

6/
30

/9
0

30
11

4,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
53

,2
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

8,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
5,

12
2

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

32
S

G
TP

 E
m

er
g 

G
nr

tr
6/

30
/9

0
30

18
,5

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
63

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,4
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

33
B

TT
P

 E
m

er
g 

G
en

er
at

o
1/

1/
00

15
2,

38
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
25

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
34

B
.T

.T
.P

. A
cc

es
s 

H
at

ch
6/

30
/9

9
30

3,
04

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
58

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

35
B

on
 T

em
pe

 C
le

ar
w

el
l N

o.
 1

3/
31

/9
8

30
4,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
36

Fl
or

id
at

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
1/

1/
79

40
7,

19
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,6
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

98
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
37

H
yp

oc
ho

rit
e 

C
on

tro
ls

&
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n
8/

1/
94

30
19

,1
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,3

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

30
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

38
S

G
TP

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3/
1/

78
15

4,
68

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,7
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

39
S

lu
dg

e 
B

ed
s

1/
1/

70
40

6,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,5
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

40
B

TT
P

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 F

lo
r S

ys
5/

31
/8

9
12

5,
03

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,1
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

41
S

G
TP

 C
m

pr
ss

r W
al

l
6/

30
/8

1
15

5,
40

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,9
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

42
S

G
TP

 C
le

ar
w

el
l N

o.
 1

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 In
te

re
st

4/
1/

97
30

20
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
61

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

43
Fl

or
 S

to
ra

ge
 A

re
a 

R
oo

fs
8/

31
/8

6
12

3,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

44
S

.G
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

6/
1/

76
40

5,
81

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,9
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

45
S

G
TP

 - 
R

er
oo

f P
or

tio
n

6/
30

/8
4

15
3,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
46

A
ci

d 
Fe

ed
 S

ys
te

m
 B

ttp
11

/3
0/

90
12

4,
18

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

47
B

TT
P

 C
la

iri
fie

r O
ve

rh
al

l
8/

1/
94

30
17

,5
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

14
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,0

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

48
B

T 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

3/
31

/8
2

15
1,

45
8,

67
9

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

23
9,

29
1

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

Tr
m

nt
 P

ln
t

7/
1/

76
37

2,
22

0,
70

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,2

81
,6

51
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
1/

11
/0

7
15

19
0,

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

56
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
6,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,4
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
49

S
G

TP
  C

O
A

TI
N

G
  P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
8

37
93

4,
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
70

4,
92

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

24
9,

77
0

$ 
   

   
  

94
2,

98
8

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
S

G
TP

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

TE
N

D
A

N
T'

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

9/
30

/0
8

40
27

,7
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,9
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,0
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,3

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
S

G
TP

 W
A

S
TE

 W
A

TE
R

 #
2 

M
O

TO
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/3

1/
09

10
1,

52
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

39
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
49

S
G

TP
 W

IN
D

O
W

 G
LA

S
S

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/3

1/
09

40
81

,4
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
65

,6
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

5,
67

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
S

G
TP

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 R
E

C
O

A
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/3

1/
09

20
41

8,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
25

8,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
54

2,
24

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
4,

70
3

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

49
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
TS

 L
A

B
 F

U
M

E
 H

O
O

D
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
S

12
/2

1/
10

12
4,

19
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
74

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

29
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
49

S
G

TP
 G

U
A

R
D

 R
A

IL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
10

/3
1/

11
15

26
3,

42
6

$ 
   

   
   

15
8,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

32
2,

86
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

3,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
50

S
an

 G
er

on
im

o 
P

la
nt

1/
1/

58
40

1,
73

9,
57

8
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,4

78
,1

02
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

51
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
je

ct
or

 P
um

p
10

/1
/0

0
30

2,
13

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

54
B

on
 T

em
pe

 C
la

rif
ie

r &
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
7/

1/
93

15
66

2,
22

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
2,

96
3

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

55
B

T 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

6/
30

/8
2

15
38

9,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

13
1,

22
7

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

56
S

an
 G

er
on

im
o 

C
la

rif
er

 A
nd

 R
ep

ai
rs

7/
1/

93
15

70
1,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

7,
44

6
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
57

"S
G

, B
TT

P
 &

 Ig
na

ci
o 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
"

6/
30

/9
5

40
2,

75
1,

84
5

$ 
   

   
1,

23
8,

33
0

$ 
   

   
5,

59
1,

42
1

$ 
   

   
  

2,
51

6,
13

9
$ 

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

58
S

G
TP

 C
le

ar
w

el
l N

o.
 2

4/
1/

97
30

3,
83

9,
85

8
$ 

   
   

1,
24

7,
95

4
$ 

   
   

7,
32

6,
72

1
$ 

   
   

  
2,

38
1,

18
4

$ 
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
59

B
on

 T
em

pe
 P

la
nt

1/
1/

58
40

1,
19

8,
65

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,5

55
,6

10
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

60
R

M
P

P
 &

 A
lte

r. 
D

is
in

fe
ct

 S
ty

3/
31

/9
8

30
5,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
93

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
61

H
yp

oc
lo

rit
e 

C
on

ve
rs

io
n/

C
on

ta
in

er
 A

dd
tl 

C
os

ts
7/

1/
94

30
2,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

65
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

77
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
34

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
62

P
ur

ifi
ca

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
4/

1/
99

30
6,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
63

O
rio

nr
es

ea
rc

h
9/

1/
98

30
5,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
81

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
64

M
ilt

on
 R

oy
7/

1/
98

30
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
16

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
06

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
65

B
on

 T
em

pe
 F

la
sh

 M
ix

 In
jc

tr
6/

30
/9

8
30

8,
92

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

27
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

66
A

la
m

ed
ae

le
ct

ric
11

/1
/9

8
30

2,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
89

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
88

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

67
A

la
m

ed
ae

le
ct

ric
9/

1/
98

30
2,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
68

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
68

2 
D

ur
at

re
c 

C
he

m
ic

al
 S

en
so

rs
3/

31
/9

8
30

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
57

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

69
A

la
m

ed
ae

le
ct

ric
9/

1/
98

30
3,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
99

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
70

P
ha

se
 M

ic
ro

sc
op

e 
W

/D
ig

ita
l

10
/1

/0
0

30
8,

38
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
71

A
la

m
ed

ae
le

ct
ric

9/
1/

98
30

3,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

34
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

72
S

G
TP

 F
lo

c-
S

ed
 T

an
k 

#2
5/

31
/8

9
12

21
1,

69
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
9,

91
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
73

W
as

hw
tr 

H
yp

o 
Fa

c 
In

st
al

l
1/

1/
99

15
22

1,
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

6,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

74
S

G
TP

 M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
5/

31
/8

9
40

13
5,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

40
,5

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
5,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
97

,7
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
75

S
.G

. S
lu

dg
e 

B
ul

kh
ea

ds
6/

30
/8

5
20

55
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
5,

92
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
76

S
G

TP
 P

um
p 

P
it 

E
nc

lo
su

re
2/

28
/8

6
20

69
,4

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
9,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
77

Fl
or

id
at

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
6/

1/
77

40
10

6,
95

9
$ 

   
   

   
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
1,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
78

R
ec

oa
t C

la
rif

ie
r #

L 
S

gt
p

5/
31

/9
2

20
14

7,
36

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

8,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

79
B

.T
.T

.P
. R

ep
la

ce
 H

av
c 

S
ys

te
m

6/
30

/9
4

15
58

,3
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

9,
97

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

80
B

TT
P

 E
m

er
g 

G
en

er
at

or
 R

ep
lc

4/
1/

99
15

18
2,

58
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
4,

99
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
81

B
.T

.T
.P

. E
xp

an
si

on
6/

30
/8

1
40

55
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,6

66
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
82

S
G

TP
 F

ilt
er

 G
at

e 
O

ps
9/

1/
98

15
15

7,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

5,
47

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

83
S

G
TP

 B
ac

kw
as

h 
S

ys
te

m
7/

31
/9

1
20

61
,9

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
84

B
on

 T
em

pe
 C

le
ar

w
el

l N
o.

 1
7/

1/
96

30
20

4,
21

1
$ 

   
   

   
61

,2
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

3,
93

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
1,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

85
S

G
TP

 F
ilt

er
s 

5 
&

 6
 U

nd
er

dr
ai

ns
6/

30
/9

7
15

37
7,

59
9

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
0,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
86

H
yp

oc
ho

rit
e 

C
on

ve
rs

io
n/

C
on

ta
in

er
 U

pg
ra

de
6/

30
/9

4
15

28
9,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
5,

73
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
87

L.
G

.V
.R

.P
 P

h 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t

7/
1/

93
15

26
7,

07
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

56
9,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
88

S
G

TP
 M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

6/
30

/9
2

40
68

6,
44

8
$ 

   
   

   
25

7,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

53
0,

76
1

$ 
   

   
  

57
4,

03
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

89
B

on
te

m
pe

 C
le

ar
w

el
l #

1
6/

30
/9

6
30

94
6,

23
9

$ 
   

   
   

28
3,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
87

1,
67

1
$ 

   
   

  
56

1,
50

2
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
90

LG
TP

 V
au

lt 
Li

ni
ng

s
6/

30
/9

2
20

36
4,

85
3

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
3,

61
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
91

B
TT

P
 2

N
d 

W
as

h 
R

cv
ry

 P
m

p
5/

31
/8

9
12

72
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5,

27
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
92

LG
V

R
P

 D
es

ig
n

2/
28

/9
0

40
27

5,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
85

,9
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

6,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
1,

95
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

93
"#

1-
#4

 U
nd

er
dr

ai
n 

R
ep

ai
rs

, S
an

 G
er

on
im

o"
6/

30
/9

6
40

63
3,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

30
1,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
25

3,
84

7
$ 

   
   

  
59

5,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
94

S
G

TP
 C

le
ar

w
el

l N
o.

 1
4/

1/
97

30
67

7,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

29
2,

14
2

$ 
   

   
  

41
9,

94
7

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
01

95
B

TT
P

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 I/

0
6/

30
/9

2
15

15
0,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
5,

91
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

01
96

B
TT

P
 C

la
rif

ie
r O

ve
rh

au
l

6/
30

/9
4

15
17

9,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

8,
06

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

00
B

TT
P

 F
IL

TE
R

 R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
3

30
1,

57
5,

68
4

$ 
   

   
83

6,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
2,

61
6,

66
6

$ 
   

   
  

1,
38

9,
04

0
$ 

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

01
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
 P

JC
TS

 F
O

R
 P

M
6/

1/
03

30
14

2,
14

2
$ 

   
   

   
75

,6
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

6,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
5,

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

02
S

G
TP

 C
A

TC
H

 B
A

S
IN

 M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

7/
1/

04
30

23
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,5

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,3

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,1
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
03

S
G

TP
 C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 D

R
A

W
 D

O
W

N
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

S
10

/3
1/

04
30

5,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
41

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

83
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

04
S

G
V

TP
 P

O
LY

M
E

R
 S

P
LI

TT
E

R
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
1/

31
/0

5
30

13
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,9
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

05
S

G
TP

 S
E

P
TI

C
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/0
6

30
17

5,
65

8
$ 

   
   

   
10

5,
42

5
$ 

   
   

   
25

1,
92

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

06
B

TT
P

 U
N

IN
TE

R
R

U
P

TA
B

LE
 P

O
W

E
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
6/

30
/0

6
20

14
9,

84
7

$ 
   

   
   

66
,6

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
4,

91
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
95

,5
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
07

FE
R

R
IC

 C
H

LO
R

ID
E

 C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
2/

28
/0

7
30

38
,5

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,0

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,7

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,9
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
08

P
LA

N
T 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 F

E
N

C
IN

G
 P

JC
T-

V
A

R
IO

U
S

3/
31

/0
7

15
10

8,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
33

,7
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

1,
22

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

09
R

E
C

Y
C

LE
D

 W
A

TE
R

 S
A

TE
LL

IT
E

 P
LA

N
T 

S
TU

D
Y

3/
31

/0
8

1
63

,3
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

,7
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

10
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 S

LU
IC

E
 G

A
TE

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

3/
31

/0
9

30
14

7,
75

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

3,
43

0
$ 

   
   

   
19

1,
66

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
4,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

11
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 B

IR
D

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

3/
31

/0
9

10
3,

95
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
12

S
G

TP
 F

IL
TE

R
 &

 U
N

D
E

R
D

R
A

IN
 R

E
P

A
IR

3/
31

/0
9

30
31

,4
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,9
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,7
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

13
B

TT
P

 C
LA

IR
FI

E
R

 D
R

A
W

 D
O

W
N

 P
U

M
P

3/
31

/0
9

30
15

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,1
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,5
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

14
B

TT
P

 F
IL

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 M
O

D
E

R
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
P

3/
31

/0
9

30
44

0,
18

1
$ 

   
   

   
32

0,
31

0
$ 

   
   

   
57

0,
97

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
5,

48
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

15
S

G
TP

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
  S

TO
R

A
G

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L

3/
31

/0
9

1
64

,0
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

,0
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

16
B

TT
P

 L
A

K
E

 IN
TA

K
E

 IN
S

P
E

C
TI

O
N

3/
31

/0
9

1
18

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,6
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

17
LG

TP
 S

O
D

IU
M

 H
Y

D
R

O
X

ID
E

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LS

3/
31

/0
9

15
44

,3
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,5
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

18
B

TT
P

 S
LU

D
G

E
 P

O
N

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
3/

31
/0

9
30

6,
92

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
98

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

29
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

19
N

IK
E

 M
IS

S
IL

E
 S

IT
E

 S
TU

D
Y

3/
31

/0
9

1
16

2,
80

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

1,
17

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

20
S

G
TP

 P
R

O
P

A
N

E
 G

A
S

 L
IN

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
3/

31
/0

9
30

13
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,1
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

21
LG

V
R

P
 B

IR
D

 N
E

TT
IN

G
 O

F 
FI

X
E

D
 F

IL
M

 R
E

A
C

TO
R

3/
31

/0
9

10
8,

94
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
22

B
TT

P
 F

E
R

R
IC

 C
H

LO
R

ID
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
31

/0
9

30
45

,0
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,5
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

,4
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,9

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

23
S

G
TP

 F
IL

TE
R

 #
2 

U
N

D
E

R
D

R
A

IN
 R

E
P

A
IR

3/
31

/0
9

30
18

,8
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

24
C

H
LO

R
IN

E
 A

N
A

LY
ZE

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

3/
31

/0
9

30
68

,1
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

,8
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
,3

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

25
B

TT
P

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T
3/

31
/0

9
30

2,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

59
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

26
S

G
TP

 &
 B

TT
P

 R
A

P
ID

 S
A

N
D

 F
IL

TE
R

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

09
30

12
8,

27
4

$ 
   

   
   

95
,7

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
6,

38
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

4,
19

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
27

S
G

TP
 H

Y
P

O
C

H
L0

R
IT

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/3
1/

09
15

99
,7

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,9

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
9,

41
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

,5
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
28

S
G

TP
 C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 #

1 
D

R
IV

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

12
/3

1/
09

15
15

6,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
72

,8
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

2,
48

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

94
,4

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

29
B

TT
P

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
M

E
TE

R
IN

G
 P

U
M

P
12

/3
1/

09
10

9,
29

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

85
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

41
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

30
S

G
TP

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 D

R
A

IN
 R

E
P

A
IR

/ R
E

P
LS

12
/3

1/
09

30
2,

72
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
03

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
63

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
31

S
G

TP
 B

A
C

K
W

A
S

H
 V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/3
1/

09
15

16
,6

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
75

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

32
S

G
TP

 IN
FL

U
E

N
T 

C
H

A
N

N
E

L 
D

IV
ID

E
R

12
/3

1/
09

30
16

,7
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,3
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,9

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

33
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 T

M
T 

P
LN

T 
C

LE
A

R
W

E
LL

 P
JC

T
6/

30
/1

1
30

3,
43

7,
22

7
$ 

   
   

2,
70

2,
28

8
$ 

   
   

4,
21

2,
75

2
$ 

   
   

  
3,

31
1,

99
2

$ 
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
34

S
G

TP
 C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 #

2 
R

E
C

O
A

TI
N

G
 P

JC
T

10
/3

1/
11

25
1,

13
7,

89
7

$ 
   

   
86

4,
80

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

39
4,

63
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
05

9,
93

1
$ 

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

36
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
 &

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/1
2

15
25

7,
55

8
$ 

   
   

   
17

0,
72

9
$ 

   
   

   
30

7,
59

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
3,

89
9

$ 
   

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
37

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

FI
LT

E
R

 V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LM

N
T

6/
30

/1
2

15
96

,4
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

,7
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

5,
19

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,1

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

38
IG

N
A

C
IO

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
TS

-IN
S

TA
LL

 7
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

P
U

M
P

S
1/

1/
13

30
18

7,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
15

9,
46

8
$ 

   
   

   
21

8,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
5,

68
2

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

39
LG

V
R

P
 H

Y
P

O
C

H
L0

R
IT

E
 T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
12

15
84

,9
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,6
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

1,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,6

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

40
B

TT
P

 H
Y

P
O

C
H

L0
R

IT
E

 T
A

N
K

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

12
15

11
7,

31
2

$ 
   

   
   

78
,2

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
0,

10
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
93

,4
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
41

S
G

TP
 H

Y
P

O
C

H
L0

R
IT

E
 T

A
N

K
#1

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/1
3

15
90

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
65

,6
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

5,
05

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,4

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

42
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

M
E

TE
R

IN
G

 P
U

M
P

 R
E

P
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

7/
1/

12
15

24
0,

93
1

$ 
   

   
   

16
5,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

28
7,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

7,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
43

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

P
IL

O
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
10

/2
4/

13
40

19
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,8

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,7
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
44

S
G

TP
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

A
B

LE
 L

O
G

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
E

R
S

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
4/

1/
14

20
21

9,
47

1
$ 

   
   

   
18

3,
80

7
$ 

   
   

   
24

8,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
8,

37
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

45
LG

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

S
U

R
G

E
 A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TO

R
 V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

L
3/

20
/1

4
15

7,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

10
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
90

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

92
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

46
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 A

C
C

E
S

S
9/

1/
14

15
37

,0
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,6
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,0
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,6

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

47
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 B

IR
D

 N
E

TT
IN

G
 R

E
P

A
IR

9/
1/

14
10

10
,0

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
01

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
47

LA
S

 G
A

LL
IN

A
S

 B
IR

D
 N

E
TT

IN
G

 R
E

P
A

IR
9/

1/
14

10
2,

69
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

05
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
13

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
48

S
G

TP
 F

IL
TE

R
 IN

FL
U

E
N

T 
S

LU
IC

E
 G

A
TE

9/
1/

14
15

63
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,7

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,9

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
48

S
G

TP
 F

IL
TE

R
#4

 IN
FL

U
E

N
T 

S
LU

IC
E

 G
A

TE
9/

1/
14

15
21

,3
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,0
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,1
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

49
S

G
TP

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

 W
A

S
H

 B
A

C
K

FL
O

W
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TI

O
N

9/
1/

14
20

51
,0

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,8

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,1
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
50

TR
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L 

FA
LL

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

9/
1/

14
10

9,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

65
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

54
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

51
B

TT
P

 B
A

C
K

W
A

S
H

 R
A

TE
 V

A
LV

E
9/

1/
14

15
85

,5
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,4
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
97

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

77
,6

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

52
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 IN

FL
U

E
N

T 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
9/

1/
14

15
6,

94
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

87
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
30

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
53

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

M
T 

P
LA

N
T 

LA
N

D
S

LI
D

E
 S

LI
D

E
 IN

C
LI

N
O

M
E

TE
R

9/
1/

14
15

4,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
48

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

38
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

54
B

TT
P

 C
W

I A
C

C
E

S
S

9/
1/

14
20

2,
27

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

55
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 F

IL
TE

R
 M

E
D

IA
 R

E
P

LE
N

IS
H

M
E

N
T

9/
1/

14
10

9,
67

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

67
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

56
S

G
TP

 P
O

W
D

E
R

E
D

 A
C

TI
V

A
TE

D
 C

A
R

B
O

N
9/

1/
14

10
30

,2
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,1
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,2
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,9

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

57
S

G
TP

 F
IL

TE
R

 #
3 

U
N

D
E

R
D

R
A

IN
 R

E
P

A
IR

9/
1/

14
30

20
,7

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,7

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,5

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,2
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
58

S
G

TP
 C

A
R

P
E

T 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
9/

1/
14

10
3,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
58

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

18
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
92

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
59

S
G

TP
 S

LU
D

G
E

 B
E

D
 M

IN
O

R
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
9/

1/
14

30
27

3,
84

8
$ 

   
   

   
24

6,
46

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

0,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
9,

39
9

$ 
   

   
   

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

59
S

G
TP

 S
LU

D
G

E
 B

E
D

 R
E

B
U

IL
D

9/
1/

14
30

70
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

79
,8

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
72

,3
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
60

B
TT

P
 S

E
P

TI
C

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 R

E
P

A
IR

9/
1/

14
15

13
8,

43
7

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

15
6,

93
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

5,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
61

C
A

U
S

TI
C

 S
O

D
A

 C
O

N
TA

IN
M

E
N

T 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
9/

1/
14

15
24

,9
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,9
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,3
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,6

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

62
S

G
TP

 F
LO

W
 M

E
TE

R
9/

1/
14

15
43

,3
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,7
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

63
IP

S
 H

Y
P

O
 T

A
N

K
 #

1 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
9/

1/
14

15
23

,6
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,4

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

64
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

W
Q

 L
A

B
 F

U
M

 H
O

O
D

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

9/
1/

14
15

67
,8

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,9

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,5
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
65

TR
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
S

U
R

FA
C

E
 S

C
A

TT
E

R
 T

U
R

B
ID

M
E

N
T 

R
E

P
L

9/
1/

14
15

47
,3

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,9

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,7

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

,9
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
66

B
TT

P
 C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 F

LO
C

 D
R

IV
E

 G
E

A
R

B
O

X
9/

1/
14

15
41

,7
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,4
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,3
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

67
O

P
E

R
A

TO
R

 D
O

W
N

 A
LA

R
M

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 A

T 
B

TT
P

 &
 S

G
TP

7/
1/

14
15

25
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,5

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,0

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,2
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
68

S
G

TP
 W

A
S

H
 W

A
TE

R
 R

E
TU

R
N

 P
U

M
P

S
7/

1/
14

15
94

,8
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

69
S

G
TP

 F
IL

TE
R

 IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

 V
A

LV
E

S
7/

1/
14

15
11

0,
16

8
$ 

   
   

   
88

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

4,
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

70
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

W
A

TE
R

 S
O

FT
N

E
R

S
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

15
13

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,8
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

71
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 T
P

 1
60

0 
LO

S
 G

A
M

O
S

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

D
 W

A
TE

R
 S

TU
D

Y
7/

1/
14

1
33

,9
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,5
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

72
B

O
N

 T
E

M
P

E
 T

P
 R

A
W

 W
A

TE
R

 M
E

TE
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
15

11
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
82

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

73
S

G
TP

 S
O

D
IU

M
 H

Y
P

O
C

H
LO

R
IT

E
 C

H
E

M
 M

E
TE

R
IN

G
 P

U
M

P
7/

1/
14

20
80

,8
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
91

,6
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

77
,8

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

74
B

TT
P

 S
LU

D
G

E
 P

IP
IN

G
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

40
1,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
75

LG
TP

 H
Y

P
O

 P
IP

IN
G

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
40

2,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

36
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

68
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

76
S

G
TP

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

7/
1/

14
15

2,
10

2,
66

9
$ 

   
   

1,
76

9,
80

1
$ 

   
   

2,
38

3,
65

9
$ 

   
   

  
2,

00
6,

30
7

$ 
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
77

B
O

N
 T

E
M

P
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

C
LA

R
IF

IE
R

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

4/
1/

15
15

49
,5

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,8

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,6
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
78

S
G

TP
 N

. M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 P

U
M

P
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
V

A
LV

E
-2

 R
E

P
L

4/
1/

15
15

33
,2

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,2

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,8

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,3
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
79

S
G

TP
 F

LA
S

H
 M

IX
E

R
 V

FD
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
5/

1/
15

15
1,

65
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
62

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
23

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
80

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
TS

-M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

5/
1/

15
10

27
9,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

21
9,

46
7

$ 
   

   
   

31
0,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

3,
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
81

S
G

TP
 Z

IN
C

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

L 
R

O
O

M
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
5/

1/
15

15
40

,7
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,9
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,1
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,7

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
00

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
s

50
02

82
S

G
TP

 S
LU

D
G

E
 P

U
M

P
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
2/

29
/1

6
30

27
,4

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,1

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,5

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

00
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s
50

02
83

S
G

TP
 V

IN
Y

L 
FL

O
O

R
IN

G
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
 &

 B
R

E
A

K
 R

O
O

M
6/

30
/1

7
10

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
60

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

00
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

46
,9

16
,9

67
$ 

   
 

17
,2

55
,6

05
$ 

   
 

13
1,

31
6,

37
8

$ 
   

 
26

,3
55

,3
14

$ 
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

00
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

80
75

21
6,

58
3

$ 
   

   
   

10
3,

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

74
3,

78
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

4,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

01
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

72
75

99
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,3

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
3,

89
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

9,
31

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

02
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
96

4/
1/

96
75

80
3,

41
4

$ 
   

   
   

57
5,

78
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
58

9,
16

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

13
8,

89
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

03
P

ip
el

in
e 

C
ity

 O
f L

ar
ks

pu
r

1/
1/

79
75

14
5,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

70
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
7,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

1,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

05
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
96

6/
30

/9
6

75
58

6,
36

3
$ 

   
   

   
42

2,
18

1
$ 

   
   

   
1,

15
9,

83
3

$ 
   

   
  

83
5,

07
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
06

S
an

 R
af

ae
l P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
6/

30
/9

7
75

69
2,

67
3

$ 
   

   
   

50
7,

96
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
32

1,
66

9
$ 

   
   

  
96

9,
22

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

07
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

54
75

17
2,

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

26
,3

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
04

6,
80

1
$ 

   
   

  
46

6,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

08
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

47
75

85
,5

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
30

3,
59

4
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

09
91

-9
2 

P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gm

7/
1/

93
75

74
7,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
4,

07
1

$ 
   

   
   

1,
59

5,
67

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

07
5,

52
1

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

10
19

85
/8

6 
A

dd
iti

on
s

5/
31

/8
6

75
27

5,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
16

0,
42

7
$ 

   
   

   
71

2,
82

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
5,

22
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
12

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

6/
30

/9
6

75
97

2,
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
70

0,
22

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

92
3,

68
9

$ 
   

   
  

1,
38

5,
05

5
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
13

19
83

/8
4 

A
dd

iti
on

s
6/

30
/8

4
75

26
1,

02
4

$ 
   

   
   

14
4,

94
0

$ 
   

   
   

69
9,

86
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

8,
61

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

14
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

79
75

11
5,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

56
,1

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
5,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

7,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

15
R

os
s/

G
re

en
br

ae
 L

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
7/

1/
93

75
27

3,
75

8
$ 

   
   

   
18

5,
78

6
$ 

   
   

   
58

4,
10

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
6,

40
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
16

D
om

in
ic

an
 A

re
a 

P
ha

se
 Ii

7/
1/

98
75

73
8,

26
3

$ 
   

   
   

55
1,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
38

6,
29

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

03
5,

14
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

19
Li

nc
ol

n 
A

ve
 A

re
a

5/
1/

99
75

90
4,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

68
5,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
65

9,
13

3
$ 

   
   

  
1,

25
7,

30
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

20
S

ou
la

ju
le

 D
am

1/
1/

79
75

86
,7

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,2

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
1,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
27

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

23
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
96

9/
30

/9
5

75
46

0,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
32

7,
08

4
$ 

   
   

   
93

6,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
4,

59
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
24

Fa
irf

ax
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
6/

30
/9

7
75

63
9,

78
2

$ 
   

   
   

46
9,

17
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
22

0,
74

9
$ 

   
   

  
89

5,
21

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

25
93

-0
4 

R
eh

ab
 P

ha
se

 4
6/

30
/9

6
75

50
9,

59
0

$ 
   

   
   

36
6,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

7,
97

4
$ 

   
   

  
72

5,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

28
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
95

4/
1/

95
75

38
1,

94
4

$ 
   

   
   

26
8,

63
4

$ 
   

   
   

77
6,

06
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

5,
83

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

29
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

53
75

22
5,

16
2

$ 
   

   
   

30
,8

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
17

1,
66

4
$ 

   
   

  
57

1,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

30
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

61
75

53
9,

10
6

$ 
   

   
   

13
2,

87
9

$ 
   

   
   

7,
07

5,
47

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

74
3,

97
0

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

31
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

48
75

47
4,

80
7

$ 
   

   
   

28
,8

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,4

49
,3

70
$ 

   
   

69
5,

95
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
32

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
70

75
86

4,
16

0
$ 

   
   

   
31

4,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
6,

95
6,

09
7

$ 
   

   
  

2,
52

9,
28

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
33

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
68

75
74

0,
30

6
$ 

   
   

   
25

1,
34

2
$ 

   
   

   
7,

12
5,

15
8

$ 
   

   
  

2,
41

9,
06

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
34

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
50

75
44

7,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
44

,2
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

76
1,

77
5

$ 
   

   
  

96
3,

95
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
35

19
80

-8
1 

A
dd

iti
on

s
6/

30
/8

1
75

1,
16

4,
37

7
$ 

   
   

59
3,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

3,
66

1,
58

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

86
7,

42
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

36
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
95

6/
30

/9
5

75
3,

95
2,

69
5

$ 
   

   
2,

79
3,

23
8

$ 
   

   
8,

03
1,

40
5

$ 
   

   
  

5,
67

5,
52

7
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
37

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
65

75
1,

21
3,

30
9

$ 
   

   
36

3,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
13

,8
90

,4
79

$ 
   

   
4,

16
6,

03
3

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

38
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

51
75

80
8,

57
2

$ 
   

   
   

91
,4

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,5

53
,2

75
$ 

   
   

1,
87

1,
87

1
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
39

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
63

75
98

5,
26

6
$ 

   
   

   
27

0,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
12

,1
56

,0
83

$ 
   

   
3,

34
3,

36
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

40
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

64
75

91
0,

22
4

$ 
   

   
   

26
0,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
,8

10
,2

89
$ 

   
   

3,
09

7,
04

5
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
41

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
76

75
1,

34
2,

08
1

$ 
   

   
59

9,
16

0
$ 

   
   

   
6,

21
3,

71
5

$ 
   

   
  

2,
77

4,
06

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
42

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
67

75
91

9,
82

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

8,
61

2
$ 

   
   

   
9,

52
0,

58
0

$ 
   

   
  

3,
09

0,
77

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
43

19
88

/8
9 

A
dd

iti
on

s
5/

31
/8

9
75

2,
41

4,
32

6
$ 

   
   

1,
49

6,
88

2
$ 

   
   

5,
81

5,
52

8
$ 

   
   

  
3,

60
5,

62
7

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

44
19

82
/8

3 
A

dd
iti

on
s

4/
30

/8
3

75
1,

18
6,

16
8

$ 
   

   
64

7,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
3,

24
2,

97
6

$ 
   

   
  

1,
76

9,
00

1
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
45

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
55

75
32

7,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
54

,5
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

51
6,

95
0

$ 
   

   
  

91
9,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
46

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
73

75
48

7,
42

1
$ 

   
   

   
19

8,
16

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

85
9,

30
1

$ 
   

   
  

1,
16

2,
44

1
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
47

A
dd

iti
on

s 
19

91
/9

2
6/

30
/9

2
75

1,
53

4,
66

8
$ 

   
   

1,
02

3,
11

2
$ 

   
   

3,
42

2,
26

9
$ 

   
   

  
2,

28
1,

51
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

48
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

71
75

40
5,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

15
1,

94
8

$ 
   

   
   

2,
84

8,
03

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

06
8,

38
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

49
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

59
75

30
1,

73
5

$ 
   

   
   

65
,1

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
20

8,
55

3
$ 

   
   

  
90

9,
27

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

50
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

49
75

18
2,

74
2

$ 
   

   
   

15
,8

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
25

8,
78

2
$ 

   
   

  
36

9,
03

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

51
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

77
75

45
3,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

20
6,

31
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
95

6,
86

6
$ 

   
   

  
89

0,
31

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

52
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

56
75

42
0,

07
6

$ 
   

   
   

75
,6

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
74

8,
17

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

21
4,

58
1

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

53
A

dd
iti

on
s 

19
90

-1
99

1
12

/3
1/

90
75

2,
00

8,
08

1
$ 

   
   

1,
29

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

4,
71

7,
38

7
$ 

   
   

  
3,

05
0,

57
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

54
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

52
75

39
8,

69
8

$ 
   

   
   

50
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
78

9,
27

6
$ 

   
   

  
98

5,
73

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

55
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

69
75

61
0,

21
2

$ 
   

   
   

21
4,

77
6

$ 
   

   
   

5,
34

5,
44

4
$ 

   
   

  
1,

88
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

56
19

84
/8

5 
A

dd
iti

on
s

7/
31

/8
4

75
1,

17
8,

85
4

$ 
   

   
67

5,
58

1
$ 

   
   

   
3,

16
0,

78
9

$ 
   

   
  

1,
81

1,
39

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
57

D
is

tri
b 

M
ai

ns
- F

y9
3 

A
dd

it
12

/3
1/

92
75

2,
16

3,
94

4
$ 

   
   

1,
45

6,
92

5
$ 

   
   

4,
82

5,
53

9
$ 

   
   

  
3,

24
8,

90
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

58
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 F
ye

 6
/3

0/
94

1/
1/

94
75

2,
36

4,
76

3
$ 

   
   

1,
62

3,
80

5
$ 

   
   

4,
86

0,
89

0
$ 

   
   

  
3,

33
7,

81
3

$ 
   

   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

59
S

95
11

7/
1/

98
75

86
,2

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,2

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
2,

01
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
82

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

60
S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

P
ip

e 
R

pl
cm

nt
6/

30
/9

8
75

96
,1

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
0,

63
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

4,
87

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

61
95

/9
6 

P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

1/
1/

00
75

61
1,

97
3

$ 
   

   
   

46
9,

21
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
09

3,
54

7
$ 

   
   

  
83

8,
44

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

62
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
E

xi
st

in
g 

P
ip

e
7/

1/
98

75
91

,2
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

1,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
7,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
63

S
au

sa
lit

o 
R

eh
ab

 P
ro

je
c

1/
1/

00
75

54
0,

52
1

$ 
   

   
   

41
4,

62
1

$ 
   

   
   

96
5,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

0,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

64
C

nt
r. 

E
st

. P
ip

e 
Lo

ch
 L

om
on

d 
10

 P
ha

se
 2

10
/1

/9
6

75
55

,9
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,4
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

0,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
65

A
m

ec
ita

-M
ill 

V
al

le
y

10
/3

0/
98

75
92

,9
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,8
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

4,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
1,

11
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
66

"R
al

st
on

 A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ill 

V
al

le
y"

6/
30

/9
6

75
10

4,
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
75

,0
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

6,
26

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
8,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
67

95
-9

6'
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 S

au
sa

lit
o

6/
30

/9
7

75
12

3,
65

6
$ 

   
   

   
90

,6
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

5,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
3,

02
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
68

B
on

 T
em

pe
 In

ta
ke

 P
ip

in
g

1/
1/

00
75

96
1,

31
5

$ 
   

   
   

73
7,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
71

7,
79

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

31
7,

06
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

69
"B

rid
ge

w
ay

, S
au

sa
lit

o"
7/

1/
98

75
15

5,
99

5
$ 

   
   

   
11

6,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
29

2,
92

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
8,

72
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
70

"9
4-

95
' R

eh
ab

, P
ha

se
 V

i"
6/

30
/9

7
8

11
,3

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,7

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

71
95

-9
6'

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 S
au

sa
lit

o
6/

30
/9

7
75

85
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,3

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
2,

22
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
96

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

72
Ta

m
 V

ie
w

 K
no

lls
 P

ip
el

in
e

1/
1/

79
75

15
,6

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
60

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,9
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
73

Fr
us

tu
ck

 V
al

le
y 

R
d 

Ff
x 

- P
ip

el
in

e
7/

1/
97

75
53

,7
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,4
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

2,
51

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
,1

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
74

R
el

oc
at

e 
S

.R
. P

ip
el

in
e

1/
1/

79
75

7,
57

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,0

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,6
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

75
D

om
in

ic
an

 A
re

a 
P

ha
se

 I
7/

1/
98

75
55

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,6
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

4,
64

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

78
,1

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
76

TA
M

A
LP

A
IS

 A
V

E
N

U
E

  M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
R

P
1/

1/
01

75
33

2,
28

9
$ 

   
   

   
25

9,
27

5
$ 

   
   

   
58

2,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
4,

39
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
77

G
re

en
br

ae
 P

ip
el

in
e

1/
1/

79
75

6,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

38
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,7

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

78
W

illo
w

 P
as

to
ri 

A
ve

 F
fx

 - 
P

ip
el

in
e

7/
1/

97
75

38
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,0

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,0

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
53

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

79
Ta

m
al

pi
as

 D
riv

e 
P

ip
e 

R
p

1/
1/

00
75

29
6,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

22
7,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

52
9,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

5,
69

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

80
K

er
ne

r B
lv

d 
P

ip
e 

R
eh

ab
7/

1/
97

75
36

,3
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,6
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
,8

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
81

C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a 
A

ve
nu

e
8/

1/
01

75
42

9,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
33

5,
68

8
$ 

   
   

   
75

3,
08

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
8,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
82

S
97

04
7/

1/
98

75
50

,5
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,0
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
94

,9
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
,6

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
83

V
al

le
y 

V
ie

w
 &

 F
ai

rh
1/

1/
01

75
39

8,
16

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

0,
60

5
$ 

   
   

   
69

7,
80

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
4,

35
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
84

"C
on

tr 
E

st
. -

 S
ha

do
w

 C
re

ek
, F

ai
rfa

x"
10

/1
/9

6
75

40
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,4

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,4

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
58

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

85
H

aw
th

or
ne

 D
riv

e
1/

1/
00

75
37

5,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
28

7,
59

9
$ 

   
   

   
67

0,
27

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
3,

91
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
86

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d 

Li
ne

7/
1/

97
75

43
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,1

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
,7

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,4
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

87
99

/0
0 

P
ip

e 
R

pl
s 

P
jc

1/
1/

00
75

34
8,

76
1

$ 
   

   
   

26
7,

40
2

$ 
   

   
   

62
3,

20
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

7,
82

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

88
"R

os
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ill 

V
al

le
y"

6/
30

/9
6

75
11

0,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
79

,3
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

8,
00

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
6,

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
89

"D
om

in
ic

an
 A

re
a 

P
ha

se
 1

 - 
6 

&
 8

""
 D

is
t. 

M
ai

ns
"

6/
30

/9
8

75
50

1,
30

2
$ 

   
   

   
37

4,
02

3
$ 

   
   

   
94

1,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
2,

33
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
91

LG
V

R
P

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

ip
el

in
e

6/
30

/9
4

75
20

7,
13

4
$ 

   
   

   
14

3,
38

2
$ 

   
   

   
42

5,
77

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
4,

73
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
92

"B
ut

te
rfi

el
d 

R
oa

d,
 S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

- 1
2"

" 
P

ip
e"

7/
1/

96
75

27
6,

45
6

$ 
   

   
   

19
9,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

54
6,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

3,
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

93
"O

ak
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

.A
. P

ip
e"

1/
1/

99
75

52
9,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

39
8,

58
5

$ 
   

   
   

97
0,

61
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

1,
28

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
00

94
M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
P

ip
el

in
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

6/
30

/9
8

75
28

5,
46

3
$ 

   
   

   
21

3,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
53

6,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
0,

23
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
95

H
ar

va
rd

 D
riv

e 
P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

11
/1

3/
98

75
44

6,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
33

5,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
83

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
9,

87
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
97

S
au

sa
lit

o 
B

lv
d.

 - 
S

au
sa

lit
o

9/
30

/9
6

75
38

6,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
27

9,
41

2
$ 

   
   

   
76

4,
07

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
2,

68
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
98

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 F

ye
 6

/3
0/

95
1/

1/
95

75
27

8,
46

6
$ 

   
   

   
19

4,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
56

5,
80

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
6,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

00
99

La
rk

sp
ur

 P
ip

e 
R

ep
lc

m
nt

4/
30

/9
8

75
56

7,
17

8
$ 

   
   

   
42

2,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

06
5,

03
2

$ 
   

   
  

79
2,

85
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
00

D
om

in
ic

an
 A

re
a 

P
ha

se
 Ii

i -
 6

 &
 8

' D
is

t. 
M

ai
ns

6/
30

/9
8

75
54

1,
71

9
$ 

   
   

   
40

4,
42

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

01
7,

22
5

$ 
   

   
  

75
9,

41
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
02

"F
or

re
st

 K
no

lls
 P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

 - 
6 

To
 8

""
"

6/
30

/9
8

75
30

7,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
88

5
$ 

   
   

   
57

6,
56

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
4,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
03

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 F

ye
 6

/3
0/

96
1/

1/
96

75
18

2,
35

5
$ 

   
   

   
13

0,
08

1
$ 

   
   

   
36

0,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
7,

30
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
04

S
an

 Q
ue

nt
in

 P
ip

el
in

e
6/

30
/9

7
75

17
9,

66
8

$ 
   

   
   

12
7,

62
3

$ 
   

   
   

34
2,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

3,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

05
"M

ar
ie

 S
t, 

S
au

sa
lit

o 
P

ip
el

in
e"

6/
30

/9
8

75
23

1,
49

1
$ 

   
   

   
17

2,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
43

4,
68

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
4,

56
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
07

Th
ro

ck
m

or
to

n 
R

dg
e-

P
1/

1/
00

75
1,

22
0,

66
7

$ 
   

   
93

5,
91

1
$ 

   
   

   
2,

18
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
67

2,
39

7
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
08

Ti
bu

ro
n 

S
up

pl
y 

P
ip

e
10

/1
/9

9
75

80
5,

38
1

$ 
   

   
   

61
4,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
47

7,
62

8
$ 

   
   

  
1,

12
7,

96
3

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

09
M

ille
r A

ve
 P

ip
e 

R
pl

7/
1/

00
75

59
2,

27
5

$ 
   

   
   

45
8,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
05

8,
34

8
$ 

   
   

  
81

8,
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

10
B

lit
hd

al
e 

A
re

a 
P

ip
e

7/
1/

00
75

55
7,

51
9

$ 
   

   
   

43
1,

16
9

$ 
   

   
   

99
6,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

0,
46

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

11
Ti

bu
ro

n 
P

ip
el

in
e

1/
1/

79
75

41
,1

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,0

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
2,

19
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,0
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

13
Fi

re
 R

oa
d 

P
re

ss
ur

e 
S

ys
te

m
1/

1/
99

75
33

0,
62

9
$ 

   
   

   
24

9,
10

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

6,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
7,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
14

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r D
riv

e 
P

ip
e

6/
30

/9
6

75
15

6,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
11

2,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
30

8,
71

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
2,

07
7

$ 
   

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

15
"S

93
01

, S
93

01
H

 A
nd

 S
93

01
M

"
7/

1/
98

75
19

3,
89

9
$ 

   
   

   
14

2,
20

1
$ 

   
   

   
36

4,
09

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
7,

02
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
16

98
-9

9 
P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

 P
hs

e 
Ii

6/
30

/9
9

75
37

6,
34

9
$ 

   
   

   
28

6,
02

5
$ 

   
   

   
69

0,
48

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
4,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
17

"L
om

ita
 A

ve
nu

e,
 M

.V
."

1/
1/

99
75

29
3,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
1,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

53
8,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

5,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

18
19

87
/8

8 
A

dd
iti

on
s

5/
31

/8
8

75
3,

47
7,

68
6

$ 
   

   
2,

10
9,

26
2

$ 
   

   
8,

55
4,

86
1

$ 
   

   
  

5,
18

8,
63

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
19

Fi
re

lin
e 

- 1
01

0 
N

or
th

ga
te

 D
riv

e
11

/1
/9

6
30

5,
39

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

67
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
20

"7
2 

K
en

si
ng

to
n 

R
oa

d,
 S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

- F
ire

lin
e"

10
/1

/9
6

30
4,

56
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

02
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

21
Fi

re
flo

w
 M

eg
a 

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

7/
1/

96
30

4,
49

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
88

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
22

M
ill 

V
al

le
y 

O
ut

do
or

 A
rt 

C
lu

b 
- 4

""
 F

ire
lin

e 
C

on
ne

10
/3

1/
97

20
1,

90
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
62

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

23
M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
Fi

re
lin

e 
- B

el
l L

an
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
5,

08
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

24
"6

58
 G

oo
dh

ill 
R

oa
d,

 K
en

tfi
el

d 
- F

ire
lin

e"
10

/1
/9

6
30

3,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

14
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
25

"C
on

tr 
E

st
. -

 S
ha

do
w

 C
re

ek
, F

ai
rfa

x"
10

/1
/9

6
30

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
92

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
26

Ju
ve

ni
le

 H
al

l F
ire

lin
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
8,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

27
Ti

bu
ro

n 
Li

br
ar

y 
4"

" 
Fi

re
lin

e 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n"
10

/3
1/

97
20

5,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

88
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

16
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

28
"H

yd
ra

nt
 - 

80
2 

B
ut

te
 S

tre
et

, S
au

sa
lit

o"
6/

30
/9

8
30

9,
21

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
29

19
82

/8
3 

A
dd

iti
on

s
12

/3
1/

82
75

2,
42

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
05

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
30

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Fi

re
lin

e 
- 2

00
0 

B
rid

ge
w

ay
5/

31
/9

7
30

6,
63

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

18
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
31

94
-9

5 
Fi

re
flo

w
 U

pg
ra

de
- 3

0 
H

yd
ra

nt
s

2/
1/

97
30

5,
94

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

89
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,3

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

62
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
32

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

 V
illa

ge
 - 

H
yd

ra
nt

5/
31

/9
7

30
6,

37
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
01

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

33
"H

yd
ra

nt
 - 

S
ha

do
w

 C
re

ek
, F

ai
rfa

x"
10

/1
/9

6
30

3,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
63

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
34

S
an

 R
af

ae
l F

ire
lin

e 
- 9

3 
Lo

ui
se

 S
tre

et
5/

31
/9

7
30

2,
42

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
35

H
yd

ra
nt

 - 
Lo

ch
 L

om
on

d 
10

 P
ha

se
 2

10
/1

/9
6

30
2,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

06
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
25

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

36
D

el
 G

an
ad

o 
H

yd
ra

nt
5/

1/
00

30
52

,9
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
94

,6
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,5

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
37

Fi
re

flo
w

 M
eg

a 
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
3/

31
/9

8
30

2,
27

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
81

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
27

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
38

C
ha

nt
ic

le
er

-L
ar

ks
pu

10
/1

/0
0

30
6,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

39
S

ou
th

 E
lis

eo
 D

r-G
re

1/
1/

01
30

9,
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,9

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
40

R
ee

d 
B

lv
d 

A
t C

ar
lo

t
1/

1/
01

30
7,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
21

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
64

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

41
P

ur
ch

as
e 

H
os

e 
B

rid
ge

s 
Fi

re
flo

w
6/

30
/9

6
30

3,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
93

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
17

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
42

U
pg

rd
 W

ha
rf 

H
yd

 - 
M

v
2/

1/
99

30
5,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

94
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

43
"4

45
 G

re
en

w
oo

d 
B

ea
ch

, T
ib

ur
on

 - 
Fi

re
lin

e"
1/

1/
97

30
2,

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

19
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
64

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

44
S

au
sa

lit
o 

Fi
re

lin
e 

- 1
00

 S
pi

nn
ak

er
 D

r
5/

31
/9

7
30

2,
90

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
96

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
45

Ju
ve

ni
le

 H
al

l F
ire

lin
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
2,

82
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

39
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
78

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

46
S

an
 R

af
ae

l F
ire

lin
e 

- 9
5 

Lo
ui

s 
S

tre
et

5/
31

/9
7

30
2,

64
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

04
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
66

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

47
M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
Fi

re
lin

e 
- 5

8 
M

ad
ro

ne
 P

ar
k 

C
irc

le
5/

31
/9

7
30

2,
26

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
48

"F
ire

lin
e 

- 1
35

1 
Li

nc
ol

n 
A

ve
., 

S
r"

9/
1/

96
30

11
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
42

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,1
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
77

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

49
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
e 

A
dd

iti
on

s 
Fy

e 
6/

30
/9

5
4/

1/
95

30
82

,7
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,3
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

8,
08

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,4

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
50

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

e 
A

dd
iti

on
s 

Fy
e 

6/
30

/9
6

4/
1/

96
30

93
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,1

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
4,

20
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

51
19

83
/8

4 
A

dd
iti

on
s

6/
30

/8
4

75
41

,2
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

0,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
52

S
G

TP
 P

S
 S

w
itc

hb
oa

rd
 M

od
4/

30
/9

8
30

13
5,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

48
,8

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
4,

11
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
91

,7
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

53
N

or
th

 V
ie

w
 P

ha
se

 I 
- S

an
 R

af
ae

l -
 H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
el

in
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
84

,1
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,8
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

0,
54

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,0

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
54

19
87

-8
8 

A
dd

iti
on

s
5/

31
/8

8
75

34
,9

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
,0

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

55
O

ak
vi

ew
 S

ch
oo

l S
ub

di
v.

 - 
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
el

in
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
76

,4
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,2
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

5,
83

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,2

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
56

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

e 
A

dd
iti

on
s 

Fy
e 

6/
30

/9
4

1/
1/

94
15

34
6,

29
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
1,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

57
19

84
/8

5 
A

dd
iti

on
s

7/
31

/8
4

75
31

4,
61

9
$ 

   
   

   
12

1,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
84

3,
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
4,

68
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
58

Fi
re

flo
w

 M
eg

a 
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/9

6
30

51
2,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

15
3,

81
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
01

4,
14

0
$ 

   
   

  
30

4,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

59
H

yd
ra

nt
s-

Fy
 1

99
3 

A
dd

itn
s

8/
31

/9
2

15
97

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

7,
00

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
60

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

e 
A

dd
iti

on
s 

Fy
e 

6/
30

/9
6

9/
30

/9
5

30
27

0,
68

3
$ 

   
   

   
74

,4
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

9,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
1,

24
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
61

19
90

-1
99

1 
A

dd
iti

on
s

6/
30

/9
1

75
13

6,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
67

,7
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

3,
84

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
5,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
62

19
88

/8
9 

A
dd

iti
on

s
5/

31
/8

9
75

85
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
,3

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
5,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
92

,2
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

63
19

86
/8

7 
A

dd
iti

on
s

3/
31

/8
7

75
28

,3
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,6
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,1

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
64

R
ed

w
oo

d 
H

ills
 - 

S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o 
- H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
el

in
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
36

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,6
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
65

19
89

-9
0 

A
dd

iti
on

s
6/

30
/9

0
75

19
,9

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
51

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,8
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,3

61
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-2
9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

66
M

an
or

 C
re

ek
 H

om
es

 - 
Fa

irf
ax

 - 
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
el

in
e

5/
31

/9
7

30
32

,1
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,6
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
67

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

e 
A

dd
iti

on
s 

Fy
e 

6/
30

/9
5

6/
30

/9
5

30
16

,7
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,9

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

06
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
68

"H
yd

ra
nt

 - 
B

ra
un

 C
ou

rt,
 M

ill 
V

al
le

y"
6/

30
/9

8
30

22
,6

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
29

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

,4
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,5

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
69

A
dd

iti
on

s 
19

91
/9

2
6/

30
/9

2
75

7,
79

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

06
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,3

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

05
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
70

C
or

et
e 

M
ad

er
a 

Fi
re

lin
e 

- 5
83

0 
P

ar
ad

is
e 

D
riv

e
5/

31
/9

7
30

13
,6

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
50

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

71
H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
e 

A
dd

iti
on

s 
Fy

e 
6/

30
/9

6
1/

1/
96

30
45

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,9
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

,1
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
72

19
81

/8
2 

A
dd

iti
on

s
6/

30
/8

2
75

16
,7

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
48

,8
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
73

S
ky

 R
oa

d 
- T

ib
ur

on
 - 

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

el
in

e
5/

31
/9

7
30

52
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
0,

82
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,3
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

74
95

-9
6 

H
yd

ra
nt

 In
st

al
la

tio
ns

2/
1/

97
30

48
,0

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,3

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,6

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,2
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

75
19

85
/8

6 
A

dd
iti

on
s

2/
28

/8
6

75
21

,0
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,5

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,2
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

76
Fi

re
flo

w
 M

eg
a 

H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

12
/1

/9
6

30
37

,9
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,5

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
77

W
el

le
sl

ey
 A

ve
. -

 M
ill 

V
al

le
y 

- H
yd

ra
nt

 P
ip

el
in

e
5/

31
/9

7
30

38
,2

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,6

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,9

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,1
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

78
S

m
ith

 S
ad

dl
e 

Ta
nk

 P
ro

te
ct

1/
1/

70
15

2,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
79

85
/8

6 
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
t

11
/3

0/
86

15
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
47

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

80
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
f E

xi
st

in
g 

S
tru

ct
ur

es
6/

30
/9

7
15

7,
81

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,9
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
81

N
ic

as
io

 L
ak

e 
In

le
t T

w
r P

rtc
tn

1/
1/

75
15

2,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
82

R
ec

tif
ie

r A
no

de
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

4/
1/

96
15

4,
34

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
83

C
th

dc
 P

rtc
tn

 O
f S

te
2/

1/
00

20
83

,7
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,2
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

9,
73

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,2

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
84

C
or

ro
si

on
 T

es
t S

ta
t

3/
1/

01
20

77
,5

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
5,

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,9
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

85
R

ec
tif

ie
r A

no
de

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
6/

30
/9

5
15

14
,1

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,7

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

86
S

ou
la

ju
le

 T
ow

er
 C

p
6/

30
/9

1
75

20
,3

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
87

K
en

t P
um

p 
C

at
h 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

7/
31

/8
4

15
4,

96
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,3

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

88
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

9/
1/

00
20

96
,0

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,2

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
1,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,2
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

89
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
f G

tp
6/

30
/9

7
15

12
,9

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,8

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

90
R

ec
tif

ie
r A

no
nd

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
4

15
6,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,4

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

91
C

he
m

ic
al

 P
ro

ct
ec

t &
 C

on
ta

in
er

6/
30

/9
8

15
13

,2
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,8
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
92

R
ec

tif
ie

r A
no

de
 R

ep
7/

1/
99

20
12

,7
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

27
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,3

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

33
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
93

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
74

75
2,

05
9,

15
9

$ 
   

   
86

3,
85

7
$ 

   
   

   
11

,3
31

,9
18

$ 
   

   
4,

75
3,

96
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

94
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

57
75

1,
19

4,
12

9
$ 

   
   

23
0,

45
8

$ 
   

   
   

18
,3

34
,8

57
$ 

   
   

3,
53

8,
48

7
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
95

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
58

75
1,

14
8,

21
3

$ 
   

   
23

7,
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
16

,8
16

,8
90

$ 
   

   
3,

47
3,

19
1

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

96
19

81
/8

2 
A

dd
iti

on
s

6/
30

/8
2

75
2,

42
6,

30
0

$ 
   

   
1,

27
0,

38
7

$ 
   

   
7,

05
1,

44
2

$ 
   

   
  

3,
69

2,
06

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
97

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
75

75
1,

85
3,

11
0

$ 
   

   
80

3,
00

9
$ 

   
   

   
9,

31
2,

81
7

$ 
   

   
  

4,
03

5,
52

5
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

01
98

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
60

75
1,

10
0,

29
0

$ 
   

   
25

6,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
14

,8
43

,7
96

$ 
   

   
3,

46
0,

15
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
01

99
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

66
75

1,
34

1,
82

7
$ 

   
   

41
8,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
,6

38
,1

92
$ 

   
   

4,
56

9,
83

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
00

R
ec

tif
ie

r A
no

de
 R

ep
1/

1/
01

20
21

,8
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

82
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

71
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
01

H
ot

 C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

c
7/

1/
99

20
4,

35
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

99
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

02
La

 G
om

a 
S

t-M
ill 

V
al

1/
1/

01
20

3,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
64

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

16
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
03

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
1/

1/
62

75
2,

62
2,

54
6

$ 
   

   
68

1,
42

4
$ 

   
   

   
33

,4
32

,7
04

$ 
   

   
8,

68
6,

91
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

04
19

89
-9

0 
A

dd
iti

on
s

6/
30

/9
0

75
5,

89
2,

22
6

$ 
   

   
3,

75
8,

75
6

$ 
   

   
13

,8
42

,0
24

$ 
   

   
8,

83
0,

07
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

05
"D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
M

ai
ns

 6
""

 o
r 8

""
"

1/
1/

78
75

2,
69

7,
43

6
$ 

   
   

1,
27

4,
33

8
$ 

   
   

10
,8

01
,8

12
$ 

   
   

5,
10

3,
05

3
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
06

19
86

/8
7 

A
dd

iti
on

s
5/

31
/8

7
75

3,
83

7,
61

8
$ 

   
   

2,
26

2,
62

6
$ 

   
   

9,
68

2,
38

1
$ 

   
   

  
5,

70
8,

64
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

07
C

P
 P

ip
el

in
es

6/
30

/9
1

75
30

,4
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,7
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,1
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
08

C
or

ro
sn

 T
es

t S
tn

 R
eh

ab
12

/3
1/

92
15

63
,1

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0,

81
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

09
86

/8
7 

C
or

ro
si

on
 T

es
t S

t
5/

31
/8

7
15

38
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,1

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

10
C

or
ro

ss
io

n 
Te

st
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

eh
ab

6/
30

/9
4

15
71

,2
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

6,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
11

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
tc

t O
th

er
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s

6/
30

/9
4

15
68

,5
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
96

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
12

C
.P

. S
ys

te
m

 C
or

re
ct

io
ns

6/
30

/9
6

15
93

,4
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

4,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
13

C
or

ro
si

on
 T

es
t S

tn
 R

eh
ab

5/
31

/8
9

15
38

,7
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

,2
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
14

C
or

ro
si

on
 T

es
t S

t 8
7-

88
5/

31
/8

8
15

33
,8

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
,3

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

15
63

5 
A

dr
ia

n 
W

ay
-S

.R
.-H

yd
r

1/
1/

01
30

5,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

58
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

53
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
16

17
 O

ny
x 

C
ou

rt-
La

rk
s

12
/1

/0
0

30
3,

39
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

06
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
71

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
0

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

17
C

he
m

ic
al

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

&
 C

on
ta

in
er

s
7/

1/
96

15
2,

48
2,

18
3

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

90
9,

78
4

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
18

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

f E
xi

st
in

g 
Ta

nk
s

6/
30

/9
7

15
19

7,
17

1
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

6,
21

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
19

90
-9

1 
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
ta

12
/3

1/
90

15
69

,8
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

4,
14

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
20

C
or

ro
si

on
 T

st
 S

tn
 R

eh
ab

6/
30

/9
0

15
64

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
21

19
91

/9
2 

C
.T

.S
. R

eh
ab

6/
30

/9
2

15
63

,2
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
97

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
22

C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
ta

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

r
4/

30
/9

4
15

57
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

88
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

23
C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

6/
30

/9
5

15
45

,7
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

,9
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
24

C
or

ro
si

on
 C

on
tro

l T
es

t S
ta

7/
1/

98
15

70
,6

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2,

71
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

25
C

 P
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

r
12

/3
1/

92
15

24
,4

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
,4

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

26
S

ou
la

ju
le

 P
um

p
11

/3
0/

90
15

16
,2

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

27
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
tn

 R
eh

ab
1/

1/
99

15
67

,7
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

4,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
28

R
os

s-
G

re
en

br
ae

 L
in

e
1/

1/
75

15
9,

49
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
,7

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

29
S

M
L 

@
 E

lin
or

 A
ve

 P
um

p
6/

30
/8

7
15

8,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,2
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
30

85
/8

6 
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
t

8/
31

/8
6

15
25

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
31

84
/8

5 
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
t

8/
31

/8
6

15
24

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

,1
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
32

P
rtc

tn
 O

f E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
es

6/
1/

99
15

16
1,

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
5,

95
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

33
C

th
dc

 P
rtc

tn
 S

ys
tm

 C
or

r
2/

1/
99

15
13

2,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

3,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
34

S
te

el
 T

an
ks

 C
.P

.
1/

31
/9

1
15

30
,6

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,3

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

35
S

ys
te

m
 C

or
re

ct
io

ns
 P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/9

8
15

10
3,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
4,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

36
C

or
ro

si
on

 T
es

t S
ta

tio
n 

R
eh

ab
 - 

96
/9

7'
6/

30
/9

7
15

73
,1

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
9,

63
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

37
M

on
te

ci
to

 A
re

a 
P

ip
e

3/
1/

01
75

43
8,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

34
3,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

76
8,

26
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

1,
38

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

38
B

lit
he

da
le

 H
ig

hl
an

ds
 M

.V
.

6/
30

/9
1

75
23

0,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
15

0,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
52

9,
99

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
6,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
39

H
af

b 
D

es
ig

n
12

/3
1/

92
75

25
8,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

17
4,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

57
7,

51
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

8,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

40
Ti

bu
ro

n 
B

lv
d 

Tr
an

sm
n 

Li
ne

7/
1/

92
75

23
4,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
6,

08
6

$ 
   

   
   

52
2,

10
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

8,
06

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

41
M

ea
do

w
cr

ee
k 

S
ta

tio
n 

C
.M

.
6/

30
/9

1
75

20
6,

40
1

$ 
   

   
   

13
4,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

47
4,

54
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

0,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

42
C

as
ca

de
 D

r -
 M

ill 
V

al
le

y
5/

31
/8

8
75

15
8,

41
5

$ 
   

   
   

97
,1

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

38
9,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

9,
01

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

43
W

al
do

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

P
ip

e
6/

30
/9

4
75

25
4,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

17
2,

98
0

$ 
   

   
   

52
2,

89
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

5,
57

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

44
N

M
W

D
 In

te
rti

e 
Im

pr
vm

nt
s

5/
31

/8
9

75
85

,9
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,7
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

7,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,3

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
45

S
m

ith
 R

an
ch

 H
om

e 
Ii 

S
.R

.
6/

30
/9

0
75

25
2,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

16
1,

83
0

$ 
   

   
   

59
4,

01
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

0,
17

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

46
H

i P
re

ss
 P

ip
e-

B
el

ve
de

re
3/

1/
99

75
1,

15
9,

55
4

$ 
   

   
87

6,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
2,

12
7,

42
8

$ 
   

   
  

1,
60

7,
44

2
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
47

M
ea

do
w

cr
ee

k 
S

tn
 - 

C
.M

.
5/

31
/8

8
75

20
1,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

12
3,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

49
6,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

4,
73

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

48
Fw

l &
 S

au
sa

lit
o 

Li
ne

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
11

/1
/9

5
75

45
2,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

32
1,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

91
8,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
65

2,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

49
C

i P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t-S

ou
th

12
/3

1/
92

75
29

4,
49

9
$ 

   
   

   
19

8,
29

6
$ 

   
   

   
65

6,
72

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
2,

19
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
50

"A
lp

in
e,

 N
ev

ad
a,

S
r. 

R
eh

ab
"

6/
30

/9
1

75
23

7,
02

3
$ 

   
   

   
15

4,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
54

4,
95

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
6,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
51

Lu
ca

s 
V

al
le

y 
E

st
at

es
 6

 S
r

6/
30

/9
1

75
23

3,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

2,
74

3
$ 

   
   

   
53

7,
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
1,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
52

"L
ar

ks
pu

r C
ou

rts
,L

ar
ks

pu
r"

4/
30

/9
1

75
18

7,
24

7
$ 

   
   

   
12

1,
91

9
$ 

   
   

   
43

0,
51

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
0,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
53

Ig
na

ci
o 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

6/
30

/8
4

75
82

,8
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

2,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
2,

97
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
54

A
lto

 T
an

k 
D

ow
n 

Li
ne

8/
1/

75
75

46
,7

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,0

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
4,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

0,
58

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

55
M

ad
er

a 
P

ar
k 

P
re

ss
 S

ys
te

m
6/

30
/8

5
75

40
,9

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
61

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,4

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
56

S
. M

ar
in

 V
ac

uu
m

 S
ys

te
m

6/
30

/8
5

75
38

,4
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

02
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,9
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

57
"M

ar
in

a 
B

lv
 1

2"
" 

Tr
an

s 
Li

ne
"

1/
1/

78
75

43
,1

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,4

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
2,

85
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
81

,8
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

58
M

c 
N

ea
r D

r S
ys

te
m

6/
30

/9
0

75
51

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

1,
80

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,8

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
59

19
90

 V
al

ve
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

11
/3

0/
90

75
91

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

5,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
8,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
60

R
os

s-
S

au
sa

lit
o 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 L
in

e
3/

31
/9

4
75

25
5,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

17
6,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

52
4,

59
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

1,
97

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

61
"L

au
re

l G
le

n,
 S

an
 R

af
ae

l"
6/

30
/9

1
75

17
7,

15
3

$ 
   

   
   

11
5,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
7,

30
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

6,
10

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

62
R

os
s 

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e

6/
30

/9
7

75
42

6,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
31

2,
94

3
$ 

   
   

   
81

4,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
7,

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
63

"B
rid

ge
w

ay
, S

au
sa

lit
o 

16
 &

12
""

 P
ip

e"
1/

1/
97

75
35

2,
14

8
$ 

   
   

   
25

5,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
67

1,
92

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
8,

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
64

B
.T

. R
eh

ab
 In

le
t/S

pp
ly

 L
n

6/
30

/8
4

75
49

,9
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

3,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,1

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
65

A
ba

nd
on

m
en

t O
f S

ug
ar

 L
in

e
9/

1/
94

75
23

2,
77

1
$ 

   
   

   
16

1,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
47

8,
47

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
2,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
66

S
m

ith
 S

ad
dl

e
1/

1/
70

75
49

,6
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

9,
51

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
6,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
66

S
M

IT
H

 S
A

D
D

LE
 T

A
N

K
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 A
N

O
D

E
3/

31
/1

1
20

15
,7

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,2

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,3

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
83

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

67
R

ox
x/

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e

6/
30

/9
6

75
55

6,
71

6
$ 

   
   

   
40

0,
83

5
$ 

   
   

   
1,

10
1,

19
0

$ 
   

   
  

79
2,

85
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
68

S
F 

D
ra

ke
 B

l S
ug

ar
 L

n 
R

pl
1/

1/
78

75
23

0,
68

3
$ 

   
   

   
11

2,
26

3
$ 

   
   

   
92

3,
76

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
9,

55
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
69

E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

r -
 M

ill 
V

al
le

y
5/

31
/8

8
75

38
3,

36
7

$ 
   

   
   

23
5,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

94
3,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

8,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

70
G

re
en

 G
le

n 
W

y 
- M

.V
.

11
/3

0/
89

75
22

6,
47

2
$ 

   
   

   
78

,7
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

5,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
9,

57
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
71

P
ea

co
ck

 G
ap

 Im
pr

v 
D

st
rc

t
5/

31
/8

7
75

18
3,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

52
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
2,

12
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

1,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

72
"B

,T
, R

eh
ab

 In
le

t S
pp

ly
 L

n"
6/

30
/8

4
75

13
9,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

27
,5

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
4,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,9
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

73
C

.I.
 P

ip
e 

R
eh

ab
 S

an
 R

af
ae

l &
 C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a

4/
30

/9
4

75
60

7,
77

0
$ 

   
   

   
42

0,
03

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

24
9,

30
2

$ 
   

   
  

86
3,

40
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
74

S
ug

ar
lin

e-
S

.Q
. T

o 
Lr

ks
pr

1/
1/

78
75

18
3,

36
8

$ 
   

   
   

86
,7

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
4,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

7,
56

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

75
H

am
ilt

on
 T

o 
P

ac
he

co
 P

ip
el

in
e

6/
30

/9
5

75
1,

29
3,

25
6

$ 
   

   
91

3,
90

1
$ 

   
   

   
2,

62
7,

74
2

$ 
   

   
  

1,
85

6,
93

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
76

N
ov

at
o 

B
yp

as
s

12
/3

1/
91

75
70

9,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
46

8,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

63
1,

73
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
07

6,
94

2
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
77

M
ar

in
w

oo
d 

R
ec

la
im

ed
 P

ip
e

6/
30

/9
2

75
57

6,
31

6
$ 

   
   

   
37

6,
67

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

28
5,

17
0

$ 
   

   
  

83
9,

98
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
78

Fe
de

ra
l W

or
ks

 - 
S

o 
P

ip
e

6/
30

/9
0

75
51

4,
46

3
$ 

   
   

   
32

9,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
1,

20
8,

57
7

$ 
   

   
  

77
3,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
79

N
or

th
ga

te
 R

ec
la

im
ed

 P
ip

e
6/

30
/9

1
75

55
4,

58
0

$ 
   

   
   

36
2,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
27

5,
06

6
$ 

   
   

  
83

3,
04

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

80
C

iv
ic

 C
nt

r N
o.

 P
ip

e
5/

31
/8

9
75

24
2,

78
6

$ 
   

   
   

81
,3

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
4,

81
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

5,
90

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

81
"R

in
g 

M
ou

nt
ai

n,
 T

ib
ur

on
"

8/
31

/9
0

75
48

2,
69

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

13
3,

95
7

$ 
   

   
  

72
8,

25
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
82

"C
en

te
r B

lv
d.

 P
ip

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
18

 "
" 

&
 2

4"
""

1/
1/

96
75

77
0,

97
7

$ 
   

   
   

54
9,

96
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
52

5,
00

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

08
7,

83
3

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

83
Tr

an
s 

Li
ne

 K
er

ne
r S

on
om

a
1/

1/
78

75
14

1,
05

3
$ 

   
   

   
66

,7
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

4,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
7,

34
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
84

N
.S

an
 P

ed
ro

 R
d 

R
ec

la
im

ed
6/

30
/9

2
75

36
5,

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

24
3,

49
0

$ 
   

   
   

81
4,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

2,
97

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

85
Ti

bu
ro

n 
P

ip
e 

In
st

al
la

tio
n

7/
1/

92
75

36
1,

26
6

$ 
   

   
   

24
0,

84
5

$ 
   

   
   

80
5,

61
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

7,
07

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

86
"A

nd
er

se
n 

D
riv

e,
 P

ip
el

in
e 

- 1
8"

""
6/

30
/9

8
75

1,
02

9,
64

6
$ 

   
   

76
8,

80
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
93

3,
44

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

44
3,

63
7

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

87
C

i P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t-N

or
th

12
/3

1/
92

75
33

8,
02

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
75

3,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
7,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
88

La
s 

G
am

as
 R

ec
la

im
ed

6/
30

/9
1

75
28

6,
05

2
$ 

   
   

   
18

6,
88

8
$ 

   
   

   
65

7,
67

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
9,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
89

H
am

ilt
on

 T
o 

P
ac

he
co

6/
30

/9
6

75
56

6,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
40

7,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

12
0,

47
8

$ 
   

   
  

80
6,

74
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
90

W
ol

fb
ac

k 
R

id
ge

 A
ss

es
s 

D
is

t.
6/

1/
97

75
1,

03
7,

13
4

$ 
   

   
75

9,
41

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

97
8,

92
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
44

9,
01

3
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
91

C
en

te
r B

lv
d.

, P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 1

8 
&

 2
4"

" 
P

ip
e

2/
1/

97
75

89
5,

16
4

$ 
   

   
   

65
1,

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
70

8,
03

6
$ 

   
   

  
1,

24
3,

06
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

92
Fr

ei
ta

s/
M

itc
he

ll 
R

ec
la

im
ed

 P
ip

in
g

7/
1/

93
75

44
8,

40
5

$ 
   

   
   

30
0,

11
8

$ 
   

   
   

95
6,

74
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

0,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

93
R

os
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir
1/

1/
73

75
13

6,
54

2
$ 

   
   

   
55

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

0,
98

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
5,

67
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

02
94

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e
11

/3
0/

85
75

11
5,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

29
,4

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
5,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,0
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

95
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

E
st

 U
ni

t I
11

/3
0/

88
75

29
2,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

18
1,

06
9

$ 
   

   
   

71
8,

41
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

5,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

96
P

ea
co

ck
 G

ap
 U

ni
ts

 2
A

-S
.R

.
3/

31
/8

9
75

26
8,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

16
6,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

64
5,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

0,
30

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

97
R

os
s 

/ S
au

sa
lit

o 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e

3/
31

/9
8

75
5,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,4

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

98
Fa

irf
ax

 T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 L

in
e

3/
31

/9
8

75
4,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

47
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
29

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
02

99
R

os
s 

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e

3/
31

/9
8

75
3,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

71
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

24
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

00
C

en
te

r B
lv

d.
, P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 1
8 

&
 2

4"
" 

P
ip

e
1/

1/
97

75
2,

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
57

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

01
R

os
s 

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Tr

an
sm

s 
Li

ne
4/

30
/9

8
75

2,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

15
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
44

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
02

S
m

ith
 R

an
ch

 H
om

es
 I 

S
.R

.
6/

30
/9

0
75

85
,1

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,6

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
0,

05
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,0
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

03
M

ar
in

 L
ag

oo
n 

- S
.R

.
6/

30
/9

0
75

62
,8

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,6

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
7,

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,1
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

04
P

ho
en

ix
 B

y-
P

as
s

6/
1/

77
75

2,
60

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

21
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
05

"L
om

ita
 A

ve
nu

e,
 M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
- 1

8"
" 

P
ip

el
in

e"
5/

1/
96

75
10

,9
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

88
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,7

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,6
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

06
W

ol
fb

ac
k 

R
id

ge
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n
6/

30
/9

8
75

17
,3

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,5

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,3
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

07
Ta

m
al

ip
ai

s 
A

ve
 - 

La
ur

el
 P

la
ce

3/
31

/9
8

75
13

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,1
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,6
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
08

B
rid

ge
w

ay
 P

ip
el

in
e

3/
31

/9
8

75
8,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
09

"M
ea

do
w

sw
ee

t D
riv

e,
 C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

- 1
4"

" 
P

ip
e"

7/
1/

96
75

4,
51

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

24
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
92

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
10

"L
om

ita
 A

ve
nu

e,
 M

ille
 V

al
le

y 
- 1

8"
" 

P
ip

e"
6/

30
/9

6
75

3,
88

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
68

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
11

S
m

ith
 R

an
ch

 H
om

es
 Ii

6/
30

/9
0

75
48

,3
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,4
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

3,
56

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,8

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
12

P
rf 

C
nt

r T
an

k 
S

co
ur

 L
in

e
11

/1
/7

5
75

24
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
4,

63
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,3
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

14
IW

R
M

P
 - 

M
ea

su
re

 V
2/

1/
97

75
82

,9
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

,3
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

8,
35

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
5,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
15

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
C

rk
 S

tre
am

 G
ag

e
12

/1
/7

5
75

4,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,3
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
16

W
al

ke
r C

rk
 D

am
 In

ve
st

ig
'N

1/
1/

73
75

4,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,8

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

17
C

ha
pm

an
 R

es
e 

P
ro

p 
C

os
ts

1/
1/

70
75

7,
74

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

97
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

62
,3

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

18
B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
C

os
ts

1/
1/

71
75

19
,4

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,4

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
7,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

19
R

ev
er

se
 O

sm
os

is
 U

ni
t

3/
28

/7
7

75
10

,3
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,6

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
20

M
ci

nn
is

 P
ar

k 
Irr

ig
at

io
n

3/
28

/7
7

75
4,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,8

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
21

S
to

rn
 D

ra
in

 O
ffs

et
s 

S
.A

. A
ve

.
7/

1/
97

75
6,

18
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
30

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

22
In

te
rti

e
6/

30
/7

6
75

1,
31

5,
44

7
$ 

   
   

59
6,

34
6

$ 
   

   
   

6,
09

0,
40

5
$ 

   
   

  
2,

76
1,

03
1

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

23
P

ar
al

lw
l S

o 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e
1/

1/
73

75
45

2,
39

2
$ 

   
   

   
18

3,
96

3
$ 

   
   

   
2,

65
3,

81
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
07

9,
16

2
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
24

Lo
s 

R
an

ch
ito

s 
S

pp
ly

 L
in

e
1/

1/
77

75
29

3,
05

1
$ 

   
   

   
13

4,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
1,

26
4,

62
7

$ 
   

   
  

58
1,

82
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
25

S
an

ta
 M

ar
ga

rit
a 

Ta
nk

 B
yp

as
s

10
/1

/7
6

75
52

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,8
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

1,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
0,

42
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
26

S
ys

te
m

 C
on

tro
l- 

Fa
irf

ax
1/

1/
70

75
1,

67
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

27
W

ol
fb

ac
k 

R
id

ge
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n
6/

1/
97

75
11

7,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
86

,1
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

4,
59

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
4,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
28

S
M

L 
C

on
di

tio
n 

S
ur

ve
y

6/
30

/8
4

75
13

,8
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

90
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,0

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
29

P
et

al
um

a 
Tr

an
s 

Li
ne

7/
31

/9
1

75
23

,0
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

91
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

52
,9

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

30
92

-9
3 

P
ip

e 
R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

- C
ap

 In
te

re
st

6/
30

/9
5

75
68

,4
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

,3
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

9,
14

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

98
,3

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
31

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
B

l -
 S

.R
.

7/
31

/8
4

75
12

,7
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

82
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,2

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

58
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
32

C
ul

ve
rt 

P
ip

e 
- N

ic
as

io
 L

k
6/

30
/9

0
75

16
,2

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,2
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
33

S
ou

la
ju

le
 D

am
1/

1/
79

75
14

,7
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

16
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,5
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

34
P

ac
he

co
 T

o 
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

P
ip

el
in

e
3/

31
/9

8
75

29
5,

01
3

$ 
   

   
   

21
9,

29
3

$ 
   

   
   

55
3,

96
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

1,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

35
S

o 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e 
M

df
ct

n
6/

30
/8

2
75

26
,7

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
21

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
77

,7
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,1

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
36

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e
1/

1/
70

75
21

,8
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
6,

23
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

,6
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

37
B

ol
in

as
 R

oa
d

6/
30

/8
2

75
39

,1
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,8
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

3,
89

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,7

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
38

E
as

t S
.F

. D
ra

ke
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

7/
1/

94
75

10
4,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

72
,3

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
4,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

8,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

39
La

 C
re

st
a 

D
r -

 G
re

en
br

ae
5/

31
/8

6
75

22
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
40

M
ad

er
a 

B
l -

 C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a
11

/3
0/

85
75

8,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

09
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,2

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

53
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
41

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
B

lv
d 

- S
.R

.
12

/3
1/

82
75

9,
37

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,2

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
42

Fa
irf

ax
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 L
in

e 
- C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 In
te

re
st

6/
30

/9
7

75
38

,9
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,5
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,3
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,5

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
43

"A
nd

er
se

n 
D

r, 
P

ip
el

in
e 

- 1
8"

" 
- C

ap
. I

nt
."

6/
30

/9
8

75
46

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,6
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

65
,0

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
44

W
ol

fb
ac

k 
R

id
ge

 - 
Ta

nk
6/

1/
97

75
31

,2
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,8
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,6
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
45

B
.T

. L
ak

e 
S

pp
ly

 L
in

e
6/

30
/8

3
75

5,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

56
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
46

Fa
irf

ax
 T

rs
 L

in
e 

P
w

r/T
lm

try
10

/1
/7

5
75

3,
69

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,5

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
47

"M
ea

do
w

sw
ee

t, 
C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

14
""

 P
ip

e"
6/

30
/9

6
75

15
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,1

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,6

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,0
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

48
M

ag
no

lia
 A

ve
 - 

La
rk

sp
ur

4/
1/

77
75

3,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

43
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
49

"R
os

s 
/ S

au
sa

lit
o 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 L
in

e 
- 2

4 
&

 6
""

"
7/

1/
96

75
58

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,8
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

5,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
50

"A
nd

er
se

n 
D

riv
e,

 P
ip

el
in

e"
7/

1/
98

75
94

,6
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,7
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

7,
82

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
2,

77
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
51

N
ov

at
o 

B
yp

as
s 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

os
ts

3/
1/

95
75

38
,5

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,1

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

78
,4

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
55

,0
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

52
S

ou
la

ju
le

 7
6B

/J
ob

s 
C

ls
d 

J0
62

5
6/

30
/8

1
75

11
,8

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
06

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,1
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
53

E
as

tw
oo

d 
W

y 
- T

am
 V

al
le

y
1/

1/
79

75
10

,0
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

90
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,3

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

54
W

ol
fb

ac
k 

R
id

ge
 A

ss
es

s 
D

is
t.

6/
30

/9
8

75
75

,2
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

1,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
5,

46
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
55

"C
en

te
r R

oa
d,

 F
ai

rfa
x"

6/
30

/9
1

75
16

,7
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,9
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,4
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
56

S
m

ith
 R

an
ch

 R
oa

d 
R

ec
la

im
ed

 P
ip

e
7/

1/
93

75
1,

15
2,

66
0

$ 
   

   
76

9,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

45
9,

39
6

$ 
   

   
  

1,
64

2,
58

5
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
57

"D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

M
ai

ns
 6

""
 o

r 8
""

"
6/

30
/7

9
75

2,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

40
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
58

"4
Th

 S
tre

et
, S

an
 R

af
ae

l 1
2,

 8
 &

 6
""

 P
ip

e"
2/

1/
97

75
11

,0
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

07
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,1

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,4
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

59
"L

om
ita

 A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ill 

V
al

le
y"

3/
31

/9
8

75
14

,4
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,7
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,2
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
60

"F
or

re
st

 K
no

lls
 P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

 - 
6-

8"
" 

- C
ap

. I
nt

"
6/

30
/9

8
75

15
,6

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,4

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

61
A

sh
 A

ve
. P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

 K
en

t
3/

1/
99

75
19

,6
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,0
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,2

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
62

Ta
m

al
pa

is
 D

riv
e 

P
ip

11
/1

/0
0

75
63

,5
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,4
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

3,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

88
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
63

56
00

 P
ar

ad
is

e 
D

riv
e-

C
.M

.
11

/1
/9

8
75

17
,6

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,3

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,1

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,9
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

64
S

96
06

7/
1/

98
75

14
,8

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,9

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

65
S

ho
re

lin
e 

H
y 

P
ip

e 
R

9/
1/

00
75

70
,8

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,9

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
6,

56
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

66
S

96
08

7/
1/

98
75

14
,6

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,7

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,4

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

67
V

illa
 A

ve
 P

ip
e-

R
el

o
7/

1/
99

75
58

,0
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

,1
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

6,
51

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,9

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
68

"R
os

e 
A

ve
., 

M
ill 

V
al

le
y 

- 6
""

 P
ip

e"
7/

1/
96

75
11

,2
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

10
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,2

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

69
D

om
 H

gt
s/

O
ak

 W
dl

d 
S

ys
 Im

ps
7/

1/
98

75
18

,3
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,6
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,3
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,6

82
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

70
"A

ca
ci

a 
A

ve
nu

e,
 R

eh
ab

 6
""

 P
ip

e"
2/

1/
97

75
12

,3
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

95
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

71
S

97
02

7/
1/

98
75

10
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
73

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
72

B
on

 T
em

pe
 In

ta
ke

 E
x

7/
1/

00
75

35
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,1

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,6
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

73
"A

rro
yo

 R
oa

d,
 L

ag
un

ita
s 

- 8
""

 P
ip

e"
8/

1/
96

75
3,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
60

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

75
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
15

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

74
"R

os
s 

A
ve

nu
e,

 S
an

 A
n"

7/
1/

99
75

35
,1

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,7

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,5

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,0
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

75
Th

ro
ck

m
or

to
n 

A
ve

-M
.

7/
1/

99
75

34
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,0

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,8

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,7
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

76
M

ira
flo

re
s 

A
ve

.-S
.R

7/
1/

99
75

32
,5

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,7

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,6

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

77
C

he
st

er
 A

ve
 F

fx
 - 

P
ip

el
in

e
7/

1/
97

75
8,

01
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
78

"M
er

ry
 L

an
e,

 C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a 
- 4

""
 P

ip
e"

1/
1/

97
75

6,
96

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

65
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
79

Fa
irf

ax
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

6/
30

/9
8

75
11

,5
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

50
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

80
O

ld
 L

an
di

ng
 R

d 
P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
t

2/
1/

99
75

17
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,4

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,7
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

81
"L

in
de

n 
A

ve
nu

e,
 M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
- 6

""
 P

ip
e"

7/
1/

96
75

8,
20

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

82
P

ip
e 

R
ep

lc
m

nt
 - 

C
ou

1/
1/

01
75

81
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,9

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
3,

60
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

2,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

83
95

-9
6 

P
ip

e 
R

pl
s-

R
ed

9/
1/

99
75

46
,2

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,2

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

84
,7

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,6
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

84
S

au
sa

lit
o 

R
eh

ab
 P

ro
7/

1/
00

75
37

,9
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,3
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
67

,8
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

52
,4

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
85

"O
ak

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
.A

. P
i"

9/
1/

99
75

41
,9

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,0

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,0

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
58

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

86
"M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 W

at
er

 Q
lty

 P
ip

in
g 

- 8
""

 P
ip

e"
7/

1/
97

75
14

,9
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

71
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,5

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,6
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

87
K

la
re

 &
 S

ie
rra

 A
ve

. P
ip

el
in

e 
S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o

3/
31

/9
8

75
37

,9
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,2
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,3
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
,0

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
88

"S
au

sa
lit

o 
B

lv
d.

, S
au

sa
lit

o"
3/

31
/9

8
75

36
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,8

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,8

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

,4
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

89
U

ps
iz

e 
R

eg
ul

at
or

s
10

/1
/9

6
75

24
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,8
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

90
"H

om
es

te
ad

 A
ve

., 
8"

" 
W

.S
. P

ip
e"

2/
1/

97
75

25
,3

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

91
R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
d 

&
 C

al
 P

a
1/

1/
01

75
21

7,
47

3
$ 

   
   

   
16

9,
64

9
$ 

   
   

   
38

1,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
7,

31
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
92

99
/0

0 
P

ip
e 

R
pl

s 
P

jc
7/

1/
00

75
10

2,
11

2
$ 

   
   

   
70

,9
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

2,
46

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
6,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
93

"6
""

 P
ip

e 
- S

ha
do

w
 C

re
ek

, F
ai

rfa
x"

10
/1

/9
6

75
22

,0
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,9
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,4

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
94

D
ub

oi
s 

S
t P

ip
e 

R
eh

a
11

/1
/9

9
75

21
2,

09
8

$ 
   

   
   

16
2,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

38
9,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

8,
06

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

95
"1

99
3-

94
 R

eh
ab

 P
ha

se
 Iv

 8
 &

 6
""

 P
ip

e"
7/

1/
96

75
27

,4
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

03
96

"S
pr

uc
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o 
6"

" 
W

s 
P

ip
e"

2/
1/

97
75

31
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,5

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,1

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

97
S

96
07

7/
1/

98
75

32
,4

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
44

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

98
"6

 &
 8

""
 P

ip
e 

- L
oc

h 
Lo

m
on

d 
10

 P
ha

se
 2

"
10

/1
/9

6
75

27
,3

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,7

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,0
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
03

99
A

sh
 A

ve
. P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
1/

1/
00

75
25

8,
86

7
$ 

   
   

   
19

8,
47

8
$ 

   
   

   
46

2,
57

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
4,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
00

S
ch

oo
nm

ak
er

 P
t .

 S
o 

P
ip

e
1/

1/
79

75
5,

68
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
76

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
01

"B
ay

po
in

t L
ag

oo
ns

, P
ip

in
g"

10
/3

1/
97

75
28

,0
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,6
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,5
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,4

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
02

S
96

06
7/

1/
98

75
18

,9
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,8
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
03

C
or

ne
lia

 A
ve

nu
e 

P
ip

3/
1/

01
75

20
8,

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

16
2,

93
8

$ 
   

   
   

36
5,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

5,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

04
"R

ed
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d,
 C

or
te

 M
ad

er
a 

- 4
""

 P
ip

e"
1/

1/
97

75
14

,5
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,5
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,1

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
05

S
ile

n 
S

.R
. -

 P
ip

el
in

e
1/

1/
79

75
2,

87
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,6
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
20

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

06
S

94
04

7/
1/

98
75

15
,9

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

07
S

96
02

7/
1/

98
75

15
,6

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,4

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,4

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

08
D

om
in

ic
an

 A
re

a 
P

ha
se

 Ii
i

7/
1/

98
75

19
,9

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,8

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,4

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,9
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

09
C

an
ow

 S
t&

A
lv

in
a-

P
ip

11
/1

/0
0

75
15

5,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
12

0,
93

1
$ 

   
   

   
27

7,
80

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
6,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
10

S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o 
W

tr 
Li

ne
 R

lc
tn

11
/1

/9
8

75
28

,9
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
11

M
ci

nn
is

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

11
/1

/9
9

75
14

2,
71

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

9,
10

5
$ 

   
   

   
26

1,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
0,

17
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
12

La
rk

sp
ur

 P
ip

e 
R

pl
cm

nt
 - 

C
ap

. I
nt

.
6/

30
/9

8
75

30
,9

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,0

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,3
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

13
"B

ut
te

rfi
el

d 
R

d.
, S

.A
. S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 O

ffs
et

s"
2/

1/
97

75
18

,1
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,5
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,1

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
14

H
at

ch
 C

ov
er

s 
(9

1)
9/

30
/9

3
75

10
,1

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
96

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,8

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
15

S
97

06
7/

1/
98

75
19

,6
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,4
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,9
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
16

H
ar

va
rd

 D
riv

e 
P

ip
e

7/
1/

00
75

3,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

03
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

42
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
17

H
aw

th
or

ne
 D

r/R
oc

k 
H

7/
1/

00
75

3,
67

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

84
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
57

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

08
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
18

H
ar

va
rd

 D
riv

e 
P

ip
e

1/
1/

00
75

7,
39

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

66
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

19
S

au
sa

lit
o 

P
ip

el
in

e
1/

1/
01

75
6,

37
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
97

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
71

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

20
Fi

re
 R

oa
d 

P
re

ss
ur

e
7/

1/
00

75
2,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
95

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

51
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
49

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

21
95

-9
6 

P
ip

e 
R

ep
lc

 W
e

7/
1/

00
75

2,
50

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

93
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
47

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
22

B
rid

ge
w

ay
 R

eh
ab

1/
1/

01
75

3,
14

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

30
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
23

La
rk

sp
ur

 P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6/
30

/9
9

75
3,

43
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
60

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

29
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
78

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

24
Li

nc
ol

n 
A

ve
 A

re
a

1/
1/

00
75

12
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
82

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,9
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,5

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
25

"L
om

ita
 A

ve
nu

e,
 M

.V
."

1/
1/

00
75

12
,7

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
81

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,8
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,5

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
26

B
ut

te
rfi

el
d 

&
 A

rro
y

1/
1/

01
75

12
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
69

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,7
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,9

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
27

V
al

le
y 

R
d 

P
ip

e 
R

ep
l

1/
1/

00
75

12
,2

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
39

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
28

Ta
nk

 R
ec

oa
tin

g 
- S

t
7/

1/
99

75
6,

09
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

29
A

nd
er

se
n 

D
riv

e 
P

ip
e

7/
1/

99
75

4,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

73
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
02

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

85
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
30

M
ill 

V
al

le
y 

P
ip

el
in

1/
1/

01
75

2,
48

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

94
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

40
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
31

M
ag

no
lia

 A
ve

 R
eh

ab
6/

30
/9

2
75

1,
30

5,
13

9
$ 

   
   

53
5,

10
7

$ 
   

   
   

2,
91

0,
42

6
$ 

   
   

  
1,

19
3,

27
5

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

32
Fa

irf
ax

 T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 L

in
e

1/
1/

76
75

84
9,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

37
9,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
93

4,
96

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

75
7,

60
7

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

33
P

ac
he

co
 T

o 
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y

6/
30

/9
6

75
2,

50
4,

09
4

$ 
   

   
1,

80
2,

94
7

$ 
   

   
4,

95
3,

12
5

$ 
   

   
  

3,
56

6,
24

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
34

S
an

 R
af

ae
l R

ec
la

im
ed

 W
at

er
 P

ip
in

g
4/

30
/9

4
75

1,
69

8,
89

5
$ 

   
   

1,
17

4,
12

5
$ 

   
   

3,
49

2,
16

6
$ 

   
   

  
2,

41
3,

47
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

35
Te

rra
 L

in
e 

R
ec

la
im

ed
 W

at
er

7/
1/

93
75

1,
34

6,
41

7
$ 

   
   

89
9,

10
7

$ 
   

   
   

2,
87

2,
80

9
$ 

   
   

  
1,

91
8,

39
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

36
M

ar
in

 L
ag

oo
n 

- S
.R

.
4/

30
/9

0
75

44
3,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

15
9,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
04

2,
59

5
$ 

   
   

  
37

5,
33

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

37
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d 
Li

ne
6/

30
/9

6
75

2,
18

3,
57

6
$ 

   
   

1,
57

2,
17

5
$ 

   
   

4,
31

9,
13

7
$ 

   
   

  
3,

10
9,

78
0

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

38
B

rid
ge

w
ay

-S
au

sa
lit

o
1/

1/
01

75
2,

08
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

64
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
84

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

39
S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

W
tr 

Li
n

1/
1/

00
75

2,
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

66
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
87

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

96
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
40

D
om

in
ic

an
 A

re
a 

P
ha

s
1/

1/
00

75
2,

02
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

61
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
77

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

41
11

95
 M

ea
do

w
 C

re
st

 D
6/

30
/0

1
75

13
,9

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,2
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

42
B

lit
hd

al
e 

A
ve

 P
ip

e 
R

pl
s

6/
30

/0
0

75
74

9,
16

0
$ 

   
   

   
57

9,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

33
8,

68
8

$ 
   

   
  

1,
03

5,
25

1
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
42

B
LI

TH
D

A
LE

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/3

1/
06

75
38

,4
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,7
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,0
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
,0

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
43

M
ille

r A
ve

 P
ip

e 
R

pl
s

6/
30

/0
0

75
64

3,
00

5
$ 

   
   

   
49

7,
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
1,

14
8,

99
8

$ 
   

   
  

88
8,

55
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
44

N
ov

at
o 

B
y-

P
as

s 
P

ip
el

in
e

7/
1/

93
75

6,
12

6,
70

0
$ 

   
   

4,
09

9,
36

4
$ 

   
   

13
,0

72
,3

55
$ 

   
   

8,
74

6,
68

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
45

Ti
bu

ro
n 

S
up

pl
y 

P
ip

e
7/

1/
00

75
7,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
82

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
46

C
ap

ita
liz

e 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 B
al

an
c

7/
1/

98
75

6,
00

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
47

"F
ou

rth
 S

tre
et

, S
an

"
7/

1/
99

75
2,

14
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

94
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
52

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

48
"M

yr
tle

 A
ve

nu
e,

 M
ill 

V
al

le
y 

- 6
""

 P
ip

e"
7/

1/
96

75
4,

66
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
36

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
64

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

49
"K

no
ll 

R
oa

d,
 S

an
 R

af
"

7/
1/

99
75

22
,9

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,0

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,1
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

50
"B

ut
te

rfi
el

d 
R

oa
d,

 S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o"
3/

31
/9

8
75

6,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

73
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,9

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
51

"E
as

tm
an

 A
ve

nu
e,

 C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a 
- 4

""
 P

ip
e"

1/
1/

97
75

4,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

82
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
52

W
oo

dw
ar

d 
A

ve
 P

ip
el

i
9/

1/
99

75
20

,6
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,7
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,8
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
53

S
tra

w
be

rry
 P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
et

9/
1/

98
75

10
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
82

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,6
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
54

98
-9

9 
P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

1/
1/

00
75

57
,7

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,2

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

21
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

,1
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

55
M

ar
ie

 S
t. 

S
au

sa
lit

o 
P

ip
e

7/
1/

98
75

9,
53

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

56
M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

lc
7/

1/
98

75
9,

31
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
95

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,4
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
57

"W
oo

ds
id

e 
La

ne
, M

ill 
V

al
le

y"
3/

31
/9

8
75

8,
18

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

08
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

58
S

an
 R

af
ae

l P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

3/
31

/9
8

75
7,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
21

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
78

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

59
R

id
ge

w
ay

 A
ve

. F
ai

rfa
x 

- P
ip

el
in

e
10

/3
1/

97
75

6,
87

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

07
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

67
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
60

"W
illo

w
 A

ve
nu

e 
&

 R
oc

kl
yn

, C
or

te
 M

ad
er

a 
- 8

""
 P

ip
e"

7/
1/

96
75

3,
08

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

22
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
10

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
61

"S
ha

dy
 L

an
e,

 R
os

s 
P

ip
e 

R
eh

ab
"

3/
31

/9
8

75
3,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

83
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

62
W

ol
fb

ac
k 

R
id

ge
 A

qu
is

iti
on

7/
1/

98
75

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
57

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
63

G
ol

f S
tre

et
-S

.R
.-P

i
8/

1/
00

75
11

,2
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

67
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

15
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

64
R

97
14

1
7/

1/
98

75
2,

57
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
88

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

83
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
54

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

65
Lu

ca
s 

V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d 
Li

ne
3/

31
/9

8
75

3,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
66

S
ho

re
lin

e 
C

en
te

r-S
.

12
/1

/0
0

75
15

,5
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
67

98
-9

9 
P

ip
e 

R
pl

cm
nt

7/
1/

00
75

8,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

47
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

68
Fi

re
 R

oa
d 

P
re

ss
ur

e
1/

1/
00

75
31

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,4
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
69

W
 O

ak
 K

no
ll 

A
ve

 S
.A

12
/1

/0
0

75
26

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,4
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,8
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,4

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
70

Fa
irf

ax
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
3/

31
/9

8
75

4,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

33
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
42

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

26
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

71
"B

ay
po

in
t L

ag
oo

ns
, H

yd
ra

nt
 P

ip
in

g"
10

/3
1/

97
75

3,
90

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

88
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
72

K
in

gs
 W

ay
-M

ill 
V

al
l

8/
1/

00
75

14
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
82

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,2
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,5

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

04
73

M
ea

do
w

cr
es

t D
r C

or
t

1/
1/

00
75

27
,1

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,5

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
04

74
N

 M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

A
ir 

V
l

4/
1/

00
75

57
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,8

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
1,

85
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,4
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

61
F0

10
27

  M
O

R
R

IS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

P
LS

 P
JC

T
4/

1/
02

75
25

9,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
20

7,
10

4
$ 

   
   

   
44

2,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
2,

13
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
63

"9
50

 L
A

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 A

V
E

, S
R

 H
Y

D
 R

E
L-

C
O

N
S

"
10

/1
/0

1
30

2,
24

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
93

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
64

26
2 

S
U

M
M

IT
 A

V
E

, M
V

 - 
 8

0 
LF

-P
IP

E
-C

O
N

S
T.

10
/1

/0
1

30
9,

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
61

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

67
44

0 
G

O
LD

E
N

 G
A

TE
 A

V
E

-R
E

LO
C

.-C
O

N
S

T.
10

/1
/0

1
30

4,
38

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

65
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
72

S
U

M
M

IT
 A

V
E

 / 
E

TH
E

L 
A

V
E

 R
E

P
L.

-C
O

N
S

T.
5/

1/
02

75
49

1,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
39

2,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
83

5,
30

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
6,

77
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
73

O
A

K
M

O
N

T&
FA

IR
H

IL
LS

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

-C
O

N
S

T.
4/

1/
02

75
58

7,
73

4
$ 

   
   

   
46

8,
38

2
$ 

   
   

   
99

9,
31

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

79
6,

38
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
74

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
  P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

L.
-C

O
N

S
T

6/
1/

02
75

85
8,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

68
6,

26
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
45

9,
82

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

16
6,

83
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

75
C

A
S

C
A

D
E

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

  P
H

 1
 F

FM
P

-C
O

N
S

TR
9/

1/
01

75
37

6,
19

3
$ 

   
   

   
29

6,
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
65

9,
29

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
0,

35
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
76

M
A

R
LI

N
 A

V
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
L.

-C
O

N
S

T.
7/

1/
01

75
84

4,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
66

4,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
1,

47
9,

43
1

$ 
   

   
  

1,
16

3,
92

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
77

B
A

Y
 V

IE
W

 D
R

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
L.

-C
O

N
S

T.
7/

1/
01

75
41

1,
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
32

3,
73

7
$ 

   
   

   
72

1,
22

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
7,

36
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
78

B
U

E
N

A
 V

IS
TA

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
L.

-C
O

N
S

T.
8/

1/
01

75
94

0,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
74

0,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
1,

64
7,

53
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
29

8,
08

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
79

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
E

 O
FF

S
E

T 
IN

S
T.

-C
O

N
S

T.
8/

1/
01

75
72

,1
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

6,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,7

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
80

"C
R

E
S

TA
,D

E
L 

P
R

E
S

ID
IO

, R
E

C
Y

C
LE

D
-C

O
N

S
T.

"
8/

1/
01

75
19

2,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
15

2,
05

5
$ 

   
   

   
33

8,
22

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
6,

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
81

B
E

R
N

A
R

D
 S

TR
E

E
T,

M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

12
/1

/0
1

75
41

,5
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,8
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,7
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,9

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
82

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

. R
E

H
A

B
.-C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

T
4/

1/
02

20
61

,9
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

5,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,5

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
85

C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
 (F

IR
E

FL
O

W
)

8/
1/

01
75

5,
63

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
88

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
87

FI
FT

H
 A

V
E

 A
T 

G
 S

T,
 S

R
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

12
/1

/0
1

75
6,

91
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
39

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
69

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

88
30

, G
LE

N
S

ID
E

 D
R

, S
R

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
12

/1
/0

1
75

4,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

07
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

38
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
89

C
R

O
W

N
 R

D
 R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

12
/1

/0
1

75
53

3,
84

8
$ 

   
   

   
33

9,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
93

5,
59

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
4,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
90

H
IL

LS
ID

E
 A

V
E

, L
A

B
R

E
A

 W
Y

&
 N

 S
A

N
 P

E
D

R
O

 R
D

-P
IP

E
 R

E
P

L
12

/1
/0

1
75

39
4,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

25
0,

47
0

$ 
   

   
   

69
1,

27
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

8,
96

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

91
LA

G
O

O
N

 R
D

, B
V

 O
FF

S
E

T 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
12

/1
/0

1
75

61
,2

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,4

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
7,

38
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,8
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

92
C

R
E

S
T 

FA
R

M
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/1
/0

1
75

38
0,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

24
1,

83
5

$ 
   

   
   

66
7,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

3,
82

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

93
P

T 
S

A
N

 P
E

D
R

O
/L

A
U

R
A

 L
N

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/1

/0
1

75
37

9,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
24

1,
53

1
$ 

   
   

   
66

4,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
3,

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
94

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
S

12
/1

/0
1

75
15

3,
53

8
$ 

   
   

   
97

,4
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

9,
08

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
0,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
95

S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 O

FF
S

E
TS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/1

/0
1

75
40

,5
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,7
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,9
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

45
,0

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
96

R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 U

P
S

IZ
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
12

/1
/0

1
75

32
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,7

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,5

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
06

98
S

E
C

O
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

O
FF

S
E

TS
12

/1
/0

1
75

10
,2

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
80

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,9
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,9

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

06
99

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
 A

V
E

 R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
12

/1
/0

1
75

27
,6

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,3

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,4

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,1
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

00
LO

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

@
R

E
D

 R
O

C
K

 W
Y

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
12

/1
/0

1
75

11
,9

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
01

C
LA

R
K

 S
T 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/1

/0
1

75
72

,6
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,1
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

7,
31

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,8

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
02

C
R

E
C

IE
N

TA
 L

A
N

E
 P

IP
E

12
/1

/0
1

75
32

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,7
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,3
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,4

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
03

LA
R

K
S

P
U

R
 R

O
A

D
 O

FF
S

E
TS

12
/1

/0
1

75
43

,9
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,8

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
04

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

12
/1

/0
1

75
15

,9
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,4
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,8
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,3

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
05

V
A

R
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 C

LO
S

E
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

12
/1

/0
1

75
20

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

06
S

A
N

TA
 V

E
N

E
TI

A
 H

Y
D

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

12
/1

/0
1

75
9,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
07

S
U

M
M

IT
 D

R
IV

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
12

/1
/0

1
75

13
,4

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
52

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
08

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

S
12

/1
/0

1
75

7,
29

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

63
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
09

S
E

IS
M

IC
 D

E
S

IG
N

 - 
V

A
R

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S

12
/1

/0
1

1
1,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
22

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

10
U

P
P

E
R

 T
O

Y
O

N
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

10
/0

2
75

67
7,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

44
7,

40
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
15

2,
75

2
$ 

   
   

  
76

0,
71

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

11
H

A
TZ

IC
 C

O
U

R
T 

R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
6/

30
/0

3
75

62
,6

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,1

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

97
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,9
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

12
B

R
E

T 
H

A
R

TE
 H

E
IG

H
TS

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

9/
3/

02
75

23
6,

42
3

$ 
   

   
   

15
6,

04
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
1,

98
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

5,
31

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

13
20

01
-0

2 
C

E
N

TR
A

L 
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

1/
6/

03
75

31
7,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

21
1,

94
0

$ 
   

   
   

52
6,

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

1,
95

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

14
IR

W
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T 
O

FF
S

E
TS

3/
3/

03
75

18
6,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

12
5,

67
8

$ 
   

   
   

31
0,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

8,
70

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

15
FF

M
P

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
TS

6/
30

/0
3

75
43

7,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
29

4,
32

2
$ 

   
   

   
72

6,
63

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
8,

76
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
16

FL
A

M
IN

G
O

 R
O

A
D

 O
FF

S
E

T-
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
3/

6/
03

75
26

,0
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,5
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,1

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
17

M
A

R
IN

 D
R

IV
E

 F
IR

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

3/
27

/0
3

75
19

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,0
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
18

W
A

TT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

4/
1/

03
75

68
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
3,

78
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
76

,2
82

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

19
O

A
K

 M
A

N
O

R
 T

A
N

K
 L

IN
E

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

11
/7

/0
2

75
49

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,8
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,7

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
20

B
R

ID
G

E
W

A
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
1/

03
75

51
5,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

34
4,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

85
6,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

2,
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

21
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 P
IP

E
 R

O
A

D
 S

LI
D

E
 M

IT
IG

A
TI

O
N

4/
1/

03
40

4,
62

7,
60

1
$ 

   
   

3,
18

2,
11

6
$ 

   
   

7,
68

4,
84

6
$ 

   
   

  
5,

28
4,

39
5

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

22
20

02
-0

3 
C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 T

E
S

T 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

4/
1/

03
75

78
,8

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
0,

92
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

23
20

02
-0

3 
R

E
C

TI
FI

E
R

 A
N

O
D

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
4/

24
/0

3
75

59
,7

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,1

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
56

,3
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

24
C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

4/
24

/0
3

75
13

9,
32

2
$ 

   
   

   
94

,5
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

1,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
7,

09
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
25

B
R

ID
G

E
W

A
Y

 V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
5/

29
/0

3
75

32
,3

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,0

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,7

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
36

,6
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

26
S

E
N

IC
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

7/
10

/0
2

75
44

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,1
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,0
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
28

H
A

W
TH

O
R

N
E

 H
IL

LS
 F

FM
P

9/
27

/0
2

75
6,

93
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
85

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

29
S

P
E

N
C

E
R

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
S

9/
27

/0
2

75
1,

36
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

91
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

32
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

30
V

A
LL

E
Y

 V
IE

W
 &

 F
A

IR
H

IL
LS

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
P

LS
 P

JC
T-

FF
M

P
9/

3/
02

75
13

,9
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,7

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,8
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

33
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T-
 C

O
U

N
TY

 P
A

V
IN

G
11

/1
3/

02
75

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
89

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
34

R
O

O
F 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 H
O

U
S

E
11

/1
3/

02
75

17
,7

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,8

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,1

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

35
H

O
O

P
E

R
 L

A
N

E
 O

V
E

R
LA

Y
11

/6
/0

2
75

4,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

86
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

86
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
36

LO
M

IT
A

 D
R

IV
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T-
R

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

4/
1/

03
75

60
,1

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,8

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,9

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
67

,8
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

37
H

IG
H

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 L
A

N
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

10
/1

0/
02

75
17

,2
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,3
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,6

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
38

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 C

A
Y

 N
O

R
TH

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

6/
30

/0
3

75
44

,2
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,7
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,5
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

59
,3

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
40

C
A

S
C

A
D

E
 D

R
IV

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

6/
1/

03
75

77
4,

89
2

$ 
   

   
   

62
9,

39
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
28

6,
82

7
$ 

   
   

  
1,

04
5,

20
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

41
FR

E
N

C
H

 R
A

N
C

H
 U

N
IT

6/
1/

03
75

11
6,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

94
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
2,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

6,
61

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

42
V

IS
TA

 M
A

R
IN

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

6/
1/

03
75

70
,5

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,3

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
7,

17
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
95

,1
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

44
TW

IN
 O

A
K

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

P
LS

6/
1/

03
75

22
5,

42
4

$ 
   

   
   

18
3,

09
6

$ 
   

   
   

37
4,

35
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

4,
05

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

45
FR

E
N

C
H

 R
A

N
C

H
 U

N
IT

 2
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
6/

1/
03

75
32

,4
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,3
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,9
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,8

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
46

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

 C
LU

B
 E

S
TA

TE
S

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

, P
IP

E
LI

N
E

6/
1/

03
75

45
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,2

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,1

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,8
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

47
C

A
S

C
A

D
E

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
P

LS
 P

H
A

S
E

 3
6/

30
/0

3
75

60
0,

19
0

$ 
   

   
   

48
7,

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

99
6,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
81

0,
10

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

49
M

A
R

 E
A

S
T 

S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
8/

31
/0

3
75

14
,2

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,7

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

50
20

01
-0

2 
M

A
R

IN
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/0

3
75

81
0,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

65
8,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
34

6,
55

3
$ 

   
   

  
1,

09
3,

95
7

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

51
20

01
-0

2 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T 

P
H

A
S

E
 l

6/
30

/0
3

75
64

0,
45

5
$ 

   
   

   
52

0,
20

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

06
3,

57
4

$ 
   

   
  

86
3,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
52

LA
R

K
S

P
U

R
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
3

75
61

7,
68

8
$ 

   
   

   
50

1,
80

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

02
5,

76
7

$ 
   

   
  

83
3,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
53

M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

3
75

55
3,

36
1

$ 
   

   
   

44
9,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

91
8,

94
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

6,
51

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

54
P

H
O

E
N

IX
 B

Y
-P

A
S

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 S

TA
B

IL
ZA

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
3

75
36

4,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
29

5,
96

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

5,
11

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
1,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
55

20
02

-0
3 

FF
M

P
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
6/

30
/0

3
75

81
9,

56
3

$ 
   

   
   

66
6,

32
1

$ 
   

   
   

1,
36

1,
01

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

10
6,

52
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

56
20

02
-0

3 
K

E
N

T 
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

S
 F

FM
P

 P
H

A
S

E
 l

6/
30

/0
3

75
78

1,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
63

5,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

29
8,

62
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
05

5,
06

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
57

20
02

-0
3 

K
E

N
T 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S

 F
FM

P
 P

H
A

S
E

 l 
l

6/
30

/0
3

75
84

0,
50

4
$ 

   
   

   
68

3,
04

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

39
5,

78
6

$ 
   

   
  

1,
13

4,
29

8
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
58

20
01

-0
2 

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

S
6/

30
/0

3
75

13
9,

28
6

$ 
   

   
   

11
3,

13
1

$ 
   

   
   

23
1,

30
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

7,
87

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

59
20

01
-0

2 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

6/
30

/0
3

75
48

4,
97

5
$ 

   
   

   
39

4,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
80

5,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
4,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
60

H
IG

H
 S

TR
E

E
T 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
JC

T
6/

30
/0

3
75

71
,3

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,9

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
8,

44
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

,2
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

61
M

IL
LE

R
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/0

3
75

50
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

83
,7

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

,0
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

62
67

5 
D

R
A

K
E

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

 F
IR

E
LI

N
E

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

7/
31

/0
3

75
11

,9
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

15
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,7

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

63
Y

O
S

E
M

IT
E

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L,

 8
" 

FL
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

8/
31

/0
3

75
4,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

91
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

64
G

LE
N

 D
R

IV
E

 L
E

A
K

 R
E

P
A

IR
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

8/
31

/0
3

75
9,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
65

S
A

N
FR

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 B
LV

D
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 -P
IP

E
LI

N
E

,
9/

30
/0

3
75

35
,2

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
,5

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

67
S

E
M

IN
A

R
Y

 R
ID

G
E

 P
H

A
S

E
 II

9/
30

/0
3

75
53

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,9
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
89

,0
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
,3

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
68

19
98

-9
9 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T,

 P
H

A
S

E
 ll

l
8/

31
/0

3
75

12
,1

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
69

19
98

-9
9 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T,

 P
H

A
S

E
 ll

l
8/

31
/0

3
75

11
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
72

B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

 P
LA

C
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

9/
23

/0
3

75
32

,3
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,3
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,7
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,0

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
73

FF
M

P
 N

O
R

M
A

N
 W

A
Y

 R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 &
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 P

JC
T

2/
29

/0
4

75
88

,0
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

,5
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

7,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

94
,6

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
74

R
O

S
S

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
2/

29
/0

4
75

50
4,

62
2

$ 
   

   
   

34
8,

96
0

$ 
   

   
   

78
8,

41
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

5,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

75
30

0 
M

IL
LE

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 R
O

A
D

7/
31

/0
3

75
4,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
26

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

92
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
42

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

76
7 

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
 R

O
A

D
- F

L#
08

45
4

7/
31

/0
3

75
6,

51
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
40

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

77
78

9 
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

7/
31

/0
3

75
7,

91
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

78
13

60
 L

IN
C

O
LN

 A
V

E
N

U
E

7/
31

/0
3

75
3,

98
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
73

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

62
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
53

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

79
25

0 
S

TA
D

IU
M

 W
A

Y
7/

31
/0

3
75

8,
43

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

77
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

59
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
80

2 
TO

M
A

H
A

W
K

 L
A

N
E

7/
31

/0
3

75
10

,4
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

12
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,2

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

81
44

0 
TH

IR
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.

7/
31

/0
3

75
7,

24
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
24

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

82
16

00
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

7/
31

/0
3

75
3,

14
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

21
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

83
50

5 
D

R
A

K
E

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

7/
31

/0
3

75
3,

79
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
59

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

29
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
31

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

84
E

A
S

T 
FR

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 B
LV

D
 @

 S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

7/
1/

03
75

5,
08

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
85

FO
U

R
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T 
@

 C
O

U
R

T 
S

TR
E

E
T

7/
1/

03
75

20
,6

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,1

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,3

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

86
44

 E
A

S
T 

B
LI

TH
D

A
LE

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

7/
1/

03
75

3,
67

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
87

11
 F

IR
S

T 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

8/
31

/0
3

75
6,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
78

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

89
14

 G
R

E
E

N
FI

E
LD

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.A

.
1/

1/
04

75
3,

55
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
48

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

56
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

90
18

 B
A

Y
W

O
O

D
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

, S
.R

.
12

/3
1/

03
75

2,
39

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

67
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
97

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
91

A
LC

A
TR

A
Z 

A
V

E
N

U
E

7/
31

/0
3

75
8,

69
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
95

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
88

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

92
FO

U
R

TH
 S

TR
E

E
T 

P
R

P
 &

 F
L

7/
31

/0
3

75
5,

70
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

47
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
48

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

93
S

TA
D

IU
M

 W
A

Y
, K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

7/
31

/0
3

75
11

,3
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

79
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

94
26

6 
B

E
A

C
H

 R
O

A
D

, B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

3/
31

/0
4

75
4,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

61
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
34

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

95
32

0 
N

O
V

A
 A

LB
IO

N
 W

A
Y

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L

7/
31

/0
3

75
7,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,4
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
07

96
FA

IR
V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

4/
14

/0
4

75
20

,1
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,1
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,1

42
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
98

13
5 

E
. S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
1/

31
/0

4
75

2,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

56
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
49

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

07
99

C
R

E
S

TH
A

V
E

N
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
12

/3
1/

03
75

58
,3

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,7

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

96
,8

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
67

,7
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

01
13

5 
E

A
S

T 
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
7/

31
/0

3
75

15
,0

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,3

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,9

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,1
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

03
59

9 
B

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

7/
31

/0
3

75
13

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

48
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

04
10

33
 C

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
12

/3
1/

03
75

4,
96

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

73
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
05

M
O

R
P

H
E

W
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L

7/
31

/0
3

75
10

,3
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

08
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

06
N

E
IL

 C
U

M
M

IN
G

S
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
7/

31
/0

3
75

7,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

09
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
07

FO
R

E
S

T 
W

A
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, M

.V
.

3/
1/

04
75

45
,4

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

09
M

IR
A

C
LE

 M
IL

E
 V

A
LV

E
 &

 IN
S

U
LA

TO
R

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

5/
31

/0
4

75
79

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,0
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

3,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

87
,6

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
10

N
O

R
TH

V
IE

W
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
5/

31
/0

4
75

63
,3

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,7

42
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,0

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
69

,9
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

12
FA

IR
V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

5/
31

/0
4

75
69

,1
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
09

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,2

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
13

B
LU

E
 J

A
Y

 W
A

Y
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 &

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
5/

31
/0

4
75

16
,3

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,6

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

15
E

LM
 C

R
E

S
T 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

, L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R

6/
30

/0
4

75
51

,1
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,1
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

,8
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
15

E
LM

 C
R

E
S

T 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
6/

30
/0

4
40

5,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
84

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
18

R
O

S
S

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 E

S
TA

TE
S

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- P
IP

E
LI

N
E

6/
30

/0
4

75
57

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,4
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
89

,9
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,9

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
20

20
02

-0
3 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 P
E

P
LS

- W
E

S
T

6/
30

/0
4

75
21

1,
90

3
$ 

   
   

   
15

0,
41

9
$ 

   
   

   
33

1,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
5,

01
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
21

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E

- P
IP

E
LI

N
E

6/
30

/0
4

75
16

8,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
11

9,
86

2
$ 

   
   

   
26

3,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
7,

27
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
24

20
03

-0
4 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LS

- N
O

R
TH

6/
30

/0
4

75
45

1,
55

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

9,
80

7
$ 

   
   

   
70

5,
50

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
9,

66
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
25

11
9 

LA
U

R
E

L 
P

LA
C

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
7/

1/
04

75
6,

90
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
90

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
66

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

26
20

 B
O

N
 A

IR
 R

O
A

D
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
7/

1/
04

75
3,

88
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
75

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

27
LA

U
R

E
L 

G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, R

O
S

S
7/

1/
04

75
3,

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

46
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

28
R

O
D

E
O

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, L
A

G
U

N
IT

A
S

7/
1/

04
75

8,
80

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,3
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

29
10

4 
TI

B
U

R
O

N
 B

LV
D

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

7/
15

/0
4

75
12

,3
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

30
10

0 
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, R

O
S

S
7/

1/
04

75
3,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
81

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

20
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
40

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

31
B

R
E

T 
H

A
R

TE
 R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
7/

1/
04

75
26

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,6
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
32

41
0 

M
IS

S
IO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
7/

1/
04

75
3,

93
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
79

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

15
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

33
12

12
 M

A
R

IN
E

R
 W

A
Y

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

7/
1/

04
75

8,
46

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

01
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

39
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
34

3 
P

A
R

K
 P

LA
C

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
7/

31
/0

4
75

14
,6

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,4

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

35
W

A
LT

E
R

S
 R

O
A

D
, R

O
S

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
4/

8/
05

75
25

,4
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,2
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,9
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,7

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
36

14
0 

R
A

FA
E

L 
D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
10

/3
1/

04
75

12
,3

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
37

11
5 

IN
E

Z 
P

LA
C

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
7/

1/
04

75
1,

87
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

92
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

38
P

A
LM

E
R

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

11
/3

0/
04

75
12

3,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
88

,7
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

3,
04

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
8,

67
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
39

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
7/

31
/0

4
75

16
,3

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

40
O

LD
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
 O

FF
S

E
T,

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

7/
31

/0
4

75
13

,2
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

40
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

42
20

02
/0

3 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

R
E

P
LS

 P
JC

T,
 C

H
IE

F'
S

 F
U

N
D

7/
1/

04
75

25
,1

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,8
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

43
20

03
/0

4 
FF

M
P

 C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
R

P
10

/3
1/

04
75

35
1,

77
9

$ 
   

   
   

25
2,

09
0

$ 
   

   
   

54
9,

61
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

3,
86

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

44
20

03
/0

4 
FF

M
P

 B
R

E
T 

H
A

R
TE

 R
O

A
D

  P
R

P
11

/3
0/

04
75

51
3,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

36
9,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

80
2,

77
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

7,
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

45
M

A
R

IO
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
R

P
2/

28
/0

5
75

16
2,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
7,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

24
2,

63
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

5,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

46
M

A
R

IN
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

P
LS

 P
JC

T
3/

31
/0

5
75

38
6,

58
6

$ 
   

   
   

28
0,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

57
7,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

9,
47

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

47
E

D
G

E
H

IL
L 

W
A

Y
, S

.R
. P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LS
10

/3
1/

04
75

22
,6

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,2

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

48
82

0 
S

IR
 F

R
A

C
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, S

.A
.- 

FL
10

/7
/0

4
75

6,
51

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

66
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
50

O
A

K
 K

N
O

LL
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 P
E

A
4/

30
/0

5
75

10
,7

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
80

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
51

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 L
U

C
K

Y
 D

R
IV

E
, C

.M
.

1/
31

/0
5

75
6,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
31

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

52
20

1 
C

A
S

A
 B

U
E

N
A

 D
R

IV
E

, C
.M

.
2/

28
/0

5
75

4,
08

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
09

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

41
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
53

C
H

A
P

E
L 

C
O

V
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
, S

.R
.

4/
30

/0
5

75
30

,9
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,5
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,6

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
55

7 
&

 1
1 

M
A

R
K

 D
R

IV
E

, S
.R

.- 
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
5/

31
/0

5
75

3,
53

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

58
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
56

30
1 

S
FD

B
, G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
E

- F
IR

E
LI

N
E

4/
30

/0
5

75
56

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

57
2 

S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
/ S

V
C

7/
31

/0
4

75
10

,3
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

58
49

8 
P

T.
 S

A
N

 P
E

D
R

O
 R

O
A

D
, S

.R
.- 

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

1/
31

/0
5

75
5,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
04

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

59
43

00
 R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

, S
.R

.- 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
1/

31
/0

5
75

85
,5

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
7,

73
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
92

,2
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

60
P

A
S

TO
R

I A
V

E
N

U
E

 , 
FA

IR
FA

X
- P

R
P

5/
31

/0
5

75
12

1,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
88

,8
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

1,
67

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
2,

65
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
61

20
04

/0
5 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
30

/0
5

75
49

,9
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,5
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,5
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,5

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
62

25
 T

H
R

O
C

K
M

O
R

TO
N

 A
V

E
, M

.V
.- 

FL
4/

30
/0

5
75

2,
94

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

14
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
39

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

20
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
63

FA
IR

FA
X

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 R

E
P

A
IR

5/
31

/0
5

75
27

,5
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,9
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,7

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
64

30
1 

S
IR

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

A
K

E
 B

LV
D

, G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
6/

30
/0

5
75

5,
61

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
38

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

12
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
65

20
03

/0
4 

G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
5

75
50

2,
31

5
$ 

   
   

   
36

6,
10

3
$ 

   
   

   
74

9,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
6,

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
66

LA
G

U
N

A
 &

 S
P

R
IN

G
FI

E
LD

 P
R

P
, T

A
M

 V
A

LL
E

Y
6/

30
/0

5
75

35
3,

70
1

$ 
   

   
   

25
7,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

52
8,

05
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

5,
17

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

68
FE

R
N

 W
O

O
D

 E
S

TA
TE

S
6/

30
/0

5
75

10
,3

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
37

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,0

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
69

20
04

/0
5 

FF
M

P
 B

LI
TH

D
A

LE
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
5

75
34

9,
34

1
$ 

   
   

   
25

3,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
52

1,
54

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
9,

02
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
70

TE
N

N
E

S
S

E
E

 G
LE

N
N

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

, P
R

P
7/

1/
04

75
33

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,5
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
51

,7
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,7

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
71

B
U

TT
E

R
FI

E
LD

 R
O

A
D

,S
A

N
 D

O
M

IN
IC

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 S

.A
.

6/
30

/0
5

75
29

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,1
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

,4
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
72

15
00

 B
U

TT
E

R
FI

E
LD

 R
O

A
D

,S
A

N
 D

O
M

IN
IC

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 S

.A
.

6/
30

/0
5

75
18

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,5
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,8
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
73

98
 B

E
A

C
H

 R
O

A
D

, B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

- F
IR

E
LI

N
E

6/
30

/0
5

75
4,

96
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

41
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

74
87

 S
ID

N
E

Y
 C

O
U

R
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

5
75

9,
46

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

91
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

75
M

A
N

TE
G

A
N

I W
A

Y
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
6/

1/
05

75
27

,5
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,0
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,1

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
77

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
O

N
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
-P

IP
E

LI
N

E
6/

30
/0

5
75

13
1,

83
5

$ 
   

   
   

95
,9

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
6,

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

3,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

79
20

04
/0

5 
C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 T

E
S

T 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

JC
T

6/
1/

05
75

10
8,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

79
,7

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
2,

43
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

9,
05

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

80
20

04
/0

5 
C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
7/

1/
05

75
23

5,
82

9
$ 

   
   

   
17

3,
35

5
$ 

   
   

   
35

2,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
8,

80
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
81

20
03

/0
4 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

6/
1/

05
75

36
,8

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,1

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,0

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,0
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

82
20

03
/0

4 
S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

S
  P

R
O

JE
C

T
6/

1/
05

75
70

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,2
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

5,
72

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
83

10
3 

S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
7/

1/
04

75
4,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
43

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

55
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

84
LI

N
D

A
R

O
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

7/
1/

04
75

41
,9

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,7

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,5

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,5
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

85
20

02
/0

3 
S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 P
R

P
6/

30
/0

5
75

76
6,

80
5

$ 
   

   
   

54
9,

50
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
14

4,
79

3
$ 

   
   

  
82

0,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

86
20

03
/0

4 
FF

M
P

 T
A

M
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
R

P
6/

30
/0

5
75

54
8,

16
4

$ 
   

   
   

39
0,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

81
8,

37
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

3,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

87
20

03
/0

4 
FF

M
P

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

 C
LU

B
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
5

75
49

3,
26

3
$ 

   
   

   
35

2,
57

6
$ 

   
   

   
73

6,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
6,

37
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
88

20
03

/0
4 

FF
M

P
 C

H
A

P
M

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

 P
R

P
6/

30
/0

5
75

65
1,

01
1

$ 
   

   
   

47
6,

46
4

$ 
   

   
   

97
1,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

1,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

90
20

0 
D

O
H

E
R

TY
 D

R
IV

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
-F

L
7/

31
/0

5
75

3,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
58

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

10
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
91

G
R

E
E

N
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
7/

31
/0

5
75

10
,8

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
92

41
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
- F

L
7/

31
/0

5
75

9,
81

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

93
57

5 
D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
E

-F
L

7/
31

/0
5

75
5,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
68

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
49

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

94
TH

E
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 A
T 

C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

7/
31

/0
5

75
72

,5
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,1
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
31

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
,4

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
95

10
0 

D
E

E
R

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
7/

31
/0

5
75

6,
50

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
71

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

13
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

08
96

75
5 

ID
Y

LB
E

R
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
FL

7/
31

/0
5

75
7,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
81

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
67

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

97
10

50
 B

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- F
L

7/
31

/0
5

75
10

,8
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

99
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

98
26

01
 L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 C

IR
C

LE
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

7/
31

/0
5

75
3,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
58

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-3
9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
08

99
66

0-
67

0 
LA

S
 G

A
LL

IN
A

S
 A

V
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

FL
7/

31
/0

5
75

14
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,9

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,1

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

00
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 R
O

A
D

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
7/

31
/0

5
75

11
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,7
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
01

N
A

P
A

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- P
IP

E
LI

N
E

7/
31

/0
5

75
39

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,2
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,3
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
02

H
IL

LS
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
10

/3
1/

05
75

36
,5

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,8

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,5

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

03
E

S
C

A
LE

 L
A

N
E

, L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
7/

31
/0

5
75

9,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

77
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

04
20

00
-0

1 
C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IP
E

7/
31

/0
5

75
25

,9
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,0
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,7
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,5

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
05

V
IA

 L
A

 C
U

M
B

R
E

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
7/

31
/0

5
75

1,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
91

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
06

TH
IR

D
 &

 C
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

FL
7/

31
/0

5
75

6,
72

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

94
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

37
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
07

22
00

 L
U

C
A

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

FL
10

/3
1/

05
75

4,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

59
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
08

P
IP

E
R

 L
A

N
E

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

11
/3

0/
05

75
10

,0
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

35
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

09
A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 H
E

IG
H

TS
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
10

/3
1/

05
75

89
,6

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,8

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
3,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,3
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

11
18

00
 5

TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
10

/3
1/

05
75

4,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

21
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
56

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
12

17
7 

N
. S

A
N

 P
E

D
R

O
 R

O
A

D
, L

A
S

 G
A

LL
IN

A
S

 S
C

H
O

O
L

10
/3

1/
05

75
5,

74
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
22

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

57
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
30

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

13
10

40
 E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

., 
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- F

L
10

/3
1/

05
75

4,
74

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
08

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

22
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
14

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

10
/3

1/
05

75
36

,5
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,5
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
15

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
10

/3
1/

05
75

26
,7

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,8

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,9

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,6
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

16
FF

M
P

 F
A

IR
FA

X
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

12
/3

1/
05

75
99

9,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
74

3,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

49
2,

85
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
11

0,
52

8
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
17

N
E

W
 P

R
P

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 F
Y

20
04

12
/3

1/
05

75
53

3,
61

5
$ 

   
   

   
39

2,
21

4
$ 

   
   

   
79

6,
65

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
5,

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
18

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 D
R

IV
E

, S
.A

. P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LS

-S
LI

D
E

12
/3

1/
05

75
34

,0
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,4

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
19

B
A

TE
S

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

 C
R

E
E

K
, S

G
V

, P
R

P
12

/3
1/

05
75

42
,1

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,2

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,9

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

20
36

 F
R

O
N

T 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

1/
26

/0
6

75
1,

94
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
04

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

21
10

11
 C

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
12

/3
1/

05
75

4,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

28
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
22

17
1 

&
 1

81
 T

H
IR

D
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L

12
/3

1/
05

75
4,

07
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
47

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

23
71

 C
A

S
A

 B
U

E
N

A
 D

R
IV

E
, C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
- F

L
12

/3
1/

05
75

4,
14

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

08
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
18

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
24

19
5 

C
A

S
A

 B
U

E
N

A
 D

R
IV

E
, C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
- F

L
12

/3
1/

05
75

5,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

98
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
07

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

95
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
25

75
 H

A
P

P
Y

 L
A

N
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

1/
31

/0
6

75
5,

22
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
51

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

27
26

 T
A

M
A

LP
A

IS
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- F
L

1/
31

/0
6

75
4,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

89
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
09

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

28
U

P
P

E
R

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

1/
31

/0
6

75
12

,7
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

43
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

29
20

04
/0

5 
FF

M
P

 S
U

M
M

IT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

R
P

1/
31

/0
6

75
47

3,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
35

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
67

8,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
5,

98
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
30

FF
M

P
 L

O
V

E
LL

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
R

P
1/

31
/0

6
75

1,
18

5,
77

9
$ 

   
   

87
9,

41
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
70

0,
63

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

26
1,

24
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

31
LO

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

S
 R

O
A

D
, S

.R
. E

LD
E

R
 C

A
R

E
3/

31
/0

6
75

34
,9

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,1

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,4
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

32
C

A
S

TR
O

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

P
R

P
2/

28
/0

6
75

64
,7

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
,8

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

,6
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

33
B

E
LL

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
/ E

LM
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.-P
R

P
3/

31
/0

6
75

21
,5

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,1

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,9

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,2
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

34
42

0 
M

IL
LE

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
3/

31
/0

6
75

16
,8

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,1

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

35
P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

 D
R

IV
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

 - 
P

E
A

3/
31

/0
6

75
21

,8
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,2
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
36

20
04

/0
5 

W
E

S
T 

M
M

W
D

 P
R

P
3/

31
/0

6
75

73
3,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

55
1,

47
1

$ 
   

   
   

1,
05

1,
88

0
$ 

   
   

  
79

0,
91

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

37
N

O
R

TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

C
IN

N
IS

 P
A

R
K

 A
P

TS
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
 &

 2
B

3/
31

/0
6

75
21

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,8
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
38

17
8 

M
A

R
IN

 D
R

IV
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L

3/
31

/0
6

75
5,

99
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
46

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

39
15

9 
W

E
S

T 
O

A
K

 K
N

O
LL

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
3/

31
/0

6
75

6,
64

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

99
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
40

20
05

-0
6 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

. P
JC

T
3/

31
/0

6
75

82
,6

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,8

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
8,

59
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,6
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

41
R

O
S

A
R

IO
 R

O
A

D
, F

O
R

E
S

T 
K

N
O

LL
S

-P
IP

E
LI

N
E

,H
Y

D
,S

V
C

3/
31

/0
6

75
9,

86
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,5

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
42

46
 L

O
U

IS
E

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
4/

30
/0

6
75

4,
44

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

26
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
37

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
43

54
61

 P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
IV

E
, C

.M
.- 

FL
4/

30
/0

6
75

3,
31

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

49
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
44

17
 M

A
D

R
O

N
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-F
L

4/
30

/0
6

75
12

,4
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

17
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

45
TR

IP
LE

 C
 R

A
N

C
H

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

4/
30

/0
6

75
13

,4
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

91
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,2

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,2
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

46
27

5 
N

O
R

TH
 S

A
N

 P
E

D
R

O
 R

O
A

D
, S

.R
.-H

Y
D

, S
V

C
4/

30
/0

6
75

3,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

74
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
47

42
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

W
A

Y
, G

E
R

R
N

B
R

A
E

- F
L

4/
30

/0
6

75
2,

75
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

95
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
90

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

48
C

O
U

R
T 

S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
S

V
C

, H
Y

D
R

4/
30

/0
6

75
4,

05
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
98

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

82
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

49
11

2 
B

U
C

K
LE

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

-F
L

4/
30

/0
6

75
2,

20
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

52
17

1 
&

 1
81

 C
A

R
LO

S
 D

R
IV

E
, S

.R
.- 

FL
4/

30
/0

6
75

12
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
42

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,3
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
53

97
5 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
-F

L
4/

30
/0

6
75

3,
19

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
57

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

36
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
0

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

54
26

5 
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R

-F
L

4/
30

/0
6

75
1,

62
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
19

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

32
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
71

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

55
20

04
/0

5 
FF

M
P

 C
Y

P
R

E
S

S
 R

ID
G

E
 P

R
P

4/
30

/0
6

75
78

4,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
57

7,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

12
4,

93
0

$ 
   

   
  

82
8,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
56

62
6 

TA
M

A
LP

IA
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, C
.M

.- 
FL

5/
31

/0
6

75
5,

89
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
33

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
21

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

57
R

E
C

TI
FI

E
R

 A
N

O
D

E
 R

E
P

LS
 P

JC
T

5/
31

/0
6

75
23

,2
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,1
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
58

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
G

TP
 F

IL
TE

R
 P

IP
IN

G
5/

31
/0

6
75

5,
73

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
23

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
60

B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

 @
 A

LT
O

 S
TR

E
E

TS
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

11
,7

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
87

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
61

FA
IR

FA
X

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
S

6/
30

/0
6

75
27

,6
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,8
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,7
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,9

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
62

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 O

FF
S

E
T,

 S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
6/

30
/0

6
75

15
,4

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,3

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

63
20

04
/0

5 
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 &

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
6

75
90

0,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
68

2,
64

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

29
1,

03
6

$ 
   

   
  

97
9,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
64

S
TR

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 V

IL
LA

G
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

6/
30

/0
6

75
75

,5
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,2
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

8,
35

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
,0

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
66

50
 C

A
N

A
L 

S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
4/

30
/0

6
75

5,
87

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
42

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

35
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
67

M
T.

 T
A

M
 E

S
TA

TE
S

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 - 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
4/

30
/0

6
75

54
,2

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,2

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,8

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

,1
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

68
N

O
R

TH
 M

A
R

IN
 P

U
M

P
 P

IT
 S

U
M

P
 P

U
M

P
6/

30
/0

6
1

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
69

FF
M

P
 2

00
5/

06
 W

E
S

T 
E

N
D

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
R

P
6/

30
/0

6
40

48
0,

71
7

$ 
   

   
   

34
6,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

68
9,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

7,
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

70
18

6 
FO

R
E

S
T,

 F
A

IR
FA

X
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
 T

O
 6

"
6/

30
/0

6
75

7,
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

96
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

55
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
71

C
A

N
A

L 
@

 S
O

N
O

M
A

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

6/
30

/0
6

75
7,

51
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

72
90

9 
G

R
A

N
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

6/
30

/0
6

75
5,

27
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
92

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

56
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
62

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

73
25

 M
A

D
R

O
N

E
 P

A
R

K
 C

IR
C

LE
, M

.V
.- 

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

6
75

9,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

74
S

U
N

N
Y

 H
IL

LS
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- R
E

LO
C

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

6
75

8,
52

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

39
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

16
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
75

11
99

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 B
LV

D
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
6/

30
/0

6
75

13
,5

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
90

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
77

B
R

E
TA

N
O

 W
A

Y
, G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
E

- H
6/

30
/0

6
75

8,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

89
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
78

75
 H

A
P

P
Y

 L
A

N
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
- F

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

7,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
79

7 
M

A
R

IP
O

S
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
- F

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

21
,6

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,9

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,0

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,8
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

80
30

 M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- F
L

6/
30

/0
6

75
12

,5
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

81
44

0 
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

6
75

7,
24

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

64
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
82

P
A

R
K

 C
IR

C
LE

, M
A

R
IN

 C
IT

Y
- F

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

6,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

72
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
84

H
O

LM
S

TE
A

D
 B

LV
D

, T
A

M
A

LP
IA

S
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L-

FL
6/

30
/0

6
75

12
,5

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
23

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
85

66
 P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T 
A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

6
75

7,
76

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
86

30
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 C

O
V

E
 W

A
Y

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

6
75

6,
21

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

58
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
91

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

58
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
87

3 
B

A
Y

 V
IE

W
 A

V
E

-S
T.

 S
TE

P
H

A
N

'S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
, B

E
LV

E
D

E
R

E
-F

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

8,
56

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

32
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

06
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
88

40
 S

P
R

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- F
L

6/
30

/0
6

75
3,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
72

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

31
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
90

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

89
90

 C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 T
O

W
N

 C
E

N
TE

R
- F

L
6/

30
/0

6
75

7,
59

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

58
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
90

88
0 

P
A

N
O

R
A

M
IC

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

, M
.V

.
7/

31
/0

6
75

10
,1

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,0

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
91

20
05

-0
6 

K
E

N
TW

O
O

D
LA

N
D

 1
S

T 
LI

FT
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 P
R

P
8/

31
/0

6
75

75
8,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

57
8,

86
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
08

7,
24

7
$ 

   
   

  
83

0,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

92
33

10
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

 D
R

IV
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

- F
L 

#8
71

3F
8/

31
/0

6
75

4,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
03

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

59
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
93

48
4 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
- F

L#
08

33
3F

9/
30

/0
6

75
6,

63
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

51
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

94
16

75
 G

R
A

N
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

- F
L#

87
25

F
9/

30
/0

6
75

10
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
95

R
O

U
N

D
 H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

-P
E

A
9/

30
/0

6
75

14
,5

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

96
8 

V
E

N
A

D
O

 D
R

IV
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

- R
E

LO
C

A
TE

 #
47

29
H

9/
30

/0
6

75
3,

36
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

83
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
09

97
20

05
-0

6 
K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
 P

R
P

9/
30

/0
6

75
54

8,
77

0
$ 

   
   

   
42

0,
71

5
$ 

   
   

   
78

7,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
3,

38
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
98

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

9/
30

/0
6

75
25

4,
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
19

4,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
36

4,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
8,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

09
99

20
05

-0
6 

FF
M

P
 H

 L
IN

E
 T

A
N

K
 S

Y
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 I

9/
30

/0
6

75
89

5,
77

0
$ 

   
   

   
68

0,
72

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

28
4,

70
6

$ 
   

   
  

97
6,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
00

FA
IR

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 P

E
A

12
/3

1/
06

75
12

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

71
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

01
20

05
/0

6 
E

LD
R

ID
G

E
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
06

75
83

5,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
64

1,
75

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

19
7,

69
6

$ 
   

   
  

92
0,

39
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
02

14
 L

A
G

U
N

IT
A

S
 R

O
A

D
, R

O
S

S
- F

L
12

/3
1/

06
75

5,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

45
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
86

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

52
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
03

12
5 

B
A

H
IA

 W
A

Y
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
12

/3
1/

06
75

7,
13

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

79
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
04

20
05

/0
6 

W
O

O
D

A
C

R
E

 P
R

P
1/

31
/0

7
75

52
1,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
1,

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

72
7,

32
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

9,
75

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

05
20

05
/0

6 
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
P

R
P

1/
31

/0
7

75
53

9,
27

2
$ 

   
   

   
41

4,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
75

2,
54

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
9,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
06

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
IV

E
 S

LI
D

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

-P
R

P
12

/3
1/

06
75

43
,6

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,5

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
48

,0
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

07
G

O
LF

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 F
IR

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

12
/3

1/
06

75
11

,9
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

08
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
FI

R
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
12

/3
1/

06
75

25
,4

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,2

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,4

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
68

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

09
A

LM
O

N
TE

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 L
IN

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
12

/3
1/

06
75

1,
10

0,
07

7
$ 

   
   

84
7,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

1,
57

7,
72

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

21
5,

91
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

10
19

99
-2

00
0 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/3

1/
06

75
11

,1
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,0

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

11
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

, W
O

O
D

A
C

R
E

 P
R

P
12

/3
1/

06
75

16
1,

81
9

$ 
   

   
   

12
4,

69
1

$ 
   

   
   

23
2,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

8,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

12
W

E
S

T 
FR

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 B
LV

D
 H

O
V

 B
Y

P
A

S
S

2/
28

/0
7

75
65

2,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
50

6,
50

9
$ 

   
   

   
91

0,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
6,

82
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
13

A
N

TO
N

E
TT

E
 D

R
IV

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
2/

28
/0

7
75

83
,5

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,8

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
6,

55
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

15
41

5 
P

A
N

O
R

A
M

IC
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
, M

.V
.

2/
28

/0
7

75
8,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
72

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

16
78

 E
A

S
T 

B
LI

TH
D

A
LE

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

2/
28

/0
7

75
9,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

17
O

LD
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
2/

28
/0

7
75

20
,2

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,7

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,2

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

19
TO

U
S

S
IN

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- P
R

P
3/

31
/0

7
75

11
,6

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
20

10
5 

A
V

E
N

ID
A

 M
IR

A
FL

O
R

E
S

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

-F
L

3/
31

/0
7

75
16

,4
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,7
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,9
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
21

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
4/

30
/0

7
75

89
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,4

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
4,

79
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

22
S

U
M

M
IT

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 U
P

P
E

R
 T

A
N

K
 P

R
P

3/
31

/0
7

75
1,

02
8,

16
1

$ 
   

   
79

8,
63

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

43
4,

78
2

$ 
   

   
  

1,
11

4,
47

7
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
23

77
7 

S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

.A
.-F

L
3/

31
/0

7
75

5,
33

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

14
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
44

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

78
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
24

15
0 

B
U

TT
E

R
FI

E
LD

 R
O

A
D

, S
.A

.- 
FL

3/
31

/0
7

75
4,

73
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
67

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

61
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
13

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

25
A

LM
O

N
TE

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- F
L

3/
31

/0
7

75
14

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,6

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
26

15
40

 F
IF

TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
3/

31
/0

7
75

21
,4

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,3

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,9

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
22

,8
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

27
10

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- F

L
4/

30
/0

7
75

5,
21

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
27

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
28

B
A

H
IA

 W
A

Y
 &

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.-O
FF

S
E

TS
5/

31
/0

7
75

45
,9

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,7

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,1

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

29
W

E
N

D
Y

 W
A

Y
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
5/

30
/0

7
75

30
,1

42
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,5

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,0

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,8
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

31
55

5 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

5/
31

/0
7

75
5,

48
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
26

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

65
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

32
W

O
LF

B
A

C
K

 E
S

TA
TE

S
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

5/
31

/0
7

75
15

,7
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,3
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,0
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
33

FL
O

R
IB

E
L 

&
 A

LL
Y

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

.A
.- 

P
R

P
5/

31
/0

7
75

66
3,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

51
8,

76
7

$ 
   

   
   

92
6,

28
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

3,
93

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

34
20

05
-0

6 
S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
P

LS
6/

30
/0

7
75

1,
00

4,
29

5
$ 

   
   

78
6,

31
9

$ 
   

   
   

1,
40

1,
47

6
$ 

   
   

  
1,

09
7,

29
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

37
27

 M
A

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

- F
L

6/
30

/0
7

75
5,

04
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

04
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

38
44

 H
IL

L 
D

R
IV

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
9/

30
/0

7
75

15
,2

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,9

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,2

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

39
C

O
R

TE
 A

N
IT

A
  T

O
 T

IO
G

A
 L

A
N

E
 P

R
P

- G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
9/

30
/0

7
75

53
,3

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,9

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

74
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

40
73

30
 S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, L

A
G

U
N

IT
A

S
-H

9/
30

/0
7

75
5,

05
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

05
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
58

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

41
18

00
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.- 
FL

9/
30

/0
7

75
4,

64
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
66

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

42
S

O
U

LA
JU

LE
 R

E
LE

A
S

E
 V

A
LV

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
9/

30
/0

7
75

42
0,

73
8

$ 
   

   
   

33
2,

59
1

$ 
   

   
   

58
7,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

4,
12

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

43
S

E
Y

M
O

U
R

 L
A

N
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

- M
.V

.
10

/3
1/

07
75

51
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,9

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,2

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,1
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

44
20

06
/0

7 
FF

M
P

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 B

LV
D

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
07

75
62

2,
38

4
$ 

   
   

   
49

4,
02

0
$ 

   
   

   
86

8,
52

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
9,

39
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
45

W
IN

D
IN

G
 W

A
Y

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

11
/3

0/
07

75
10

,4
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

31
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,6

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

46
D

R
A

K
E

'S
 C

O
V

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
11

/3
0/

07
75

11
1,

87
7

$ 
   

   
   

87
,8

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
6,

12
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

2,
54

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

48
16

90
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
 B

LV
D

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

- F
L

11
/3

0/
07

75
4,

50
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
57

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

28
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

49
20

06
/0

7 
S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

/ C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
R

P
11

/3
0/

07
75

52
7,

55
9

$ 
   

   
   

41
8,

81
5

$ 
   

   
   

73
6,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

4,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

50
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

, W
O

O
D

A
C

R
E

 P
E

A
E

A
11

/3
0/

07
75

23
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,7

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,2

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

51
R

A
LS

TO
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- P
E

A
12

/3
1/

07
75

16
,5

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,0

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,2
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

52
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

B
O

D
Y

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
TS

 F
Y

 2
00

6
1/

31
/0

8
75

4,
97

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

90
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
65

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

22
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
53

85
 M

IT
C

H
E

LL
 B

LV
D

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

1/
31

/0
8

75
4,

35
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
46

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

82
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
63

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

54
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, P

R
P

1/
31

/0
8

75
1,

04
7,

97
9

$ 
   

   
83

3,
68

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
1,

89
8

$ 
   

   
  

1,
11

5,
22

7
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
55

FO
U

R
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
. P

R
P

1/
31

/0
8

75
87

9,
71

3
$ 

   
   

   
69

9,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

17
6,

80
6

$ 
   

   
  

93
6,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
56

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 O
U

TL
E

T 
W

O
R

K
S

1/
31

/0
8

75
27

1,
98

1
$ 

   
   

   
21

7,
05

9
$ 

   
   

   
36

3,
83

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
0,

36
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
57

S
A

N
 C

LE
M

E
N

TE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

, C
.M

.
1/

31
/0

8
75

54
,9

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,6

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
58

,4
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

59
S

A
N

 C
LE

M
E

N
TE

 D
R

IV
E

, C
.M

.- 
P

E
A

1/
31

/0
8

75
53

,3
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,4
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,3
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,7

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
60

D
IP

S
E

A
 S

TE
P

S
 P

R
P

2/
29

/0
8

75
63

,4
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,8
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,9
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

66
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
61

35
 C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
.- 

FL
2/

29
/0

8
75

9,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

18
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
62

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 R
E

M
O

TE
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
3/

31
/0

8
75

7,
37

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

93
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
86

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

93
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
63

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LS

- 9
5 

S
C

H
M

ID
T 

LN
, S

.R
.

3/
31

/0
8

75
20

,9
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,4
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,0
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
64

20
05

/0
6 

FF
M

P
 A

LT
O

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 P
R

P
3/

31
/0

8
75

2,
46

2,
83

4
$ 

   
   

1,
96

9,
38

1
$ 

   
   

3,
29

4,
57

2
$ 

   
   

  
2,

63
4,

47
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

64
20

05
/0

6 
FF

M
P

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 M
U

LT
IU

S
E

 P
A

TH
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

3/
31

/0
9

5
96

,9
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
65

20
06

/0
7 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

3/
31

/0
8

75
88

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,1
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

95
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

67
B

A
Y

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 P

E
A

3/
31

/0
8

75
27

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,6

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
68

70
0 

TI
B

U
R

O
N

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

- F
L

3/
31

/0
8

75
8,

84
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
07

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
46

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

69
E

N
D

 O
F 

G
A

TE
 5

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 - 

FL
3/

31
/0

8
75

7,
60

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

09
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
70

C
O

LL
E

G
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- F
L

4/
30

/0
8

75
11

,9
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

57
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,9

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

71
20

06
/0

7 
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

R
P

3/
31

/0
8

75
51

9,
28

5
$ 

   
   

   
41

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
69

4,
65

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
7,

15
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
72

20
06

-0
7 

S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
R

P
4/

30
/0

8
75

69
7,

05
2

$ 
   

   
   

55
9,

08
6

$ 
   

   
   

93
2,

45
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

7,
89

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

73
55

 D
R

IF
TW

O
O

D
 C

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
P

R
P

5/
31

/0
8

75
3,

79
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
05

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

07
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

74
R

ID
G

E
W

O
O

D
- M

O
N

TF
O

R
T 

R
IG

H
T 

-O
F-

W
A

Y
 P

R
P

4/
30

/0
8

75
14

4,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
11

6,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
19

3,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
5,

86
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
75

S
O

U
TH

 K
N

O
LL

 R
O

A
D

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- P
E

A
5/

31
/0

8
75

45
,3

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,2

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
48

,5
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

77
90

 T
H

R
O

C
K

M
O

R
TO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
.- 

FL
5/

31
/0

8
75

9,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

28
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
78

C
O

N
IF

E
R

 W
A

Y
, W

O
O

D
A

C
R

E
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
5/

31
/0

8
75

13
,4

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,0

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

79
73

9 
B

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- P
IP

E
LI

N
E

5/
31

/0
8

75
4,

19
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
38

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
52

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

80
20

06
-0

7 
FF

M
P

 S
TR

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 P

O
IN

T 
P

R
P

6/
30

/0
8

75
92

4,
26

8
$ 

   
   

   
74

6,
91

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

23
6,

40
8

$ 
   

   
  

99
9,

16
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
81

C
O

R
N

W
A

LL
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-P
E

A
5/

31
/0

8
75

22
,2

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,7

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,9
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

82
V

IS
TA

 G
O

LD
E

N
 S

TA
TE

 E
S

TA
TE

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

-P
IP

E
LI

N
E

5/
31

/0
8

75
30

,4
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,5
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,6
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,7

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
83

22
4 

FO
R

E
S

T,
 F

A
IR

FA
X

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

8
75

9,
40

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

59
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

84
15

5 
P

A
LM

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L,

 H
Y

D
6/

30
/0

8
75

21
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,7

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,1
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

85
74

5 
S

FD
B

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
- F

L
6/

30
/0

8
75

16
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,2

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,9

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,7
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

86
11

5 
S

H
O

R
E

LI
N

E
 H

W
Y

- F
O

R
E

S
ID

E
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
- F

L
6/

30
/0

8
75

25
,9

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,7

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,0
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

87
40

 C
A

ZN
E

A
U

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
-H

Y
D

R
6/

30
/0

8
75

7,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
68

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
88

71
8 

FO
U

R
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
6/

30
/0

8
75

26
,2

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,2

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,1

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,3
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

89
M

E
S

A
 &

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

T,
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- H

Y
D

R
6/

30
/0

8
75

12
,4

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,0

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

90
45

 W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
7/

9/
08

75
15

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,2
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,2
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,3

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
91

M
E

R
R

Y
D

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

, P
IL

G
R

IM
 A

P
TS

, S
.R

.- 
FL

7/
9/

08
75

9,
03

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

78
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
92

30
5 

M
O

N
TF

O
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- F

L
7/

31
/0

8
75

11
,4

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
25

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,3

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
93

51
1 

C
A

LE
D

O
N

IA
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
- F

L
7/

31
/0

8
75

10
,8

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
75

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
94

40
 P

A
R

K
 W

A
Y

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
- F

L
7/

31
/0

8
75

12
,1

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
81

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
95

14
8 

FR
A

N
C

IS
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, F

A
IR

FA
X

- F
L

7/
31

/0
8

75
13

,3
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,8
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,8
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
96

20
06

/0
7 

FF
M

P
 L

A
G

O
O

N
 R

O
A

D
, B

E
LV

E
D

E
R

E
-P

R
P

6/
30

/0
8

75
66

6,
14

5
$ 

   
   

   
53

9,
60

7
$ 

   
   

   
89

1,
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
1,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
97

81
6 

P
A

N
O

R
A

M
IC

, T
H

R
O

C
K

M
O

R
TO

N
 F

IR
E

 S
TA

TI
O

N
- F

L
9/

30
/0

8
75

14
,2

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,4
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
10

98
13

27
 L

IN
C

O
LN

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

9/
30

/0
8

75
18

,6
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,2

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

10
99

65
0 

LA
S

 G
A

LL
IN

A
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

9/
30

/0
8

75
16

,1
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,0
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,5
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
00

E
V

E
LY

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- P

IP
E

LI
N

E
9/

30
/0

8
75

19
,5

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,8

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,1

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

01
E

A
S

T 
FR

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 &
 M

E
D

W
A

Y
 R

O
A

D
, S

.R
.- 

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
9/

30
/0

8
75

3,
61

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

92
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
83

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

91
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
02

31
10

 K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
LV

D
, S

.R
.- 

FL
9/

30
/0

8
75

5,
97

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
98

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

46
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
03

M
IS

S
IO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 P
A

R
K

 S
TR

E
E

T 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
9/

30
/0

8
75

5,
39

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

88
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
04

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D
, F

A
IR

FA
X

-P
IP

E
LI

N
E

9/
30

/0
8

75
22

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,4
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,6

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
05

LA
V

E
R

N
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
.V

.- 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
9/

30
/0

8
75

24
,2

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,6

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,4

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,3
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

06
20

07
-0

8 
FF

M
P

 S
U

M
M

IT
/F

A
IR

W
A

Y
 D

R
IV

E
 P

R
P

9/
30

/0
8

75
61

1,
85

3
$ 

   
   

   
49

8,
45

2
$ 

   
   

   
81

8,
48

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
6,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
07

B
U

TT
E

R
FI

E
LD

 R
O

A
D

, S
.A

.- 
P

R
P

9/
30

/0
8

75
59

1,
59

0
$ 

   
   

   
48

1,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
79

1,
38

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
4,

38
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
08

31
3 

TO
W

N
 C

E
N

TE
R

, C
.M

.- 
FL

9/
30

/0
8

75
12

,5
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,1
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
11

23
50

 K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
LV

D
, S

.R
.- 

FL
9/

30
/0

8
75

29
,7

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,7

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,1
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

15
A

C
A

C
IA

 A
V

E
, D

O
M

IN
IC

A
N

 U
N

IV
., 

S
.R

.- 
FL

9/
30

/0
8

75
7,

53
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
16

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

17
32

30
-3

27
0 

K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
LV

D
, S

.R
.- 

FL
9/

30
/0

8
75

50
,5

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,9

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,6

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
54

,7
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

18
32

40
-3

26
0 

K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
LV

D
, S

.R
.- 

S
V

C
9/

30
/0

8
75

32
,0

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,9

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,9

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,7
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

19
M

E
D

W
A

Y
 R

O
A

D
 &

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.- 
H

9/
30

/0
8

75
3,

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
88

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

73
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

20
21

30
 R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 H
W

Y
, G

B
- F

L
9/

30
/0

8
75

14
,1

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,4

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,9

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

21
10

0 
B

A
Y

O
 V

IS
TA

 W
A

Y
, S

.R
.- 

FL
9/

30
/0

8
75

15
,7

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,0

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

22
21

38
 F

O
U

R
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
9/

30
/0

8
75

5,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

22
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
93

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

64
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
23

S
E

C
O

N
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

H
9/

30
/0

8
75

27
,6

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,4

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,9

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

24
48

7-
48

9 
M

IL
LE

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
.- 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

9/
30

/0
8

75
75

,8
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,4
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

1,
49

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
,1

95
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

25
E

A
S

T 
B

LI
TH

D
A

LE
 O

FF
 R

A
M

P
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 C

A
S

IN
G

 P
JC

T
9/

30
/0

8
75

11
5,

23
5

$ 
   

   
   

93
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
4,

15
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

4,
86

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

26
TA

M
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 2
00

7/
08

 F
FM

P
 P

R
P

9/
30

/0
8

75
63

3,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
51

7,
73

1
$ 

   
   

   
84

7,
86

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
2,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
27

20
06

/0
7 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 @
 2

6 
E

LI
ZA

B
E

TH
 W

A
Y

, S
.R

.
9/

30
/0

8
75

25
,1

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,3

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,6

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

28
36

 C
R

E
S

T,
 F

A
IR

FA
X

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

9/
30

/0
8

75
8,

78
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
51

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

29
18

1 
H

IL
LS

ID
E

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E
9/

30
/0

8
75

7,
77

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

42
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
30

13
4 

FO
R

E
S

T,
 F

A
IR

FA
X

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

9/
30

/0
8

75
9,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
89

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,5

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
31

20
07

 S
Y

S
TE

M
S

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

11
/3

0/
08

15
98

,8
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,5
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2,
21

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,9

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
33

N
E

V
A

D
A

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- P
R

P
9/

30
/0

8
75

11
3,

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

92
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
1,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

3,
70

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

34
S

U
M

M
IT

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

P
LS

9/
30

/0
8

75
26

1,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
21

2,
96

8
$ 

   
   

   
34

9,
74

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
4,

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
35

19
 S

U
N

N
Y

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

08
75

3,
62

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
37

C
A

R
D

IN
A

L 
R

O
A

D
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

R
P

11
/3

0/
08

75
56

,1
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,9
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,1
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
,4

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
38

11
5 

R
E

E
D

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-H
10

/3
1/

08
75

6,
71

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
98

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
39

71
5 

E
A

S
T 

FR
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

LV
D

, S
.R

.- 
FL

10
/3

1/
08

75
4,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
01

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
37

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

40
80

0 
M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R

- F
L

10
/3

1/
08

75
3,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
67

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

41
34

2 
TA

M
A

LP
A

IS
 D

R
IV

E
, C

.M
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

08
75

24
,3

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,8

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,5

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

42
FA

IR
FA

X
 H

IL
LS

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

11
/3

0/
08

75
44

,7
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,2
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,8
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
43

11
15

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
12

/3
1/

08
75

32
,7

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,9

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,8

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,9
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

44
M

E
D

W
A

Y
 R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
08

75
21

6,
19

1
$ 

   
   

   
17

7,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
28

9,
20

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
7,

38
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
45

61
0 

D
R

A
K

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

LK
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 M

A
R

IN
 C

IT
Y

12
/3

1/
08

75
15

,2
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,4
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
47

P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
IV

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
- F

L
1/

31
/0

9
75

13
,4

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,8

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,4

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

48
33

" 
A

C
C

P
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 S

TU
D

Y
1/

31
/0

9
1

59
,9

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

77
,7

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

49
50

01
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
LV

D
, W

A
- H

1/
31

/0
9

75
3,

97
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
21

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

15
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
17

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

50
39

 T
R

E
LL

IS
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
2/

2/
09

75
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
27

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

84
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
54

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

51
LA

R
K

S
P

U
R

 F
E

R
R

Y
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L-

 H
1/

31
/0

9
75

3,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

24
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
52

33
2 

M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

-F
L

1/
31

/0
9

75
2,

49
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
62

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

53
73

4 
A

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
1/

31
/0

9
75

12
,1

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,8
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,8

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
54

S
H

A
V

E
R

 G
R

A
D

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
1/

31
/0

9
75

3,
24

1,
73

2
$ 

   
   

2,
66

6,
70

0
$ 

   
   

4,
20

4,
95

4
$ 

   
   

  
3,

45
9,

06
1

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

55
S

A
N

TA
 M

A
R

G
A

R
IT

A
 B

Y
P

A
S

S
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E
 V

A
LV

E
1/

31
/0

9
75

6,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

99
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

48
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
56

15
35

 S
IR

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

A
K

E
 B

LV
D

- H
1/

31
/0

9
75

32
,8

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,0

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,6

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

57
12

1 
C

Y
P

R
E

S
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

- H
2/

28
/0

9
75

12
,5

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,3

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

58
G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
E

 B
O

A
R

D
W

A
LK

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
2/

28
/0

9
75

5,
42

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

47
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
03

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
59

20
02

/0
3 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

3/
31

/0
9

75
49

,8
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,3
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

,6
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

52
,3

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
61

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
A

M
P

LI
N

G
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
3/

31
/0

9
75

41
,7

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,1

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

65
13

 H
A

W
TH

O
R

N
E

 C
O

U
R

T 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

 R
E

S
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
3/

31
/0

9
75

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

93
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
78

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

40
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
67

W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 S

A
M

P
LE

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
P

LS
3/

31
/0

9
15

52
,0

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

68
W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 A

T 
JE

FF
E

R
S

O
N

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L.

- H
3/

31
/0

9
75

7,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

24
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
79

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
69

R
E

G
. &

 V
A

U
LT

 B
U

TT
E

R
FI

E
LD

 &
 A

R
R

O
Y

O
 R

O
A

D
, S

.A
.

3/
31

/0
9

75
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

70
10

02
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

3/
31

/0
9

75
4,

81
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
98

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

24
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
16

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

71
55

 G
A

TE
 5

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
-F

L
3/

31
/0

9
75

4,
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

62
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

70
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
72

14
9 

&
 1

53
 T

H
R

O
C

K
M

O
R

TO
N

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

- F
L

3/
31

/0
9

75
12

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,6
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
73

M
A

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T 

S
Q

, H
3/

31
/0

9
75

20
,4

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,8

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,4

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

74
52

0 
TH

IR
D

 S
TR

E
E

T-
 S

.R
.-F

L
3/

31
/0

9
75

9,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

09
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

75
JA

C
O

B
Y

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
 #

89
37

F
3/

31
/0

9
75

19
,3

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,9

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,0

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,7
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

76
20

08
-0

9 
C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
TE

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

3/
31

/0
9

75
99

,4
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
82

,4
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

8,
97

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
6,

90
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
77

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
TS

4/
23

/0
9

75
36

,4
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,2
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,3
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,2

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
78

C
E

N
TR

A
L 

S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

5/
31

/0
9

75
1,

50
3,

05
7

$ 
   

   
1,

33
9,

42
3

$ 
   

   
1,

94
9,

66
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
73

7,
40

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
80

20
06

/0
7 

 F
FM

P
 G

LE
N

W
O

O
D

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
5/

31
/0

9
75

84
2,

14
5

$ 
   

   
   

69
9,

83
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
09

2,
37

3
$ 

   
   

  
90

7,
78

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

81
M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 Q
U

E
N

TI
N

- H
 0

56
97

5/
31

/0
9

75
8,

53
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
09

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
20

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

82
S

W
IG

 T
A

N
K

 S
LI

D
E

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
5/

31
/0

9
75

58
,8

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,8

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
,3

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
63

,4
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

83
TE

R
R

A
C

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
 P

R
P

5/
31

/0
9

75
3,

04
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
53

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

95
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

84
P

IN
E

 C
O

U
R

T,
 K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
9

75
67

,3
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

,3
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

72
,7

37
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

85
20

08
-0

9 
FF

M
P

 C
H

A
P

M
A

N
 P

A
R

K
 P

R
P

6/
30

/0
9

75
33

9,
95

5
$ 

   
   

   
28

2,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
44

0,
96

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
6,

56
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
86

49
 M

A
R

G
A

R
IT

A
 R

O
A

D
, F

A
IR

FA
X

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
6/

30
/0

9
75

9,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,1

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

87
70

 R
O

C
K

 R
O

A
D

,  
K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

6/
30

/0
9

75
94

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,2
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

2,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
1,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
88

18
 A

C
A

IA
 D

R
IV

E
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
- H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

10
/3

1/
09

75
6,

99
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

07
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
57

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

89
16

60
 2

N
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

09
75

9,
95

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

31
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

90
50

1 
S

FD
B

, G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
- F

L
10

/3
1/

09
75

11
,1

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
34

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,1

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
91

73
5 

S
FD

B
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- F
L

10
/3

1/
09

75
14

,5
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,8
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
93

11
85

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 B
LV

D
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
- F

L
10

/3
1/

09
75

16
,8

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,8

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,2
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

94
63

2 
IR

W
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 6
" 

TO
 8

"
10

/3
1/

09
75

21
,3

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,6

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,1
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

95
50

1 
M

E
A

D
O

W
 W

A
Y

, S
A

N
 G

E
R

O
N

O
M

O
- H

10
/3

1/
09

75
6,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

64
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
11

96
61

9 
C

A
N

A
L 

S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

09
75

4,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

36
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
98

3R
D

 &
 U

N
IO

N
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.- 
H

10
/3

1/
09

75
23

,3
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,5
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,2
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,3

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

11
99

G
R

A
N

LE
E

 R
O

A
D

, S
.R

.- 
P

E
A

10
/3

1/
09

75
16

,5
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,8
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,4
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
00

50
1 

&
 5

03
 C

A
LE

D
O

N
IA

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- F
L

10
/3

1/
09

75
7,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
31

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

75
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
18

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

01
E

TH
E

L 
A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
, P

R
P

10
/3

1/
09

75
47

,5
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,8
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,7
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
,3

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
02

R
O

S
S

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/3

1/
09

75
14

3,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
12

0,
48

7
$ 

   
   

   
18

6,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
6,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
03

H
E

R
R

E
R

A
 C

O
U

R
T,

 S
.A

., 
R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

09
75

17
3,

81
4

$ 
   

   
   

14
5,

51
1

$ 
   

   
   

22
5,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

8,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

04
20

08
-0

9 
FF

M
P

 C
H

R
IS

TM
A

S
 T

R
E

E
 H

IL
L,

 C
.M

., 
P

R
P

10
/3

1/
09

75
51

3,
59

1
$ 

   
   

   
42

8,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
66

6,
19

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
6,

28
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
05

20
08

-0
9 

FF
M

P
 B

A
LT

IM
O

R
E

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

, L
K

,  
P

R
P

10
/3

1/
09

75
41

8,
19

5
$ 

   
   

   
34

9,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
54

2,
45

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
2,

96
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
06

3R
D

 &
 U

N
IO

N
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.- 
P

IP
IN

G
 O

FF
S

E
T

10
/3

1/
09

75
14

,5
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
07

20
07

-0
8 

S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
09

75
92

5,
91

1
$ 

   
   

   
77

3,
72

2
$ 

   
   

   
1,

20
1,

02
9

$ 
   

   
  

1,
00

3,
61

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
08

C
R

O
W

N
 C

O
U

R
T,

 M
.V

. P
R

P
10

/3
1/

09
75

13
2,

06
4

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

66
9

$ 
   

   
   

17
1,

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

3,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

09
E

A
S

T 
C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
09

75
48

8,
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
40

9,
61

7
$ 

   
   

   
63

4,
18

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
1,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
10

20
08

-0
9 

P
R

P
 B

LA
C

K
FI

E
LD

 &
 V

IS
TA

ZO
 E

A
S

T,
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
10

/3
1/

09
75

49
0,

89
7

$ 
   

   
   

41
1,

99
7

$ 
   

   
   

63
6,

75
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

4,
41

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

11
E

N
D

 O
F 

B
R

O
A

D
V

IE
W

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
, S

.R
.- 

H
10

/3
1/

09
75

10
,8

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
12

G
U

N
S

IT
E

 P
A

S
S

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

10
/3

1/
09

75
11

5,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
96

,2
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

9,
48

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
4,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
13

55
 T

A
P

P
A

N
 R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- F
L

11
/3

0/
09

75
5,

28
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
44

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
76

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

14
W

E
S

T 
H

A
R

B
O

R
 &

 C
Y

P
R

E
S

S
 P

LA
C

E
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- H
11

/3
0/

09
75

11
,3

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
55

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,7
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,3

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
16

P
A

C
H

E
C

O
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, F

A
IR

FA
X

- P
R

P
11

/3
0/

09
75

34
,2

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,6

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
37

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

18
75

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

.R
.- 

FL
11

/3
0/

09
75

10
,6

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
95

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
19

N
O

R
TH

 M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 @

 S
G

V
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

S
E

12
/3

1/
09

75
59

,8
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

,0
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

,6
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
20

R
E

S
A

C
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
, F

O
R

E
S

T 
K

N
O

LL
S

12
/3

1/
09

75
22

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,4
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,6
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,9

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
21

C
IT

Y
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
 (2

 N
E

W
,3

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

) M
.V

. V
A

R
IO

U
S

12
/3

1/
09

75
44

,6
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,9
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,9

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
22

11
4 

FR
A

N
C

IS
, F

A
IR

FA
X

-  
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

12
/3

1/
09

75
13

,2
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,1
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,1
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
23

C
LO

R
IN

D
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.R

., 
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
12

/3
1/

09
75

63
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,6

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,7

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

,3
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

24
A

U
TO

M
A

TI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

S
 R

E
P

LS
1/

31
/1

0
75

16
1,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
5,

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

20
4,

43
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

0,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

25
70

 B
R

E
T 

H
A

R
TE

  R
O

A
D

, S
.R

.- 
 A

B
A

N
D

O
N

E
D

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

1/
31

/1
0

1
6,

61
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
35

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

26
N

O
R

TH
G

A
TE

 M
A

LL
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 P
H

A
S

E
 l

1/
31

/1
0

75
76

,1
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

81
,4

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
27

D
R

A
K

E
S

 W
A

Y
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
 P

E
A

2/
28

/1
0

75
33

,3
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,3
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,1
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,7

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
29

20
09

/1
0 

FF
M

P
 F

E
R

N
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 R

O
A

D
, M

.V
., 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

P
3/

31
/1

0
75

67
,6

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,4

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
72

,9
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

30
S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
R

P
3/

31
/1

0
75

88
3,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

75
2,

51
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
11

6,
11

4
$ 

   
   

  
95

0,
37

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

31
50

5 
M

IL
LE

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
. P

E
A

2/
28

/1
0

75
43

,6
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,0
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,8

36
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
33

B
E

A
C

H
 R

O
A

D
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
-P

R
P

3/
31

/1
0

75
37

2,
03

7
$ 

   
   

   
31

7,
45

6
$ 

   
   

   
46

9,
86

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
0,

92
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
34

S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 C
E

N
TE

R
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

3/
31

/1
0

75
8,

36
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
10

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
97

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

35
19

 &
 2

1 
P

R
IN

C
E

S
S

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

- F
L

3/
26

/1
0

75
21

,9
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,6

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
36

39
 F

E
R

N
H

IL
L 

A
V

E
N

U
E

, R
O

S
S

- F
L

3/
31

/1
0

75
11

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

86
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

14
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
38

20
09

/1
0 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LS

- G
A

TE
 6

 R
O

A
D

, S
A

U
S

.
3/

31
/1

0
75

31
,9

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,0

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

39
20

06
/0

7 
FF

M
P

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

 C
LU

B
 P

R
P

3/
31

/1
0

75
1,

29
5,

52
5

$ 
   

   
1,

10
3,

35
7

$ 
   

   
1,

63
6,

17
4

$ 
   

   
  

1,
39

3,
47

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
40

11
00

 A
N

D
E

R
S

E
N

 D
R

IV
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

5/
27

/1
0

75
16

,2
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,4
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,5

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
41

H
A

R
B

O
R

 D
R

IV
E

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

E
A

6/
30

/1
0

75
26

,9
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

,0
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,2

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
43

13
25

-1
33

7 
FO

U
R

TH
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

.- 
FL

6/
30

/1
0

75
32

,3
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,8
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

44
24

9 
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T 
R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

6/
30

/1
0

75
14

,1
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,8
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
45

20
0 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
, K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
- F

L
6/

30
/1

0
75

7,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
87

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
46

TA
P

P
A

N
 R

O
A

D
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 P
E

A
6/

30
/1

0
75

33
,7

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,0

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,6

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
36

,6
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

47
20

09
-1

0 
FF

M
P

 M
E

A
D

O
W

S
W

E
E

T 
D

R
IV

E
, C

.M
. P

R
P

6/
30

/1
0

75
33

9,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

1,
15

1
$ 

   
   

   
42

8,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
7,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
48

69
5 

 B
R

ID
G

E
W

A
Y

, S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
- F

L
7/

31
/1

0
75

12
,3

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,5

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,5

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,3
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

49
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

, R
O

S
S

- P
R

P
6/

30
/1

0
75

82
0,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

70
4,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
03

6,
67

9
$ 

   
   

  
88

9,
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

50
35

0 
H

IL
LS

ID
E

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

0
75

52
,0

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,7

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
56

,5
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

51
35

 M
A

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

- F
L

6/
30

/1
0

75
8,

56
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,8
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
28

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

52
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

B
O

D
Y

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
TS

 F
Y

20
06

6/
30

/1
0

75
18

,3
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
55

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

TR
O

FI
TS

 F
Y

20
10

8/
31

/1
0

75
47

,8
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

,3
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

51
,9

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
56

S
U

M
M

IT
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
10

75
21

2,
89

3
$ 

   
   

   
18

3,
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
26

8,
87

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
1,

29
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
57

20
09

-1
0 

FF
M

P
 S

U
M

M
IT

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
R

P
11

/3
0/

10
75

43
9,

89
3

$ 
   

   
   

37
9,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

55
5,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

9,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

58
S

E
Y

M
O

U
R

 L
A

N
E

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

9/
13

/1
0

75
18

,0
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,5
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,7
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,5

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
59

20
09

-1
0 

FF
M

P
 B

A
Y

S
ID

E
 A

C
R

E
S

, S
.R

., 
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
10

75
85

5,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
73

7,
46

8
$ 

   
   

   
1,

07
9,

93
7

$ 
   

   
  

93
1,

38
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
60

C
A

LE
D

O
N

IA
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
, P

R
P

10
/3

1/
10

75
31

,5
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,2
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,8
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
,4

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
61

S
TU

R
D

IV
A

N
T 

A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
- P

R
P

10
/1

8/
10

75
81

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,5
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

3,
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
,1

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
63

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E
 W

A
Y

, R
O

S
S

 P
R

P
11

/3
0/

10
75

49
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,8

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,0

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
54

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

64
63

0 
N

E
V

A
D

A
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 B
A

Y
S

ID
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L-

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
10

/2
8/

10
75

13
,8

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,9

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,4

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,1
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

65
A

LL
Y

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

12
/2

2/
10

75
25

,1
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,6
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,7
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,3

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
66

O
A

K
 S

P
R

IN
G

S
 D

R
IV

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 S

TO
R

M
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

12
/2

9/
10

75
22

0,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
18

9,
88

2
$ 

   
   

   
27

8,
84

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
9,

81
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
67

M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IS
TA

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/2

9/
10

75
15

0,
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
12

9,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
18

9,
91

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
3,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
68

M
A

R
IN

 C
IT

Y
 , 

U
S

A
12

/2
9/

10
75

23
6,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

20
3,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

29
9,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

7,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

70
FA

W
N

 D
R

IV
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

12
/3

0/
10

75
16

8,
38

3
$ 

   
   

   
14

4,
80

9
$ 

   
   

   
21

2,
65

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
2,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
71

W
O

O
D

A
C

R
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/3

1/
10

75
34

1,
92

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

7,
88

1
$ 

   
   

   
43

1,
83

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
6,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
72

LA
R

K
S

P
U

R
 &

 C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
R

P
1/

31
/1

1
75

65
0,

95
7

$ 
   

   
   

56
6,

07
3

$ 
   

   
   

79
7,

82
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

3,
79

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

73
LU

C
K

Y
 D

R
IV

E
 O

FF
S

E
T

12
/3

1/
10

75
12

,4
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,6
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,6
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

95
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
74

P
A

S
TO

R
I A

V
E

N
U

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 O

FF
S

E
T 

P
JC

T,
 F

X
12

/3
1/

10
75

24
,1

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,7

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,4

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

75
H

A
W

TH
O

R
N

E
 C

O
U

R
T,

 F
X

, P
R

P
12

/3
1/

10
75

17
,7

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,4

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

76
FA

IR
FA

X
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
10

75
51

5,
86

9
$ 

   
   

   
44

4,
58

4
$ 

   
   

   
65

1,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
1,

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
77

O
LE

M
A

 R
O

A
D

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
12

/3
1/

10
75

64
,9

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,8

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,9

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
70

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

78
20

09
-1

0 
FF

M
P

 P
H

O
E

N
IX

 L
A

K
E

 R
D

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 S
E

IS
M

IC
 R

E
L

1/
31

/1
1

75
1,

60
7,

08
0

$ 
   

   
1,

40
0,

25
4

$ 
   

   
1,

96
9,

67
7

$ 
   

   
  

1,
71

6,
18

6
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
79

N
O

R
TH

 M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 O

FF
S

E
T 

A
R

R
O

Y
O

 C
R

E
E

K
12

/3
1/

10
75

41
1,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
8,

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

51
9,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

2,
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

80
33

3 
B

IS
C

A
Y

N
E

 D
R

IV
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

/ S
V

C
2/

28
/1

1
1

28
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
81

12
4 

E
. B

LI
TH

D
A

LE
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

.V
.- 

FL
2/

28
/1

1
75

11
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
75

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,9

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
82

71
7 

E
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

LV
D

, S
.R

.- 
FL

2/
28

/1
1

75
16

,4
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,6

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
83

18
20

 S
IR

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

A
K

E
 B

LV
D

, F
X

- F
L

2/
28

/1
1

75
6,

72
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
88

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
20

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

84
12

8 
FR

U
S

TR
U

C
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, F
X

.- 
H

2/
28

/1
1

75
11

,1
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

60
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

85
90

3 
LI

N
C

O
LN

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

2/
28

/1
1

75
10

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

07
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

86
68

 &
 7

0 
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

 A
V

E
., 

S
.R

.- 
FL

2/
28

/1
1

75
11

,9
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,4
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,6
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
87

C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
.R

. H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3/
31

/1
1

75
6,

81
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
97

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

35
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

88
LA

R
K

S
P

U
R

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

 C
IR

C
LE

3/
31

/1
1

1
10

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
89

LA
R

K
S

P
U

R
 S

M
A

R
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 C

A
S

IN
G

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
3/

31
/1

1
75

4,
50

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

92
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

81
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
91

20
07

/0
8 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LS

3/
31

/1
1

75
17

,4
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,9
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,3
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
94

20
08

/0
9 

S
Y

S
TE

M
S

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
S

3/
31

/1
1

75
18

0,
23

6
$ 

   
   

   
15

5,
00

3
$ 

   
   

   
22

0,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
9,

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
95

20
08

/0
9 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LS

3/
31

/1
1

75
30

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,3
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

,5
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,3

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

12
96

M
IT

C
H

E
LL

 B
LV

D
 R

E
C

TI
FI

E
R

 A
N

O
D

E
 R

E
P

LS
3/

31
/1

1
20

16
,1

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,7

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,8

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

97
20

09
/1

0 
S

Y
S

TE
M

S
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

S
3/

31
/1

1
75

12
9,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
3,

50
5

$ 
   

   
   

15
8,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

9,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
12

99
20

09
/1

0 
C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 T

E
S

T 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

H
A

B
3/

31
/1

1
75

10
8,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

93
,4

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
3,

19
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

4,
57

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

00
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

JC
T

5/
31

/1
1

75
84

3,
39

5
$ 

   
   

   
74

0,
20

3
$ 

   
   

   
1,

03
3,

68
6

$ 
   

   
  

90
7,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
01

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 P
R

P
4/

30
/1

1
75

13
2,

96
1

$ 
   

   
   

11
4,

34
6

$ 
   

   
   

16
2,

96
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

0,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

02
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

 R
O

A
D

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

P
4/

30
/1

1
75

15
8,

86
8

$ 
   

   
   

13
6,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

19
4,

71
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

7,
67

5
$ 

   
   

   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

03
20

09
/1

0 
FF

M
P

 G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
1

75
90

2,
26

1
$ 

   
   

   
79

1,
15

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

10
5,

83
3

$ 
   

   
  

96
9,

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
04

20
09

-1
0 

B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
  A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

.R
. P

R
P

4/
30

/1
1

75
23

2,
08

1
$ 

   
   

   
20

1,
29

3
$ 

   
   

   
28

4,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
6,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
05

LO
M

IT
A

 D
R

IV
E

, M
.V

., 
P

R
P

5/
31

/1
1

75
23

7,
34

5
$ 

   
   

   
21

5,
78

6
$ 

   
   

   
29

0,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
4,

47
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
06

V
IA

 L
O

S
 A

LT
O

S
, T

IB
U

R
O

N
, H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

LO
C

A
TE

5/
31

/1
1

75
15

,7
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,7
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,2
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,8

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
07

97
 S

H
A

D
Y

 L
A

N
E

, R
O

S
S

- F
L

5/
31

/1
1

75
21

,5
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
08

9 
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 R
O

A
D

, R
O

S
S

- F
L

6/
30

/1
1

75
28

,9
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,5
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,5
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,3

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
09

LA
U

R
E

L 
G

R
O

V
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.A

.- 
P

R
P

6/
30

/1
1

75
50

,5
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

,8
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,8
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,9

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
10

20
09

-1
0 

FF
M

P
 T

H
R

O
C

K
M

O
R

TO
N

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
6/

1/
11

75
87

2,
86

7
$ 

   
   

   
76

0,
19

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

06
9,

80
8

$ 
   

   
  

93
1,

71
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
11

V
IN

E
Y

A
R

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
(2

)
10

/3
1/

11
75

18
,3

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,4

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

12
17

 T
H

R
O

C
K

M
O

R
TO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

14
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,4

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,2

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

13
30

 C
A

S
TR

O
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

10
,4

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,3

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
14

47
5 

E
A

S
T 

S
TR

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y
 D

R
IV

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
- F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

12
,8

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,3

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,7

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

15
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

,  
P

R
P

10
/3

1/
11

75
69

,0
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,1
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,6
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

74
,9

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
16

32
3 

P
IN

E
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
- F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

18
,2

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,1

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,4

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

17
42

5 
B

E
LV

E
D

E
R

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, B

E
LV

E
D

E
R

E
- F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

14
,1

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,3

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

18
D

O
H

E
R

TY
 D

R
IV

E
, L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
- P

E
A

10
/3

1/
11

75
96

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
85

,7
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

8,
47

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
5,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
19

D
E

B
U

R
G

H
 D

R
IV

E
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 R

E
LI

E
F 

V
A

LV
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/3

1/
11

15
26

,4
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,8
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,4

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
20

10
01

 C
R

E
S

TA
 D

R
IV

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
10

/3
1/

11
75

7,
18

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

35
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
80

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

79
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
21

S
O

U
TH

 E
LI

S
E

O
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 (R

V
S

D
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T)

10
/3

1/
11

75
18

,8
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,6
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,0
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,4

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
22

M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 A
R

E
A

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LS

 P
JC

T
10

/3
1/

11
75

49
5,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

44
2,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
7,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

1,
97

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

23
16

1 
R

ID
G

E
W

A
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- H

10
/3

1/
11

75
17

,2
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
24

85
0 

FO
U

R
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

.R
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

11
75

18
,1

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,1

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

25
22

02
 F

IF
TH

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, S
.R

.- 
FL

10
/3

1/
11

75
12

,0
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,7
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
26

15
15

 L
IN

C
O

LN
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, S

.R
.- 

FL
10

/3
1/

11
75

55
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,5

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,3

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

,6
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

28
16

1 
S

TE
TS

O
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

, C
O

R
TE

 M
A

D
E

R
A

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

10
/3

1/
11

75
7,

72
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

47
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

29
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
11

75
62

9,
52

4
$ 

   
   

   
56

1,
13

9
$ 

   
   

   
77

1,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
7,

74
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
30

43
5 

D
E

B
O

IS
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L-

 F
L

11
/3

0/
11

75
4,

49
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
97

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

50
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
87

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

31
83

5 
Fi

fth
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

R
 (9

06
9F

)
11

/3
0/

11
75

19
,9

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,4

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

32
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 D
R

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

2/
1/

12
75

28
,6

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,6

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,2

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,7
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

33
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
2/

1/
12

75
68

4,
69

5
$ 

   
   

   
63

5,
54

3
$ 

   
   

   
81

7,
72

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
9,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
34

76
 T

A
M

A
LP

A
IS

 R
D

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
(H

Y
-0

12
91

)
3/

1/
12

75
10

,6
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

35
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
78

 T
A

M
A

LP
A

IS
 R

D
,G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
C

E
 (9

05
1F

)
1/

12
/1

2
75

8,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

35
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
36

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

78
 1

9 
C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
 A

V
E

,M
V

 (9
07

5F
)

1/
12

/1
2

75
19

,3
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,3
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,7

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
37

20
10

/1
1 

FF
M

P
 R

O
S

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

4/
1/

12
75

1,
05

3,
08

5
$ 

   
   

95
2,

55
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
25

7,
68

5
$ 

   
   

  
1,

13
7,

62
0

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

38
20

10
/1

1 
FF

M
P

 K
E

N
T 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S

 P
H

A
S

S
E

 1
 P

R
P

4/
1/

12
75

93
0,

46
7

$ 
   

   
   

84
0,

95
9

$ 
   

   
   

1,
11

1,
24

4
$ 

   
   

  
1,

00
4,

34
6

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

39
20

10
/1

1 
FF

M
P

 K
E

N
T 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S

 P
H

A
S

S
E

 II
 P

R
P

4/
1/

12
75

1,
16

3,
49

9
$ 

   
   

1,
05

1,
78

1
$ 

   
   

1,
38

9,
55

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

25
6,

12
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

40
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

B
O

D
Y

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
&

 F
Y

 2
01

1
5/

1/
12

75
13

,9
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,6
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,6
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
41

15
5 

M
A

R
IN

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
, S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

L
3/

26
/1

2
75

15
,5

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,6

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

42
M

T.
 S

H
A

S
TA

 C
O

U
R

T 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/1

2
75

52
,8

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,0

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,1

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,3
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

43
20

11
-1

2 
W

O
O

D
A

C
R

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
6/

30
/1

2
75

77
9,

74
4

$ 
   

   
   

70
7,

97
9

$ 
   

   
   

93
1,

23
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

5,
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

44
20

11
-1

2 
FF

M
P

 J
O

R
D

A
N

 A
V

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
6/

30
/1

2
75

43
9,

57
9

$ 
   

   
   

40
0,

57
5

$ 
   

   
   

52
4,

98
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

8,
40

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

45
20

11
-1

2 
FF

M
P

 N
O

R
TH

 A
LM

E
N

A
R

  P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/1
2

75
26

9,
70

1
$ 

   
   

   
24

4,
90

7
$ 

   
   

   
32

2,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
2,

48
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
47

18
0 

M
E

R
R

Y
D

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

, S
.R

.- 
FL

12
/2

2/
11

75
17

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,0
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
48

3 
S

K
Y

 O
A

K
S

 R
O

A
D

, F
A

IR
FA

X
- F

IR
E

LI
N

E
4/

30
/1

2
75

11
,9

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,7

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

49
25

 T
H

IR
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
4/

5/
12

75
12

,4
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,2
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,8
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
50

42
-4

6 
M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
- F

IR
E

LI
N

E
5/

22
/1

2
75

13
,4

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,1

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,0

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

51
91

7,
 9

19
 &

 9
21

 F
O

U
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L-
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
6/

30
/1

2
75

21
,6

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,6

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,8

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,5
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

52
1 

TR
IP

LE
 C

 R
A

N
C

H
, S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

- F
IR

E
LI

N
E

6/
30

/1
2

75
9,

63
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
74

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
55

TI
B

U
R

O
N

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

6/
30

/1
2

75
53

8,
99

1
$ 

   
   

   
50

2,
46

8
$ 

   
   

   
64

3,
70

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
0,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
56

20
10

-1
1 

FF
M

P
 D

O
M

IN
IC

A
N

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

2
75

75
2,

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

68
2,

97
2

$ 
   

   
   

89
8,

24
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
81

5,
66

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

57
55

4-
55

8 
S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 A
V

E
 (9

10
1F

)
3/

14
/1

2
75

15
,7

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,1

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,7

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,9
11

$ 
   

   
   

  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

58
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

9/
1/

12
75

67
3,

56
8

$ 
   

   
   

61
5,

76
9

$ 
   

   
   

80
4,

43
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

5,
40

5
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

59
M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
  P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
9/

1/
12

75
75

1,
01

4
$ 

   
   

   
68

7,
90

6
$ 

   
   

   
89

6,
92

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
1,

55
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
60

B
E

LL
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

6/
30

/1
2

75
18

1,
42

3
$ 

   
   

   
16

4,
95

6
$ 

   
   

   
21

6,
67

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
7,

00
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
61

55
5 

Irw
in

 S
t.,

 S
R

 (9
11

5F
)

6/
30

/1
2

75
19

,2
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,4
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,9
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
62

26
7 

TA
M

A
LP

A
IS

 R
O

A
D

, F
A

IR
FA

X
  H

Y
-0

91
33

6/
30

/1
2

75
14

,1
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,8
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,9
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
63

19
00

 R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 H

W
Y

, C
M

 N
O

R
D

S
TR

O
M

S
6/

30
/1

2
75

29
,3

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,7

24
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,0

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,9
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

64
S

A
N

 A
N

S
E

LM
O

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

2
75

84
2,

23
0

$ 
   

   
   

76
5,

80
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

5,
86

4
$ 

   
   

  
91

4,
59

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

65
M

E
A

D
O

W
 D

R
IV

E
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
2

75
19

4,
33

4
$ 

   
   

   
17

6,
92

7
$ 

   
   

   
23

2,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
1,

30
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
66

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

10
1 

G
LE

N
 D

R
, F

X
- W

H
IT

E
 H

IL
L 

S
C

H
(9

14
1F

)
9/

30
/1

2
75

12
,7

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,2

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

67
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
60

1 
E

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 B
L,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

(9
14

2F
)

9/
30

/1
2

75
14

,7
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,5
17

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,6
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
68

LO
C

U
S

T 
S

TR
E

E
T 

P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 IM

P
R

O
V

 P
R

P
11

/3
0/

12
75

18
,1

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,6

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,6

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

69
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
90

2 
IR

W
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L(
91

06
F)

11
/3

0/
12

75
8,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
15

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,6
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
74

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

70
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
90

2 
TH

IR
D

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L(
91

47
F)

11
/3

0/
12

75
21

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,2
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
71

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

11
/3

0/
12

75
24

,1
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,1
83

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,8
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
73

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

9 
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 R
D

 R
O

S
S

1/
1/

13
75

14
,7

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,6

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,1

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,8
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

74
N

O
R

TH
G

A
TE

 O
N

E
 S

H
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
TR

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T-
03

27
3

1/
1/

13
75

6,
53

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

03
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
61

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

02
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
75

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 8
"-

S
M

A
R

T 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R

 (9
01

9F
)

1/
1/

13
75

18
,8

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,4

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,9

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

76
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
34

 M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 (9

04
2F

)
1/

1/
13

75
19

,1
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,6
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,2
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
77

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

TE
R

, S
R

 R
E

LO
C

A
TE

 S
V

C
1/

1/
13

75
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

81
,5

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
94

,9
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

78
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
56

5 
B

R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 (9
06

6F
)

1/
1/

13
75

19
,9

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,4
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

79
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
87

 &
 9

1 
R

E
D

 H
IL

L 
A

V
E

, S
A

(9
07

0F
)

1/
1/

13
75

23
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,9

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,7

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,5
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

80
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
17

01
 F

O
U

R
TH

 S
T,

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L(

90
71

F)
1/

1/
13

75
12

,7
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,7
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,8
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,7

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
81

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

43
0 

M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
, M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
(9

07
2F

)
1/

1/
13

75
19

,1
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,6
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,2
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
82

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

10
58

 R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 H

W
Y

, M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

(9
07

7F
)

1/
1/

13
75

8,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

13
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

47
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
83

TI
B

U
R

O
N

 B
LV

D
 P

R
P

1/
1/

13
75

99
,1

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
5,

41
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

6,
49

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

84
20

11
-1

2 
FF

M
P

 G
E

R
S

TL
E

 P
A

R
K

 P
R

P
1/

1/
13

75
1,

18
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
1,

09
1,

10
5

$ 
   

   
1,

37
6,

89
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
27

0,
47

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
85

20
11

-1
2 

FF
M

P
 C

H
U

LA
 V

IS
TA

P
R

P
1/

1/
13

75
1,

27
0,

30
1

$ 
   

   
1,

17
1,

92
0

$ 
   

   
1,

47
9,

12
5

$ 
   

   
  

1,
36

4,
57

1
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
86

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

14
25

 G
R

A
N

D
 A

V
E

, S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

(9
09

6F
)

1/
1/

13
75

15
,2

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,7

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

87
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
72

0 
C

E
N

TE
R

 B
L,

 F
X

 (9
09

9H
&

91
00

F)
1/

1/
13

75
34

,9
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,2
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,6
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,4

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
88

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

E
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

L,
S

R
 (9

10
7F

)
1/

1/
13

75
11

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,4
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,1
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
89

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

90
1 

E
. F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

L,
S

R
 (9

11
0F

)
1/

1/
13

75
13

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,1
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,2
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,1

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
90

51
 L

A
U

R
E

L 
G

R
O

V
E

 A
V

E
,K

F 
(9

13
5H

)
1/

1/
13

75
21

,9
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,5
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,5

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
91

25
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

E
E

T 
TI

B
U

R
O

N
-R

E
P

A
IR

 6
" 

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

2/
1/

13
75

69
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
92

S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

6 
IN

C
H

 1
80

0F
T

2/
1/

13
75

43
3,

32
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
7,

88
2

$ 
   

   
   

50
4,

55
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

4,
93

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

93
D

O
H

E
R

TY
 D

R
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
8 

IN
C

H
 1

30
0F

T
2/

1/
13

75
15

3,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
14

4,
56

3
$ 

   
   

   
17

8,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
8,

32
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
94

R
O

S
S

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

JC
T

2/
1/

13
75

77
8,

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

72
4,

59
1

$ 
   

   
   

90
6,

24
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

3,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

95
G

LE
N

 D
R

IV
E

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
P

2/
1/

13
75

12
0,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
3,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

14
0,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

2,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

96
M

IS
S

IO
N

 A
V

E
  P

R
P

,S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

70
0F

T
2/

1/
13

75
13

6,
84

8
$ 

   
   

   
12

8,
79

8
$ 

   
   

   
15

9,
34

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
9,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
97

99
 M

O
N

TE
C

IL
LO

 S
R

 (0
90

81
H

 &
 0

90
82

F)
3/

1/
13

75
31

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,9
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
,7

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

13
98

58
80

 P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
 C

M
 (0

90
98

H
 &

 0
90

97
F)

3/
1/

13
75

30
,1

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,9

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,0

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,5
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
13

99
20

12
-1

3 
FF

IP
 N

E
W

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
 F

O
R

 S
F 

FD
3/

1/
13

75
44

,9
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,6
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

,3
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,4

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
00

20
11

-1
2 

FF
M

P
 F

IF
TH

 A
V

E
 P

R
P

3/
1/

13
75

1,
28

1,
62

0
$ 

   
   

1,
19

0,
89

0
$ 

   
   

1,
49

2,
30

4
$ 

   
   

  
1,

38
6,

65
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

01
D

Y
K

E
S

 L
A

N
E

 T
A

M
A

LP
A

IS
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
R

P
3/

31
/1

3
75

61
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,8

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,3

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
66

,1
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

02
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
-3

00
 R

O
B

IN
 D

R
, C

M
 (9

15
6F

-8
")

 (9
15

7-
6"

)
4/

30
/1

3
75

35
,2

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,7

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

03
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
79

0 
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 (9
10

8F
)

4/
30

/1
3

75
28

,7
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,7
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,4
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
04

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

14
4 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
E

 (9
17

4F
)

4/
30

/1
3

75
38

,7
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,0
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,1
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
,9

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
05

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

 2
00

7 
W

E
S

T 
C

T,
S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 1
80

 F
T

5/
31

/1
3

75
35

,6
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,6
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,5
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,2

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
06

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 8
"-

12
5 

S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

 P
K

W
Y

,S
R

 (0
91

59
H

)
5/

31
/1

3
75

58
,5

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,4

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,1

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
63

,4
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

07
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
12

9 
M

IL
LE

R
 A

V
E

,M
V

 (9
18

0F
)

5/
31

/1
3

75
10

,1
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

41
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

08
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
10

0 
M

A
D

E
R

A
 D

E
L 

P
R

E
S

ID
IO

,C
M

(9
17

5F
)

5/
31

/1
3

75
12

,3
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,4
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,3

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
09

C
H

E
S

TN
U

T 
H

IL
LS

ID
E

 A
R

E
A

 F
FM

P
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
3

75
43

7,
01

3
$ 

   
   

   
40

7,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
50

8,
85

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
4,

72
9

$ 
   

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

10
FF

IP
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 G

LE
N

W
O

O
D

6/
30

/1
3

75
75

,9
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,8
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,4
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

82
,4

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
11

70
0 

M
IL

LE
R

 A
V

E
 M

V
 T

A
M

 U
N

IO
N

 H
S

D
 (9

17
6F

)
6/

30
/1

3
75

4,
28

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
98

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

65
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
12

20
11

-1
2 

FF
M

P
 M

U
R

R
A

Y
 P

A
R

K
,K

E
N

T/
LA

R
K

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

3
75

1,
02

4,
35

0
$ 

   
   

95
6,

28
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
19

2,
74

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

11
3,

48
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

18
R

IC
H

A
R

D
S

O
N

 D
R

 P
R

P
7/

1/
13

75
32

3,
58

7
$ 

   
   

   
30

5,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
37

6,
78

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
5,

95
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
19

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
O

N
 S

TR
E

E
T 

S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

R
P

6/
1/

13
75

21
5,

26
1

$ 
   

   
   

19
9,

09
3

$ 
   

   
   

25
0,

64
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

1,
82

1
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

20
FF

IP
 W

O
O

D
A

C
R

E
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
P

8/
1/

13
75

64
9,

79
9

$ 
   

   
   

60
9,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

75
6,

61
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

9,
62

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

21
20

12
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

O
F 

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 L
A

TE
R

A
LS

9/
10

/1
3

75
3,

29
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
09

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

22
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
D

 H
IL

L 
A

V
E

  P
R

P
10

/3
1/

13
75

1,
55

1,
34

0
$ 

   
   

1,
46

0,
74

2
$ 

   
   

1,
80

6,
36

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

70
0,

87
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

23
P

O
IN

T 
S

A
N

 P
R

E
D

R
O

 R
D

 P
R

P
10

/3
1/

13
75

55
,9

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,6

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,1

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,3
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

24
A

D
R

IA
N

 W
A

Y
 &

 M
A

B
R

Y
 W

A
Y

 P
R

P
10

/3
1/

13
75

85
,2

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
93

,3
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

25
FF

IP
 M

A
R

IN
 D

R
IV

E
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
13

75
12

1,
41

5
$ 

   
   

   
11

4,
79

5
$ 

   
   

   
14

1,
37

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
3,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
26

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V
E

 S
A

N
 R

A
FA

E
L 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

12
/3

1/
13

75
29

7,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
28

3,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
34

6,
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
9,

79
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
27

20
12

-1
3 

S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 P

R
P

2/
1/

14
75

65
9,

66
3

$ 
   

   
   

61
9,

61
6

$ 
   

   
   

74
7,

81
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

2,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

28
3r

d 
S

TR
E

E
T 

P
R

P
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
2/

28
/1

4
75

48
6,

66
0

$ 
   

   
   

45
7,

11
2

$ 
   

   
   

55
1,

69
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
51

8,
19

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

29
20

12
-2

01
3 

FF
IP

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 W
A

Y
 P

R
P

2/
1/

14
75

90
0,

02
1

$ 
   

   
   

84
5,

50
5

$ 
   

   
   

1,
02

0,
29

5
$ 

   
   

  
95

8,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

30
20

12
-2

01
3 

FF
IP

 B
R

O
O

K
S

ID
E

 D
R

 S
A

 P
R

P
2/

1/
14

75
1,

00
2,

84
8

$ 
   

   
94

3,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
1,

13
6,

86
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
06

9,
47

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
31

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T-
W

O
LF

 G
R

A
D

E
 @

 W
O

LF
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 H

Y
D

.
3/

1/
14

30
10

,6
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

48
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

32
20

02
-0

3 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T-
S

O
U

TH
3/

1/
14

75
50

,7
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,5
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
33

LO
V

E
LL

 A
V

E
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 P
R

P
 IN

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

3/
1/

14
75

46
,6

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,0

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,8

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

34
M

A
R

IN
 A

V
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
1/

14
75

9,
44

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

91
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

35
20

07
/2

00
8 

S
Y

S
TE

M
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
3/

1/
14

75
2,

73
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
57

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
92

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

36
20

07
/2

00
8 

S
A

N
  R

A
FA

E
L 

P
R

P
3/

1/
14

75
39

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

37
D

O
H

E
R

TY
 D

R
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
R

P
3/

1/
14

75
14

5,
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
13

8,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
16

4,
49

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
6,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
38

20
11

-1
2 

FF
M

P
 F

A
IR

FA
X

 P
R

P
3/

1/
14

75
31

0,
99

7
$ 

   
   

   
29

5,
96

5
$ 

   
   

   
35

2,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
5,

51
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
39

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 C

O
R

R
E

C
TI

O
N

S
3/

1/
14

20
17

2,
14

3
$ 

   
   

   
14

3,
45

3
$ 

   
   

   
19

5,
14

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
2,

62
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
40

20
12

-2
01

3 
S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

3/
1/

14
20

13
2,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

75
2

$ 
   

   
   

15
0,

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

5,
55

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

41
FF

IP
 R

O
S

E
 &

 H
A

ZE
L 

A
V

E
 P

R
P

3/
1/

14
75

1,
13

5,
88

6
$ 

   
   

1,
08

0,
98

5
$ 

   
   

1,
28

7,
68

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

22
5,

44
2

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

42
FF

IP
 O

A
K

 &
 T

O
Y

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

P
3/

1/
14

75
84

4,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
80

4,
20

1
$ 

   
   

   
95

7,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
1,

67
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
43

C
E

N
TR

O
 E

A
S

T 
S

TR
E

E
T 

R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
4/

1/
14

5
73

,0
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,5
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
82

,8
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,9

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
44

V
IS

TA
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 P

R
P

4/
1/

14
75

57
,6

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,9

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

65
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
62

,3
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

45
20

10
-1

1 
C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
S

4/
1/

14
15

26
,8

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,0

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,4

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,8
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

46
20

10
/2

01
1 

S
Y

S
TE

M
S

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
1/

14
75

10
5,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

98
,8

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
9,

79
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

2,
00

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

48
20

10
-1

1 
C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 R
E

M
O

TE
4/

1/
14

15
14

,3
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,2
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,2
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
49

20
10

/1
1 

R
E

C
TI

FI
E

R
 A

N
O

D
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
1/

14
15

55
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
52

20
11

/1
2 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
4/

1/
14

15
10

5,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

,6
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

9,
66

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

93
,7

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
53

20
11

/1
2 

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M
 R

E
M

O
TE

4/
1/

14
15

9,
89

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

75
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

79
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
54

20
11

-1
2 

C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

S
4/

1/
14

15
6,

39
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
01

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

25
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
68

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

56
20

13
 C

A
TH

O
D

IC
 P

R
O

C
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

S
4/

1/
14

15
11

,0
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

67
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

83
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
57

20
08

-2
00

9 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
3/

20
/1

4
75

2,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

39
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

71
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
58

20
12

/1
3 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

4/
30

/1
4

75
21

7,
63

8
$ 

   
   

   
20

7,
57

2
$ 

   
   

   
24

6,
72

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
5,

31
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
59

20
12

-1
3 

FF
IP

 F
A

IR
FA

X
 P

R
P

6/
1/

14
75

1,
39

6,
04

2
$ 

   
   

1,
33

7,
36

1
$ 

   
   

1,
58

2,
60

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

51
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

60
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
20

0 
G

O
LD

E
N

 G
A

TE
 A

V
E

 B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

 (F
L-

09
25

7/
31

/1
4

75
5,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
66

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

63
6"

-2
65

0 
FT

-F
FI

P
 S

Y
LV

A
N

 W
A

Y
 P

R
P

, W
O

O
D

A
C

R
E

1/
1/

14
75

54
6,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

51
8,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

61
9,

66
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

7,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

64
10

50
 A

N
D

E
R

S
E

N
 D

R
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T,

S
R

 (H
Y

-0
92

48
)

8/
31

/1
4

40
10

,3
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

73
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

65
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
1-

C
 G

A
TE

 5
 R

D
,W

A
LD

O
 P

O
IN

T 
H

A
R

B
O

R
8/

31
/1

4
75

7,
11

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

96
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
06

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

89
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
66

M
M

W
D

 N
O

R
TH

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T-

3,
92

0 
FE

E
T

7/
31

/1
4

75
86

8,
81

1
$ 

   
   

   
83

2,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
98

4,
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

94
3,

45
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
67

S
A

N
TA

 V
E

N
E

TI
A

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T-

6"
 W

S
8/

1/
14

75
16

6,
63

2
$ 

   
   

   
16

0,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
18

8,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
1,

55
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
68

20
14

 C
A

S
T 

IR
O

N
 P

R
P

,S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
-1

50
0 

FE
E

T 
O

F 
P

IP
E

8/
1/

14
75

96
5,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

92
8,

09
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
09

4,
64

2
$ 

   
   

  
1,

05
2,

11
7

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

69
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

&
8"

-F
FI

P
 L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
 P

R
P

,3
,0

75
 F

E
E

T 
O

F 
P

IP
E

8/
1/

14
75

83
2,

59
7

$ 
   

   
   

80
0,

22
2

$ 
   

   
   

94
3,

86
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

7,
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

70
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

-R
O

C
K

 S
P

R
IN

G
 R

O
A

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

8/
1/

14
15

66
,7

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

53
,4

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
,6

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

,5
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

71
S

O
N

O
M

A
 M

A
R

IN
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
9/

30
/1

4
75

6,
39

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

13
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
24

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

95
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-4
9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

72
LO

S
 R

A
N

C
H

IT
O

S
 2

4"
 V

A
LV

E
 C

LU
S

TE
R

9/
30

/1
4

40
95

,1
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,0
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

7,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

99
,7

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
73

S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
 M

A
R

IN
 R

E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

9/
30

/1
4

40
28

6,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
26

4,
63

1
$ 

   
   

   
32

4,
31

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
9,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
74

N
IC

A
S

IO
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 L

IN
E

 T
O

 K
E

N
T 

LA
K

E
9/

30
/1

4
75

12
0,

38
2

$ 
   

   
   

11
5,

56
7

$ 
   

   
   

13
6,

46
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

1,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

75
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

S
-C

H
IE

F'
S

 F
U

N
D

9/
30

/1
4

30
82

,1
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,9
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
93

,1
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

83
,8

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
76

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

9/
30

/1
4

40
11

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,4
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
77

K
E

N
T 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
S

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
9/

30
/1

4
30

17
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
78

D
E

B
U

R
G

H
 C

O
U

R
T 

R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

J
9/

30
/1

4
40

63
,8

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,3

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
66

,9
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

79
20

00
/0

1 
TA

N
K

 S
E

IS
M

IC
9/

30
/1

4
30

8,
40

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

56
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

57
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
80

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

33
 S

A
N

 P
A

B
LO

 A
V

E
,S

R
 (8

98
2F

)
9/

30
/1

4
75

40
,6

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,7

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,0

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
46

,1
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

81
20

11
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
TR

O
FI

T
9/

30
/1

4
30

26
,1

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,4

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,5

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
26

,6
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

82
H

IL
LS

ID
E

 A
V

E
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
, R

S
 (S

01
04

A
, H

 &
 M

)
9/

30
/1

4
75

37
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
83

P
A

R
S

O
N

 P
LA

C
E

, M
A

R
IN

 C
IT

Y
9/

30
/1

4
1

2,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

73
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
84

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

61
1 

E
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

L 
(A

K
A

 1
37

 F
R

O
N

T 
S

T)
9/

25
/1

4
75

4,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

23
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
98

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

79
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
85

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

15
6 

B
U

LK
LE

Y
A

V
,S

O
 C

A
S

A
 M

A
D

R
O

N
A

 0
92

26
F

9/
25

/1
4

75
9,

15
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
80

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,3
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
98

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

86
TR

E
S

TL
E

 G
LE

N
 C

IR
C

LE
 T

IB
U

R
O

N
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

S
9/

25
/1

4
40

23
,7

32
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,0

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,9
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

87
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 V

A
LV

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
9/

30
/1

4
40

22
1,

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
5,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

25
0,

70
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

2,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

88
20

14
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
9/

30
/1

4
75

47
2,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

45
5,

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

53
6,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
51

5,
96

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

90
S

P
IN

D
R

IF
T 

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

10
/1

/1
4

75
35

8,
97

5
$ 

   
   

   
34

5,
81

5
$ 

   
   

   
40

6,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
2,

02
8

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
91

JU
N

IP
E

R
O

 S
E

R
R

A
 A

V
E

 P
R

P
 S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L
12

/1
/1

4
75

50
6,

99
5

$ 
   

   
   

48
9,

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

57
4,

74
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

4,
95

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

92
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
92

5 
FO

U
R

TH
 S

T 
S

A
N

 R
A

FA
E

L 
(0

92
32

F)
12

/1
/1

4
75

16
,6

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,0

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,8

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

93
LO

C
K

 L
O

M
O

N
D

 M
A

R
IN

A
,S

R
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T(

H
Y

-0
32

42
)

12
/3

1/
14

75
5,

17
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

87
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

94
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
15

99
 S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 F
X

 (0
92

33
F)

12
/3

1/
14

75
6,

25
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
04

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

09
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
84

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

95
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 8

"-
70

0 
W

. F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 B
LV

D
1/

20
/1

5
75

16
,6

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,0

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

96
A

IR
 B

A
S

E
 L

IN
E

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

1/
1/

15
75

68
9,

06
1

$ 
   

   
   

66
6,

09
6

$ 
   

   
   

76
3,

31
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

7,
87

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
14

97
H

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
1/

1/
15

75
15

,1
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,8
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
98

S
M

A
R

T 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E
 C

R
O

S
S

IN
G

S
 S

R
1/

1/
15

40
56

6,
68

0
$ 

   
   

   
53

1,
29

5
$ 

   
   

   
62

7,
74

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

58
8,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

14
99

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

31
5 

M
O

N
TF

O
R

D
 A

V
-H

O
M

E
S

TE
A

D
 V

A
LL

E
Y

2/
1/

15
75

6,
69

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

47
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
00

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

19
66

 S
FD

 F
X

-M
T 

B
IK

E
 H

A
LL

 O
F 

FA
M

E
-0

92
57

2/
1/

15
75

9,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

78
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
01

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

21
 L

O
C

U
S

T 
A

V
E

, M
V

 (9
26

2F
)

2/
1/

15
75

6,
47

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
16

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

93
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
02

FF
IP

 H
A

W
TH

O
R

N
E

 P
R

P
 P

H
A

S
E

 I 
A

K
A

 C
A

M
IN

O
 D

E
 H

E
R

R
E

R
A

2/
1/

15
75

46
8,

57
1

$ 
   

   
   

45
3,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

51
9,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

2,
39

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

03
FF

IP
 S

LE
E

P
Y

 H
O

LL
O

W
 P

R
P

2/
28

/1
5

75
85

8,
95

6
$ 

   
   

   
83

1,
31

1
$ 

   
   

   
95

1,
52

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
0,

89
7

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
04

M
A

R
IN

 D
R

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

2/
28

/1
5

75
41

4,
49

8
$ 

   
   

   
40

1,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
45

9,
16

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
4,

38
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
05

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

90
 A

C
A

C
IA

 A
V

E
,S

R
 (F

L-
09

19
4)

 &
1"

S
E

R
V

3/
1/

15
75

12
,5

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,1

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,9

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

06
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
16

 C
R

E
S

T 
R

D
, B

V
 (9

20
2F

)
3/

1/
15

75
14

,7
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,2
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,2
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
07

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 8
"-

20
0 

P
H

IL
LI

P
S

, M
C

 (9
20

7F
) &

 1
" 

S
E

R
V

3/
1/

15
75

18
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,0

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

09
16

8 
A

N
TO

N
E

TT
E

 D
R

,T
B

 (H
Y

-0
92

73
)

2/
3/

15
40

7,
13

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
90

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
10

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

19
12

 S
IR

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

 D
R

A
K

E
, F

X
 (9

27
4F

)
3/

1/
15

75
16

,0
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,5
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,7
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
11

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

13
6 

FR
O

N
T 

S
T,

 S
F 

(0
92

80
F)

&
1"

 S
E

R
V

3/
1/

15
75

16
,5

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,3

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,7
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

12
H

A
P

P
Y

 L
A

N
E

,S
R

 P
E

A
,H

Y
-0

20
6,

H
Y

-0
90

15
,1

"S
E

R
V

3/
1/

15
40

2,
41

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
13

H
 L

IN
E

 C
U

LV
E

R
T 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
40

31
,9

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,5

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,2

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
33

,5
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

14
S

M
-3

 C
U

LV
E

R
T 

R
E

P
A

IR
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
7/

1/
14

40
8,

78
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

95
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

15
W

IL
K

IN
S

 C
O

U
R

T 
R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

7/
1/

14
40

65
,6

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,7

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

74
,4

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

16
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 F
LO

W
 M

E
TE

R
&

R
TU

 IN
S

TA
LL

7/
1/

14
20

25
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,6

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,8

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,4
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

17
W

H
IT

E
 H

IL
L 

A
IR

 R
E

LE
A

S
E

/V
A

C
U

U
M

 B
R

E
A

K
 V

A
LV

E
7/

1/
14

15
4,

94
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
95

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

60
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

18
S

O
U

TH
E

R
N

 M
A

R
IN

 L
IN

E
 V

-3
08

2 
V

A
U

LT
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
7/

1/
14

15
23

,0
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,4
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
19

H
U

M
B

O
LT

 A
V

E
 R

E
G

U
LA

TO
R

 1
" 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
40

1,
83

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

69
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
20

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

V
A

LV
E

 IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
25

3,
23

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

23
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
21

S
O

U
LA

JU
LE

 H
O

W
E

LL
 B

U
N

G
E

R
 V

A
LV

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
7/

1/
14

25
12

,4
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,9
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,1
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
22

E
LI

N
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 B
Y

P
A

S
S

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

 P
O

R
T

7/
1/

14
40

7,
57

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
58

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
23

M
A

N
N

 D
R

IV
E

 F
FM

P
7/

1/
14

75
12

,8
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,3
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,5
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
24

P
E

A
C

O
C

K
 G

A
P

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

D
 W

A
TE

R
7/

1/
14

75
31

7,
29

1
$ 

   
   

   
30

4,
59

9
$ 

   
   

   
35

9,
69

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
5,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
0

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

25
C

A
R

S
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
7/

1/
14

75
11

,2
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,7
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,7
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
26

N
O

V
A

 A
LB

IO
N

 P
R

P
7/

1/
14

75
56

,8
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,5
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

,4
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
27

20
09

-1
0 

S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 P

R
P

7/
1/

14
75

15
8,

45
3

$ 
   

   
   

15
2,

11
5

$ 
   

   
   

17
9,

62
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

2,
44

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

28
C

A
M

P
 T

A
M

A
LP

A
IS

 P
R

P
7/

1/
14

75
11

9,
49

3
$ 

   
   

   
12

0,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
13

5,
46

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

55
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
29

E
X

H
IB

IT
 H

A
LL

 A
T 

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

TE
R

, S
R

 (H
Y

-0
90

02
)

7/
1/

14
30

20
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,7

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

30
S

A
N

 G
E

R
O

N
IM

O
 C

R
E

E
K

 C
R

O
S

S
IN

G
 A

T 
A

R
R

O
Y

O
 R

D
7/

1/
14

75
2,

13
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
05

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

31
20

11
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

B
O

D
Y

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

-O
A

K
 R

D
&

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 R

D
,F

X
7/

1/
14

40
2,

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

48
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

32
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

S
 R

V
FS

 (4
), 

FA
IR

FA
X

7/
1/

14
40

10
,2

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
47

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
33

20
12

 F
IR

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T

7/
1/

14
30

77
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,6

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

87
,5

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
78

,9
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

35
S

P
IN

N
A

K
E

R
 D

R
,S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 (9
06

7F
&

90
68

F)
7/

1/
14

75
25

,3
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,3
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,7
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
36

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T-
49

 P
E

N
IN

S
U

LA
 R

D
,B

E
LV

. U
P

G
R

A
D

E
 H

Y
-0

21
02

7/
1/

14
30

16
,2

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,3

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,5
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

37
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T-

K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

 F
IR

E
 H

Y
09

07
8&

H
Y

09
07

9
7/

1/
14

30
21

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

38
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T-

M
A

R
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

TS
 (5

)
7/

1/
14

30
55

,0
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,4
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

56
,2

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
39

8"
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
-3

50
 L

os
 R

an
ch

ito
s 

R
d.

 S
R

 (9
11

3F
)

7/
1/

14
75

41
,4

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,7

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

40
R

O
S

E
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
,L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
7/

1/
14

30
23

8,
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
21

4,
75

7
$ 

   
   

   
27

0,
36

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
3,

45
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
41

W
A

LD
O

 P
O

IN
T 

H
A

R
B

O
R

3/
1/

15
75

24
0,

65
9

$ 
   

   
   

23
1,

37
6

$ 
   

   
   

26
6,

59
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

6,
31

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

42
20

12
/1

3 
R

O
S

S
 S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 L
IN

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
3/

1/
15

75
36

,1
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,3
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,1

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
43

20
13

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
B

O
D

Y
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
3/

1/
15

30
10

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

52
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,4

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

44
20

13
 F

R
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
TR

O
FI

TS
3/

1/
15

75
36

,1
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,0
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
46

20
13

 F
IR

E
LI

N
E

 R
E

TR
O

FI
T

3/
1/

15
30

1,
53

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

41
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

57
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
47

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

60
0 

N
E

D
'S

 W
A

Y
 T

B
 (F

L0
91

39
)

3/
1/

15
75

18
,4

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,4

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

48
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
20

 C
R

E
S

T 
R

D
, B

E
LV

E
D

E
R

E
 (0

91
43

F)
3/

1/
15

75
17

,7
72

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,2
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,6
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
49

FF
IP

 R
O

S
S

 S
A

U
S

A
LI

TO
 P

R
P

3/
1/

15
75

80
7,

14
9

$ 
   

   
   

78
2,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

89
4,

13
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

6,
33

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

50
P

E
A

C
O

C
K

 G
A

P
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
D

 W
A

TE
R

-D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
75

41
,8

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,2

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
,4

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

,5
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

51
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
TO

U
S

S
IN

 S
E

N
IO

R
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 (8

98
7F

&
89

88
F)

7/
1/

14
75

19
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,8

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,9
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

52
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 8

"-
H

A
R

B
O

R
 D

R
-C

LI
P

P
E

R
 Y

A
C

H
T 

H
A

R
B

O
R

(7
16

6F
)

7/
1/

14
75

22
,4

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,5

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,4

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,3
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

53
M

E
A

D
O

W
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

 P
E

A
 H

Y
-0

90
54

7/
1/

14
40

23
,1

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,7

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,2

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,6
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

54
E

V
E

R
Y

G
R

E
E

N
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

7/
1/

14
30

13
,1

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,8

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

55
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
70

0 
FI

FT
H

 A
V

E
 S

R
 (F

L-
09

28
4)

4/
1/

15
75

32
,9

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,9

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,4

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,4
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

56
P

IN
E

 S
T 

R
E

G
U

LA
TO

R
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
11

/1
/1

4
40

61
,3

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

69
,5

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,8
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

57
P

R
E

S
ID

IO
 A

V
E

 &
 F

O
R

R
E

S
T 

S
T 

M
V

-H
Y

-0
91

50
 R

E
LO

C
A

TE
4/

1/
15

40
9,

29
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
77

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

58
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
39

 B
E

LV
E

D
E

R
E

 A
V

E
, B

E
L 

(9
18

9F
)

4/
1/

15
75

14
,4

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,0

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

59
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
11

0 
G

IL
M

A
R

TI
N

 D
R

, T
B

 (9
19

0F
)

4/
1/

15
75

38
,8

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,7

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,0

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
41

,7
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

60
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
29

5 
S

IR
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
 D

R
A

K
E

 B
L,

 G
B

 (9
19

5F
)

4/
1/

15
75

15
,4

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,1

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,6
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

61
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
33

0 
G

O
LD

E
N

 H
IN

D
 P

A
S

S
A

G
E

, C
M

 (9
19

8F
)

4/
1/

15
75

23
,2

90
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,5

91
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,7

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

62
FY

 2
01

4 
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
TR

O
FI

TS
4/

1/
15

75
25

,9
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,9

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
63

20
14

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L 
O

F 
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 L

A
TE

R
A

LS
4/

1/
15

75
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
64

20
14

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L 
O

F 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

A
TE

R
A

LS
4/

1/
15

75
27

6,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
26

8,
01

9
$ 

   
   

   
30

6,
07

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
6,

90
2

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
65

LO
M

IT
A

 D
R

, M
V

-T
R

A
N

S
FE

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

A
TE

R
A

L
4/

1/
15

75
64

,0
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,9
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

68
,7

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
66

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

12
 N

O
R

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
, R

S
 (9

20
3F

)
4/

1/
15

75
16

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,9
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,6

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
68

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

10
05

 N
O

R
TH

G
A

TE
 D

,S
R

 (9
20

4F
)

4/
1/

15
75

13
,7

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,8
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

69
P

IP
E

 R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 1
7 

E
 S

F 
D

R
A

K
E

 (S
M

A
R

T)
4/

1/
15

75
28

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,3
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,2
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,2

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
70

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 8
"-

19
5-

20
1 

TA
M

A
L 

V
IS

TA
 B

L,
 C

M
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4/

1/
15

75
17

0,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
16

5,
91

5
$ 

   
   

   
18

9,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
3,

79
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
71

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 8
"-

20
 M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

 A
V

E
, L

K
 (9

21
2F

) &
 IR

R
 S

E
R

V
4/

1/
15

75
16

,9
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,4
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,8
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
72

K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
L,

 S
R

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
4/

1/
15

30
13

,8
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,3
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,1

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
74

M
M

W
D

 S
O

U
TH

 P
R

P
4/

1/
15

75
1,

33
4,

64
9

$ 
   

   
1,

30
2,

55
1

$ 
   

   
1,

47
8,

47
7

$ 
   

   
  

1,
44

2,
92

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
75

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

99
 M

O
N

TE
C

IL
LO

 R
D

,S
R

(9
22

3F
),H

Y
-0

92
24

4/
1/

15
75

57
,1

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

55
,4

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,2

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

76
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
15

&
19

 L
A

 G
O

M
A

 S
T.

 M
V

 (9
22

5F
)

4/
1/

15
75

10
,9

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,1

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

77
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
15

7 
TH

R
O

C
K

M
O

R
TO

N
 A

V
, M

V
 (9

22
7F

)
4/

1/
15

75
15

,4
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,9
63

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,5

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
78

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

18
67

 L
IN

C
O

LN
 A

V
-L

IN
C

O
LN

 A
V

 A
P

TS
(9

22
9F

)
4/

1/
15

75
24

,5
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,7
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,1
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,3

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
79

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

90
0 

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 H

W
Y

 (9
24

9F
)

4/
1/

15
75

4,
39

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

26
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
87

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
1

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

80
S

A
S

M
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
D

 W
A

TE
R

 F
E

A
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 S
TU

D
Y

4/
1/

15
3

37
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
37

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
41

,5
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
81

R
O

B
LA

R
 D

R
 S

M
A

R
T 

C
A

S
IN

G
 E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4/
1/

15
40

13
8,

92
5

$ 
   

   
   

13
1,

11
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
3,

89
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

5,
23

9
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

82
D

O
H

E
R

TY
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
IP

IN
G

 F
LA

S
H

IN
G

4/
1/

15
40

7,
97

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

52
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
83

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

33
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
83

C
O

R
N

W
A

LL
 S

TR
E

E
T 

P
R

P
4/

1/
15

75
32

3,
63

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

3,
93

9
$ 

   
   

   
35

8,
51

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
7,

77
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
84

FY
 2

01
5 

N
E

W
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
S

5/
1/

15
75

53
9,

78
6

$ 
   

   
   

52
8,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

59
7,

95
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

5,
01

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

85
FY

 2
01

5 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T 

B
O

D
Y

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
S

5/
1/

15
40

11
,7

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,1

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

86
FY

 2
01

5 
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 R

E
TR

O
FI

TS
5/

1/
15

75
32

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,6
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
87

20
15

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L 
O

F 
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 L

A
TE

R
A

LS
5/

1/
15

75
1,

97
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
91

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

18
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

88
20

15
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

O
F 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 L
A

TE
R

A
LS

5/
1/

15
75

57
8,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

56
6,

91
4

$ 
   

   
   

64
0,

35
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

8,
00

7
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

89
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 D
IS

T 
#5

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

 (H
Y

-0
23

0)
 R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
5/

1/
15

40
19

,9
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,9
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,0
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,9

96
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
90

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

FR
A

N
C

E
S

C
H

IN
I C

O
N

D
O

S
 (9

25
8F

)&
S

E
R

V
 2

-1
"

5/
1/

15
75

45
,8

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,5

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,8

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
49

,3
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

92
20

15
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
FA

IL
E

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
S

Y
S

TE
M

5/
1/

15
40

29
,8

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,2

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,0

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,2
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

94
TA

M
A

LP
A

IS
 &

 S
U

M
M

IT
 P

R
P

5/
1/

15
75

53
0,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

51
5,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

58
8,

14
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

1,
24

2
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

95
11

6 
B

U
TT

E
R

FI
E

LD
 R

D
,S

A
 (H

Y
-0

92
63

) &
 3

/4
" 

S
E

R
V

5/
1/

15
30

16
,5

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,3

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,3

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,9
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

96
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
C

O
LL

E
G

E
 O

F 
M

A
R

IN
(9

26
4F

),H
Y

-0
92

65
&

09
26

6
5/

1/
15

75
16

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,7
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,9
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,4

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
97

29
0 

E
D

G
E

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
, M

V
 (H

Y
-0

92
69

)
5/

1/
15

30
10

,6
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

88
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
15

98
20

14
/1

5 
C

O
R

R
O

S
IO

N
 T

E
S

T 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
E

H
A

B
5/

1/
15

40
21

1,
06

9
$ 

   
   

   
19

9,
64

2
$ 

   
   

   
23

3,
81

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
1,

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

15
99

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

40
 G

O
LD

E
N

 G
A

TE
 D

R
, S

R
 (9

27
1F

)
5/

1/
15

75
23

,8
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,1
82

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,4
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,6

80
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
00

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

14
5 

C
R

A
N

E
 D

R
, S

A
 (9

27
5F

)
5/

1/
15

75
7,

65
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
71

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

01
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
42

34
 R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 H
W

Y
, S

R
 (9

27
7F

)
5/

1/
15

75
15

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,5
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,6
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
02

S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
 M

A
R

IN
 L

IN
E

 V
A

LV
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

5/
1/

15
25

11
9,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

10
9,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

13
2,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

0,
98

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

03
32

3 
FA

W
N

 D
R

IV
E

, R
O

S
S

 (H
Y

-0
92

81
)

5/
27

/1
5

30
16

,2
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,9
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,6

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
04

42
30

 R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 H

W
Y

, S
R

 (H
Y

-0
92

85
)

5/
27

/1
5

30
12

,6
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,9
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
05

B
E

A
C

H
 R

O
A

D
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
5

75
18

,4
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,9
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,4
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,9

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
06

H
O

M
E

S
TE

A
D

 A
V

E
 P

R
P

7/
1/

15
75

5,
95

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

79
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
59

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
07

FR
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 B

LV
D

 P
R

P
7/

1/
15

40
64

,7
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,4
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,7
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

68
,1

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
08

1 
P

A
R

E
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 L
A

N
E

, T
B

 (0
92

93
F)

8/
1/

15
75

8,
61

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

39
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
09

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

10
5 

M
A

R
IP

O
S

A
 A

V
E

, S
A

 (9
30

4F
)

8/
1/

15
75

7,
63

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

44
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
46

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

24
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
10

FF
IP

 M
IL

LY
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
R

P
8/

1/
15

75
52

5,
58

4
$ 

   
   

   
51

2,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
58

2,
22

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
7,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
11

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

63
0 

E
 B

lit
he

dl
ae

 A
v 

M
V

 (0
92

87
F)

7/
31

/1
5

75
8,

67
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
35

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

12
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
87

 L
A

U
R

E
L 

G
R

O
V

E
 A

V
E

, R
S

 (0
93

0F
)

7/
31

/1
5

75
4,

33
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

79
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
67

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

13
FF

IP
 A

LT
O

 D
O

W
N

 L
IN

E
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
15

75
64

7,
44

1
$ 

   
   

   
63

3,
02

5
$ 

   
   

   
71

7,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
1,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
14

39
10

 P
A

R
A

D
IS

E
 D

R
, T

B
 H

Y
-0

91
62

10
/3

1/
15

75
28

,4
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,5
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,7

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
15

FF
IP

 F
O

R
B

E
S

 H
IL

L 
A

R
E

A
 P

R
P

11
/3

0/
15

75
1,

25
3,

65
0

$ 
   

   
1,

22
5,

79
2

$ 
   

   
1,

38
8,

75
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
35

7,
88

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
16

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

10
81

 A
N

D
E

R
S

E
N

 D
R

,S
R

 F
L-

09
31

0
12

/1
5/

15
75

8,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
92

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
18

FF
IP

 K
E

N
TF

IE
LD

/G
R

E
E

N
B

R
A

E
12

/3
1/

15
75

1,
06

8,
34

1
$ 

   
   

1,
04

2,
41

8
$ 

   
   

1,
18

3,
47

1
$ 

   
   

  
1,

15
4,

75
4

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

19
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 8

"-
18

5 
M

IS
S

IO
N

 A
V

E
, S

F 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
 F

L-
09

31
8

12
/3

1/
15

75
6,

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
62

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
34

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

20
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
1 

B
LA

C
K

FI
E

LD
 D

R
 T

B
- F

L 
09

32
4

12
/3

1/
15

75
5,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
79

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
41

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

21
20

15
 L

A
R

K
S

P
U

R
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
15

75
56

2,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
55

0,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
62

3,
00

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
9,

85
3

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
22

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

14
15

 T
H

IR
D

 S
T-

D
A

V
IT

A
 D

IA
LY

S
IS

 (9
25

9F
)

2/
10

/1
6

75
7,

19
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
19

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

73
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
73

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

23
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
M

E
A

D
O

W
 V

IE
W

 L
N

, S
A

N
 G

E
R

O
N

IM
O

2/
9/

16
75

4,
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

06
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
45

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

36
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
24

20
10

/1
1 

C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 P
JC

T
2/

29
/1

6
15

85
,6

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,5

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

92
,1

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
83

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

25
LA

R
K

S
P

U
R

 R
O

A
D

 B
R

ID
G

E
 P

R
P

2/
29

/1
6

75
13

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,0
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,3
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
26

R
O

S
E

 A
V

E
 P

R
P

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

2/
8/

16
75

9,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

27
C

O
R

TE
 M

A
D

E
R

A
 O

FF
S

E
T 

FO
R

 N
E

W
 S

E
W

E
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

10
/1

5/
15

75
65

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

28
M

E
S

A
 A

V
E

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

2/
8/

16
75

13
,5

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,2
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

29
TH

E
 V

IL
LA

G
E

 S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

TE
R

2/
9/

16
40

41
,8

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,3

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,9

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

,3
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

30
4"

 F
IR

E
LI

N
E

-1
17

7 
M

ag
no

lia
 A

ve
 L

ar
ks

pu
r (

FL
-0

93
29

)
4/

18
/1

6
75

7,
25

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

66
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
31

4"
 F

IR
E

LI
N

E
-1

10
4 

IR
W

IN
 S

T 
S

R
 (F

L-
09

33
2)

4/
18

/1
6

75
6,

19
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

65
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
54

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

32
14

0 
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
TO

 A
V

E
, S

A
-H

Y
-0

43
76

 6
"

4/
21

/1
6

75
7,

31
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
19

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

86
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

33
20

15
 M

M
W

D
 P

R
P

4/
30

/1
6

75
95

2,
94

9
$ 

   
   

   
93

7,
27

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

02
4,

70
3

$ 
   

   
  

1,
00

7,
84

8
$ 

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
2

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

34
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
31

 B
O

LI
N

A
S

 R
O

A
D

, F
X

 (F
L-

09
32

8)
6/

16
/1

6
75

7,
44

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
35

20
16

 F
FI

P
 L

O
W

E
R

 T
O

U
S

S
IN

 A
V

E
 D

IR
E

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

D
R

IL
L

6/
30

/1
6

75
34

7,
29

3
$ 

   
   

   
34

6,
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
37

3,
44

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
2,

35
5

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
36

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

S
M

A
R

T 
P

U
E

R
TO

 S
U

E
LL

O
 T

U
N

N
E

L
6/

30
/1

6
75

13
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,6

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,6
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

37
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
N

O
R

TH
G

A
TE

 D
R

. S
R

, F
L0

93
41

6/
30

/1
6

75
7,

61
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
96

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

38
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
61

0 
D

E
L 

G
A

N
A

D
O

 R
D

-M
O

N
TE

S
S

O
R

I D
E

 T
E

R
R

A
6/

30
/1

6
75

8,
99

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
10

,5
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

39
20

15
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 C
O

R
R

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

6/
30

/1
6

75
69

,1
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

,1
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,3
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

73
,2

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
40

M
E

R
R

Y
D

A
LE

 R
O

A
D

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

6
75

55
4,

83
7

$ 
   

   
   

54
7,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

59
6,

61
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

8,
39

8
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

41
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
38

80
 P

A
R

A
D

IS
E

 D
R

IV
E

, T
IB

U
R

O
N

 (F
L0

93
27

)
6/

30
/1

6
75

4,
79

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
15

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
42

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

11
6 

LY
FO

R
D

 D
R

 T
IB

U
R

O
N

 (0
93

03
F)

6/
30

/1
6

75
8,

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
27

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

43
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 6

"-
55

 F
E

R
N

W
O

O
D

 D
R

. S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
 (9

32
2F

)
6/

30
/1

6
75

9,
21

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

91
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
,7

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
44

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

78
8 

LI
N

C
O

LN
 A

V
E

 S
R

 B
IO

 M
A

R
IN

 (F
L0

93
00

)
9/

8/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,8
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
45

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

25
0 

B
O

N
 A

IR
 R

D
, G

R
E

E
N

B
R

A
E

, F
L0

93
31

10
/1

4/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

23
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

70
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
46

FF
IP

 R
O

S
S

 P
R

P
10

/3
1/

16
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
36

8,
75

5
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
1,

81
9

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

47
30

 U
P

LA
N

D
 R

D
,K

E
N

TF
IE

LD
- 6

"H
Y

D
R

A
N

T&
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 S
V

C
 1

.5
"

10
/2

8/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
48

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

31
95

 K
E

R
N

E
R

 B
LV

D
,S

R
 (F

L-
09

36
6)

11
/1

6/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

09
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

55
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
49

LA
R

K
S

P
U

R
 R

O
A

D
 P

R
P

11
/3

0/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

39
6,

43
7

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

1,
58

5
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
50

FF
IP

 M
O

LI
N

O
 L

A
N

E
,M

V
 P

R
P

11
/1

5/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
31

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
1,

95
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
51

D
IP

S
E

A
 S

TA
IR

S
 P

IP
E

LI
N

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T,
M

V
11

/1
5/

16
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
,1

05
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,0
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

52
M

IIL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

R
P

12
/3

1/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

02
5,

37
2

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

2,
57

9
$ 

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
53

20
16

 C
O

R
R

O
S

IO
N

 T
E

S
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

E
H

A
B

12
/3

1/
16

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

1,
49

6
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
8,

17
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
54

JE
W

E
LL

 C
R

E
E

K
 F

IS
H

 P
A

S
S

A
G

E
 C

U
LV

E
R

T 
R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
1/

31
/1

7
40

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
8,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

1,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

55
20

16
 T

E
R

R
A

 L
IN

D
A

 P
R

P
3/

31
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
39

5,
86

3
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
5,

23
0

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

56
S

P
IN

N
A

K
E

R
 D

R
, S

A
U

S
A

LI
TO

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T 
90

58
-H

4/
30

/1
7

30
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
57

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T-
11

0 
W

IN
D

IN
G

 W
A

Y
, R

O
S

S
 (9

29
7H

)
4/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,6

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,4
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

58
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T-

11
6 

H
O

LS
TE

IN
 R

D
 S

A
 (9

27
6H

)
4/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

59
4"

 F
IR

E
LI

N
E

-M
IS

S
IO

N
 S

R
 (F

L-
92

83
F)

4/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,3
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,8

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
60

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T-
R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 B

O
N

 A
IR

 S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

TR
 (0

64
93

H
)

5/
31

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

07
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
61

FF
IP

 H
E

P
B

U
R

N
 H

E
IG

H
TS

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

3,
33

3
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

18
3,

76
8

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

62
FF

IP
 S

E
Q

U
O

IA
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 R
D

 &
 T

O
U

R
IS

T 
C

LU
D

 R
D

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

4,
24

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
3,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
63

FF
IP

 S
A

N
 A

N
S

E
LM

O
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
57

3,
13

7
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

62
8,

77
3

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

64
14

7 
LA

G
U

N
IT

A
S

 R
O

A
D

 R
O

A
D

, R
O

S
S

 (H
Y

-0
93

26
)

6/
30

/1
7

30
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

67
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

94
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
65

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

28
5 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 A

V
 L

K
 (F

L-
09

33
6)

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
67

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
66

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

67
0 

D
E

L 
G

A
N

A
D

O
 R

D
 S

R
 (F

L-
09

34
2)

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
67

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

48
0 

&
 4

82
 M

O
G

N
O

LI
A

 A
V

 L
K

 (F
L-

09
34

6)
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
09

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

68
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 4

"-
86

0 
C

O
LL

E
G

E
 A

V
E

 K
F 

(F
L-

09
35

5)
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,3

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

69
H

Y
-0

59
10

 R
E

L 
25

0 
B

O
N

 A
IR

 R
D

 - 
M

G
H

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

99
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
70

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 4
"-

70
 G

R
E

E
N

FI
E

LD
 A

V
E

 S
A

 (F
L-

09
36

7)
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
57

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

71
FI

R
E

LI
N

E
 8

"-
37

5 
B

LA
C

K
S

TO
N

E
 D

R
 S

R
 (F

L-
09

37
4)

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

28
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

61
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
72

FI
R

E
LI

N
E

 6
"-

91
0 

A
N

D
E

R
S

E
N

 D
R

, S
R

 (F
L-

09
38

3)
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
30

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
52

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

73
20

16
-1

7 
C

O
U

N
TY

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
04

1,
36

1
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

07
8,

19
0

$ 
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

74
FF

IP
 F

O
R

B
E

S
 H

IL
L 

K
N

O
LL

S
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

6,
61

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
9,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
75

A
LT

A
 V

IS
TA

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

7
75

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
6,

61
7

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

00
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tri
b.

60
16

76
20

16
 M

M
W

D
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

0,
34

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
3,

70
1

$ 
   

   
   

60
00

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 &
 D

is
tri

b.
60

16
77

20
16

 F
FI

P
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
E

Y
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
7

75
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

1,
85

2
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
02

6,
93

0
$ 

   
   

60
00

 T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 &

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
To

ta
ls

28
0,

05
8,

42
2

$ 
  

21
1,

39
0,

84
7

$ 
  

73
1,

22
8,

14
4

$ 
   

 
39

9,
18

7,
40

0
$ 

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
02

66
H

IL
LS

ID
E

 A
V

E
-S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-C
O

N
S

T.
6/

30
/0

5
74

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
03

27
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

C
re

ek
 R

ip
ar

ia
n 

M
gm

t.-
D

es
ig

n
9/

30
/0

2
46

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

78
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
03

28
La

gu
ni

ta
s 

C
re

ek
 R

ip
ar

ia
n 

M
gm

t.-
C

on
st

.
12

/3
1/

02
5,

00
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
04

17
D

em
ol

iti
on

 o
f C

M
 2

nd
 L

ift
 T

an
k 

- C
on

st
ru

11
/3

0/
04

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

04
58

V
oi

ce
 R

ad
io

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
 C

on
tro

lle
rs

- C
on

st
3/

31
/0

3
16

,5
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,5
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,4
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,4

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

05
92

D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

S
tu

di
es

11
/3

0/
03

85
,9

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,9

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
2,

70
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

2,
70

4
$ 

   
   

   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
3

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
06

32
S

C
A

D
A

 S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

-C
on

st
.

6/
30

/0
4

(3
29

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(3

29
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(5
14

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
14

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
07

21
W

ire
le

ss
 V

id
eo

 C
am

er
a 

P
ilo

t P
ro

je
ct

10
/3

1/
04

66
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
,0

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

19
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

3,
19

2
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
07

47
D

es
al

in
at

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

 - 
D

es
ig

n
10

/3
1/

04
19

9,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
19

9,
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
31

1,
38

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
1,

38
3

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

07
48

D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

C
on

st
ru

ct
11

/3
0/

04
57

2,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
57

2,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
89

3,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
3,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

08
35

Ta
sk

 #
3 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 R

oa
d 

R
ep

ai
r

1/
31

/0
6

26
9,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

26
9,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

38
6,

31
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

6,
31

9
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
08

37
Ta

sk
 #

5 
S

ed
im

en
t L

oa
d 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
E

st
s.

6/
30

/0
5

49
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

08
38

Ta
sk

 #
6 

G
IS

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
S

tre
am

 M
ap

8/
31

/0
5

39
,7

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,7

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,4

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

,4
07

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
08

39
Ta

sk
 #

9 
D

ra
ft 

an
d 

Fi
na

l P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

4/
30

/0
7

2,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
64

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

64
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

08
40

Ta
sk

 #
10

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 E
va

l.
5/

31
/0

5
19

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
08

41
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

5/
31

/0
5

3,
39

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

39
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
06

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

06
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

08
68

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

re
ek

 S
ed

im
en

t C
on

tro
l-D

es
ig

n
6/

30
/0

5
28

1,
06

3
$ 

   
   

   
28

1,
06

3
$ 

   
   

   
41

9,
60

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
9,

60
9

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

09
16

A
cc

es
s 

C
on

tro
l &

 A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

P
ro

j
8/

31
/0

5
15

2,
43

6
$ 

   
   

   
15

2,
43

6
$ 

   
   

   
22

7,
57

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
7,

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

09
17

A
cc

es
s 

C
on

tro
l &

 A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

P
ro

j
10

/3
1/

05
7,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
06

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,5

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

09
20

M
is

si
on

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
an

 R
af

ae
l -

P
ip

el
in

e
9/

30
/0

5
2,

15
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
15

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
22

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
10

03
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 In
fo

 M
gm

t S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

8/
31

/0
6

56
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,2

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
81

,2
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
10

04
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 In
fo

 M
gm

t S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

4/
30

/0
6

18
0,

70
2

$ 
   

   
   

18
0,

70
2

$ 
   

   
   

25
9,

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

9,
16

1
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
10

13
M

ill 
V

al
le

y 
W

at
er

sh
ed

s 
S

ed
.C

on
tro

l-C
on

st
1/

31
/0

8
(2

38
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(2
38

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(3

18
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

18
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

11
16

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 In

fo
 M

gm
t S

ys
te

m
 U

pg
ra

de
12

/3
1/

06
72

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

4,
26

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
4,

26
5

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

11
65

O
ak

 R
oa

d,
 L

ar
ks

pu
r P

E
A

-P
ip

el
in

e
2/

28
/0

7
11

,8
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,8
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,4
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,4

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

11
81

C
ar

so
n 

Fa
lls

 T
ra

il 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
- D

es
ig

n
4/

30
/0

7
20

0,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
20

0,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
28

0,
06

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
0,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

12
81

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
La

b 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ro
j

9/
30

/0
7

15
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

12
82

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
La

b 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
 P

ro
j

11
/3

0/
07

28
,6

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,6

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
,0

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
13

12
M

t T
am

al
pa

is
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 G
at

ew
ay

 P
ro

j
7/

31
/0

8
2,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

81
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
81

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
13

67
La

 C
ue

st
a 

D
r A

ba
nd

on
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
5/

31
/0

8
20

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,1
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,9

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

14
23

M
on

te
ci

to
 D

r B
oo

st
er

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
R

ep
l

8/
31

/0
8

3,
58

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

58
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
79

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

79
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

14
42

V
oi

ce
 R

ec
or

de
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

1/
31

/0
9

9,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

85
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
14

60
Fu

el
in

g 
S

ta
tio

ns
 P

ha
se

 II
 E

V
R

 U
pg

ra
de

10
/3

1/
08

20
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

14
61

Fu
el

in
g 

S
ta

tio
ns

 P
ha

se
 II

 E
V

R
 U

pg
ra

de
3/

31
/0

9
29

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
14

96
P

ho
ne

 S
ys

te
m

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
U

pg
ra

de
3/

31
/0

9
93

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
93

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

1,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
1,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

15
01

V
oi

ce
 R

ad
io

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

4/
30

/1
0

18
8,

15
2

$ 
   

   
   

18
8,

15
2

$ 
   

   
   

23
7,

62
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

7,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
15

02
V

oi
ce

 R
ad

io
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/0

9
22

2,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
22

2,
74

6
$ 

   
   

   
28

8,
93

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
8,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

15
20

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f F

ai
le

d 
C

on
tro

l S
ys

te
m

s
3/

31
/0

9
32

,2
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,2
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,8
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
,8

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

15
28

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
C

re
ek

 S
Q

 &
 H

ab
ita

t I
m

pr
vm

nt
.

5/
31

/0
9

74
7,

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

74
7,

34
5

$ 
   

   
   

96
9,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

9,
40

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
15

85
E

as
to

n 
P

oi
nt

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

, T
ib

ur
on

7/
31

/0
9

7,
59

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

59
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
84

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

84
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

15
87

FY
 2

01
0 

N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 In
st

al
la

tio
ns

6/
30

/0
9

58
2,

03
1

$ 
   

   
   

58
2,

03
1

$ 
   

   
   

75
4,

97
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

4,
97

2
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
16

20
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f F
ai

le
d 

C
ot

nr
ol

 S
ys

te
m

s
8/

31
/0

9
59

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
59

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

,0
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

77
,0

49
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
43

D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
-D

es
ig

n
8/

31
/0

9
80

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

,8
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

4,
82

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
4,

82
6

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
44

D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
8/

31
/0

9
38

0,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
38

0,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
49

3,
45

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
3,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
67

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

/3
1/

09
87

5,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
87

5,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
1,

13
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
  

1,
13

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
75

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

S
of

tw
ar

e
9/

30
/0

9
22

9,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
22

9,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

8,
20

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
8,

20
3

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
76

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
1/

31
/1

0
14

5,
36

1
$ 

   
   

   
14

5,
36

1
$ 

   
   

   
18

3,
58

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
3,

58
3

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
77

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

M
M

W
D

 L
ab

or
9/

30
/0

9
1,

72
0,

61
6

$ 
   

   
1,

72
0,

61
6

$ 
   

   
2,

23
1,

86
6

$ 
   

   
  

2,
23

1,
86

6
$ 

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
78

D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ha
se

 2
10

/3
1/

09
36

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,4
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
,4

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

16
79

D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ha
se

 2
11

/3
0/

09
42

,6
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

,6
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
55

,3
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

55
,3

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

17
04

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
-T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

in
g

4/
30

/1
0

13
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,9

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,9
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
17

42
S

G
TP

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

C
on

st
.

7/
31

/1
0

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
17

43
E

le
c 

pa
ne

l f
or

 D
ie

se
l P

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
fil

te
r

4/
30

/1
0

24
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

17
44

E
le

c 
pa

ne
l f

or
 D

ie
se

l P
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

fil
te

r
4/

30
/1

0
6,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
33

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
17

97
M

ira
 M

ar
 R

oa
d,

 T
ib

ur
on

 P
E

A
-P

ip
el

10
/3

1/
10

4,
99

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

99
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

30
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

18
07

G
ra

dy
 R

an
ch

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
S

tu
di

es
5/

31
/1

1
8,

93
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
93

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,9
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
02

FY
20

11
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

-D
es

i
12

/3
1/

10
18

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,8
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,8

19
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
4

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
19

03
FY

20
11

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
-C

on
s

2/
28

/1
1

2,
38

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

38
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
92

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
11

P
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 2

01
1 

fo
r b

at
ch

 fr
om

 2
00

5
1/

31
/1

1
21

,5
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,5
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

,4
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
12

P
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 2

01
1 

fo
r b

at
ch

 fr
om

 2
00

5
1/

31
/1

1
31

,3
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,3
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,4
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,4

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
13

P
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 2

01
1 

fo
r b

at
ch

 fr
om

 2
00

6
1/

31
/1

1
20

,3
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,9
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,9

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
14

P
C

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 2

01
1 

fo
r b

at
ch

 fr
om

 2
00

6
2/

28
/1

1
24

,6
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,6
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,1
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,1

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

19
85

E
dg

ew
oo

d 
A

v 
A

re
a 

E
as

em
en

t P
ip

e 
A

ba
nd

on
m

e
5/

31
/1

1
7,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

21
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
21

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
20

01
20

12
 H

yd
ra

nt
 B

od
y 

U
pg

ra
de

s
7/

31
/1

1
7,

56
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
56

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
20

16
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f F
ai

le
d 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
s

9/
30

/1
1

34
,7

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,7

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

42
,5

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
42

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
20

79
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
in

g 
- L

ab
or

1/
31

/1
2

95
,9

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

95
,9

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
4,

56
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

4,
56

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
20

80
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
in

g 
- O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1/
31

/1
2

12
8,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

12
8,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

15
3,

47
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

3,
47

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
21

69
IT

 M
ob

ile
 C

om
pu

tin
g 

- S
of

tw
ar

e
12

/3
1/

13
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
21

70
IT

 M
ob

ile
 C

om
pu

tin
g 

- H
ar

dw
ar

e
6/

30
/1

2
53

,0
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
53

,0
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

,3
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
,3

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

21
73

20
12

/1
3 

S
C

A
D

A
 S

ys
te

m
 R

TU
 B

at
te

ry
 R

ep
l

11
/3

0/
12

48
,1

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,1

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,5

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
21

96
20

12
/1

3 
R

ep
l o

f F
ai

le
d 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
s

11
/3

0/
12

6,
66

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

66
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
96

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

96
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

22
13

S
G

TP
 C

au
st

ic
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

j
11

/3
0/

12
2,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

69
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
69

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
22

19
B

on
 A

ir 
R

oa
d 

B
rid

ge
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
13

12
,1

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,1

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,1

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
22

20
B

on
 A

ir 
R

oa
d 

B
rid

ge
 P

R
P

6/
30

/1
4

11
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,5

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
97

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
22

34
N

ov
el

l M
ig

ra
tio

n 
- E

qu
ip

m
en

t
12

/3
1/

12
15

6,
60

1
$ 

   
   

   
15

6,
60

1
$ 

   
   

   
18

7,
02

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
7,

02
7

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

22
35

N
ov

el
l M

ig
ra

tio
n 

-  
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l F

ee
s

7/
31

/1
3

20
,4

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,4

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,7

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
23

,7
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
22

36
N

ov
el

l M
ig

ra
tio

n 
- T

ra
in

in
g

12
/3

1/
12

2,
46

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

46
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
94

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

22
52

Tr
m

t P
ln

t S
ur

fa
ce

 W
as

h 
V

al
ve

 &
 B

TT
P

 B
kw

a
12

/3
1/

12
3,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
44

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
10

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
22

53
Tr

m
t P

ln
t S

ur
fa

ce
 W

as
h 

V
al

ve
 &

 B
TT

P
 B

kw
a

4/
30

/1
3

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

22
76

12
0 

M
ai

n 
D

r
2/

28
/1

3
3,

01
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
01

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

51
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

01
G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
3/

31
/1

3
35

,9
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,9
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,8
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
,8

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

23
02

Je
w

el
l C

re
ek

5/
31

/1
3

15
2,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

15
2,

35
3

$ 
   

   
   

17
7,

39
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

7,
39

9
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

03
B

ig
 B

en
d

6/
30

/1
3

18
4,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

18
4,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

21
4,

29
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

4,
29

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

04
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s
8/

31
/1

5
2,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

11
G

IS
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t-E

qu
ip

m
en

t
4/

30
/1

3
20

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,3
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,3

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

23
12

G
IS

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t-P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l F
ee

s
4/

30
/1

3
1,

84
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

14
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
14

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

13
G

IS
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t-T

ra
in

in
g

4/
30

/1
3

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

32
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

23
26

G
IS

 G
P

S
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

6/
30

/1
3

26
,0

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,0

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,3

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

,3
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

49
W

eb
si

te
 U

pg
ra

de
 2

01
3-

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l F
ee

s
11

/3
0/

13
32

,7
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,7
51

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,1

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

23
50

D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t U

pg
ra

de
 2

01
3 

_P
ro

f F
10

/3
1/

13
79

,5
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

,5
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
92

,6
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

92
,6

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

23
67

20
14

 R
ep

l o
f F

ai
le

d 
C

on
tro

l S
ys

te
m

s
5/

31
/1

4
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
10

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
65

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
23

68
20

14
 R

ep
l o

f F
ai

le
d 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
s

10
/3

1/
13

21
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,5

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,5
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

01
FF

IP
 N

or
th

 M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
P

ro
j

9/
30

/1
3

19
1,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

19
1,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

22
3,

19
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

3,
19

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

02
FF

IP
 N

or
th

 M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
P

ro
j

4/
30

/1
4

56
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

64
,2

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,2
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

53
S

A
P

 U
pg

ra
de

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
ct

iv
ity

 2
01

4-
P

ro
f

5/
31

/1
4

10
8,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
8,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
2,

63
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

2,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

60
FF

IP
-N

M
L-

W
oo

da
cr

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
3/

31
/1

4
10

6,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
10

6,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
12

0,
37

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
0,

37
7

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

24
61

FF
IP

-N
M

L-
W

oo
da

cr
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

8/
31

/1
5

1,
03

9,
98

6
$ 

   
   

1,
03

9,
98

6
$ 

   
   

1,
15

2,
06

0
$ 

   
   

  
1,

15
2,

06
0

$ 
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

68
V

illa
ge

 A
t L

oc
h 

Lo
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
a 

P
-1

4/
30

/1
4

14
0,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

14
0,

05
6

$ 
   

   
   

15
8,

77
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

8,
77

2
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

69
V

illa
ge

 A
t L

oc
h 

Lo
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
a 

P
-1

11
/3

0/
14

11
,4

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,4

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,9

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

70
V

illa
ge

 A
t L

oc
h 

Lo
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
a 

P
-1

11
/3

0/
14

3,
16

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
58

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

58
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

24
71

V
illa

ge
 A

t L
oc

h 
Lo

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

a 
P

-1
10

/3
1/

14
31

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,8
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,0
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

36
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

24
74

M
ob

ile
 C

om
pu

tin
g 

20
14

 - 
P

ro
f F

ee
s

5/
31

/1
4

39
,6

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,6

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

45
,0

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

76
S

ou
la

ju
le

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ro

6/
30

/1
4

75
0,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

75
0,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

85
0,

26
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
85

0,
26

9
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

84
Fl

ur
oi

de
 A

na
ly

ze
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
5/

31
/1

4
1,

54
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
54

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

75
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
75

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
24

90
C

M
S

A
/M

M
W

D
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
4/

30
/1

5
15

7,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
15

7,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
17

4,
28

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
4,

28
8

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

25
10

S
A

P
 U

pg
ra

de
 P

ro
je

ct
 A

ct
iv

ity
 2

01
4

9/
30

/1
4

16
2,

31
7

$ 
   

   
   

16
2,

31
7

$ 
   

   
   

18
4,

00
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

4,
00

8
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

35
LG

V
R

P
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
10

/3
1/

14
56

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

,4
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
,4

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

25
37

Lo
g 

C
ab

in
 P

ro
je

ct
8/

31
/1

4
1,

14
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
14

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
29

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
5

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

38
Lo

g 
C

ab
in

 P
ro

je
ct

9/
30

/1
4

71
,2

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,2

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,7

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

,7
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

40
N

ic
as

io
 R

e-
R

oo
f C

om
pr

es
so

r &
 In

le
t B

ui
ld

8/
31

/1
4

9,
75

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

75
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,0

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

41
K

en
t L

ak
e 

18
" 

S
tre

am
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
8/

31
/1

4
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

42
K

en
t L

ak
e 

18
" 

S
tre

am
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
8/

31
/1

4
20

,3
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,0
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

25
61

20
14

-1
5 

S
FD

 R
ec

tif
ie

r A
no

de
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

9/
30

/1
4

8,
05

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

05
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
13

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

13
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

25
66

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f T

el
ep

ho
ne

 S
ys

te
m

11
/3

0/
14

14
6,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

14
6,

46
6

$ 
   

   
   

16
6,

03
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

6,
03

9
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

84
20

14
/2

01
5 

M
ar

in
 C

ity
 R

ec
tif

ie
r R

ep
l

3/
31

/1
5

14
,2

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,2

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
89

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
25

88
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 A
ir 

C
om

pr
es

so
r S

G
6/

30
/1

5
20

,6
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,6
38

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,8

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

25
99

U
pp

er
 R

oa
d 

Ta
nk

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

12
/3

1/
14

12
0,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

12
0,

06
8

$ 
   

   
   

13
6,

11
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

6,
11

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

00
U

pp
er

 R
oa

d 
Ta

nk
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
1/

31
/1

5
51

7,
88

6
$ 

   
   

   
51

7,
88

6
$ 

   
   

   
57

3,
69

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
3,

69
5

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
01

M
ad

ro
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

P
R

P
12

/3
1/

14
54

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
61

,8
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

61
,8

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
02

M
ad

ro
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

P
R

P
12

/3
1/

14
42

1,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
42

1,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
47

7,
96

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
7,

96
3

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
03

A
M

R
/A

M
I P

ro
p 

84
 G

ra
nt

 - 
La

bo
r

12
/3

1/
14

12
,3

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,3

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,9

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

04
A

M
R

/A
M

I P
ro

p 
84

 G
ra

nt
 - 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

/3
1/

14
13

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

05
A

M
R

/A
M

I P
ro

p 
84

 G
ra

nt
 - 

S
A

P
 P

or
ta

l
12

/3
1/

14
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
06

A
M

R
/A

M
I P

ro
p 

84
 G

ra
nt

 - 
M

et
er

s
1/

31
/1

5
14

0,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
14

0,
76

1
$ 

   
   

   
15

5,
93

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
5,

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
10

S
co

tt 
H

ig
hl

an
ds

 T
an

k 
S

ei
sm

ic
 R

et
ro

fit
12

/3
1/

14
18

,7
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,7
01

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
11

S
co

tt 
H

ig
hl

an
ds

 T
an

k 
S

ei
sm

ic
 R

et
ro

fit
2/

28
/1

5
23

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

16
M

ea
do

w
 C

lu
b 

Ta
nk

 S
ta

ric
as

e 
P

ro
je

ct
1/

31
/1

5
11

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,0
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,2
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,2

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
18

D
ee

r P
ar

k 
P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 P

av
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
1/

31
/1

5
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

19
D

ee
r P

ar
k 

P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 P
av

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

8/
31

/1
5

66
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
22

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
P

ic
ni

c 
G

ro
un

ds
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

2/
28

/1
5

1,
85

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

85
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
05

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

05
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
23

La
gu

ni
ta

s 
P

ic
ni

c 
G

ro
un

ds
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

3/
31

/1
5

19
,4

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,4

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,5

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

29
S

F 
D

ra
ke

 K
en

tfi
el

d 
P

R
P

3/
31

/1
5

18
1,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

18
1,

48
7

$ 
   

   
   

20
1,

04
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

1,
04

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

30
S

F 
D

ra
ke

 K
en

tfi
el

d 
P

R
P

2/
29

/1
6

17
,7

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,7

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,0

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,0
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

36
V

illa
ge

 A
t L

oc
h 

Lo
m

on
d 

M
ar

in
a 

P
- I

I
3/

31
/1

5
93

,3
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
93

,3
94

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

3,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

45
9

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
37

V
illa

ge
 A

t L
oc

h 
Lo

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

a 
P

- I
I

5/
31

/1
5

1,
28

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

28
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
38

V
illa

ge
 A

t L
oc

h 
Lo

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

a 
P

- I
I

3/
31

/1
5

4,
38

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

38
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

85
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
39

V
illa

ge
 A

t L
oc

h 
Lo

m
on

d 
M

ar
in

a 
P

- I
I

3/
31

/1
5

31
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,9

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,3

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,3
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

40
FF

IP
 T

ib
ur

on
 P

R
P

3/
31

/1
5

27
7,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

27
7,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

30
7,

70
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

7,
70

7
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

41
FF

IP
 T

ib
ur

on
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
15

15
,5

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,5

57
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,2

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,2
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

42
P

or
te

ou
s 

R
es

id
en

ce
 R

ep
ai

r
3/

31
/1

7
1,

06
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
06

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

43
P

or
te

ou
s 

R
es

id
en

ce
 R

ep
ai

r
4/

30
/1

5
12

3,
57

7
$ 

   
   

   
12

3,
57

7
$ 

   
   

   
13

6,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

89
4

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
45

B
TT

P
 F

er
ric

 C
hl

or
id

e 
C

he
m

 M
et

er
in

g 
P

um
p

8/
31

/1
5

28
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,0

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,0
57

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

47
B

TT
P

 F
lu

or
id

e 
C

he
m

 M
et

er
in

g 
P

um
p 

R
ep

l
9/

30
/1

5
15

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,1
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,7
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
49

S
G

TP
 F

er
ric

 C
hl

or
id

e 
C

he
m

 M
et

er
in

g 
P

um
p

8/
31

/1
5

18
,4

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,4

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,4

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

51
S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 T
he

ol
og

ic
al

 S
em

in
ar

y 
P

R
P

4/
30

/1
5

56
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

56
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,4

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
62

,4
20

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

53
M

es
a 

V
is

ta
 T

an
k 

P
R

P
5/

31
/1

5
12

,2
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,2
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,5
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
54

M
es

a 
V

is
ta

 T
an

k 
P

R
P

5/
31

/1
5

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

59
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 R
oo

f R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
4/

30
/1

5
16

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,8
92

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,7
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
64

Ta
nk

 H
at

ch
 A

la
rm

 P
ro

je
ct

4/
30

/1
5

46
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,2

01
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
,1

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,1
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

68
Th

ro
ck

m
or

to
n 

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d 
R

ep
ai

r
5/

31
/1

5
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,2
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,2

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
71

S
ou

la
ju

le
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

E
le

ct
rif

ic
at

io
n

5/
31

/1
5

9,
22

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

22
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

72
S

ou
la

ju
le

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
E

le
ct

rif
ic

at
io

n
6/

30
/1

5
25

,4
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,4
12

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
73

20
15

 P
ho

en
ix

 L
ak

e 
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

P
ro

je
ct

4/
30

/1
5

25
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
28

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

74
20

15
 P

ho
en

ix
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
P

ro
je

ct
8/

31
/1

5
4,

18
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

63
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
63

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

78
S

au
sa

lit
o 

P
R

P
5/

31
/1

5
74

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
74

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
82

,7
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

82
,7

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
79

S
au

sa
lit

o 
P

R
P

8/
31

/1
5

72
3,

61
8

$ 
   

   
   

72
3,

61
8

$ 
   

   
   

80
1,

59
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

1,
59

9
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

82
C

hu
la

 V
is

ta
 T

an
k 

S
ei

sm
ic

 R
et

ro
fit

6/
30

/1
5

7,
34

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

34
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
13

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
85

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

es
ilie

nc
y-

M
M

W
D

 L
ab

or
7/

31
/1

5
49

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,3
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,3

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
86

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

es
ilie

nc
y-

M
od

el
 &

 S
of

tw
ar

e
7/

31
/1

5
19

2,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
19

2,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
21

3,
75

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
3,

75
1

$ 
   

   
   



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
6

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

87
P

or
te

ou
s 

R
es

id
en

ce
 R

ep
ai

r-A
pp

lia
nc

es
6/

30
/1

5
2,

86
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
86

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

16
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
16

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

89
S

A
P

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
ct

iv
ity

 2
01

5-
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

ha
rd

11
/3

0/
15

11
1,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

11
1,

03
8

$ 
   

   
   

12
3,

00
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

3,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

90
S

A
P

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
ct

iv
ity

 2
01

5-
P

ro
f F

ee
s

9/
30

/1
5

33
9,

09
5

$ 
   

   
   

33
9,

09
5

$ 
   

   
   

37
5,

63
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

5,
63

7
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

92
H

om
es

te
ad

 A
ve

 P
R

P
2/

29
/1

6
1,

32
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

42
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
42

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

95
S

ou
la

ju
le

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
Fu

el
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
o

6/
30

/1
5

6,
00

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
65

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

65
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

26
97

FY
 2

01
6 

N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

7/
31

/1
5

56
9,

11
9

$ 
   

   
   

56
9,

11
9

$ 
   

   
   

63
0,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
63

0,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

98
FY

 2
01

6 
H

yd
ra

nt
 b

od
y 

up
gr

ad
es

9/
30

/1
5

10
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
26

99
FY

 2
01

6 
Fi

re
lin

e 
R

et
ro

fit
s

8/
31

/1
5

35
,8

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,8

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,6

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,6
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

00
20

16
 R

en
ew

al
 o

f F
ire

lin
e 

La
te

ra
ls

1/
31

/1
7

97
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
01

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
03

20
16

 R
en

ew
al

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 L

at
er

al
s

6/
30

/1
5

52
6,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

52
6,

20
9

$ 
   

   
   

58
2,

91
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
58

2,
91

6
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

04
G

ra
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t-P

ha
se

 I
7/

31
/1

5
2,

81
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
81

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

11
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
11

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

05
P

re
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

P
ha

se
 I

7/
31

/1
5

11
0,

36
2

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

36
2

$ 
   

   
   

12
2,

25
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

2,
25

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

06
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- P
ha

se
 I

10
/3

1/
15

31
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,0

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,4
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

08
Fo

rb
es

 H
ill 

Ta
nk

 S
ol

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
7/

31
/1

5
12

,3
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,3
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,6
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
09

Fo
rb

es
 H

ill 
Ta

nk
 S

ol
ar

 P
ro

je
ct

11
/3

0/
16

11
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
10

20
16

 C
at

ho
di

c 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 E
xi

st
in

g 
P

ip
7/

31
/1

5
8,

13
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
13

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

01
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
01

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

11
20

16
 C

at
ho

di
c 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 E

xi
st

in
g 

P
ip

7/
31

/1
5

17
,5

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,5

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,4

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
24

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

13
B

ay
vi

ew
 D

r &
 P

an
or

am
ic

 H
w

y,
 M

V
 H

Y
-0

16
97

9/
30

/1
5

8,
45

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
37

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

37
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
14

S
to

ny
 H

ill 
R

oa
d,

 T
ib

ur
on

7/
31

/1
5

3,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
45

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

45
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
17

B
ol

sa
 T

an
k 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

7/
31

/1
5

31
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,2

75
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,6

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,6
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

18
B

ol
sa

 T
an

k 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
7/

31
/1

5
15

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,4
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,0
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
19

G
ra

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t-P
ha

se
 II

4/
30

/1
6

16
,5

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,5

78
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,8

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

20
P

re
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

P
ha

se
 II

7/
31

/1
5

16
9,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

16
9,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

18
8,

21
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

8,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

21
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- P
ha

se
 II

4/
30

/1
6

27
,3

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,3

27
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,3

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,3
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

23
20

16
 L

ar
ge

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

10
/3

1/
16

1,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

85
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

99
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
24

20
16

 L
ar

ge
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
1/

31
/1

6
29

,1
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,1
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,3
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,3

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
25

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Ta

nk
s 

S
ta

irc
as

e 
P

ro
je

ct
8/

31
/1

5
25

,0
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,0
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,7
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,7

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
26

S
au

sa
lit

o 
Ta

nk
s 

S
ta

irc
as

e 
P

ro
je

ct
9/

30
/1

5
25

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

27
S

C
A

D
A

 S
ys

te
m

-C
om

pl
et

e 
R

TU
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

3/
31

/1
6

7,
60

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

60
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
17

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

17
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
28

S
C

A
D

A
 S

ys
te

m
-C

om
pl

et
e 

R
TU

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
10

/3
1/

15
65

1,
33

8
$ 

   
   

   
65

1,
33

8
$ 

   
   

   
72

1,
52

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
1,

52
9

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
29

S
C

A
D

A
 S

ys
te

m
-C

om
pl

et
e 

R
TU

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
12

/3
1/

16
21

,3
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,3
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,9
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

22
,9

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
30

S
C

A
D

A
 S

ys
te

m
-C

om
pl

et
e 

R
TU

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
9/

30
/1

5
12

9,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
12

9,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
14

3,
70

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
3,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
36

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 T
ru

ck
 F

ill 
S

ta
tio

n
8/

31
/1

5
14

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,3
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,3

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
40

Ig
na

ci
o 

A
nn

om
ia

 A
na

ly
ze

r P
ro

je
ct

7/
31

/1
6

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

46
20

16
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f F
ai

le
d 

C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

8/
31

/1
5

7,
66

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
49

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

49
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
51

La
s 

G
al

lin
as

 S
up

pl
y 

P
um

p 
R

eb
ui

ld
11

/3
0/

15
14

,5
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,5
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

,1
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
53

B
on

 T
em

pe
 S

co
ur

 V
al

ve
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

9/
30

/1
5

14
,8

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,8

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
32

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

54
Th

ro
ck

m
or

to
n 

B
oo

st
er

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

ip
e 

In
st

8/
31

/1
5

9,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

55
Th

ro
ck

m
or

to
n 

B
oo

st
er

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

ip
e 

In
st

8/
31

/1
5

54
,5

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

54
,5

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

,4
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

57
S

ys
te

m
 C

or
re

ct
io

ns
-F

ai
rfa

x,
 S

R
, C

M
 &

 S
au

11
/3

0/
15

59
,5

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
,5

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
,0

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
66

,0
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

58
M

ar
in

er
 H

ig
hl

an
ds

 T
an

k 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

8/
31

/1
5

11
0,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

11
0,

97
8

$ 
   

   
   

12
2,

93
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

2,
93

8
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

59
M

ar
in

er
 H

ig
hl

an
ds

 T
an

k 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

11
/3

0/
15

72
,9

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,9

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,8

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
80

,8
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

63
FF

IP
 U

pp
er

 T
ou

ss
in

 A
v 

D
ire

ct
io

na
l D

ril
l

8/
31

/1
5

3,
94

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

94
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
37

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
64

FF
IP

 U
pp

er
 T

ou
ss

in
 A

v 
D

ire
ct

io
na

l D
ril

l
4/

30
/1

6
82

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

66
20

16
 In

di
an

 F
ire

 T
ra

il 
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g

9/
30

/1
5

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

69
20

16
 L

uc
as

 V
al

le
y 

Ta
nk

 R
ec

oa
tin

g 
P

ro
je

ct
9/

30
/1

5
48

,8
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

,8
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,1
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,1

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
70

20
16

 L
uc

as
 V

al
le

y 
Ta

nk
 R

ec
oa

tin
g 

P
ro

je
ct

9/
30

/1
5

74
4,

00
3

$ 
   

   
   

74
4,

00
3

$ 
   

   
   

82
4,

18
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
82

4,
18

0
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

71
FF

IP
 S

au
sa

lit
o 

P
R

P
9/

30
/1

5
11

5,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
11

5,
65

4
$ 

   
   

   
12

8,
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
8,

11
8

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
72

FF
IP

 S
au

sa
lit

o 
P

R
P

12
/3

1/
15

3,
52

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

52
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

90
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
74

S
ou

la
ju

le
 P

um
p 

H
ou

se
 R

oo
f R

ep
ai

r
4/

30
/1

6
29

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
29

,6
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,9
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
76

R
ed

w
oo

d 
A

ve
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
15

33
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
7

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

77
R

ed
w

oo
d 

A
ve

 P
R

P
10

/3
1/

15
2,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
88

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

19
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

78
Ig

na
ci

o 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 S
ec

ur
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

10
/3

1/
15

3,
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

52
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

90
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
80

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
R

es
ilie

nc
y-

 W
R

P
12

/3
1/

15
31

0,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
31

0,
13

5
$ 

   
   

   
34

3,
55

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
3,

55
7

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
82

M
ar

in
 G

en
er

al
 H

os
pi

ta
l P

R
P

11
/3

0/
15

21
,6

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,6

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

83
M

ar
in

 G
en

er
al

 H
os

pi
ta

l P
R

P
12

/3
1/

15
43

,1
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
43

,1
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
47

,8
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

47
,8

55
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
86

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 A

ir 
C

om
pr

es
so

r B
T

2/
29

/1
6

17
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,7

89
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,1

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,1
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

87
20

16
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

11
/3

0/
15

4,
08

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

08
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
52

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

52
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
89

20
5 

Fl
am

in
go

 R
d 

M
V

-G
oo

d 
E

ar
th

1/
31

/1
6

5,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
80

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

80
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
91

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pu
m

p 
m

ot
or

 re
pl

 2
01

6
4/

30
/1

6
19

,3
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,3
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,8
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

20
,8

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
95

B
T 

Fi
lte

r S
ei

sm
ic

 R
eh

ab
-D

5/
31

/1
6

25
,2

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
,2

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
,1

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,1
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

96
S

G
 F

ilt
er

 S
ei

sm
ic

 R
eh

ab
-D

3/
31

/1
6

36
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,9

62
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,7

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
39

,7
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
27

97
B

T 
Fi

lte
r S

ei
sm

ic
 R

eh
ab

-C
2/

29
/1

6
5,

44
0,

59
3

$ 
   

   
5,

44
0,

59
3

$ 
   

   
5,

85
0,

25
3

$ 
   

   
  

5,
85

0,
25

3
$ 

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

27
98

S
G

 F
ilt

er
 S

ei
sm

ic
 R

eh
ab

-C
12

/3
1/

16
44

5,
13

0
$ 

   
   

   
44

5,
13

0
$ 

   
   

   
47

8,
64

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

47
8,

64
7

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
02

20
7 

C
hu

la
 V

is
ta

 D
r, 

S
R

 (H
Y

-0
93

33
)

2/
29

/1
6

29
,4

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
,4

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,6

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,6
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

03
20

7 
C

hu
la

 V
is

ta
 D

r, 
S

R
 (H

Y
-0

93
33

)
12

/3
1/

16
24

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

04
20

7 
C

hu
la

 V
is

ta
 D

r, 
S

R
 (H

Y
-0

93
33

)
12

/3
1/

16
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

07
20

16
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

1/
31

/1
6

15
6,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

15
6,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

16
8,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

8,
68

4
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

08
20

16
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

2/
29

/1
6

24
3,

81
8

$ 
   

   
   

24
3,

81
8

$ 
   

   
   

26
2,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

2,
17

6
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

09
La

ve
rn

e 
A

ve
 P

R
P

1/
31

/1
6

88
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

88
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
  

94
,8

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
94

,8
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

10
La

ve
rn

e 
A

ve
 P

R
P

4/
30

/1
6

3,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
24

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

24
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
11

Lo
cu

st
 A

ve
 P

R
P

1/
31

/1
6

48
,7

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

48
,7

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

52
,3

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
52

,3
70

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

12
Lo

cu
st

 A
ve

 P
R

P
2/

29
/1

6
58

0,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
58

0,
89

6
$ 

   
   

   
62

4,
63

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
4,

63
6

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
14

M
ille

r A
ve

 R
ec

tif
ie

r I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

P
ro

je
c

3/
31

/1
6

10
,7

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,7

03
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,5

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,5
08

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

15
S

an
 Q

ue
nt

in
 R

id
ge

 - 
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n
4/

30
/1

6
12

,0
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,9
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
16

S
an

 Q
ue

nt
in

 R
id

ge
 T

an
ks

8/
31

/1
6

45
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
20

S
ky

 O
ak

s 
R

d 
&

 F
ilt

er
 P

la
nt

 R
d 

W
id

en
in

g
2/

29
/1

6
5,

04
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
04

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
42

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

23
S

an
ta

 M
ar

ga
rit

a 
12

" 
by

-p
as

s 
V

al
ve

 R
ep

l
3/

31
/1

6
12

,0
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
85

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,9
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

94
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
24

S
m

ith
 S

ad
dl

e 
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

P
ro

je
ct

2/
29

/1
6

75
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,0

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
81

,0
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

25
S

m
ith

 S
ad

dl
e 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/1

6
75

,2
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

,2
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
80

,9
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

80
,9

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
27

In
di

an
 F

ire
 T

ra
il 

Ta
nk

 S
ei

sm
ic

 R
et

ro
fit

3/
31

/1
6

13
,5

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,5

06
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
23

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

29
Ig

na
ci

o 
S

pa
re

 C
he

m
ic

al
 R

oo
m

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

3/
31

/1
6

14
,7

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,7

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,8

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,8
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

30
Ig

na
ci

o 
S

pa
re

 C
he

m
ic

al
 R

oo
m

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

4/
30

/1
6

96
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
35

B
on

 T
em

pe
 L

ak
e 

A
ir 

C
om

pr
es

so
r R

ep
l 2

01
6

5/
31

/1
6

32
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
,0

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

38
2 

B
ay

vi
ew

 S
t S

R
-M

uf
fin

 M
an

ia
 (F

L-
09

34
3)

4/
30

/1
6

4,
85

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

85
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
22

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

22
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
42

S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o 
P

R
P

5/
31

/1
6

98
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

98
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
6,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

6,
37

8
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

43
S

an
 A

ns
el

m
o 

P
R

P
7/

31
/1

6
9,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

9,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

74
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
74

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

45
Te

rra
 L

in
da

 C
en

te
r P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
eg

ul
at

or
 R

e
5/

31
/1

6
10

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,5
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
46

14
21

-1
42

5 
C

as
a 

B
ue

na
 D

r C
M

6/
30

/1
6

15
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,7

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,8

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,8
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

51
S

ce
ni

c 
A

ve
 P

um
p 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 2
01

6
5/

31
/1

6
3,

08
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

54
FF

IP
 B

ay
w

oo
d 

A
ve

 P
R

P
6/

30
/1

6
15

0,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
15

0,
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
16

2,
28

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
2,

28
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
55

FF
IP

 B
ay

w
oo

d 
A

ve
 P

R
P

7/
31

/1
6

3,
78

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
07

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

07
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
56

17
00

 F
ou

rth
 S

t.,
 S

R
 (F

L-
09

36
5)

6/
30

/1
6

12
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,3

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

58
FY

 2
01

7 
R

en
ew

al
 o

f F
ire

lin
e 

La
te

ra
ls

3/
31

/1
7

2,
35

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
43

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
61

20
17

 R
en

ew
al

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 L

at
er

al
s

6/
30

/1
6

60
1,

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

60
1,

27
6

$ 
   

   
   

64
6,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
64

6,
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

62
20

17
 N

ew
 S

er
vi

ce
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
7/

31
/1

6
27

8,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
27

8,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
29

9,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

29
9,

01
6

$ 
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
63

20
17

 H
yd

ra
nt

 B
od

y 
U

pg
ra

de
s

7/
31

/1
6

20
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,1

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,6

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,6
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

64
20

17
 F

ire
lin

e 
R

et
ro

fit
s

7/
31

/1
6

2,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

42
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
66

G
ra

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t-P
ha

se
 I

6/
30

/1
6

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
67

P
re

-C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n-
P

ha
se

 I
7/

31
/1

5
79

,4
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

,4
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,0
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

88
,0

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
68

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- P

ha
se

 I
10

/3
1/

15
5,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

96
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
96

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

70
G

ra
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t-P

ha
se

 I
6/

30
/1

6
1,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
08

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
16

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
8

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

71
P

re
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n-

P
ha

se
 I

6/
30

/1
6

81
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

81
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

87
,3

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
87

,3
36

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

72
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- P
ha

se
 I

11
/3

0/
16

19
,7

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,7

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,2

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,2
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

74
M

ille
r A

ve
nu

e 
P

R
P

7/
31

/1
6

2,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

74
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
94

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

94
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
75

M
ille

r A
ve

nu
e 

P
R

P
6/

30
/1

6
36

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

,5
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
39

,3
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

39
,3

31
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
76

M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/1

6
57

,7
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
57

,7
87

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,1
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

62
,1

38
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
78

N
ic

as
io

 S
co

ur
 V

al
ve

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

8/
31

/1
6

14
,1

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,1

77
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,2

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
44

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

79
E

lis
eo

 D
riv

e 
P

R
P

7/
31

/1
6

63
,3

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,3

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,1

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
68

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

82
P

in
e 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Fl

us
h 

P
ro

je
ct

4/
30

/1
7

13
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,5

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,0

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,0
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

87
20

17
 L

ar
ge

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

10
/3

1/
16

31
,6

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,6

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
,0

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

,0
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

89
20

17
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

ai
le

d 
C

on
tro

l S
ys

te
m

s
12

/3
1/

16
4,

45
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

79
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
79

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

91
La

b 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
M

gm
t S

ys
 (L

IM
S

) U
pg

ra
de

10
/3

1/
16

17
,3

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,3

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,6

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,6
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

92
A

lp
in

e 
D

am
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
3/

31
/1

7
8,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

54
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
54

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

94
E

lm
 A

ve
 P

R
P

9/
30

/1
6

66
,3

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

66
,3

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
,3

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
71

,3
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
28

95
E

lm
 A

ve
 P

R
P

10
/3

1/
16

32
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
96

A
nd

er
se

n 
D

riv
e 

P
R

P
9/

30
/1

6
66

,9
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
66

,9
62

$ 
   

   
   

  
72

,0
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

72
,0

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

28
97

A
nd

er
se

n 
D

riv
e 

P
R

P
10

/3
1/

16
13

,8
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,8
99

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,9
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
,9

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
00

FF
IP

 L
os

 R
an

ch
ito

s 
P

R
P

9/
30

/1
6

72
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
,5

17
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,9

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
77

,9
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

01
FF

IP
 L

os
 R

an
ch

ito
s 

P
R

P
12

/3
1/

16
30

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

02
44

0 
M

on
te

 V
is

ta
 A

ve
nu

e 
P

R
P

10
/3

1/
16

11
,6

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,6

28
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

03
44

0 
M

on
te

 V
is

ta
 A

ve
nu

e 
P

R
P

10
/3

1/
16

3,
06

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

06
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
29

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

29
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
06

54
2 

M
ille

r A
ve

., 
M

ill 
V

al
le

y
11

/3
0/

16
6,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
31

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

78
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
78

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

12
P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

E
le

ct
ric

al
 U

pg
ra

de
s

5/
31

/1
7

5,
33

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
52

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

52
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
13

FF
IP

 M
ea

do
w

cr
of

t D
riv

e 
P

R
P

11
/3

0/
16

68
,4

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

68
,4

19
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
,5

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
73

,5
71

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

18
S

ys
te

m
 C

or
re

ct
io

ns
 P

ro
je

ct
-V

ar
io

us
2/

28
/1

7
28

,9
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
28

,9
90

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,0
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

15
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
20

P
ho

en
ix

 R
es

id
en

ce
 R

ep
ai

r/U
pg

ra
de

12
/3

1/
16

57
,1

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,1

45
$ 

   
   

   
  

61
,4

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

,4
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

24
C

rit
ig

en
 S

A
P

 to
 E

S
R

I i
nt

er
fa

ce
-P

ro
f

3/
31

/1
7

14
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
0,

12
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

0,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

25
C

ou
rtw

rig
ht

 T
an

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
12

/3
1/

16
45

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,9
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

,3
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
,3

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
26

C
ou

rtw
rig

ht
 T

an
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

4/
30

/1
7

7,
44

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

44
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
71

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

71
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
28

H
aw

th
or

ne
 H

ills
 T

an
k 

C
nt

rl 
V

al
ve

 in
st

al
l

3/
31

/1
7

18
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,6

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,2

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
19

,2
84

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

31
FF

IP
 A

lm
on

te
 P

R
P

3/
31

/1
7

31
,1

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,1

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

32
,2

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,2
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

33
M

ille
r A

ve
nu

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 R

en
ew

al
 P

ro
je

ct
1/

31
/1

7
33

,9
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,9
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,1
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

35
,1

93
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
34

M
ille

r A
ve

nu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 R
en

ew
al

 P
ro

je
ct

3/
31

/1
7

13
3,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

13
3,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

13
8,

11
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

8,
11

1
$ 

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

36
S

ky
 O

ak
s 

R
d 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t B

on
 T

em
pe

 L
k

2/
28

/1
7

43
,2

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,2

13
$ 

   
   

   
  

44
,7

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
44

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

37
E

nd
 o

f S
ho

re
lin

e 
H

w
y 

@
 o

n 
ra

m
p 

to
 S

B
 1

01
4/

30
/1

7
3,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

18
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

40
12

00
 Ir

w
in

 S
t S

R
 (F

L-
09

38
7)

3/
31

/1
7

13
,7

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,7

25
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,2

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

,2
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

41
M

cI
nn

is
 P

ar
k 

P
ip

el
in

e 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
3/

31
/1

7
31

,0
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
31

,0
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

,1
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

32
,1

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
43

3r
d 

S
t. 

P
R

P
3/

31
/1

7
24

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
,7

46
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
45

29
2 

R
ed

 H
ill 

A
ve

, S
an

 A
ns

el
m

o 
(F

L-
09

38
8)

3/
31

/1
7

5,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

87
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
08

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
6,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
47

B
on

 T
em

pe
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

U
pg

ra
4/

30
/1

7
22

,6
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,6
64

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,4
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
48

99
0 

E
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 B
l. 

S
R

- (
FL

-0
39

89
)

4/
30

/1
7

8,
42

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

42
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
72

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8,

72
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
49

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r a

t S
M

13
5/

31
/1

7
7,

02
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

27
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

50
S

ou
th

er
n 

M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t S

M
13

4/
30

/1
7

1,
76

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

76
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
83

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

83
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
51

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ar
in

 L
in

e 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r a

t S
M

3
5/

31
/1

7
3,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

76
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
76

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

52
S

ou
th

er
n 

M
ar

in
 L

in
e 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t S

M
3

4/
30

/1
7

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

53
P

ho
en

ix
 D

am
 R

oa
d 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r S
pi

llw
ay

5/
31

/1
7

5,
50

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5,

69
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
54

P
ho

en
ix

 D
am

 R
oa

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r S

pi
llw

ay
4/

30
/1

7
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
55

E
ld

rid
ge

 G
ra

de
 S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r a

t E
G

24
5/

31
/1

7
7,

16
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
16

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

41
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

7,
41

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

56
E

ld
rid

ge
 G

ra
de

 S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t E

G
24

4/
30

/1
7

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
57

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

ip
e 

R
oa

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r a

t C
P

9
5/

31
/1

7
3,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

36
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
36

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

58
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
ip

e 
R

oa
d 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t C

P
9

4/
30

/1
7

1,
52

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
57

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
59

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

ip
e 

R
oa

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r a

t C
P

26
5/

31
/1

7
11

,2
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,2
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,6
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
  



Th
e 

R
ee

d 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
Pa

ge
 B

-5
9

C
la

ss
C

la
ss

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
   

   
N

o.
A

cq
ui

s.
 

D
at

e

S
er

vi
ce

 
Li

fe
 

(Y
ea

rs
)

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

  
V

al
ue

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

 
(6

/3
0/

20
17

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
al

ue
D

ep
re

ci
at

ed
 

R
ep

la
c.

 V
al

ue

E
xh

ib
it 

B
-1

M
ar

in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ss

et
 L

is
tin

g 
by

 A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 a
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

20
17

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

60
C

on
cr

et
e 

P
ip

e 
R

oa
d 

S
lid

e 
R

ep
ai

r a
t C

P
26

4/
30

/1
7

3,
73

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

73
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
86

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

86
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
61

La
ur

el
 A

ve
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r

5/
31

/1
7

7,
46

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

46
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
72

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

72
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
62

La
ur

el
 A

ve
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

d 
S

lid
e 

R
ep

ai
r

6/
30

/1
7

89
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

93
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
63

R
iv

ie
ra

 C
irc

le
 P

R
P

5/
31

/1
7

10
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,0

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
26

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

66
S

an
 Q

ue
nt

in
 1

2"
 C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
 In

st
al

l
5/

31
/1

7
6,

49
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
49

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6,

72
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
72

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

70
20

17
 E

 C
an

al
 R

ec
tif

ie
r A

no
de

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
5/

31
/1

7
5,

63
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
63

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
83

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

90
29

75
S

ilv
er

a 
R

an
ch

 1
2"

 C
V

 A
ct

ua
to

r R
ep

la
cm

en
t

6/
30

/1
7

1,
06

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

06
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
80

U
pp

er
 T

oy
on

 P
ip

lin
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

6/
30

/1
7

10
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
00

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
90

29
89

N
M

L 
B

oo
st

er
 #

3 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
6/

30
/1

7
2,

02
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
02

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

09
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
09

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
90

00
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

To
ta

ls
30

,3
01

,8
24

$ 
   

 
30

,3
01

,8
24

$ 
   

 
35

,2
99

,9
88

$ 
   

   
35

,2
99

,9
88

$ 
   

 
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

19
95

 S
C

W
A

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

1/
1/

96
18

2,
86

7,
34

4
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
67

1,
63

7
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

20
05

 S
C

W
A

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

6/
1/

05
49

6,
32

6,
25

7
$ 

   
   

4,
77

6,
97

0
$ 

   
   

9,
44

4,
71

3
$ 

   
   

  
7,

13
1,

72
2

$ 
   

   
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

A
qu

ed
uc

t E
ne

rg
. E

ffi
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

2/
5/

15
26

4,
08

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

3,
76

6,
15

4
$ 

   
   

4,
51

9,
68

0
$ 

   
   

  
4,

17
2,

01
3

$ 
   

   
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

LG
V

S
D

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

4/
1/

17
30

6,
34

9,
59

5
$ 

   
   

6,
34

9,
59

5
$ 

   
   

6,
57

4,
15

7
$ 

   
   

  
6,

57
4,

15
7

$ 
   

   
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

E
nt

itl
em

en
ts

 T
ot

al
s

19
,6

23
,1

96
$ 

   
 

58
,9

80
,7

96
$ 

   
 

44
,0

88
,0

78
$ 

   
   

17
,8

77
,8

91
$ 

   
 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s
55

3,
15

9,
44

3
$ 

  
42

7,
30

2,
14

4
$ 

  
1,

58
8,

35
4,

57
4

$ 
 

80
1,

18
5,

49
5

$ 
  



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

APPENDIX C – SINGLE FAMILY WATER DEMAND FACTORS 
BY SERVICE AREA 

 

Exhibit C-1 summarizes the average annual single family water use factors for each of the 
District’s designated service areas.  The averages are calculated based on annual water usage 
within each service area for the two-year period of 2016 and 2017, as determined by District staff. 

 

  



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-1

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

AREA 1 - SAN GERONIMO
1 RAILROAD AV 0.20 $6,836
2 S.G. VALLEY DR 0.24 $8,203
3 MEADOW  WY 0.26 $8,887
4 S.G. 6 TANK 0.15 $5,127
5 DRAKE & TAMAL 0.24 $8,203
6 L-7 TANK 0.21 $7,178
7 L-6 TANK 0.25 $8,545
8 L-5 TANK 0.17 $5,811
9 LAGUNITAS DR 0.16 $5,469

12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3
13 LAGUNITAS 2 n/a n/a
14 BOTTINI RD REGULATOR 0.09 $3,076
51 SYLVAN WY PUMP 0.19 $6,494
52 FIR WY PUMP 0.18 $6,152
54 W-1 PRESSURE PUMP 0.25 $8,545
55 TAMARACK RD REGULATOR 0.26 $8,887
56 SG-4 TANK 0.16 $5,469
57 SG-5 REGULATOR 0.18 $6,152
58 SG-5 TANK n/a n/a
59 BUCKEYE PUMP 0.17 $5,811
60 MADRONE PUMP 0.18 $6,152
61 W-5 TANK 0.15 $5,127

AREA 2 - FAIRFAX
1 FAIRFAX GATEHOUSE 0.21 $7,178
2 OAK MANOR DR 0.22 $7,520
3 FAIRFAX MANOR 0.17 $5,811
4 OLEMA RD 0.20 $6,836
5 SUMMER & FORREST AV n/a n/a
7 CASCADES 0.19 $6,494
8 DEER PARK 0.21 $7,178
9 HAWTHORNE HILLS See Area 3

10 FAWN RIDGE RD See Area 3
12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3
13 CENTER BL See Area 3
14 HILLSIDE AV 0.21 $7,178
51 BAY RD TANK 0.15 $5,127
52 FAIRFAX MANOR 0.20 $6,836
53 CASCADES TOP TANK 0.23 $7,861
54 SCOTT TANK 0.20 $6,836
55 OAK MANOR 1ST TANK 0.20 $6,836
56 OAK MANOR TOP TANK 0.27 $9,229

AREA 3 - SAN ANSELMO
1 SAN FRANCISCO BL 0.21 $7,178
2 ARROYO AV 0.21 $7,178
3 FAIRFAX MANOR See Area 2



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-2

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

4 BOLINAS AV 0.23 $7,861
5 GREENFIELD AV 0.21 $7,178
6 BALTUS CT 0.38 $12,989
7 DEER HOLLOW RD 0.29 $9,912
8 VAN WINKLE DR 0.43 $14,698
9 HAWTHORNE HILLS 0.19 $6,494

10 FAWN RIDGE 0.16 $5,469
12 SMITH SADDLE TANKS n/a n/a
13 CENTER BL 0.17 $5,811
14 HILLSIDE AV See Area 2
51 SEQUOIA TANK 0.21 $7,178
52 OAK AVENUE TANK 0.36 $12,305
53 MANN TANK 0.17 $5,811
54 FAWN DRIVE TANK 0.28 $9,570
55 DE BURGH DR REGULATOR 0.26 $8,887
56 OAK MANOR TOP See Area 2
57 OAK SPRINGS 0.25 $8,545
58 TIMOTHY AV REG 0.20 $6,836
60 REDWOOD RD REG 0.21 $7,178
61 WOODSIDE DR REG 0.19 $6,494
62 SUMMIT AV TANK 0.53 $18,116
63 TOMAHAWK TANK 0.30 $10,254

AREA 4 - ROSS AND KENTFIELD
1 MAGNOLIA AV See Area 5
2 LAGUNITAS RD 0.50 $17,090
3 GRANTON PARK 0.35 $11,963
4 BOLINAS AV See Area 3
5 LAUREL GROVE AV 0.40 $13,672
6 KENT WOODLANDS GRAV 0.60 $20,508
7 KENT WOODLANDS 1ST 0.45 $15,381
8 EVERGREEN TANK 0.44 $15,039
9 CROWN RD TANK 0.39 $13,330

10 S RIDGEWOOD TANK 0.46 $15,723
11 WINSHIP PARK 0.41 $14,014
12 None 0.59 $20,166
51 WINSHIP TANK 0.35 $11,963
52 OAK AV TANK See Area 3
53 WINSHIP- MESA VISTA 0.62 $21,192
54 MESA VISTA-DEL MESA 0.72 $24,610
55 DEL MESA TANK 0.60 $20,508
56 GOODHILL-INDIAN FIRE TL TKS 0.54 $18,457
57 KENT FIRE TRAIL TANK 0.53 $18,116
58 KENT FIRE TL UPPER TNK 0.52 $17,774
59 UPPER RD TANK 2.03 $69,386
60 Hillside Av 0.50 $17,090

AREA 5 - CORTE MADERA AND LARKSPUR
1 MAGNOLIA AV 0.25 $8,545



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-3

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

2 LAGUNITAS RD See Area 4
3 MURRAY PARK 0.28 $9,570
4 DOHERTY DR 0.26 $8,887
5 MILLARD RD 0.21 $7,178
6 CRESCENT RD 0.19 $6,494
7 MEADOWSWEET DR 0.20 $6,836
8 HILLVIEW GARDENS See Area 10
9 CORTE MADERA 1ST TANK 0.20 $6,836

10 MADERA GARDENS 0.23 $7,861
11 CM SHOPPING CENTER n/a n/a
12 MADRONE WOODLANDS 0.24 $8,203
13 CHAPMAN BOOSTER PUMP See Area 6
14 SCOTT HIGHLANDS See Area 6
15 BELLE RIVE PLACE 0.27 $9,229
16 MADERA PARK TANK 0.25 $8,545
51 CORTE MADERA 2ND TANK 0.18 $6,152
52 CORTE MADERA TOP TANK 0.18 $6,152
63 MADERA PK PRESSURE SYSTM 0.23 $7,861

AREA 6 - MILL VALLEY
2 MILL VALLEY FIRE DEPT 0.23 $7,861
3 CASCADE RESERVOIR 0.28 $9,570
4 BOLSA TANK 0.27 $9,229
5 SYCAMORE TANK 0.21 $7,178
6 CAMINO ALTO n/a n/a
7 ALMONTE BL See Area 7
8 SABELLAS RESTAURANT 0.11 $2,365
9 LOMITA DR 0.22 $7,520

10 SML LOWER TANK 0.25 $8,545
11 SML UPPER TANK 0.25 $8,545
12 LAVERNE AV 0.24 $8,203
13 CHAPMAN BOOSTER 0.32 $10,938
14 SCOTT HIGHLANDS* 0.35 $11,963
15 ALTA VISTA AV 1.12 $38,282
20 STRAWBERRY DR See area 9
21 SHELTER RIDGE 0.11 $3,760
22 SHELTER RIDGE SOUTH See Area 21
23 ELINOR AV TANK 0.28 $9,570
51 SUMMIT TOP TANKS 0.29 $9,912
52 SLIDE GULCH TANKS 0.38 $12,989
53 MINE RIDGE TANKS 0.20 $6,836
54 KINGS WAY REGULATOR 0.15 $5,127
55 CAMP TAM 3" REGULATOR 0.17 $5,811
56 CAMP TAM 1" REG 0.13 $4,443
57 FERN CANYON 0.23 $7,861
58 MARIN TERRACE TANKS 0.21 $7,178
59 EDGEWOOD TANK 0.24 $8,203
60 THROCKMORTON BOOSTER 0.21 $7,178
61 LAPACHET TANK 0.24 $8,203



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-4

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

62 FAIRVIEW PARK 0.19 $6,494
63 SHELTER RIDGE PRESS SYS See Area 21

AREA 7 - TAMALPAIS VALLEY
1 MARIN AV - SHORELINE HY 0.21 $7,178
3 MARIN CITY GRAV See Area 8
5 SYCAMORE AV See Area 6
6 CAMINO ALTO See Area 6
7 ALMONTE BL 0.20 $6,836
9 COUNTYVIEW DR 0.18 $6,152

51 TAM WOODS 1ST TANK 0.19 $6,494
52 TAM WOODS TOP TANK 0.20 $6,836
58 MARIN TERRACE TANKS See Area 6
59 COUNTYVIEW TANK 0.16 $5,469
60 MARINVIEW 3-A 0.17 $8,881
61 LAGUNA/ 0.23 $7,861

AREA 8 - SAUSALITO
1 SAUSALITO 1ST LIFT TANK 0.14 $4,785
2 MARINSHIP 0.13 $4,443
3 MARIN CITY 0.15 $5,127
7 ALMONTE BL See Area 7
8 MARINA VISTA GRAVITY 0.30 $10,254

51 MONTE MAR VISTA TANK 0.21 $7,178
52 ROMER TANK 0.21 $7,178
53 SPENCER AV REGULATOR 0.34 $11,621
54 CLOUD VIEW TANK 0.26 $8,887
55 BEACON HILL TANK 0.22 $7,520
56 BOULEVARD TANK 0.19 $6,494
57 MARIN CITY TANK 0.15 $5,127
58 CHANNING WY n/a n/a
59 MARINA VISTA HIGH LEVEL 0.18 $6,152
60 COOPER LANE REGULATOR 0.42 $14,356
61 WOLFBACK RIDGE TANKS 0.20 $6,836

AREA 9 - E CORTE MADERA, TIBURON, BELVEDERE, AND STRAWBERRY
1 NAVAL NET DEPOT 0.40 $13,672
2 REED RANCH RD 0.40 $13,672
3 TRESTLE GLEN BL 0.28 $9,570
5 NORTH KNOLL DR 0.26 $8,887
6 BEL AIR 0.29 $9,912
7 MEADOWSWEET DR See Area 5
8 COMSTOCK DR 0.33 $11,279
9 WASHINGTON CT 0.28 $9,570

11 HARBOR DR 0.21 $7,178
12 GOLDEN HIND PASSAGE 0.23 $7,861
13 GRANADA DR 0.22 $7,520
14 WINWARD DR 0.27 $9,229
15 WESTWARD DR 0.27 $9,229



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-5

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

16 JAMAICA DR 0.34 $11,621
17 PENINSULA DR 0.30 $10,254
18 HILARITA HOUSING 0.17 $5,811
19 MAR WEST ST 0.19 $6,494
20 STRAWBERRY DR 0.28 $9,570
21 HILARITA HOUSING n/a n/a
51 TIBURON TOP TANK 0.50 $17,090
52 COVE RD 0.48 $16,407
53 HILL HAVEN TANK 0.44 $15,039
54 MARINERO CIRCLE REG 0.16 $5,469
55 BELLA VISTA REG 0.27 $9,229
56 ROUND HILL RD 0.62 $21,192
57 WILKINS COURT REG 0.40 $13,672
58 SUGAR LOAF TANK 0.51 $17,432
59 SAN RAFAEL AV 0.54 $18,457
60 MARINER HIGHLANDS TANK 0.27 $9,229
61 RICHARDSON DR PRESS SYS 0.30 $10,254
62 LOS ALTOS PUMP 0.66 $22,559
63 RING MOUNTAIN 0.57 $19,483

AREA 10 - GREENBRAE
1 LUCKY DR 0.23 $7,861
2 HUTCHINSON QUARRY 0.09 $3,076
3 SAN QUENTIN 0.16 $5,469
4 ELISEO DR 0.29 $9,912
5 LAUREL GROVE AV See Area 4
6 BON AIR APARTMENTS 0.18 $6,152
8 HILLVIEW GARDENS 0.31 $10,596

10 MADERA GARDENS See Area 5
14 E FRANCISCO BL See Area 11
15 GREENBRAE BOARDWALK 0.11 $3,760
52 VIA LA PAZ 0.29 $9,912
53 TIOGA LN REGULATOR 0.09 $3,076
54 VISTA GRANDE REGULATOR 0.29 $9,912
55 DEL MESA TANKS See Area 4
56 BRET HARTE TANK See Area 11
70 COURTWRIGHT TANK See Area 11
76 BRET HARTE TANK REG 0.36 $12,305

AREA 11 - SAN RAFAEL
1 SUN VALLEY 0.23 $7,861
2 MOORE HILL 0.17 $5,811
3 E SAN RAFAEL ASSESS DIST 0.17 $5,811
4 DUBOIS ST 0.19 $6,494
5 GREENFIELD AV See Area 3
6 GRAND AV 0.26 $8,887
7 SAN RAFAEL HIGH SCHOOL 0.24 $8,203
8 PICNIC VALLEY 0.18 $6,152
9 MCNEAR TANK See Area 12



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-6

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

10 GLENWOOD TANK See Area 12
11 LOS RANCHITOS TANK See Area 13
12 LOCH LOMOND 0.37 $12,647
13 CENTER BL See Area 3
14 E FRANCISCO BL n/a n/a
15 MAIN-MANZANITA DR 0.33 $11,279
16 HACIENDA REGULATOR 0.17 $5,811
51 SEQUOIA TANK See Area 3
52 FAIRHILLS 1ST LIFT 0.34 $11,621
53 WINSHIP-MESA VISTA 0.23 $7,861
54 FAIRHILLS TOP 0.34 $11,621
55 RAFAEL HIGHLANDS 0.24 $8,203
56 BRET HARTE TANK 0.30 $10,254
57 FAIRHILLS DR REGULATOR 0.39 $13,330
58 STEWART TANK 0.59 $20,166
59 CHULA VISTA 0.20 $6,836
60 OAK WOODLANDS TANK 0.26 $8,887
61 DOMINICAN HEIGHTS TANK 0.25 $8,545
62 HIND TANK 0.50 $17,090
63 BRODEA WY REGULATOR 0.19 $6,494
64 MARGARITA DR REGULATOR 0.61 $20,850
65 HIND PUMP REGULATOR 0.29 $9,912
66 SEAVIEW AV REGULATOR 0.51 $17,432
67 LOS ROBLES DR REGULATOR 0.21 $7,178
68 ESTATES CT REGULATOR 0.20 $6,836
70 COURTWRIGHT TANK 0.21 $7,178
71 ROSE ST REGULATOR 0.20 $6,836
72 ALTENA ST REGULATOR 0.26 $8,887
73 BAYSIDE ACRES TANK 0.42 $14,356
75 HIGHLAND VISTA PUMP 0.24 $8,203
76 BRET HARTE TANK REGULATOR See Area 10
77 NONE n/a n/a

AREA 12 - GLENWOOD AND MCNEAR'S POINT
9 MCNEAR TANK 0.32 $10,938

10 GLENWOOD TANK 0.25 $8,545
15 MAIN & MANZANITA See Area 11
51 SAN MARINO DR 0.30 $10,254
52 LOCKWOOD DR TANK 0.25 $8,545
53 MCNEAR DR PUMP 0.27 $9,229
54 KNIGHT DR PUMP 0.32 $10,938

AREA 13 - SANTA VENETIA, LOS RANCHITOS, HAMILTON AIR FORCE BASE
1 NORTHGATE SHOPPING CTR See Area 14
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR See Area 14
3 TERRA LINDA - AIR BASE LINE 0.18 $6,152
4 ST VINCENT'S SCHOOL 0.13 $4,443
5 NORTHGATE INDUSTRIAL PARK n/a n/a
6 AIR BASE TANK n/a n/a



The Reed Group, Inc. Page C-7

Exhibit C-1
Marin Municipal Water District

Water Usage Factors for Single Familiy Dwellings
Average Annual SF Dwelling

Service Water Usage Connection Fee
Area No. Service Area Name (AF) (1) ($/SFD) (2)

8 SAN RAFAEL MEADOWS 0.20 $6,836
9 CIVIC CENTER 0.19 $6,494

10 SANTA VENETIA TANK 0.20 $6,836
11 LOS RANCHITOS 0.42 $14,356
12 MEADOW-MABRY REGULATORS 0.21 $7,178
13 SMITH RANCH RD 0.09 $3,076
14 NONE n/a n/a
15 CONTEMPO MARIN 0.15 $5,127
16 MCINNIS PARK n/a n/a

AREA 14 - TERRA LINDA
1 NORTHGATE SHOPPING CTR 0.23 $7,861
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR n/a n/a
3 TERRA LINDA-AIR BASE See Area 13
4 DEL GANADO RD 0.22 $7,520
5 TL MEADOW APTS 0.19 $6,494
6 TRELLIS DR 0.22 $7,520
7 DEER HOLLOW RD See Area 3
8 TERRA LINDA TANK 0.21 $7,178
9 LOS GAMOS DR See Area 8

10 PARK RIDGE RD See Area 15
11 LOS RANCHITOS See Area 13
12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3
13 QUAIL HILL 0.14 $4,785
51 ELDA DR PUMP 0.29 $9,912
54 FAWN DR TANK See Area 3

AREA 15 - MARINWOOD
1 MT TENAYA DR 0.29 $9,912
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR See Area 14
3 QUIETWOOD DR 0.25 $8,545
4 ST VINCENT'S SCHOOL See Area 13
5 TWELVEOAK HILL DR 0.25 $8,545
7 MARIN COUNTY FARM 0.23 $7,861

10 PARK RIDGE RD 0.26 $8,887
14 NONE n/a n/a
15 MILLER CREEK TOWNHOUSES 0.12 $4,102
16 MILLER CREEK TANK 0.27 $9,229
17 LUCAS VALLEY ESTATES 0.37 $12,647
52 SKYVIEW TERRACE 0.30 $10,254
53 SWIG TANK 0.80 $27,344

Notes:
(1)  Based on the average annual water usage within each service area from 2016 and

2017, as compiled by District staff.    n/a = Not Available.
(2)  Single family connection fee for each dwelling unit, based on the 2018 base connection 

fee of $34,180 per acre-foot.



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

APPENDIX D – WATER USE FACTORS FOR ESTIMATING 
NON-RESIDENTIAL WATER DEMAND 

 

Exhibit D-1 summarizes the water use factors currently used by District staff to estimate annual 
water demands for various types of non-residential development.  These use factors may be 
revised from time to time, at the District’s discretion, based on new data. 



MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

 

ESTIMATED AVERAGES 
CONSUMPTION CHART 

Type of establishment/unit Acre-feet/year unless otherwise indicated 
Auto Dealership 1.12 AF 
Auto Repair  .11/1000 sq. ft. 
Bar .0202/seat 
Beauty Shop .089/station 
Church .064/1000 sq. ft. 
Church w/School .121/1000 sq. ft. 
Cinema .0028/seat 
Cleaners/Commercial Laundry .64/1000 sq. ft. 
Coffee Shop 1.34 AF 
Convalescent Hospital .11/bed 
Delicatessen .168/1000 sq. ft. 
Drinking Fountain .02 AF 
Gas/Mini Market .49/1000 sq. ft. 
Grocery/Market .211/1000 sq. ft. 
Health Club/Gym .41/1000 sq. ft. 
Houseboat .17/houseboat 
Industrial Assembly & Manufacturing  .085/1000 sq. ft.  
Industrial R & D .15/1000 sq. ft. 
Launderette/Self-service .1275/machine 
Lodge/Motel .13/room 
Lodge/Restaurant .15/room 
Lodge/Restaurant/Bar/Laundry .168/room 
Lodge/Laundry .135/room 
Medical Office .21/1000 sq. ft. 
Medical/Dental .365/1000 sq. ft. 
Meeting Hall .02/1000 sq. ft. 
Nursing Home .1323/room 
Office .10/1000 sq. ft.  
One-person Residence 70 gals/day 
Open Space (non-turf) 3/acre 
Open Space (turf) 4/acre 
Public Restroom .1012/toilet 
Restaurant .029/seat 
Restaurant (24-hour) .040/seat 
Restaurant (fast food)  1.26/1000 sq. ft. 
Retail-Large .068/1000 sq. ft. 
Retail-Small .11/1000 sq. ft. 
Self Storage .021/1000 sq. ft. 
Service Station .29/1000 sq. ft. 
Theater .00098/seat 
Toilets/Urinal 0.02 AF 
Warehouse .021/1000 sq. ft. 
  

Cows/Horses 12 gal/day 
Dairy Cows 50 gal/day 
Goats/Sheep 2 gal/day 
Hogs 4 gal/day 
Llamas 2 gal/day 

 



Marin Municipal Water District 
05/10 1 

Attachment 2 
MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE NO. 440 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 11.56.040 OF MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT'S CODE PERTAINING TO CONNECTION FEES AND CONNECTION FEES FOR 

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT HOUSING STRUCTURES 
 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MARIN MUNICIPAL 
WATER DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  Title 11 be amended and read as follows: 
 

 
11.56.040  Connection fees.  (a)  In addition to any charges or fees provided for in this 

chapter, or otherwise required under this code, a connection fee is established for the privilege of 
using the district's potable and recycled water systems. 

(b)  Except as provided in subsections (c), (d), (e), (f), (h) and (i) of this section, the 
connection fees shall be applied to each acre-foot of annual water entitlement required to be 
purchased by the applicant, less any credits for provision of storage facilities pursuant to Section 
11.40.020(2). The Board of Directors shall, in a Board resolution, set forth the amount of the water 
connection fee.  The method of determining the annual water entitlement for non-residential use is 
set forth in Section 11.08.180. Water entitlements for single-family residential and multi-unit 
residential structures shall be determined on an area average basis which is derived from average 
single-family dwelling consumption within the same service area (system). 

(c)  In case of the enlargement of any existing service connection or change in character or 
increase of water use of any existing service, the connection fee shall be levied only upon that 
portion of the revised annual water entitlement which exceeds the current water entitlement.  

(d)  The connection fee for a structure which, after December 31 1980, has received water 
through the meter for another structure in violation of Section 11.04.070 shall be increased by an 
amount equal to one-half of the meter and fireflow requirement charges which would have been 
charged to the structure to which the connection fees apply if it had been served through its own 
meter during the entire period of time after December 31, 1980, that it received in violation of 
Section 11.04.070. 

(e)  No connection fees shall be charged for private fire taps. 
(f)  The connection fees established for the privilege of using the district's recycled water 

system shall be for reimbursement of development of the recycled water supply and installation of 
the recycled water distribution system. 

(g)  The budgeted annual water consumption is defined as the annual allocation of water 
per water service based on the actual needs of the service, not exceeding the water entitlement, and 
the use of water without waste.  

(h)  No connection fees shall be charged for a junior accessory dwelling unit (JADU) that 
meets all of the requirements of this subsection (h). A JADU is a second living unit created within 
the existing building footprint of a single-family residential unit that creates no additional living 
space and shall include the conversion of an existing bedroom. Only one JADU shall be allowed 
per single-family dwelling unit. A JADU shall have no larger than a sixteen-inch square bar sink, 
no gas or two hundred twenty volt electrical service and no more than six feet of counter space for 



Marin Municipal Water District 
05/10 2 

a kitchen. A JADU shall have a separate exterior entry, a maximum of five hundred square feet of 
living space and a private or shared bath (with interior access only). Every property with a JADU  
shall have a restrictive covenant recorded against that property with the county of Marin requiring 
owner occupancy of the home, and be legally permitted for use as a JADU with the local jurisdic-
tion overseeing zoning.  
 (i)  Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) that are within the existing footprint of an existing 
single family residence (SFR) or within the existing living area of an existing detached accessory 
structure that existed on and after January 1, 2017, such as:  a guest house, workshop, garage, 
storage unit or second unit that has not previously installed a separate water meter or paid 
connection fees; and, the total area of floor space for an attached ADU shall be not greater than 
50% of the SFR unit or be greater than 1200 sqft; and the total floor space for a detached ADU 
shall not exceed 1200 sqft; and the existing SFR and existing detached unit are on the same lot; 
then, the applicant shall not be required to install a new or separate water service between the 
ADU and the water utility and shall not be required to pay connection fees for this ADU. 
 

 
SECTION 2.  The severability provisions of section 1.10.110 of the Marin Municipal 

Water District code are applicable to this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall take effect after it is adopted by the Board of Directors. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of September, 2018, by the following vote of the 

Board: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  
 

_______________________________ 
        President, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary 



 
 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 8512 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT UPDATING THE WATER CONNECTION FEE 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code section 66013, the Marin 

Municipal Water District (the “District”) is authorized to impose capacity charges for public 
facilities in existence at the time the charge is imposed or for new facilities to be acquired 
or constructed in the future that are of proportional benefit to the person or property 
being charged, including supply or capacity contracts for rights or entitlements, real 
property interests, and entitlements and other rights of the District; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District Board last updated the District’s water capacity charge 

(“connection fee”) by Resolution No. 7641, adopted May 3, 2006; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District’s connection fee is imposed on any property or any 

person requesting a new, additional, or larger connection to the District’s potable water 
system (for the purposes of this Resolution, each is referred to herein as “new 
development” or a “new water service connection”); and  

 
WHEREAS, following a review of the District’s water system, capital 

improvement plan, and the nature and type of proposed new development within the 
District (which is predominantly infill and increased densification), it was determined the 
District’s water connection fee should be based on the system buy-in methodology; and 

 
WHEREAS, an analysis of the connection fee needed to serve new development 

was prepared by The Reed Group dated August 2, 2018, entitled “Water Connection Fee 
Study” (“Report”), a copy of which is on file in the Office of the District Secretary, and is 
hereby incorporated by reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Report establishes that the amount of the connection fee is no 

more than necessary to cover the reasonable costs of the District services provided, and 
that the manner in which those costs are allocated to a connection fee payor bear a fair or 
reasonable relationship to the payor’s burdens on, or benefits received from, the District’s 
services; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the connection fee is not a “tax” as defined in Section 1, paragraph 

(e) of Article XIIIC of the California Constitution (commonly referred to as “Proposition 26”) 
because such fee is imposed for a specific service provided directly to the payor that is not 
provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable cost to the 
District of providing the service; and/or the fee is imposed for a specific government 



Resolution No. 8512 
  Page 2 
 
 
service provided directly to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which 
does not exceed the reasonable cost to the District of providing the service; and 

 
WHEREAS, the water connection fee adopted by this Resolution is not subject to 

the requirements of Article XIIID of the California Constitution (commonly referred to as 
“Proposition 218”) concerning property-related assessments and fees pursuant to 
Richmond v. Shasta Community Services District, 32 Cal. 4th 409 (2004); and  

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 50076, fees and 

charges that do not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service or regulatory 
activity for which the fees are charged and which are not levied for general revenue 
purposes are not special taxes as defined in Article 3.5 of the Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 66016, at least 

fourteen (14) days prior to the public meeting at which this Resolution was adopted, notice 
of the time and place of the meeting was mailed to eligible interested parties who filed 
timely written requests with the District for mailed notice of meetings on new or increased 
capacity charges; and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 66016, the Report was 

available for public inspection, review, and comment for ten (10) days prior to the public 
meeting at which the District considered the adoption of the water connection fee; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the District Board introduced Ordinance No. 

440 which amends Section 11.56.040 of the District Code. 
 

FINDINGS 
 

WHEREAS, the District Board finds as follows: 
 
A. After considering the Report, the testimony received at the noticed public 

meeting at which this Resolution was adopted, the accompanying staff 
report and other materials and data relied upon for the preparation of the 
Report, and all correspondence received at or prior to the public meeting 
(the “Record”), the Board approves and adopts the Report. 
 

B. The District currently provides water facilities and supplies water to the 
community and the water connection fee set forth in this Resolution shall 
be used to maintain current service levels.  As such, the water connection 
fee as it relates to development within the District is not a “project” within 
the meaning of CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8)(D)). 



Resolution No. 8512 
  Page 3 
 
 

 
C. In adopting the water connection fee, the District Board is exercising its 

powers under Government Code Section 66013 and 66016. 
 

D. The non-imposition of connection fees on qualifying ADUs and removal of 
the requirement for the applicant to install a new or separate water service 
between the qualifying ADU and the water utility was developed and 
adopted in compliance with the requirements of Government Code 
65852.2. 

 
In accordance with Section 66013, subdivision a, of the Government Code, the water 
connection fee imposed by this Resolution does not exceed the estimated reasonable 
cost of providing the services for which the water connection fee is imposed, in that the 
water connection fee is calculated based on the relationship of the value of the 
District’s existing water facilities and allocates to new water system customers their fair 
share of the cost of the existing water facilities to serve the new customers.   
 

ADOPTION OF FEE 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

1. Water Connection Fee Imposed.   
 

a. Residential Properties.  For single family residential properties, 
a new water service connection shall be charged a water 
connection fee of $34,180 per acre-foot of estimated annual 
water demand, by service area, as set forth in Exhibit C1 below 
(from the Report).  For multi-family residential properties 
(residential properties with three dwelling units or more), a 
new water service connection shall be charged a connection fee 
based on 0.14 acre-foot per dwelling unit of estimated annual 
water demand, by service area, as set forth in Exhibit C1 below 
(from the Report).   
 

b. Non-Residential Properties.  For non-residential properties, 
including businesses, industry, institutional, and irrigation 
connections, a new water service connection shall be charged a 
water connection fee of $34,180 per acre-foot of estimated 
annual water demand.  Annual water demand shall be 
estimated using either the water use factors in Exhibit D1 below 
(from the Report), information provided by the water service 



Resolution No. 8512 
  Page 4 
 
 

applicant, or as determined by the Environmental and 
Engineering Services Division Manager or his/her designee.  
 

c. On July 1 of each year, commencing on July 1, 2019, the water 
connection fee described herein shall be adjusted to account 
for increases or decreases in the index set forth below.  The 
water connection fee shall be adjusted as follows: 

 
i. Annual Economic Adjustment to Water Connection Fee. 

 The water connection fee shall be adjusted in 
accordance with the following formula: 

 
NCF = OCF + ((OCF) x (ENR Annual Change)) 
Wherein, 
“NCF” is the new or adjusted water connection fee for 
the upcoming fiscal year; 
“OCF” is the water connection fee in effect during the 
current fiscal year; and 
“ENR Annual Change” is the percentage change in the 
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index for 
the San Francisco area from December for the second 
prior calendar year to December for the prior calendar 
year  

 
2. The connection fees collected shall continue to be used solely to fund 

public facilities in existence at the time connection fees are imposed or 
for new public facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future that 
are of proportional benefit to the person or property being charged a 
connection fee, including supply or capacity contracts for rights or 
entitlements, real property interests, and entitlements and other rights 
of the District involving capital expense relating to its use of existing or 
new public facilities. 

 
3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.  The 

connection fee imposed pursuant to Section 1 shall become effective 
on the effective date of Ordinance No. 440. 

 
4. If any section, subsection, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstances is for any reason 
held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Resolution or the 
application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall 



Resolution No. 8512 
  Page 5 
 
 

not be affected thereby. The Board hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance be held invalid.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of September, 2018 by the following vote 

of the Board. 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:  
       ______________________________ 

President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Secretary  

 
 
 

 
 
 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT C1 – Water Usage Factors for Single Family Dwellings 
MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C – SINGLE FAMILY WATER DEMAND FACTORS 
BY SERVICE AREA 

 
 
Exhibit C-1 summarizes the average annual single family water use 
factors for each of the District’s designated service areas. The 
averages are calculated based on annual water usage within each 
service area for the two-year period of 2016 and 2017, as determined 
by District staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE REED GROUP, INC. 



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
AREA 1 - SAN GERONIMO    

1 RAILROAD AV 0.20  $6,836 
2 S.G. VALLEY DR 0.24  $8,203 
3 MEADOW WY 0.26  $8,887 
4 S.G. 6 TANK 0.15  $5,127 
5 DRAKE & TAMAL 0.24  $8,203 
6 L-7 TANK 0.21  $7,178 
7 L-6 TANK 0.25  $8,545 
8 L-5 TANK 0.17  $5,811 
9 LAGUNITAS DR 0.16  $5,469 
12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3  
13 LAGUNITAS 2 n/a  n/a 
14 BOTTINI RD REGULATOR 0.09  $3,076 
51 SYLVAN WY PUMP 0.19  $6,494 
52 FIR WY PUMP 0.18  $6,152 
54 W-1 PRESSURE PUMP 0.25  $8,545 
55 TAMARACK RD REGULATOR 0.26  $8,887 
56 SG-4 TANK 0.16  $5,469 
57 SG-5 REGULATOR 0.18  $6,152 
58 SG-5 TANK n/a  n/a 
59 BUCKEYE PUMP 0.17  $5,811 
60 MADRONE PUMP 0.18  $6,152 
61 W-5 TANK 0.15  $5,127 

AREA 2 - FAIRFAX    

1 FAIRFAX GATEHOUSE 0.21  $7,178 
2 OAK MANOR DR 0.22  $7,520 
3 FAIRFAX MANOR 0.17  $5,811 
4 OLEMA RD 0.20  $6,836 
5 SUMMER & FORREST AV n/a  n/a 
7 CASCADES 0.19  $6,494 
8 DEER PARK 0.21  $7,178 
9 HAWTHORNE HILLS See Area 3  
10 FAWN RIDGE RD See Area 3  
12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3  
13 CENTER BL See Area 3  

14 HILLSIDE AV 0.21  $7,178 
51 BAY RD TANK 0.15  $5,127 
52 FAIRFAX MANOR 0.20  $6,836 
53 CASCADES TOP TANK 0.23  $7,861 
54 SCOTT TANK 0.20  $6,836 
55 OAK MANOR 1ST TANK 0.20  $6,836 
56 OAK MANOR TOP TANK 0.27  $9,229 

AREA 3 - SAN ANSELMO    

1 SAN FRANCISCO BL 0.21  $7,178 
2 ARROYO AV 0.21  $7,178 
3 FAIRFAX MANOR See Area 2  



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
4 BOLINAS AV 0.23  $7,861 
5 GREENFIELD AV 0.21  $7,178 
6 BALTUS CT 0.38  $12,989 
7 DEER HOLLOW RD 0.29  $9,912 
8 VAN WINKLE DR 0.43  $14,698 
9 HAWTHORNE HILLS 0.19  $6,494 
10 FAWN RIDGE 0.16  $5,469 
12 SMITH SADDLE TANKS n/a  n/a 
13 CENTER BL 0.17  $5,811 
14 HILLSIDE AV See Area 2  

51 SEQUOIA TANK 0.21  $7,178 
52 OAK AVENUE TANK 0.36  $12,305 
53 MANN TANK 0.17  $5,811 
54 FAWN DRIVE TANK 0.28  $9,570 
55 DE BURGH DR REGULATOR 0.26  $8,887 
56 OAK MANOR TOP See Area 2  
57 OAK SPRINGS 0.25  $8,545 
58 TIMOTHY AV REG 0.20  $6,836 
60 REDWOOD RD REG 0.21  $7,178 
61 WOODSIDE DR REG 0.19  $6,494 
62 SUMMIT AV TANK 0.53  $18,116 
63 TOMAHAWK TANK 0.30  $10,254 

AREA 4 - ROSS AND KENTFIELD    

1 MAGNOLIA AV See Area 5  
2 LAGUNITAS RD 0.50  $17,090 
3 GRANTON PARK 0.35  $11,963 
4 BOLINAS AV See Area 3  
5 LAUREL GROVE AV 0.40  $13,672 
6 KENT WOODLANDS GRAV 0.60  $20,508 
7 KENT WOODLANDS 1ST 0.45  $15,381 
8 EVERGREEN TANK 0.44  $15,039 
9 CROWN RD TANK 0.39  $13,330 
10 S RIDGEWOOD TANK 0.46  $15,723 
11 WINSHIP PARK 0.41  $14,014 
12 None 0.59  $20,166 
51 WINSHIP TANK 0.35  $11,963 
52 OAK AV TANK See Area 3  
53 WINSHIP- MESA VISTA 0.62  $21,192 
54 MESA VISTA-DEL MESA 0.72  $24,610 
55 DEL MESA TANK 0.60  $20,508 
56 GOODHILL-INDIAN FIRE TL TKS 0.54  $18,457 
57 KENT FIRE TRAIL TANK 0.53  $18,116 
58 KENT FIRE TL UPPER TNK 0.52  $17,774 
59 UPPER RD TANK 2.03  $69,386 
60 Hillside Av 0.50  $17,090 

AREA 5 - CORTE MADERA AND LARKSPUR    

1 MAGNOLIA AV 0.25  $8,545 



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
2 LAGUNITAS RD See Area 4  

3 MURRAY PARK 0.28  $9,570 
4 DOHERTY DR 0.26  $8,887 
5 MILLARD RD 0.21  $7,178 
6 CRESCENT RD 0.19  $6,494 
7 MEADOWSWEET DR 0.20  $6,836 
8 HILLVIEW GARDENS See Area 10  
9 CORTE MADERA 1ST TANK 0.20  $6,836 
10 MADERA GARDENS 0.23  $7,861 
11 CM SHOPPING CENTER n/a  n/a 
12 MADRONE WOODLANDS 0.24  $8,203 
13 CHAPMAN BOOSTER PUMP See Area 6  
14 SCOTT HIGHLANDS See Area 6  
15 BELLE RIVE PLACE 0.27  $9,229 
16 MADERA PARK TANK 0.25  $8,545 
51 CORTE MADERA 2ND TANK 0.18  $6,152 
52 CORTE MADERA TOP TANK 0.18  $6,152 
63 MADERA PK PRESSURE SYSTM 0.23  $7,861 

AREA 6 - MILL VALLEY    

2 MILL VALLEY FIRE DEPT 0.23  $7,861 
3 CASCADE RESERVOIR 0.28  $9,570 
4 BOLSA TANK 0.27  $9,229 
5 SYCAMORE TANK 0.21  $7,178 
6 CAMINO ALTO n/a  n/a 
7 ALMONTE BL See Area 7  
8 SABELLAS RESTAURANT 0.11  $2,365 
9 LOMITA DR 0.22  $7,520 
10 SML LOWER TANK 0.25  $8,545 
11 SML UPPER TANK 0.25  $8,545 
12 LAVERNE AV 0.24  $8,203 
13 CHAPMAN BOOSTER 0.32  $10,938 
14 SCOTT HIGHLANDS* 0.35  $11,963 
15 ALTA VISTA AV 1.12  $38,282 
20 STRAWBERRY DR See area 9  
21 SHELTER RIDGE 0.11  $3,760 
22 SHELTER RIDGE SOUTH See Area 21  

23 ELINOR AV TANK 0.28  $9,570 
51 SUMMIT TOP TANKS 0.29  $9,912 
52 SLIDE GULCH TANKS 0.38  $12,989 
53 MINE RIDGE TANKS 0.20  $6,836 
54 KINGS WAY REGULATOR 0.15  $5,127 
55 CAMP TAM 3" REGULATOR 0.17  $5,811 
56 CAMP TAM 1" REG 0.13  $4,443 
57 FERN CANYON 0.23  $7,861 
58 MARIN TERRACE TANKS 0.21  $7,178 
59 EDGEWOOD TANK 0.24  $8,203 
60 THROCKMORTON BOOSTER 0.21  $7,178 
61 LAPACHET TANK 0.24  $8,203 



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
62 FAIRVIEW PARK 0.19  $6,494 
63 SHELTER RIDGE PRESS SYS See Area 21  

AREA 7 - TAMALPAIS VALLEY  

1 MARIN AV - SHORELINE HY 0.21  $7,178 
3 MARIN CITY GRAV See Area 8  
5 SYCAMORE AV See Area 6  
6 CAMINO ALTO See Area 6  
7 ALMONTE BL 0.20  $6,836 
9 COUNTYVIEW DR 0.18  $6,152 
51 TAM WOODS 1ST TANK 0.19  $6,494 
52 TAM WOODS TOP TANK 0.20  $6,836 
58 MARIN TERRACE TANKS See Area 6  
59 COUNTYVIEW TANK 0.16  $5,469 
60 MARINVIEW 3-A 0.17  $8,881 
61 LAGUNA/ 0.23  $7,861 

AREA 8 - SAUSALITO  

1 SAUSALITO 1ST LIFT TANK 0.14  $4,785 
2 MARINSHIP 0.13  $4,443 
3 MARIN CITY 0.15  $5,127 
7 ALMONTE BL See Area 7  

8 MARINA VISTA GRAVITY 0.30  $10,254 
51 MONTE MAR VISTA TANK 0.21  $7,178 
52 ROMER TANK 0.21  $7,178 
53 SPENCER AV REGULATOR 0.34  $11,621 
54 CLOUD VIEW TANK 0.26  $8,887 
55 BEACON HILL TANK 0.22  $7,520 
56 BOULEVARD TANK 0.19  $6,494 
57 MARIN CITY TANK 0.15  $5,127 
58 CHANNING WY n/a  n/a 
59 MARINA VISTA HIGH LEVEL 0.18  $6,152 
60 COOPER LANE REGULATOR 0.42  $14,356 
61 WOLFBACK RIDGE TANKS 0.20  $6,836 

AREA 9 - E CORTE MADERA, TIBURON, BELVEDERE, AND STRAWBERRY  

1 NAVAL NET DEPOT 0.40  $13,672 
2 REED RANCH RD 0.40  $13,672 
3 TRESTLE GLEN BL 0.28  $9,570 
5 NORTH KNOLL DR 0.26  $8,887 
6 BEL AIR 0.29  $9,912 
7 MEADOWSWEET DR See Area 5  
8 COMSTOCK DR 0.33  $11,279 
9 WASHINGTON CT 0.28  $9,570 
11 HARBOR DR 0.21  $7,178 
12 GOLDEN HIND PASSAGE 0.23  $7,861 
13 GRANADA DR 0.22  $7,520 
14 WINWARD DR 0.27  $9,229 
15 WESTWARD DR 0.27  $9,229 



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
16 JAMAICA DR 0.34  $11,621 
17 PENINSULA DR 0.30  $10,254 
18 HILARITA HOUSING 0.17  $5,811 
19 MAR WEST ST 0.19  $6,494 
20 STRAWBERRY DR 0.28  $9,570 
21 HILARITA HOUSING n/a  n/a 
51 TIBURON TOP TANK 0.50  $17,090 
52 COVE RD 0.48  $16,407 
53 HILL HAVEN TANK 0.44  $15,039 
54 MARINERO CIRCLE REG 0.16  $5,469 
55 BELLA VISTA REG 0.27  $9,229 
56 ROUND HILL RD 0.62  $21,192 
57 WILKINS COURT REG 0.40  $13,672 
58 SUGAR LOAF TANK 0.51  $17,432 
59 SAN RAFAEL AV 0.54  $18,457 
60 MARINER HIGHLANDS TANK 0.27  $9,229 
61 RICHARDSON DR PRESS SYS 0.30  $10,254 
62 LOS ALTOS PUMP 0.66  $22,559 
63 RING MOUNTAIN 0.57  $19,483 

AREA 10 - GREENBRAE    

1 LUCKY DR 0.23  $7,861 
2 HUTCHINSON QUARRY 0.09  $3,076 
3 SAN QUENTIN 0.16  $5,469 
4 ELISEO DR 0.29  $9,912 
5 LAUREL GROVE AV See Area 4  
6 BON AIR APARTMENTS 0.18  $6,152 
8 HILLVIEW GARDENS 0.31  $10,596 
10 MADERA GARDENS See Area 5  
14 E FRANCISCO BL See Area 11  

15 GREENBRAE BOARDWALK 0.11  $3,760 
52 VIA LA PAZ 0.29  $9,912 
53 TIOGA LN REGULATOR 0.09  $3,076 
54 VISTA GRANDE REGULATOR 0.29  $9,912 
55 DEL MESA TANKS See Area 4  
56 BRET HARTE TANK See Area 11  
70 COURTWRIGHT TANK See Area 11  

76 BRET HARTE TANK REG 0.36  $12,305 

AREA 11 - SAN RAFAEL    

1 SUN VALLEY 0.23  $7,861 
2 MOORE HILL 0.17  $5,811 
3 E SAN RAFAEL ASSESS DIST 0.17  $5,811 
4 DUBOIS ST 0.19  $6,494 
5 GREENFIELD AV See Area 3  
6 GRAND AV 0.26  $8,887 
7 SAN RAFAEL HIGH SCHOOL 0.24  $8,203 
8 PICNIC VALLEY 0.18  $6,152 
9 MCNEAR TANK See Area 12  



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
10 GLENWOOD TANK See Area 12  

11 LOS RANCHITOS TANK See Area 13  
12 LOCH LOMOND 0.37  $12,647 
13 CENTER BL See Area 3  
14 E FRANCISCO BL n/a  n/a 
15 MAIN-MANZANITA DR 0.33  $11,279 
16 HACIENDA REGULATOR 0.17  $5,811 
51 SEQUOIA TANK See Area 3  
52 FAIRHILLS 1ST LIFT 0.34  $11,621 
53 WINSHIP-MESA VISTA 0.23  $7,861 
54 FAIRHILLS TOP 0.34  $11,621 
55 RAFAEL HIGHLANDS 0.24  $8,203 
56 BRET HARTE TANK 0.30  $10,254 
57 FAIRHILLS DR REGULATOR 0.39  $13,330 
58 STEWART TANK 0.59  $20,166 
59 CHULA VISTA 0.20  $6,836 
60 OAK WOODLANDS TANK 0.26  $8,887 
61 DOMINICAN HEIGHTS TANK 0.25  $8,545 
62 HIND TANK 0.50  $17,090 
63 BRODEA WY REGULATOR 0.19  $6,494 
64 MARGARITA DR REGULATOR 0.61  $20,850 
65 HIND PUMP REGULATOR 0.29  $9,912 
66 SEAVIEW AV REGULATOR 0.51  $17,432 
67 LOS ROBLES DR REGULATOR 0.21  $7,178 
68 ESTATES CT REGULATOR 0.20  $6,836 
70 COURTWRIGHT TANK 0.21  $7,178 
71 ROSE ST REGULATOR 0.20  $6,836 
72 ALTENA ST REGULATOR 0.26  $8,887 
73 BAYSIDE ACRES TANK 0.42  $14,356 
75 HIGHLAND VISTA PUMP 0.24  $8,203 
76 BRET HARTE TANK REGULATOR See Area 10  

77 NONE n/a  n/a 

AREA 12 - GLENWOOD AND MCNEAR'S POINT  

9 MCNEAR TANK 0.32  $10,938 
10 GLENWOOD TANK 0.25  $8,545 
15 MAIN & MANZANITA See Area 11  

51 SAN MARINO DR 0.30  $10,254 
52 LOCKWOOD DR TANK 0.25  $8,545 
53 MCNEAR DR PUMP 0.27  $9,229 
54 KNIGHT DR PUMP 0.32  $10,938 

AREA 13 - SANTA VENETIA, LOS RANCHITOS, HAMILTON AIR FORCE BASE  

1 NORTHGATE SHOPPING CTR See Area 14  
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR See Area 14  
3 TERRA LINDA - AIR BASE LINE 0.18  $6,152 
4 ST VINCENT'S SCHOOL 0.13  $4,443 
5 NORTHGATE INDUSTRIAL PARK n/a  n/a 
6 AIR BASE TANK n/a  n/a 



Exhibit C-1 
Marin Municipal Water District 

Water Usage Factors for Single Family 
lli  

The Reed Group, 
 

Page C-
 

 

 

 
Service 
Area No. 

 
 

Service Area Name 

Average Annual 
Water Usage 

(AF) (1) 

SF Dwelling 
Connection Fee 

($/SFD) (2) 
8 SAN RAFAEL MEADOWS 0.20  $6,836 
9 CIVIC CENTER 0.19  $6,494 
10 SANTA VENETIA TANK 0.20  $6,836 
11 LOS RANCHITOS 0.42  $14,356 
12 MEADOW-MABRY REGULATORS 0.21  $7,178 
13 SMITH RANCH RD 0.09  $3,076 
14 NONE n/a  n/a 
15 CONTEMPO MARIN 0.15  $5,127 
16 MCINNIS PARK n/a  n/a 

AREA 14 - TERRA LINDA    

1 NORTHGATE SHOPPING CTR 0.23  $7,861 
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR n/a  n/a 
3 TERRA LINDA-AIR BASE See Area 13  
4 DEL GANADO RD 0.22  $7,520 
5 TL MEADOW APTS 0.19  $6,494 
6 TRELLIS DR 0.22  $7,520 
7 DEER HOLLOW RD See Area 3  
8 TERRA LINDA TANK 0.21  $7,178 
9 LOS GAMOS DR See Area 8  
10 PARK RIDGE RD See Area 15  
11 LOS RANCHITOS See Area 13  
12 SMITH SADDLE TANK See Area 3  

13 QUAIL HILL 0.14  $4,785 
51 ELDA DR PUMP 0.29  $9,912 
54 FAWN DR TANK See Area 3  

AREA 15 - MARINWOOD    

1 MT TENAYA DR 0.29  $9,912 
2 FREITAS PY REGULATOR See Area 14  
3 QUIETWOOD DR 0.25  $8,545 
4 ST VINCENT'S SCHOOL See Area 13  
5 TWELVEOAK HILL DR 0.25  $8,545 
7 MARIN COUNTY FARM 0.23  $7,861 
10 PARK RIDGE RD 0.26  $8,887 
14 NONE n/a  n/a 
15 MILLER CREEK TOWNHOUSES 0.12  $4,102 
16 MILLER CREEK TANK 0.27  $9,229 
17 LUCAS VALLEY ESTATES 0.37  $12,647 
52 SKYVIEW TERRACE 0.30  $10,254 
53 SWIG TANK 0.80  $27,344 

 Notes:  
(1) Based on the average annual water usage within each service area from 2016 and 

2017, as compiled  by District staff. n/a = Not Available. 
(2) Single family connection fee for each dwelling unit, based on the 2018 base connection 

fee of $34,180 per acre-foot. 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER CONNECTION FEE STUDY 
 

 

 



  

THE REED GROUP, INC. 

 

 

EXHIBIT D1 – Estimated Averages Consumption Chart for Non-Residential Customers 

 
APPENDIX D – WATER USE FACTORS FOR ESTIMATING 

NON-RESIDENTIAL WATER DEMAND 
 
 
Exhibit D-1 summarizes the water use factors currently used by 
District staff to estimate annual water demands for various types 
of non-residential development. These use factors may be revised 
from time to time, at the District’s discretion, based on new data. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE REED GROUP, INC. 

Resolution No. (TBD)             Page 9 
 
 

 

ESTIMATED 
AVERAGES 

CONSUMPTION 
CHART 

 

Type of establishment/unit Acre-feet/year unless otherwise indicated 
Auto Dealership 1.12 AF 
Auto Repair .11/1000 sq. ft. 
Bar .0202/seat 
Beauty Shop .089/station 
Church .064/1000 sq. ft. 
Church w/School .121/1000 sq. ft. 
Cinema .0028/seat 
Cleaners/Commercial Laundry .64/1000 sq. ft. 
Coffee Shop 1.34 AF 
Convalescent Hospital .11/bed 
Delicatessen .168/1000 sq. ft. 
Drinking Fountain .02 AF 
Gas/Mini Market .49/1000 sq. ft. 
Grocery/Market .211/1000 sq. ft. 
Health Club/Gym .41/1000 sq. ft. 
Houseboat .17/houseboat 
Industrial Assembly & Manufacturing .085/1000 sq. ft. 
Industrial R & D .15/1000 sq. ft. 
Launderette/Self-service .1275/machine 
Lodge/Motel .13/room 
Lodge/Restaurant .15/room 
Lodge/Restaurant/Bar/Laundry .168/room 
Lodge/Laundry .135/room 
Medical Office .21/1000 sq. ft. 
Medical/Dental .365/1000 sq. ft. 
Meeting Hall .02/1000 sq. ft. 
Nursing Home .1323/room 
Office .10/1000 sq. ft. 
One-person Residence 70 gals/day 
Open Space (non-turf) 3/acre 
Open Space (turf) 4/acre 
Public Restroom .1012/toilet 
Restaurant .029/seat 
Restaurant (24-hour) .040/seat 
Restaurant (fast food) 1.26/1000 sq. ft. 
Retail-Large .068/1000 sq. ft. 
Retail-Small .11/1000 sq. ft. 
Self Storage .021/1000 sq. ft. 
Service Station .29/1000 sq. ft. 
Theater .00098/seat 
Toilets/Urinal 0.02 AF 
Warehouse 

Cows/Horses 

.021/1000 sq. ft. 

12 gal/day 
Dairy Cows 50 gal/day 
Goats/Sheep 2 gal/day 
Hogs 4 gal/day 
Llamas 2 gal/day 

 
 



 ITEM NO.   5 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors  

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 3 to MMWD Contract Number MA - 5378 to continue 
Resilient Forest cooperative research project 

SUBMITTED BY: Shaun Horne, Natural Resources Program Manager 
Mike Swezy, Watershed Resources Manager 
Crystal Yezman, Division Manager 
Facilities and Watershed Management Division 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Amendment No. 3 authorizing an increase of $62,507 in 
funding for MMWD Contract Number MA - 5378 (U.S. Forest Service 
Agreement FS-15-CO-11272139-015). 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

This item was reviewed by the District Operations Committee on September 21, 2018, and is 
referred to the Board with a recommendation for action as shown above. 

The Resilient Forest research project, a joint undertaking of the Marin Municipal Water District, 
U.S. Forest Service, CalPoly State University, and the University of California, Davis is in its third 
year.  As part of this research project, MMWD has invested approximately $431,680 dollars to 
pilot 45 acres of forestry work, not including research investments, in an attempt to study how 
to reduce fire risk, reestablish desired tree species, quantify carbon sequestration and water 
yield, and improve habitat.    

The study has included brushing and on-site mastication of the understory, and pile burning of 
diseased tanoak sprouts, woody debris and other shrubs.   MMWD has successfully achieved a 
significant reduction in wildfire risk and shown increased carbon input to the soil profile.  The 
initial treatments were carried out in 2015/2016 and the costs averaged approximately $12,360 
per acre for treatments, with two applications of follow up brushing averaging $380 per acre per 
application. Treatments carried out in 2018 have had an average cost of approximately $7,500 
per acre, follow up brushing will be carried out in 6-8 months and will likely have an average cost 
of $380 per acre.  

In Amendment No. 3, additional funds are being provided to monitor vegetation, hydrologic and 
carbon dynamics at Bolinas Ridge Summit sites this fall (2018) and winter. As well as ongoing 
maintenance and data downloading in 2019 of existing sites at Bolinas Ridge, Laurel Dell and 
Peters Dam. These funds will also support seed collection work, which is necessary for 
implementation of the planting plan that was developed as part of the second contract 
amendment.   

Staff therefore requests approval for a contract amendment authorizing the U.S. Forest Service 
to continue existing data collection in an amount not to exceed $62,507. 

 



Amendment No. 3 to MMWD MA - 5378 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2 
 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: YES X  NO   FISCAL YEAR:  2018 
   
EXPENDITURES  FUNDING SOURCES 
Budgeted Amount  $62,507  Operating Fund $62,507 

Budget Augmentation 
Requested 

$  Capital Fund $ 

 $  Other $ 

 $  Operating Reserves $ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $62,507  TOTAL SOURCES $62,507 

 
FISCAL IMPACT NARRATIVE:   

The original contract amount was $62,442. The first contract amendment of $24,672 was 
approved in September 2016. The second contract amendment of $25,000 was approved in 
March, 2018. This contract amendment is for $62,507 and would bring the total contract cost 
to $174,821. This contract amendment would enable staff to complete year 5 of the 5 year 
contract. There are sufficient funds in this year’s budget for this third contract amendment.  

BACKGROUND:   

The Resilient Forest Pilot Study, a joint undertaking between MMWD, USDA Forest Service, Cal 
Poly and UC Davis, was initiated in 2015 with the goal of identifying a meaningful way of 
improving forest conditions in the face of Sudden Oak Death. Specifically, the project is 
designed to measure how various brush management approaches could (1) reduce wildfire risk; 
(2) allow for the reestablishment of desired tree species in disease-caused gaps; (3) improve 
greenhouse gas storage both above ground and in the soil; (4) improve soil moisture retention 
and recharge; and (5) maintain or improve habitat quality for the many native species that live 
on Mt Tamalpais.  

PHASE ONE: 

In the summer/fall of 2015, 25 treatment plots were installed at Peters Dam, Bolinas Ridge and 
Laurel Dell. Treatment consisted of the machine or manual cutting of diseased tanoak sprouts, 
down woody debris and other shrubs in the understory of both redwood and mixed Douglas-fir 
forest stands. Where machine access was possible, the cut material was masticated (mulched) 
and redistributed on site. Elsewhere, the cut material was piled and later burned. Data was 
collected in the treatment plots as well as untreated control plots and included (1) number and 
size of all woody stems; (2) green-house gas emissions above and below ground (3) carbon 
storage above and below ground (4) daily precipitation; (5) daily fluctuations in soil moisture at 
varying depths below ground; and (6) implementation costs for initial treatment and follow-up 
maintenance of brushed sites.  



Amendment No. 3 to MMWD MA - 5378 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3 
 

 

PRELIMINARY RESULTS: 

• Costs: Initial treatment costs, excluding data collection, averaged $12,300 per acre but 
was highly variable across sites. Steep slopes, rocky soils, and very high fuel loads are 
cost increasers. Follow up brushing costs averaged $380 per acre.  

• Wildfire Risk Reduction:  Treated plots experienced 95% reduction in the number of 
diseased tanoak stems in the understory and a greater than 60% reduction in the 
amount of fine fuels on site which dramatically reduces fire intensity and the risk of fire 
spreading into the forest canopy.  

• Carbon Storage: Despite the large number of tanoak stems removed, the overall basal 
area of trees on site (a proxy measure for standing stored carbon) remained virtually 
unchanged. This is a result of intentionally retaining all live, healthy canopy level trees. 
This suggests losses to stored, standing carbon have been negligible in the short term. 

• Short Term Green House Gas Emissions Resulting from Treatment: Approximately 20-
40% of carbon emitted from decaying or burned slash returned to the atmosphere 
during the first 3 year of the study. Emissions from equipment operation have not yet 
been calculated. The balance was sequestered in the soil. There was also a measurable 
improvement in methane sequestration which partially off-sets these carbon emissions. 

• Re-establishment of Brush: Tanoak sprouts as well as huckleberry emerged within 
several weeks of initial treatment. This necessitates repeat brushing in order to prevent 
the re-establishment of dangerous fuel conditions. Preliminary data suggests 
retreatment may be needed indefinitely. 

• Natural recruitment of redwood and Douglas fir seedling: Native conifer seedlings are 
not establishing in treatment plots. This was an unexpected result which has significant 
implications for the long-term carbon benefits of this work. The Cal Fire Green House 
Gas Fund goals set for this pilot estimates that 40 new trees must be established within 
5 years of initial treatment in order to achieve an overall positive carbon outcome. 

• Water Yield: Overall, water yield in treated plots was 15% greater than in untreated 
plots. However, the outcome was not positive for all treatment locations. Soil moisture 
retention was improved on Bolinas Ridge where treatment primarily consisted of onsite 
mastication and fuel loads were initially very high. Soil moisture retention worsened at 
Laurel Dell and San Geronimo Ridge treatment sites where treatments included pile 
burning and fuel loads were initially lower than Bolinas Ridge. The reasons for this 
variability are not yet fully understood and may include a combination of site conditions 
and treatments used.  

PHASE TWO: 



Amendment No. 3 to MMWD MA - 5378 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4 
 

In the fall of 2018, the second phase of treatment established 8 plots at Bolinas Ridge (Summit) 
near the intersection of Ridgecrest Boulevard and Bolinas Fairfax Road. Based on the 
preliminary results, the second phase of treatment was designed with the goal of identifying 
lower cost options for achieving some of the beneficial outcomes achieved in phase 1. Specially, 
this entailed leaving a coarser layer of mulch throughout the treatment areas. Pre-treatment 
data was collected for the treatment area and control sites.  

Natural recruitment of desired seedlings was not observed at the phase 1 treatment sites 
during follow up vegetation monitoring, in response to this the U.S. Forest Service developed a 
replanting plan as part of contract amendment 2 in order to achieve the projects carbon goals. 
Reforestation will be conducted within an experimental framework that will include Douglas-fir 
and redwood seedlings from genetic stock collected locally as well as from hotter, drier 
climates. The intent is to prepare for a more variable climatic future here on Mt Tamalpais. 

NEXT STEPS: 

Hydrologic Monitoring-The proposed budget includes installation of new hydrologic monitoring 
equipment at Bolinas Ridge Summit sites this fall (2018) and winter (Phase 2) as well as ongoing 
maintenance and data downloading in 2019 of existing sites at Bolinas Ridge, Laurel Dell and 
Peter’s Dam (Phase 1).   

Carbon Monitoring- In the summer 2019, a Cal Poly field crew will quantify carbon pools and 
live carbon storage in current restoration treatments by performing a full census of all stems in 
each study plot. Resurvey expansion treatments and assess changes in vegetation composition, 
structure, changes in fuel loads, and estimate changes in disease dynamics with a dynamic 
epidemiological model. These measurements provide estimates of stem density, basal area, 
and fuel changes due to the treatment and provide the basis for longer-term understanding of 
success in sequestering atmospheric carbon.   
 
Vegetation Monitoring and Replanting-At all treatment sites vegetation monitoring will occur 
to evaluate natural recruitment. Native seeds will be collected to support the implementation 
of the replanting plan that was developed as part of the second contract amendment. MMWD 
staff will assist with the seed collection and support the replanting effort at treatment sites. 
Reforestation monitoring and data collection is not being funded as part of contract 
amendment three.       

ADDITIONAL FUNDING REQUEST: 

MMWD Contract Number MA - 5378 / U.S. Forest Service Agreement FS-15-CO-11272139-015 
is a 5 year agreement that establishes the U.S. Forest Service as fiscal agent and project 
manager for an interdisciplinary research team that includes researches from U.C. Davis, Cal 
Poly, and the USDA Forest Service. The original agreement was approved by the Board of 
Directors in July 2015 and was funded at $62,442. The first contract amendment of $24,672 was 
approved in September 2016 to add the water measurements to the overall study. The second 
contract amendment of $25,000 was approved in March of 2018 to support the development 
of a reforestation design plan.  Staff requests approval for a third contract amendment 



Amendment No. 3 to MMWD MA - 5378 
September 25, 2018 

Page 5 
 

authorizing the U.S. Forest Service to continue existing data collection and add the three 
components described above in an amount not to exceed $62,507 for a the total contract cost 
to $174,821. The scope of the additional work and proposed budget can be found in 
Attachment 1. 

PUBLIC OUTREACH EFFORTS: 

Professor Richard Cobb has published and presented preliminary results of this work in multiple 
technical venues attended by foresters, plant pathologists, watershed managers, climate 
researchers, and wildfire risk managers. District Staff have conducted multiple public tours of 
the treatment sites on Bolinas Ridge with representatives from the Marin Conservation League, 
Marin Audubon Society, the California Native Plant Society, Marin County Fire Department, and 
our adjacent land management agencies. The Tamalpais Lands Collaborative is planning to 
feature this work in its next public science symposium which is scheduled for October of 2018 
and will be focused on “Forests”. 

STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:   

The requested action aligns with the district’s Strategic Plan Goal 4 (Environmental 
Stewardship), Strategy 3 (Enhance ecosystem resiliency), Objective 1 (Implement vegetation 
management plan actions to protect communities and habitats from wildfire). 

REVIEWED BY: A.S.D Manager/Treasurer X NA  
 General Counsel  NA X 
 General Manager X NA  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Scope of Work for Amendment 3 to MMWD MA – 5378 
 



1 
 

Attachment: 1 
Amendment No. 3 to MMWD Contract Number MA 5378 

September 21, 2018  
 

Amendment 3 

Restoring Mt. Tamalpais:  

Promoting Water Yield And Carbon Capture In Forests Devastated By Sudden Oak Death 
 

Third amendment to USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station, Collection Agreement 15-
CO-11272139-015.  Extend to maximum allowable length - June 24, 2020.  

Amount of award: - $62,507.94 

MMWD technical contact:  Shaun Horne, Natural Resource Program Manager Office: Sky Oaks 
Watershed Headquarters, 49 Sky Oaks Road, Fairfax, Mail: 220 Nellen Avenue, Corte Madera, CA 94925; 
Phone: 415-945-1192; shorne@marinwater.org 

FS-PSW technical contact: Susan J. Frankel - USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station; 
800 Buchanan Street, Albany, CA 94710; Phone: 510-883-8825; sfrankel@fs.fed.us 

Cooperators:  

Andrea Williams, Vegetation Ecologist, Office: Sky Oaks Watershed Headquarters, 49 Sky Oaks Road, 
Fairfax, Mail: 220 Nellen Avenue, Corte Madera, CA 94925; Phone: 415-945-1184; 
awilliams@marinwater.org. 

Janet Klein, Director, OneTam Science Conservation Programs; jklein@onetam.org 

Michael Swezy, Marin Municipal Water District; Sky Oaks Watershed Headquarters 

Richard C. Cobb, Assistant professor for forest health; California State Polytechnic University, San Luis 
Obispo, 805-756-6333; rccobb@calpoly.edu 

Sharon Farrell,  Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy, Fort Mason, San Francisco, CA  94123; 
sfarrell@ParksConservancy.org.  

Peter C. Hartsough, Dept. of Land, Air and Water Resources, UC Davis, 530-752-1210; 
phartsough@ucdavis.edu 

David M. Rizzo, Department of Plant Pathology, UC Davis,  One Shields Ave, Davis, CA 956161, 530-752-
4269, dmrizzo@ucdavis.edu  

Jessica W. Wright, Research Geneticist, USDA Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station, 1731 
Research Park Drive, Davis, CA 95618; 530-759-1742, jessicawwright@fs.fed.us 
    
Background and Need: In 2015, the Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD) began stand 
manipulations, along Bolinas Ridge, Laurel Dell and Peters Dam, to restore stands heavily impacted by 
sudden oak death (SOD, caused by Phytophthora ramorum). The pathogen had transformed areas with 
tanoak, Notholithocarpus densiflorus into brush fields and caused hazardous and ecologically 



2 
 

undesirable vegetation conditions to develop. In a cooperative venture between the MMWD, USDA 
Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Research Station (PSW), CalFire and UC-Davis, 3 sites were treated by 
experimental vegetation removal and 30 monitoring plots established.   

The project is comparing vegetation treatments and an untreated control to identify optimal techniques 
for long-term ecosystem benefits. Monitoring of vegetation, hydrology, and carbon dynamics is 
evaluating treatment effectiveness to provide for key forest functions including carbon sequestration, 
safe (reduced) fuels levels, and wildlife habitat quality.  In 2016-2017, a lack of natural regeneration was 
observed in treated plots. To address this problem, a planting plan for the 3 sites (Bolinas Ridge, Laurel 
Dell and Peters Dam) was developed.  The sites have different stand types, for example, the Bolinas 
Ridge site originally supported tanoak-redwood forest and Laurel Dell contained tanoak-Douglas-fir 
forest.  

In amendment 3, additional funds are being provided to monitor vegetation, hydrologic and carbon 
dynamics at Bolinas Ridge Summit sites this fall (2018) and winter as well as ongoing maintenance and 
data downloading in 2019 of existing sites at Bolinas Ridge, Laurel Dell and Peters Dam.   

In cooperation with MMWD, seed collection and planting is proposed for fall 2018 and spring 2019. 
Evaluation of planting success is planned to allow us to understand the success of establishing seedlings 
in the previously established restoration treatments and capture contrasts between species, seed 
sources, locations and forest types.   

Goals:  

1. Develop land management strategies to restore sudden oak death- impacted forests on Mt. 
Tamalpais.  

2.  Evaluate treatments to promote water yield, restore carbon sequestration and maintain other 
natural resource values in stands impacted by Phytophthora ramorum.  

At the conclusion of the project, Mt Tamalpais land managers will have experience implementing 
alternative treatments and scientific evidence to serve as guidance for future management decisions. 
The results from this study will inform management of disease impacted stands throughout the range of 
invasion by P. ramorum but demonstrating effective measures for forest restoration. 

There are 3 parts to the current project:  

1.  Quantifying changes in water yield associated with mastication and vegetation removal treatments 
in areas affected by sudden oak death – Marin Municipal Water District lands -  
Peter Hartsough, UC Davis, Dept. of Land, Air, and Water Resources 

2.  Restoring stand structure on Mt Tamalpais: Evaluation of stand treatments in Sudden Oak Death 
impacted forests - Richard C. Cobb, California State Polytechnic University, San Luis Obispo 

3.  Resilient Forest Project - Restoring Stand Structure on Mt Tamalpais. Planting Design Evaluation – 
Jessica Wright, USDA FS PSW, Davis 

This amendment will fund work in 2018-2019 for these projects. Project descriptions for each project is 
provided as a separate attachment and budget.  The projects are incorporated into this modification by 
reference.   



3 
 

Geographic area:  Experimental treatments have been cooperatively designed and applied on Mt 
Tamalpais, on lands managed by the Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD).  All work aims to improve 
forest health on MMWD lands at Mt. Tamalpais.  

Budget -  

1. Hartsough. Hydrology. UC Davis.  

Direct costs 2018-19 

Project Scientist (3 month/per year @ $6023.91/mo)  $18,072  

Project Scientist benefits @ 38.9%  $7,030  

Salary - 1, temporary (3 month) Field Technicians 
($18.26/hr)    $8,765  

Tech. benefits at 38.9 %  $3,410  

Travel to field sites from Davis, CA  $963 

UC Overhead contributed  

Total   $38,239  
 

2. Cobb. Vegetation monitoring and carbon balance assessment, CalPoly SLO. 

Direct costs 2018-19 

Project Scientist (1 month)   $8,979 

Project Scientist benefits @ 10%  $898  

Salary  and benefits - Undergrads ($15.00/hr)    $1,254  

Salary and benefits – graduate stds ($18.00/hr)    $1,584  

Travel to field sites from Davis, CA  $2,600 

Supplies and publication fees  $3851.75 

CALPoly Overhead (at 5% of salary & benefits)  $833.25 

Total   $20,000  
 

3. Wright. Seed collection and planting. FS- PSW 

Funds needed 
for Fall 2018  

 Total 

Crew training  
& Seed 
collection 

JWW Time (4 
days) 

$2,008.00 

Seedlings  - 
Placerville Nsy 

 $1,000.00 

Planting 1 day of $503.00 



4 
 

JWW time 
Total - directs   $3,511.00 
Overhead at 5% 
(indirects)  

   $175.55 

Total   $3,686.55 
 

Budget summary:  FS-PSW overhead on incoming funds and total costs 

Pass-through rate 1% for UC–Davis and CAL Poly, in house FS-PSW rate 5% –  

Hartsough, UCD  $38,239 + 1% PSW overhead ($382.39) = $38,621.39  

Cobb, SLO   $20,000 + 1% PSW overhead ($200) = $20,200 

Wright, FS-PSW  $3,511 + 5% PSW overhead ($175.55) = $3,686.55 

Total Direct costs = $61,750 

Total PSW overhead (estimated at 5% for inhouse and 1% for pass through)  = $757.94  

Total = $62,507.94 

Budget notes  

Does not include hydrology equipment $18,722 which has been provided to UC-Davis, Hartsough. Some 
costs for seedling production and planting costs will be paid for directly by MMWD.  Thinning may be 
required after 10 years and is not included in budget.   

Further budget details are available in each project’s budget, see attachments.  

PSW will enter into agreements with UC Davis and Cal Poly to award funds. Required match at 20% of 
their total project costs will be either contributed overhead or other grant support (not shown).  UC 
overhead cannot be charged on FS-PSW Join Venture Agreements.  

USFS overhead charges shown are for MMWD - USDA FS PSW agreement at USDA FS PSW FY2018 
overhead rates, same as modification 2:  USFS Overhead at 5% in-house and 1% pass-through.  

Travel costs will not exceed daily federal per diem and lodging rates for Marin County for FY2019.  



5 ITEM NO.  6 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors  

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 4 to MA – 5311 Marin County Landscape and 
Vegetation Mapping Project Agreement 

SUBMITTED BY: Shaun Horne, Natural Resources Program Manager 
Mike Swezy, Watershed Resources Manager 
Crystal Yezman, Division Manager  
Facilities and Watershed Maintenance Division 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Amendment 4 to Marin Municipal Water District 
(District)/Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy (Conservancy) 
Cooperative Agreement (MA - 5311) for the Marin County Landscape 
and Vegetation Mapping Project for $100,000. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

This item was reviewed by the District Operations Committee on September 21, 2018, and is 
referred to the Board with a recommendation for action as shown above. 

The Marin County Landscape and Vegetation Mapping Project is a new joint One Tam effort 
that aims to develop a fine scale vegetation map and landscape database for Marin County. The 
environmental data products will be used by many organizations and government departments 
for a wide range of purposes including planning, monitoring and management for watershed 
protection. The Conservancy staff has been successful in working out the funding arrangement 
totaling $1,240,760 with partnering organizations through the One Tam collaborative. 
Amendment No. 4 to the Cooperative Agreement between the Conservancy and the District 
(attached) approves funding to support the landscape and vegetation data acquisition and 
mapping effort. The Project deliverables would result in new high-resolution imagery, Light 
Detection and Ranging (LiDAR), and a fine scale vegetation map for the entire County, including 
the District’s watershed lands. The District will use this data to support project planning, 
vegetation monitoring, and land management efforts. Staff requests approval for a contract 
amendment to support the project and contribute $100,000 to the Conservancy’s data 
acquisition and mapping efforts.    

FISCAL IMPACT: YES X  NO   FISCAL YEAR:  2018 
   
EXPENDITURES  FUNDING SOURCES 
Budgeted Amount  $100,000  Operating Fund $100,000 
Budget Augmentation 
Requested 

$  Capital Fund $ 

 $  Other $ 
 $  Operating Reserves $ 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $100,000  TOTAL SOURCES $100,000 



Amendment 4 to MMWD Cooperative Agreement-MA 5311 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2  
 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT NARRATIVE:   

The Marin County Landscape and Vegetation Mapping Project will be funded by a combination 
of One Tam partners as identified in Table 1 below. The total project cost is $1,240,760 and the 
district’s contribution to the project would be $100,000. There are sufficient funds in this year’s 
budget to support the contract amendment and the District’s funding contribution.  

Table 1: Project Funding Partners 

Contributor Amount 
California State Parks  $60,000 
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy cash contribution FY 2018 (donor match)  $240,000 
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy cash contribution FY 2019 (donor match)  $200,000 
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy in-kind project management FY 2018/2019  $15,000 
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy in-kind technical support FY 2018/2019  $23,360 
United States Geological Survey  $126,000 
Marin Community Foundation: Marin County Park Fund  $63,400 
Marin County Department of Public Works FY 2017/2018  $50,000 
Marin County Parks FY 2017/2018  $100,000 
Marin County Parks FY 2018/19  $120,000 
Marin Municipal Water District FY 2018/2019  $100,000 
MarinMap Orthophotography Update Fund 2018  $25,000 
National Park Service Franchise Fee Fund 2018  $100,000 
National Park Service ONPS I&M + Fire Fuels Funds 2018  $18,000 
Total $1,240,760 

BACKGROUND:   

A countywide fine scale vegetation map has never been completed, hampering cross ownership 
planning and often resulting in analysis based on course statewide datasets which do not have 
the granularity required for management at a local scale. The Conservancy staff has been 
successful in working out the funding arrangement with partnering organizations through the 
One Tam collaborative to support development of a countywide landscape and vegetation map.  
The objective of the project is to produce an open-access digital dataset that covers all of Marin 
County.  The district has carried out similar vegetation mapping efforts on District owned lands 
and has vegetation data sets from 2009 and 2014. The updated data will provide the district 
with better information regarding vegetation changes on District lands, which will help to 
inform vegetation management needs.   

The Conservancy and the One Tam partners will work together to achieve the common goal of 
developing a fine scale vegetation map and landscape database for Marin County. The project 
will acquire 6” digital orthoimagery, 8-Point LiDAR imagery, Digital Surface Model (DSM), Digital 
Elevation Model (DEM) Production, 1-foot contour production, and comprehensive vegetation 
classification scheme. This foundational data will provide the underpinning for long-term 
county wide monitoring of ecosystem health, vegetation and climate resiliency. In the near 
term it will help the district assess vegetation changes and prioritize vegetation management.  



Amendment 4 to MMWD Cooperative Agreement-MA 5311 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3  
 
 

 
Additional derivatives could be derived from these data sets if funding is secured through 
grants or by collaborating agencies. At this time, One Tam partnering organizations have funded 
a project scope with a total cost of $1,240,760. The District’s contribution to the project is 
$100,000. Staff requests that the Board approve Amendment 4 of the Cooperative Agreement 
between the Conservancy and the District. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:   

The requested actions align with the district’s Strategic Plan Goal 4: Environmental 
Stewardship, Strategy 2 – Increase community engagement in stewardship of Mt. Tamalpais as 
water and community asset: Objective 1 - Develop projects and programs for the Tamalpais 
Lands Collaborative. 

REVIEWED BY: A.S.D Manager/Treasurer X NA  
 General Counsel  NA X 
 General Manager X NA  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Amendment No. 4 to MA 5311 with GGNPC 
 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 1 of 8 

AMENDMENT NO. 4 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GOLDEN GATE NATIONAL PARKS 

CONSERVANCY 
AND THE 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

MARIN COUNTY-WIDE LANDSCAPE MAPPING PROJECT 
 
 
This contract amendment for the Marin County-Wide Landscape Mapping Project is entered into 
by and between Marin Municipal Water District (“District”) and the Golden Gate National Parks 
Conservancy (“Conservancy”). 
 
For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals: 
  
A. District and Conservancy entered into a Cooperative Agreement on January 12, 2015 

(“Agreement”). 
 
B. The parties desire to enter into an amendment to the Agreement to provide for the Marin 

County-Wide Landscape Mapping Project. 
Section 2.  Terms: 
 
A. Amendment to Agreement:  This Amendment No. 4 modifies the Agreement.  Except for 

the modifications contained herein, all the terms of the Agreement shall apply.  
 
B. This Amendment No. 4 shall remain in effect until June 30, 2021. 
 
C. Terms:  The parties desire to carry out the Marin County-Wide Landscape Mapping 

Project as follows: 
 
Project Objective: The objective of the Project is to produce an open-access digital dataset of 
the following Marin County landscape-scale features. Specific products will include:  
 

1. 6 inch, 4-band ortho imagery (obtained in the late spring of 2018)  
2. 8-point LiDAR (scheduled for late summer/early fall of 2018) 
3. A 1-meter bare earth digital elevation model (DEM) derived from the 2018 8-point 

LiDAR 
4. A 1-meter digital surface model (DSM) derived from the 2018 8-point LiDAR 
5. 1-foot contours derived from the 2018 8-point LiDAR 
6. A written classification and key for all vegetation types mapped in Marin County  
7. A fine scale vegetation map of all of Marin County, generally to the alliance level of the 

Manual of California Vegetation.  Minimum mapping unit 1 acre generally; ¼ acre for 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 2 of 8 

wetlands.  Map to represent state of the landscape in summer 2018.  In addition to 
vegetation type, map polygons will be attributed with the following:  

 MAP_CLASS/Map Class 
 SOURCE/Source 
 REL_COV/Relative Cover (% hardwood v. % conifer cover) 
 ALLIANCE/Alliance 
 OID_COPY/OID_COPY 
 Abbrv/Map Class abbreviation 
 LIFEFORM/Lifeform  
 HDW_COV_LO/Absolute Hardwood Cover Low End 
 HDW_COV_HI/Absolute Hardwood Cover High End 
 CON_COV_LO/Absolute Conifer Cover Low End 
 CON_COV_HI/Absolute Conifer Cover High End 

 
Additionally, the following LiDAR related attributes will be included in the 
vegetation map attribute table: 
 TREE_HT_MN/Mean LiDAR Stand Height 
 TREE_HT_MX/Max LiDAR Stand Height 
 TREE_HT_SD/Standard Deviation LiDAR Stand Height 
 ABS_COVER/Absolute % Tree Canopy Cover (included as a base 

deliverable) 
 MN_P05/Mean of 5th Percentile Height (this and the following attributes 

are optional items) 
 SD_P05/Standard Deviation of 5th Percentile Height 
 MN_P10/Mean of 10th Percentile Height 
 SD_P10/Standard Deviation of 10th Percentile Height 
 MN_P25/Mean of 25th Percentile Height 
 SD_P25/Standard Deviation of 25th Percentile Height 
 MN_P50/Mean of 50th Percentile Height 
 SD_P50/Standard Deviation of 50th Percentile Height 
 MN_P75/Mean of 75th Percentile Height 
 SD_P75/Standard Deviation of 75th Percentile Height 
 MN_P90/Mean of 90th Percentile Height 
 SD_P90/Standard Deviation of 90th Percentile Height 
 MN_QAV/Mean LiDAR Average Square Height  
 SD_QAV/Standard Deviation LiDAR Average Square Height 
 MN_SKE/Mean LiDAR Skewness 
 SD_SKE/Standard Deviation LiDAR Skewness 
 MN_AVG/Mean of LiDAR Returns 
 MN_KUR/Mean LiDAR Kurtosis 
 SD_KUR/Standard Deviation of LiDAR Kurtosis 
 MN_STD/Mean of the Standard Deviations of LiDAR Returns 

 
 
 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 3 of 8 

2.  Statement of Work: 
 

A. The Conservancy shall: 
 

1. Budget: Conservancy shall assume the following responsibilities pertaining 
to the overall project budget: 

a. Provide general services of its existing management staff as defined 
within the Cooperative Agreement.   

b. Service as lead fiscal agent and overall management and allocation of 
funds provided by other project partners to meet the project objective 
and acquire the stated deliverables.  

c. Provide funding and support in the amount not exceed $490,000, to 
include project-based staff support to complete the scope of work as 
outlined.  

d. Pursue and secure funding sources for the remaining budget gap of 
approximately $11,516. See Budget & Payment section below for 
further details.   

e. Pursue and secure funding sources for derivative datasets which may 
include one or more of the following:  a fuels map, 6-class impervious 
surfaces, and an updated National Hydrology Database compatible 
hydrographic dataset. 

 
2. Staff: Provide Conservancy staff to fill the following project roles: Project 

Manager, Program Director, GIS Specialist, Conservation Management 
Specialist, and Biological Monitors.  

 
3. Consultant Contracts: Conservancy shall incorporate the following 

indemnification language into contracts with consultants performing 
services for this project during federal Fiscal Years 2019, 2020, and 2021.  

(a) MMWD is relying on professional ability and training of the 
Consultant as a material inducement to enter into this agreement. The 
Consultant hereby warrants that all its work shall be performed in 
accordance with generally accepted professional practices and 
standards, as well as the requirements of applicable federal, state and 
local laws, it being understood that acceptance of the Consultant's 
work by MMWD shall not operate as a waiver or release. 

(b) Consultant expressly agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
MMWD, Its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and 
all loss, liability, expense, claims, suits and damages, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of or pertaining or relating to Consultant’s, 
its associates’, employees’, sub consultants’, or other agents’ 
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct, in the operation and/or 
performance under this Agreement. 

(c) With respect to all other than professional services under this 
agreement, Consultant shall indemnify, hold harmless, release and 
defend MMWD, its officers, agents and employees from and against 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 4 of 8 

any and all actions, claims, damages, disabilities, liabilities and 
expenses, including attorney's and expert fees and witness costs that 
may be asserted by any person or entity, including the Consultant, 
arising out of or in connection with this agreement and the activities 
necessary to perform those services and complete the tasks provided 
for herein, but excluding liabilities due to the sole negligence or willful 
misconduct of MMWD. 

(d) This indemnification is not limited in any way by any limitation on the 
amount or type of damages or compensation payable by or for the 
MMWD or its agents under workers' compensation acts, 
disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts.  

 
4. Reporting: Report on performance and expenditure of funds relative to this 

Project on a quarterly basis or upon specific request, as described in 
Cooperative Agreement MA-5311 to the District and as specified in section 
C. Reporting & Payment below.  

 
B. The District shall: 

 
1. Budget:  

(a) Provide funding in the amount not exceed $100,000 in MMWD Fiscal 
Year 2018/19.  Payments for MMWD Fiscal Year 2018/19 shall be 
disbursed following the receipt and approval of submitted invoices to 
allow for contracted consultant scopes as identified in the estimated 
project budget for MMWD Fiscal Year 2018/19 not to exceed 
$100,000. (see Table 1).  

 
2. Staff: Assign one MMWD staff as the project lead. MMWD Project 

Manager to: 
(a) Identify appropriate MMWD staff to serve on the Project 

Interdisciplinary Review Team; 
(b) Work with the Conservancy Project Manager to develop and adopt a 

preliminary list of vegetation types to target for sampling and 
mapping. 

(c) Ensure compliance with all MMWD policies and procedures. 
(d) Ensure appropriate review and approval by MMWD staff and Board.   
(e) Review and approve all Conservancy and Consultant deliverables; 

provide feedback, to include –  
a. Draft fine scale vegetation map; 
b. Final list of vegetation types to sample; 
c. Draft LiDAR derivatives; 
d. Community Engagement materials.   

 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 5 of 8 

C. Reporting & Payment: 
 

1. Invoicing: The Conservancy shall prepare quarterly invoices for review and approval 
by the District. All invoices shall include billings and support documentation from 
consultants, as well as: 

(a) A one-page status report of all deliverables, including percentage 
complete of each task.  

(b) Any products developed by consultants and staff during the invoice 
period.  

(c) Any discrepancies shall be discussed and addressed by the 
Conservancy and District Project Managers.  

 
2. Payment Schedule: The following is a proposed budget breakdown for the 

respective contribution of funds towards this project by the District, the One 
Tam partners and Conservancy.  

 
Table 1. Projected Costs 

 
Task   Description  Amount 

1  Project management and administration  $50,000 

2  6-inch Ortho imagery acquisition and post processing  $98,229 

3  8-Point LiDAR imagery acquisition, DSM and DEM 
production   $308,920 

4  1-foot contour production  $5,000 

5  Marin county-wide vegetation classification production: field 
data acquisition and analysis  $235,500 

6  Fine-scale vegetation map production and accuracy assessment  $531,267 

7  Technical support  $23,360 

   Total  $1,252,276 

 
 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 6 of 8 

Table 2.  Identified Funding Sources Through September 2018 
 
Contributor  Amount  

California State Parks $60,000 

Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy cash contribution FY 2018 
(donor match) 

$240,000 

Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy cash contribution FY 2019 
(donor match) 

$200,000 

Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy in-kind project management 
FY 2018/2019 

$15,000 

Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy in-kind technical support     
FY 2018/2019 

$23,360 

United States Geological Survey $126,000 

Marin Community Foundation: Marin County Park Fund $63,400 

Marin County Department of Public Works FY 2017/2018 $50,000 

Marin County Parks FY 2017/2018 $100,000 

Marin County Parks FY 2018/19 $120,000 

Marin Municipal Water District FY 2018/2019 $100,000 

MarinMap Orthophotography update fund 2018 $25,000 

National Park Service Franchise Fee Fund 2018 $100,000 

National Park Service ONPS I&M + Fire Fuels Funds 2018 $18,000 

Total $1,240,760 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 7 of 8 

 
Table 3. Project Schedule  
 
 
Task Description Delivery Date 
1 Project management and administration Feb 2018 thru April 2021 
2 6-inch Ortho imagery September 2018 
3 8-Point LiDAR imagery acquisition, DSM and DEM 

production March 2019 

4 1-foot contour production March 2019 
5 Marin county-wide vegetation classification production: 

field data acquisition and analysis 
Field work: June 2018 thru June 2019                 
 Classification / Key September 2019 

6 Fine-scale vegetation map production and accuracy 
assessment 

Draft December 2020 
Final April 2021 
Reports /Final Database September 2021 

7 Technical support and fund-raising Feb 2018 thru October 2019 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Agreement Number MA-5311 
 

Amendment No.4 to Agreement between MMWD and the GGNPC Page 8 of 8 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed their names and executed this 
Amendment No. 1. 

 
 
Dated:      GOLDEN GATE NATIONAL CONSERVANCY 
 
 
     By         

   Nicolas Elsishans 
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer  

 
Dated:      MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
     By         
    Krishna Kumar 

General Manager 



 ITEM NO.  7 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Contract No. 1838, Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat and Floodplain 
Enhancement Project, authorization of a change order and contract 
increase for additional work for fish habitat enhancement structures 
in Lagunitas Creek, Marin County. 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Aaron Fulton, Associate Engineer 
Gregory Andrew, Fishery Program Manager  
Crystal Yezman, Facilities and Watershed Division Manager 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the General Manager to approve a change order to Contract 
No. 1838 for site 3 for a not to exceed amount of $118,250. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:    
 
On June 6, 2017, the Board approved Resolution No. 8447 authorizing the award of Contract 
No. 1838, to Hanford Applied Restoration & Conservation (Hanford ARC) in the amount of 
$1,113,750. The contract is for the installation of winter habitat and floodplain enhancement 
structures at ten project sites (Sites 1-10) along Lagunitas and Olema creeks for the benefit of 
coho salmon and steelhead trout (See Project Site Map, Attachment 1). Planning, design, and 
construction of the project is funded by four grants totaling $1,807,730 with a District 
contribution of $1,092,906 for a total project cost of $2,900,636. 
 

 Grant Funding District Cost Total Cost 
Planning & Design $400,240 $783,583 $1,184,093 
Construction $1,407,490 $309,053 $1,716,543 

Total $1,807,730 $1,092,906 $2,900,636 
 
The first of two construction phases, Phase 1, included construction of sites 3, 4, 5, 6, and 10 
and was completed during the summer/fall of 2017.  A total of eight change orders were issued 
during Phase 1 construction ranging from $2,300 to $40,860, totaling $112,208 (10% of original 
contract costs). Hanford ARC completed all construction as directed by the district. 
 
Need for Repairing and Modifying Structures 
 
During the winter storms of 2017/2018 the large wood structure at site 4 failed and much of 
the soil ballast covering the large wood structure at site 3 was lost. Following coordination with 
grant funders, regulatory authorities, and public land managers, MMWD commissioned an 
independent engineering firm to conduct forensic analysis and a design review of all of the 
project sites that were constructed during Phase 1 and two structures planned for construction 
under Phase 2 (sites 1 and 2). Grant funders requested that the district repair the damages at 
Site 3 and 4 and modify the project designs at the remaining project sites. District staff worked 



Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat Project – Contract No. 1838 Change Order 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2 
extensively with an independent consultant and the project grant funders to develop a repair 
plan and modified designs. The negotiated costs with Hanford ARC to incorporate 
modifications to site 3 is $107,500 without contingency. Out of this additional construction 
cost, $98,000 (90%) will be grant funded, and $9,500 (10%) will be district funded.  
Reconstruction of site 4 is pending additional collaboration and may not occur this construction 
season.  Phase 2 construction for the remaining sites is delayed until next year after further 
design review.  
 
The permitted construction window for this season end October 31, 2018, weather permitting.  
The district hopes to execute repairs to site 3, at a minimum, this year.  
 
Proposed Method of Payment for the Additional Cost  
 
Staff is proposing to incorporate the additional cost to repair site 3 through a change order. A 
summary of change orders and proposed work is detailed in the following table: 
 

Construction Costs Grant Funded District Funded Total Cost 
Original Contract $1,113,750 - $1,113,750 
Change Orders to Date $112,208 - $112,208 
Proposed costs to incorporate 
repair site 3 

$98,000 $20,250 $118,250 

Total anticipated change orders $210,208 $20,250 $230,458 
Change order as a percent of 
construction contract 

19% 2% 21% 

 
Staff requests that the board authorize the General Manager to approve a change order and 
increase Contract No. 1838 to repair site 3 with a ten percent contingency, for a not to exceed 
amount $118,250. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: YES X  NO   FISCAL YEAR:  2018-2019 

EXPENDITURES  FUNDING SOURCES 

Budgeted Amount  $118,250  Capital Fund $20,250 

Budget Augmentation 
Requested $  Grant Funding $98,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $118,250  TOTAL SOURCES $118,250 

FISCAL IMPACT NARRATIVE:   

The negotiated cost for the change order to incorporate repairs to site 3 with contingency for 
the Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat and Floodplain Enhancement Project is $118,250.  Budget is 
available in Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat capital project funds, within fund center A1F06 



Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat Project – Contract No. 1838 Change Order 
September 25, 2018 

Page 3 
(Reimbursable - Split Funding Grant) to cover the change order for fiscal year 18/19.  The 
accounting for this project falls within four project numbers to properly facilitate administration 
of multiple grant awards associated with the project. Those project numbers are R16004 – 
FRGP Winter Habitat Implementation Phase 1, R16005 – SWRCB Winter Habitat 319H, R16032 – 
USFWS Lagunitas Creek Tocaloma Floodplain Study Phase 1, and R16033 – FRGP Winter Habitat 
Implementation Phase 2.  
 
Contract No:  1838 
Project No:  R16004, R16005, R16032, and R16033 
Original Contract Amount:    $1,113,750 
Change Orders 1-8 (approved):   $   112,208 
Change Order 9 (with contingency):   $   118,250 
Revised Contract Amount:    $1,232,000 
 
Budget: 
Contract Award w/Change Orders:   $1,232,000 
Professional Fees:                     $0 
District Labor:                       $0 
Total Budget:                                     $1,232,000 
Budget Category:                A1F06 
 
Project Implementation:   
Project Advertisement:  April 20, 2017 
Project Award:                        June 6, 2017 
Estimated Completion Date:   December 15, 2019 
Duration:        325 days, over three construction seasons in 2017 - 2019 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The district has been implementing winter habitat and floodplain enhancement work at a total 
of ten project sites along Lagunitas and Olema Creeks. The purpose of the project is to stabilize 
and improve Lagunitas Creek salmonid populations by increasing the winter habitat carrying 
capacity for coho salmon and steelhead trout. This work is included in the district’s Lagunitas 
Creek Stewardship Plan as a distinct implementation element of the plan. The district was 
awarded four grants to implement this winter habitat and floodplain enhancement work: a 
grant from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Coastal Program, two grants from the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) Fisheries Restoration Grant Program (FRGP), and a 
grant from the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Clean Water Act Section 319(h) 
Grant Program. The total grant funding is $1,807,044, with $1,407,490 of that funding 
earmarked for construction contract services. The remaining grant funding is being applied to 
engineering and environmental services. The district is also contributing $1,092,906 towards 
the total project costs. 
 



Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat Project – Contract No. 1838 Change Order 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4 
The district had previously contracted the engineering services of Kamman Hydrology & 
Engineering, Inc. and Balance Hydrologics, Inc. to prepare the construction plans for sites 1-9 
and site 10, respectively. The district has also previously contracted the engineering services of 
The Covello Group for construction management.  
 
Construction of five of the ten project sites – 3, 4, 5, 6, and 10 - was completed during the 
summer/fall of 2017. Sites 3 & 6 included installations of large wood structures referred to as 
Bar Apex Jams (BAJs); sites 4 & 5 included installations of large wood structures referred to as 
Log Debris Retention Jams (LDRJs); and site 10 included the excavation of a floodplain side 
channel. During construction, the following seven change orders were approved: 
 

Change Order Description Amount 
1 Site 10 Stockpile Soil from Cross Marin Trail Access $    2,300 
2 Site 10 Floodplain Channel Extension $  15,701 
3 Site 10 Knotweed Treatment $  10,808 
4 Site 5 Cut-Over Channels to Avoid Knotweed Impacts $    3,510 
5 Site 3 – 6 Erosion Control Treatments $  40,860 
6 Site 3 – 6 As-Built Survey Modifications $  16,265 
7 Site 4 – 6 Knotweed Treatment; and Sites 4 & 5 Cabling $  22,764 
 Total $112,208 

 
Change Order No. 7, for cabling at sites 4 & 5, was developed to help provide stability to the 
two LDRJs. These structures consist of log posts driven into the stream bed with horizontal logs 
laid in between the posts, thus acting to impede flow, raise water levels, and shunt water onto 
the floodplain. The design called for the vertical posts to be driven 10 feet into the stream bed, 
however, during construction, refusal was encountered and the posts were only able to be 
driven to a depth of 4 and 7 feet. To provide stability of the structure, cabling was 
recommended by Kamman Hydrology & Engineering, the project engineer, and approved for 
installation. 
 
During the winter of 2017/2018, the LDRJ at site 4 was subjected to storms and high flow 
events up to 1,300 cubic feet per second (cfs). A moderate storm in early April 2018, when 
flows reached about 500 cfs, caused the LDRJ at site 4 to fail. About half of the site 4 LDRJ 
dislodged from the channel bed and floated downstream where it was retained by the site 5 
LDRJ. The other half of the structure remained at site 4 but folded back up against the stream 
bank. During the same period, the soil ballast covering the BAJ at site 3 had scoured away; 
necessitating repairs to stabilize the structure. 
 
The failure of site 4 and the loss of soil ballast at site 3 prompted the district to engage the firm 
of Natural Systems Design (NSD) to conduct an independent engineering forensic analysis and 
design review. NSD concluded that the Bar Apex Jam at site 3 and 5 were vulnerable and that 
the structure at site 4 failed due to insufficient embedment of the vertical piles. District staff 
and NSD are developing modifications to the designs at sites 1, 2, and 5, repair plans for site 3, 



Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat Project – Contract No. 1838 Change Order 
September 25, 2018 

Page 5 
and replacement plans for site 4. The repair to site 3 is expected to be implemented this year 
(2018 construction season). Installations at sites 6 and 10 are stable and no additional work is 
needed. Work at sites 1, 2, 7, 8, and 9 has been delayed until 2019. Staff is anticipating a review 
and design modifications to the large wood structures for those project sites. 
 
The repairs to site 3 will require a change order to the contracted bid items in Contract No. 
1838. District staff has negotiated a cost of $107,500 to repair site 3. Staff requests that the 
board authorize the General Manager to approve a change order and increase Contract No. 
1838 for repairs to site 3 with a ten percent contingency, totaling $118,250. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:  
 
The action aligns with the district’s Strategic Plan Goal 2 (Financial Stewardship), Strategy 7 
(Maximize the role of State and federal grant funding in MMWD business model and financial 
planning); and Goal 4 (Environmental Stewardship), Strategy 1 (Enhance ecosystem resiliency in 
the face of climate change), Objective 2 (Implement the Lagunitas Stewardship Plan.) 
 
PUBLIC OUTREACH EFFORTS: 
 
The district has been in close contact and coordination with the project’s grant funders (CDFW 
and SWRCB) and landowners (National Park Service and California State Parks) to develop the 
design modifications and prepare for the implementation of this additional work. District staff 
also provided a detailed update on the project to the Lagunitas Creek Technical Advisory at its 
meeting on June 15, 2018.  
 
REVIEWED BY: Finance Manager X NA  
 General Counsel  NA X 
 General Manager X NA  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Project Site Map – Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat and Floodplain Enhancement Project 
 

 
 



[¡[¡

[¡

[¡

[¡

[¡
[¡
[¡

[¡

[¡

NATIO
NAL  

PA
RK

Drake

Sources: Kaman Engineers, 2014, NPS, 
Balance Hydrologics, MMWD GIS, and 
USGS Quad Maps (7.5 min.) 
Portions of San Geronimo and Inverness.
Prepared by MMWD Sky Oaks Wtrshd HQ GIS
March 2015

[¡
Phase II Sites

Sir   Francis

Lagunitas

Creek

Marin Municipal Water District

0 1 20.5 Miles ²

Blvd

Sir

Bridge Rd

Platform

Blvd

Drake

STATE 
 PARK

Francis

Site 9

Sites 1 and 2

Site 7

Site 8

1:24,000

Olema

Creek

To: Pt. Reyes
Station

To: San RafaelTo: Bolinas

To: Pt. Reyes
Station

To: Inverness

Olema

Bear ValleyRanch

Tocaloma

Jewell

Highway

One

Sources: Esri, USGS, NOAA

San Francisco
Oakland

San Rafael

San Pablo
Bay

San
Francisco

Bay

Tomales Bay
Pacific     Ocean

Lagunitas Creek
Watershed

Lagunitas Creek Winter Habitat
Enhancement Implementation
Phase I and II

[¡
Phase I Sites

Site 10  

Site 6
Site 5

Site 4

Site 3



 
 

ITEM NO.  8 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT:  Affordability programs for Low-Income and Medically Disabled 

SUBMITTED BY: Charles M. Duggan, Jr., A. S. Division Manager/Treasurer   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information Only 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

For over thirty years the Board of Directors has authorized two programs to aid low income 
persons, or, medically disabled individuals whose disability requires higher than normal water 
usage. Today’s report provides an update on current eligibility criteria, utilization, and the 
District’s upcoming increased efforts to publicize the programs. Over the last three years the 
District has waived a total of $913,613 benefitting over 1,100 customers annually. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: YES X  NO   FISCAL YEAR:  2017-2018 
   
FISCAL IMPACT NARRATIVE:   

For FY2018 the fees waived for low-income individuals are $235,052 and for medically disabled 
accounts they are $111,158 equaling a total of $346,211 for both programs.  

As required by law, non-rate revenue was used to offset these waivers. 

BACKGROUND:   

The Foreword from the October 2017 National Academy of Public Administration report 
Developing a New Framework for Community Affordability of Clean Water Services states: 
 

“Over the past several years, the government’s ability to provide affordable 
clean water services to communities and individuals has reached a critical 
juncture. Aging infrastructure, regulatory obligations and rising costs, and 
increasing economic segmentation in the United States have adversely affected 
both water utilities and the low-income customers who use are most vulnerable 
to water rate increases.” 

 
According to the U.S. Department of housing and Urban Development (HUD) FY 2018 schedule 
a family of four in Marin is considered Low Income with an income no higher than $117,400. 
 
In recognition of the challenges faced by individuals in the low-income bracket, or, experiencing 
medical conditions requiring higher than normal water usage, the MMWD Board of Directors 
regularly sustain or enhance the ability for these persons to waive fixed fees or obtain higher 
water allowances before moving to Tier 2 rates. 



Status report on affordability for Low-Income and Medically Disabled 
September 25, 2018 

Page 2 
 
Our Programs: (This information is also available on our website) 
 
Service Charge Waiver Program for Low Income Customers 
 
For qualifying accounts, the bimonthly meter service charge and the watershed management 
fee are waived. Water use is billed according to our usual and current rate structure. 
To qualify for MMWD's Service Charge Waiver, recipients must: 
 

• Have an annual household income at or below 60% of the median Marin County low 
income level set forth by the Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(see Low Income Guide, also available in Spanish) and provide proof of same; 

• Install water-efficient showerheads, toilets, and faucet aerators in your home that meet 
MMWD code (free showerheads and aerators are available from MMWD); 

• Be a single-family residential customer with a meter size no larger than one inch; 
• Have the water service in your name (apartment complexes or mobile home parks with 

a master meter do not qualify); and 
• Not be claimed as a dependent on another person's income tax return. 

 
Medical Disability Discount  
 
For qualifying accounts, the bimonthly meter service charge and the watershed management 
fee are waived, and an additional twelve CCFs are billed at the Tier 1 base rate. To qualify for 
MMWD's Medically Disabled Water Rate Program, recipients must: 
 

• Establish your disability requiring use of additional amounts of water through doctor 
verification; 

• Install water-efficient showerheads, toilets, and faucet aerators in your home that meet 
MMWD code (free showerheads and aerators are available from MMWD); 

• Be a single family residential customer with a meter size no larger than one inch; 
• Have the water service in your name (apartment complexes or mobile home parks with 

a master meter do not qualify); and 
• Not be claimed as a dependent on another person's income tax return. 

Current Utilization: 
Fiscal Year Low Income Program Medical Disability Program Total Total Subsidy 

FY 2016 751 225 976 $235,893 
FY 2017 823 307 1130 $331,509 
FY 2018 776 326 1102 $346,211 



Status report on affordability for Low-Income and Medically Disabled 
September 25, 2018 

Page 4 
 
ONGOING MARKETING PLAN: 
 
Both programs are available on MMWD’s website under the Services tab on any page. 
http://marinwater.org/229/Discounted-Rate-Programs 
 
Our strategy to get the word out on the programs is as follows: 
 

1. We published Discounted Rate Program’s (DRP) on all our Sept-Oct bills, which is sent to 
all our customers in our entire service area. – Completed in Sept. 
 
This message was included in the Sept-Oct bill: 
 
Discounted Rate Programs Available 
To assist low income and medically disabled customers with their water bills, MMWD 
offers two discounted rate programs. Under the Service Charge Waiver Program for Low 
Income Customers, the bimonthly service charge and watershed management fee are 
waived, so customers pay only for water used. Under the Medical Disability Discount, 
the bimonthly service charge and watershed management fee are waived, and 
participants receive an additional 12 CCFs of water billed at the Tier 1 rate. For program 
qualifications and to apply, call our Customer Service Department at 415-945-1400 or 
visit: marinwater.org/discounts 
 

2. We posted an ad on the district’s homepage, which links to the DRP webpage. – 
Completed 9/18/2018 
 

 
 

http://marinwater.org/229/Discounted-Rate-Programs


Status report on affordability for Low-Income and Medically Disabled 
September 25, 2018 

Page 5 
3. Run printed (possible digital) advertising with the Marin IJ in some upcoming 

newspapers. Expected completion of ad: 9/21/2018. Waiting to hear back on the timing 
yet of the ad publish dates. 
 

4. Publish the DRP information on our social media platforms, and run some ads on 
Facebook. Expected completion date: 9/21/2018. 

 
5. Include an article or printed insert on DRP into the Nov-Dec 2018 bills and digital 

newsletter. Expected completion date: 10/31/2018 
 

6. Feature Customer Service for our next "MMWD at Work" video/article and use it as an 
opportunity to further highlight the programs, including DRP. 
Expected completion date: 9/28/2018 
 

7. Publishing the “MMWD at Work” article on our blog webpage that highlights the DRPs. 
Expected completion date: 9/28/2018 

 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT:   
The requested action aligns with the District’s Strategic Plan Goal 2 - Financial Stewardship – 
We will prudently manage the public resources entrusted to us. 
 

REVIEWED BY: A.S.D Manager/Treasurer X NA  
 General Counsel  NA X 
 General Manager X NA  

ATTACHMENTS: [IF NONE, STATE NONE] 

 
1. Service Charge Waiver Program For Low-Income Residents 
2. Medically Disabled Water Rate Program 

 



September 2018 

220 Nellen Avenue   Corte Madera CA  94925-1169 

marinwater.org 

SERVICE CHARGE WAIVER PROGRAM FOR LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS 
HOW TO QUALIFY AND APPLY

MMWD's Service Charge Waiver Program is for customers with a gross household income at or 
below 60% of the median Marin County low income level set by the Federal Department of 
Housing & Urban Development (FDHUD). Under this program the bimonthly meter service 
charge and watershed management fee are waived, so customers pay only for water used. 

To qualify, you must: 

 Have a gross annual household income at or below 60% of the median Marin County
low income level set forth by the Federal Department of Housing & Urban Development
and provide proof of same;

 Install water-efficient showerheads and faucet aerators in your home that meet MMWD
code (free showerheads and aerators are available from MMWD);

 Be a single-family residential customer with a meter size no larger than 1 inch;
 Have the water service in your name (apartment complexes or mobile home parks with

a master meter do not qualify); and
 Not be claimed as a dependent on another person's income tax return.

If you are interested, please fill out the attached application and return it to: 

Marin Municipal Water District 
Customer Service Department 
220 Nellen Avenue 
Corte Madera, CA 94925 

Be sure to include proof that your gross income meets the low income requirements. To 
determine your eligibility, MMWD may need to request additional information and/or schedule 
an appointment for you to meet with one of our representatives at the district's business office. 

If you have any questions about the program, please contact our Customer Service Department 
at 415-945-1400. We will notify you in writing as to whether or not you qualify for this program. 
Please allow three weeks for your application to be processed.  

Please note: The district reserves the right to request additional information at any time. While 
eligibility is normally for a one-year period, participation in the program can be revoked if a 
consumer does not meet all qualifying criteria as set forth in the district code. 



 

September 2018 

 

SERVICE CHARGE WAIVER PROGRAM FOR LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS 
APPLICATION FORM 

 
Application for calendar year 20___ 
 

Customer #: Date: 

Name: Phone:  

Address: City: Zip: 

No. of residents in household: Total gross household income: 

 
For proof of income, please provide a copy of each:  

 Driver's license or State Identification Card; and  

 Last year's completed tax return and all year-end statements showing all income received. 
Our low-income program is based on the total gross household income of all residents living 
at the water service address. Household income is defined as all revenues, from all household 
members, from whatever source derived, whether taxable or non-taxable, including, but not 
limited to: wages, salaries, interest, dividends, spousal support and child support payments, 
public assistance payments, social security and pensions, rental income, income from self-
employment, and all employment-related non-cash income. The district reserves the right to 
request additional documentation if there are questions regarding total income. 

Please list documentation submitted for proof of income: __________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If neither you nor any other member of your household filed taxes, sign below certifying that no tax 
returns were filed last year. You must provide copies of year-end statements showing any income 
received (include taxable and non-taxable) from pensions, interest (i.e., savings accounts), Social 
Security benefits, etc.  

This is to certify that my gross annual income is $ __________________  and that I did not file a 
California state or federal income tax return last year, and that no member of my household filed 
a California state or federal return last year.  
Signature: _____________________________________Date: ___________________________ 
 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and that I am a resident 
of the above service. 
Signature: _____________________________________Date: ___________________________ 



 

September 2018 

220 Nellen Avenue   Corte Madera CA  94925-1169 

marinwater.org 

 
 

SERVICE CHARGE WAIVER PROGRAM FOR LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS 
LOW INCOME GUIDELINES 

Effective July 2017 
 
 

 
 

# in Household 
 

 
 

Monthly Gross 
Household Income 

 
 

Annual Gross 
Household Income 

 
 

1 
 

$4,610 
 

$55,320 
 

2 
 

$5,265 
 

$63,180 
 

3 
 

$5,925 
 

$71,100 
 

4 
 

$6,580 
 

$78,960 
 

5 
 

$7,110 
 

$85,320 
 

6 
 

$7,635 
 

$91,620 
 

7 
 

$8,160 
 

$97,920 
 

8 and up 
 

$8,690 
 

$104,280 

 
MMWD's Service Charge Waiver Program is for customers with a gross household income at or 
below 60% of the Median Marin County low income level set by the Federal Department of 
Housing & Urban Development (FDHUD). Under this program the bimonthly meter service 
charge and watershed management fee are waived, so customers pay only for water used. 

Gross household income is defined as all revenues, from all household members, from 
whatever source derived, whether taxable or non-taxable, including but not limited to: wages, 
salaries, interest, dividends, spousal support and child support payments, public assistance 
payments, social security and pensions, rental income, income from self-employment, and all 
employment-related, non-cash income. 
 

Please note: Low income guidelines are subject to change periodically.  



August 2018 

220 Nellen Avenue   Corte Madera CA  94925-1169 

marinwater.org 

MEDICALLY DISABLED WATER RATE PROGRAM 
HOW TO QUALIFY AND APPLY

Under MMWD's Medically Disabled Water Rate Program, the bimonthly meter service charge 
and watershed management fee are waived, and customers receive an additional twelve CCFs 
of water billed at the tier one rate. (One CCF, or hundred cubic feet, is 748 gallons.)  

To qualify, you must: 

 Establish your disability requiring use of additional amounts of water through doctor
verification (form attached);

 Install water-efficient showerheads, toilets, and faucet aerators in your home that meet
MMWD code (free showerheads and aerators are available from MMWD);

 Be a single-family residential customer with a meter size no larger than 1 inch;
 Have the water service in your name (apartment complexes or mobile home parks  with

a master meter do not qualify); and
 Not be claimed as a dependent on another person's income tax return.

To apply, please fill out the attached application form and return it to: 

Marin Municipal Water District 
Customer Service Department 
220 Nellen Avenue 
Corte Madera, CA 94925 

Your application must include certification from your doctor as to your disability. 

If you have any questions about the program, please contact our Customer Service Department 
at 415-945-1400. We will notify you in writing as to whether or not you qualify for this program. 
Please allow three weeks for your application to be processed.  

Please note: The district reserves the right to request additional information at any time. While 
eligibility is normally for a one-year period, participation in the program can be revoked if a 
consumer does not meet all qualifying criteria as set forth in the district code. 

MMWD Code Section 6.01.100: ". . . The district may perform a water audit on any property of 
a consumer receiving the medically disabled water rate to assure that the consumer is in 
compliance with this section and other provisions in this Code pertaining to water 
conservation." 



 

August 2018 

 

MEDICALLY DISABLED WATER RATE PROGRAM 
APPLICATION FORM 

 
Application for calendar year 20___ 
 

Customer #: Date: 

Name: Phone:  

Address: City: Zip: 

 
Please attach: 

 Certification of Doctor of Medicine or Osteopathy Licensed to Practice Medicine in the 
State of California 

 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
Signature: _____________________________________Date: ___________________________ 
 
 
Please notify MMWD if the person qualifying for the Medically Disabled Water Rate Program 
moves to another service address. 



 

August 2018 

 

MEDICALLY DISABLED WATER RATE PROGRAM 
CERTIFICATION OF DOCTOR OF MEDICINE OR OSTEOPATHY 

Licensed to Practice Medicine in the State of California 
 

 
I certify that the medical condition and needs of ______________________________________, 

                              (name of patient) 

who is a full-time resident of the customer's household, are as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All questions below must be completed: 

1. Condition is:            Permanent           Temporary 
If temporary, anticipated recovery date: __________________________________________ 

 

2. Patient is on a life-supporting device:            Yes           No 
A life-supporting device is a medical devised used to sustain life or relied upon for mobility. 
The term "life-supporting device" includes, but is not limited to, respirators, hemodialysis 
machines, suction machines, pressure pads and pumps, aerosol tents, electrostatic and 
ultrasonic nebulizers.  Devices used for therapy rather than for life support generally do not 
qualify. 

 

3. Does the patient’s condition require the use of additional water?   Yes           No 
 
 
Doctor's name (please print or type) ________________________________________________ 

Doctor's signature ______________________________________________________________ 

Office address__________________________________________________________________ 

City, state, zip __________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone _____________________________________________________________________ 

If you would like to provide more detail, please attach your signed statement. 



  ITEM NO.  9 
MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2018 
MEETING:  Board of Directors 

STAFF REPORT 

 
SUBJECT:  

 
Future Meeting Schedule 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

 
Krishna Kumar, General Manager 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 
Information 

 
9-21 DOC, 9:30 a.m. 
9-25 Board, 7:30 p.m. 
9-27 Finance, 9:30 a.m. 
 
10-02 Board, 7:30 p.m  
10-10 Board, 10:00 a.m (Closed Session) 
10-11 Watershed, 1:30 p.m. 
10-16 Board, 7:30 p.m. 
10-19 DOC, 9:30 a.m. 
10-25 Finance, 9:30 a.m. 


	Agenda 2018-09-25
	Approx. Start
	Recommendation
	Item  
	7:30 p.m.
	7:38 p.m.
	7:40 p.m.
	7:50 p.m.
	7:55 p.m.
	Approve
	Minutes of September 4, 2018
	General Manager’s Monthly Report for August
	8:05 p.m.
	Information
	Water Production and Storage Report
	Ordinance No. 440 regarding Connection Fees:
	ConductAdopt
	A. Public HearingB. Ordinance No. 440
	8:10 p.m.
	Affordability Programs for Low-Income and Medically Disabled
	8:15 p.m.
	Information
	Amendment No. 3 to Agreement with US Forest Service for Resilient Forest Cooperative Rsearch Project (MA - 5378)
	8:20 p.m.
	Amendment No. 4 to MOU with Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy Vegetation Mapping Project (MA - 5311)
	8:25 p.m.
	Winter Habitat and Floodplain Enhancement Project: Change Order (CN 1838)
	8:30 p.m.
	Approve
	8:35 p.m.
	Information
	Future Meeting Schedule
	CLOSED SESSION:
	A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code  Section 54956.8 
	 Property Location: APN#s 197-120-21 and 197-120-40 FAA “Golf Ball” 
	    ARSR site West Peak Mt. Tam & FAA RCAG site 
	    Middle Peak, Mt. Tamalpais
	 Negotiating Parties: Krishna Kumar, MMWD and Damon McGruder, FAA
	 Under Negotiation: Price & Terms of Payment / Leases
	B. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
	 Public Employee Appointment
	 Title:  General Manager
	Future Board Meetings:

	Item 01 Minutes rpt
	Item 01.1 min-2018-09-4 draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	AGENDA
	PUBLIC EXPRESSION
	DIRECTORS' AND GENERAL MANAGER’S ANNOUNCEMENTS
	CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEM 1)


	Item 02 GM Report
	Item 03 Water Production Rpt
	Item 03.1 Attachments - Charts
	1(a). (P) Monthly Prod Table PV
	2. (P) Monthly Pot Prod Chart
	3. (P) Running 12-mo Chart
	4. (P) Total Reservoir Storage
	5. (P) Cumulative Rainfall (2)

	Item 04 Ordinance 440 Connection Fee report
	Item 04.1 2018 Water Connection Fee Study
	Item 04.2 Ordinance 440_Chapt 11.056.040
	Item 04.3 Resolution 8512
	APPENDIX C – SINGLE FAMILY WATER DEMAND FACTORS BY SERVICE AREA
	APPENDIX D – WATER USE FACTORS FOR ESTIMATING NON-RESIDENTIAL WATER DEMAND

	Item 05 US Forest Service Contract Amend No. 3 - MA - 5378
	Item 05.1 Attachment 1 - Amendment No. 3 - MA - 5378
	Item 06 Golden Gate Parks MOU Amendment No. 4 - MA 5311
	Item 06.1 Attachment 1 - Amendment No. 4 - MA - 5311
	A. The Conservancy shall:
	B. The District shall:
	1. Invoicing: The Conservancy shall prepare quarterly invoices for review and approval by the District. All invoices shall include billings and support documentation from consultants, as well as:

	Item 07 Winter Habitat Floodplain Enhancement CN1838 Change Order - Draft
	Item 07.1 Attachment 1 - Project Site Map
	Item 08 Affordability Programs
	Item 08.1 Service Charge Waiver Program application_201809131738429353
	Item 08.2 2018 Medically Disabled Water Rate Program application_201809041553383671
	Item 09 Future Meeting Schedule



